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SENATOR WAYNE DUMONT, JRo: 

attention, please. 

May I have your 

This morning, in the absence of Senator William 

Hiering of Ocean County, who is Chairman of the Senate 

Education Committee, and also in the absence of Assemblyman 

Thomas Kean from Essex County, who is Chairman of the 

Assembly Education Committee, I have been asked to preside 

in their absence. They should both be in for this afternoon's 

session. 

I would like to introduce to those of you who haven't 

had the opportunity to meet them before, two other legislators 

who are here this morning - at my far left is Senator Gerardo 

Del Tufo of Essex County and right here at my immediate left 

is Senator Edwin Forsythe of Burlington County - Burlington 

and Ocean. 

This morning, since this will probably be the last 

of the public hearings on this subject, we would like you -

and this is not to try to hold you back or down in any way -but 

we would ask you to try to compress your statements as much 

as possible. We have here a list of peopleu totaling thirty

five in all. We haven't been able to accommodate more than 

24 or 25 witnesses at either one of the public hearings held 

on August 14th and August 15th in a single day. So this means 

we already have more than we have been able to accommodate in 

any day heretofore. If some of you come from the same area 

and you feel that your testimony is going to be repetitious, 

perhaps you might arrange between yourselves as to whom will 

testify. But this again is not to try to stop anybody from 
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being heard, We do have problems with regard to the time 

element today 8 and we believe there is no useful purpose to 

be served in holding more public hearings after todayo since 

this will be the third full day of themo and testimony after 

that point tends to repeat itself. 

I might add that anybody who is not on this list - that 

is, who has not been contacted out of the Law Revision and 

Legislative Services Commissiono or who has not replied to 

indicate that he or she will testify today - if you want to 

make a statement, if you want to testify particularly orally, 

I '.vould appreciate it if you would give your na1.1es to 

Mr. Emile Tilleman who is right here in this end seato 71.nd, 

incidentally, when you come up to testify, if you have a 

written statement, please give him sufficient copies so that 

they may be distributed among the legislators who are here. 

If you don't, that isnut necessary - you can also make an oral 

statement. 

We are going to try for the most partu this morning 

·- .j. a .. least, to favor those who have been on the list ever since 

the 14th of August, so we are not necessarily going to follow 

the order of the names as they appear on the list of witnesses 

here, because not all of you have been listed since August. 

I think those of you who are here for their third day and 

you haven't had a chance to testify should be favored first 

of all. 

I would like to introduce also Assemblyman Sam Curcio 

from Atlantic County who just arrived, right over here. As 

other legislators arrive 0 they will be appropriately recognized. 

2 

• 



The first witness this morning is Mro Irwin Lo 

Richardt of Liberty Corner in Bernards Township. 

Mr~ Richardtu your statement has already been 

distributed, I believea 

I R WI N R I C H A R D T: Thank youa 

Members of this Joint Committee on Public Sex 

Education, you have before you copies of the short statement 

which I prepared for you on August 9th~ Before I read that, 

I have a short preface dated September 15 which I would now 

like to read. I'm sorry I don't have extra copies but I 

shall leave this one with you. 

Dear Legislators: I have written this as a preface 

to my statement dated August 9. 

My name is Irwin L. Richardt from Liberty Corner in 

Somerset County where Liberty Corner not only rests in our 

hills but especially in our hearts. 

I am not a member of any organization except I am 

registered as a Republican. If we had a two-party systemu 

I would join the Private Enterprise Party as opposed to the 

Government Enterprise Party. 

I was elated on the morning of August 14 in this 

Chamber when I raised my eyes to the zenith and saw that one 

and only word LIBERTY. Howevere it was and is a terrible 

ordeal for me to attend a public hearing at which the most 

personal private topic imaginable is discussed in public. 

Can we regard ladies who attend this hearing as ladies or 

merely as females? 

This sex mania has been aptly described as air 

pollution. I would also call it mind and body pollutions 
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The week of August 14 saw a mass.lve distribution 

in New Jerseyu via the U~ So mailsu of ads showing the most 

profane pictures imaginable under the theme that their books 

and films were sex educationalJ and it was exactly thata I 

personally know people from Closter in North Jersey to 

Palmyra in South Jersey who received the same cesspool 

advertisement that weeko 

This pollution incites the timid ignorant ones to 

clamor for more "communal action" andu of courseu "community 

action" is exactly what these vile degenerators want to 

expand their controls and distribution. These vipers think 

they are all powerful. They spread the disease and · 1·en 

falsely claim to have the cure. 

Public opinion power is our salvation. Howeveru you 

gentlemen have it within your power to expose and publicize 

many of these viper& who have a death~lock on so many meeko 

weak individuals 8 concerns and agenciesa Please expose these 

vipers 8 their protectorsv and their suppliers for what they 

are. I beg of you to impeach any and all government instigators 

who have helped to so completely upset the emotions of we=the~ 

people. 

I am proud to say that I have never read Sexology 

Magazine and I guarantee you I never shall. I shudder to 

think how I might have been affected if I had been exposed 

to such idiocracy as Public Sex Education. 

Each time I write about this affairu I hope that the 

administrators will see the light and thus terminate my 

interest .in this particular facet of the over-all conflict 
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of "Government," or "Public," versus "Private." However, 

it is not within my province to desist as long as they 

persist" 

Liberty Corner, N. J, 
August 9, 1969 

Dear Legislators: 

In all of my years there have been very few things 

which I have disliked more than talking to an audience. 

However, this government interest and intervention into 

hw:1an sex is the straw that. broke this donkey's back. 

~ec~use of the multitude of government interventions, controls 

a:-.d enterprises nowadays, anxi ties have been stretched t.o the 

breaking point and, as far as I am concerned, this is the last 

straw. 

The lifeblood of Americanism is PRIVATE PROPERTY. The 

main theme of the Marx manifesto is the elimination of all 

private property. When a parent's child, the most cherished, 

sacred and important of all private property is no longer 

private, then the aims of the tyrants shall be realized and 

the United States of America shall become a memory. Public 

sex education, communal living, etc., have no place in the 

land of the free and the home of the brave. Under Americanism, 

the individual and NOT the State shall be austere 

When public schools got into the business of teaching 

wantin<;t children the three R' s, there was not much concern 

about the purpose and the results, However, we now have a 

Frankenstein in which men with a lust for power exert their 

minds and energies toward gaining more power and more wealth. 
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This Frankenstein is a lucrative enterprise for the 

socialist-capitalist coalition. Jefferson was a champion 

of education, but if Thomas Jefferson could see this 

Frankenstein I am sure he would ask, "HovJ was such tyranny 

forced upon a people who so loved liberty." 

Gentlemen, this government education empire shall 

have to be dismantled before it strikes the final blow at 

the American way of life. This Frankenstein is destroying 

the moral fiber of America, which includes initiative, 

ambition, self-respect, pride, competitiveness and respect 

for private property. 

The nerve center of this Frankenstein in New Jersey 

is Rutgers, the "Statism" University. I fervantly urge that 

you dismantle this empire, turn the parts over to tax-paying 

private enterprise, reimburse the taxpayers with the proceeds 

and, last but not least, make provisions to insure that this 

Frankenstein does not revive as a non-government empire, 

Mass production education should be relegated and custom 

education should be our ideal. 

Jefferson said that to have good government is to 

divide it. The manner in which our Union of Sovereign States 

was devised, the U.S.A. could never become an empire., We must 

do all within our power to insure that empires do not grow 

and destroy the American Way of Life, whether it be private, 

government, or military empires, or a coalition of same. 

Here is a poem which I wrote several years ago. 

Governor Hughes inspired it when he made his annual request 

for higher taxes on cigarettes, liquor and gambling so as to 
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help finance education: 

Kiddies, behold! 
This education we unfold 
Was begotten from vices 
Of men and mices. 
Don't try to fathom these conflictions 
It might drive you to nicotine, alcohol 

and gambling addictions. 

I recently heard that robins which are kept in 

captivity will often live to an age of eight to ten years, 

whereas the normal life span of a robin is somewhat more 

than one year, the reason being that robins exert tremendous 

energies while enjoying the freedom of protecting and pro-

viding for their offspring. Has anyone ever heard of a 

robin which gave up its freedom for the calm of despotism? 

What breed would give up the boisterous sea of liberty 

for the calm of despotism? Who among us would give up a 

lifetime of freedom, no matter how short, for a lifetime of 

regimentation no matter how long? 

Liberty is paramount with an American. 
Tranquillity is the ultimate fate of all of us. 
History shall be our epitaph. 

Gentlemen, I have prepared this short postscript 

especially for today's hearing, which is just one week before 

the eve of Jesus Christ's birthday. 

How can we, who profess to be Christians, stand up 

here in public and indulge in such profanity and still claim 

to be Christians? 

Here is the definition of that word "profane": "Treating 

sacred things with contempt, disrespect, irreverence, or undue 

familiarity; irreverent, impious." (I would like to read that 

a second time) (Repeats) 

I recall that when we were children, we used to compare 
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parts of our anatomy with our classmates; our ears, nosesu 

eyes 0 arms, etc., even taunting one another about our big 

ears, little ears, etc. Now the government is making 

profaneu parts of the human body which should forever 

remain sacred. If the public degenerates to the point 

where two hundred million people no longer regard their 

bodies as sacred and there is only one citizen left w~o 

insists that his family's bodies are sacred 0 those two 

hundred million must be punished if they force such pro

fanity on that single individual. 

This public sex education is profanity, gentlemen, 

in every sense of the wordG Can you gentlemen tell me cf 

one thing in all this world which is more sacred than the 

arrival of an infant into this world? Is such an event 

sacred anymore when you discuss the hows, the whys, and 

the wherefores in public or with children? 

Under the circumstances, I am sorry to say that I 

cannot find it within my heart to wish you a Merry Christmas. 

Wouldn't it be wonderful if we could all join together at 

the close of this hearing and sing Silent Night, Holy Night? 

But wouldn't it be blasphemous for us to sing,"All is calm, 

all is ~right, round yon virgin mother and child, holy infant 

so tender and mild, sleep in heavenly peace, sleep in 

heavenly peace." Thank you. 

SENATOR DUMONT: Thank you~ Mro Richardt" Do any 

members of the Committees have any questions of Mr. Richardt? 

[No questions] 

Mr. Richardt, are you here representing any group today? 

MR. RICHARDT : No, sir. 
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SENATOR DUMONT: You are here in an individual 

capacity. 

MR. RICHARDT : Yes, sir, 

SENATOR DUMONT: Thank you very much, sir. I will 

call Mrs. Heath Do Bumgardner of Cape May. 

Mrs. Bumgardner, are you representing the Daughters 

of the American Revolution of New Jersey? 

M R S. HEATH D. B U M G A R D N E R: Yes, 

I am. 

I am most appreciative of this opportunity to appear 

before you, gentlemen. I feel that the decision which your 

Committee makes will have the most profound impact on the 

young people of our State, on our families, and subsequently 

on our nation. 

I will be wearing three hats this morning. The first 

is that of representative of the State organization of the 

Daughters of the American Revolution. The 78th Continental 

Congress of the National Society of the Daughters of the 

American Revolution met in Washington, D.C., in April of 1969. 

This highly-respected organization of patriotic women passed 

the following resolution on sex education: 

WHEREAS, sex education is not new, most high 
schools having for years conducted courses which 
teach the biological facts of life; and 

WHEREAS, There is a new and comprehensive sex 
education program being promoted by a private 
organization for use in all schools from kindergarten 
through high school; and 

WHEREAS, leading promoters of sex education have 
published a brochure in which they state (we) "can be 
neither for nor against illegitimacy, homosexuality, 
premarital sex nor any other manifestation of human 
sexual phenomena"; and 
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WHEREASo A reputable psychiatrist* has stated that 
sex education should not begin in grade schools, 
because there is a phase of personality development 
from about ages 5~12 o when a,..,9hild develops his 
physical and mental strength~'and premature interest 
in sex will distort the development of the personality; 
and 

WHEREASo The~e is deep parental concern that such 
ins&uctioJ::lunconnected with spiritual and moral values 
could cause'a disintegration of character and moral 
standards in an entire generation of American youth; 

RESOLVED 0 The National Societyo Daughters of the 
American Revolut,ion oppose any sex education in primary 
and grade schoolso because of the undesirable psychol
ogical effects, and urge their members to do everything 
within their power to prevent t.he teaching of the 
physical aspects of sex unconnected with spiritual and 
moral values, 

This is the unequivocal stand of the members of the 

Daughters of the American Revolution" 

My second hato gentlemeno is that of wife and mother, 

I am married to an obstetrician and gynecologist. My husband 

and I have five childr~n ~ the oldest is 21 and the youngest 

is 15. They have been raising us ·very well for years ~ I 

have probably not missed more than a handful of parent~ 

teacher meetings in the past 16 yearsa Up until the last 

5 yearso our children were in schools on the Philadelphia 

Main Linea In the last 5 years I have been in Cape May 

County. I guess I have held about every office there was 

from home~room mother to president of one thing or anot.her 8 

And here is the strange thing~ Not once in all of these 

years and in all of these different schools and at all of 

these meetings did I ever hear a parent or a teacher or a 

school board member or a principal stand up and sayo "We 

have got to have more sex edtwation in our public schools." 

I consider this passing st.range a Could it be possible that 

*Dro William McGrath, psychiatrist; Phoenixo Arizonia. 
A PARENT LOOKS AT SEX EDUCATION; 9th Edo pg$ 15~ Barbara Richards 
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those who are pushing for expanded sex education - could 

it be possible they well might be an organized group, some 

of whose members also publish a little magazine called 

SEXOLOGY? Could they be film makers 6 book publishers, or 

pharmaceutical houses? They have millions tied up in the 

venture of sex education, and we parents have simply our 

children a 

The third hat that I shall wear this morning 1s 

perhaps the one that takes the worst beating of all from 

the members of the SIECUS organization. Nevertheless, I 

wear it, as I defend my right to wear it - that of being a 

middle-class woman who believes in God. 

Madeline Murray O'Hare was successful in having purely 

voluntary prayer and Bible reading removed from our public 

schools. Our Supreme Court ruled so, and the voice of the 

atheist was heard while the word of God was silenced. 

Those of us raised in the Christian-Judea religions 

cannot possible separate the teaching of sex from the 

teachings of the Bidle and, if such teaching is done without 

religious indoctrinations, then my religious rights are being 

denied. 

Lest there be any doubt in anyone's mind that the SIECUS 

people have the slightest interest in religion or morality, 

we have only to recall the oft:-quoted words of Mary Calderone 

as she announces to her young audiences: "What is sex for?-

for wonderful sensation. Sex is not something you turn off 

like a faucet. If you do, it's unhealthy. I don't believe 

the old 'thou shalt nots apply any more.'"* 

Gentlemen, of course, we need restraint and control 

over our sex urges and, of course, the Holy Bible still 

*Greater Toms River Reporter Apr, 3, 1969 pg.4 
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controls the lives of many of us. I don't know whether 

Mary Calderone decided the Ten Commandments don 1 t apply 

anymoreu because we have the contraceptive birth control 

pills or because of the filthy movies that can be seen 

todayu or because she personally has found some great satis-

fact.ion in a permissive situation ethic-type existence. And 

I really don't care, unless she starts using her influence 

on our young people through SIECUSo 

Another member of SIECUS board of Directors, Lester 

Kirkendahlo in speaking to a group of teachers and educators 

in December of 1968, made this incredible statement: 

'"Maturity is a factoru especially at the Junior High School 

levelo specifically when dealing with pre-marital intexcourse., '·'* 

Gentlemen" what kind of maturity has any Junior high school 

student? 

I am sure that you have all read copies of SEXOLOGY 

magazine, that you have read the SIECUS ·.pamphlets, and that 

you've studied the State Guidelines which are filled with 

recommendations for the use of SIECUS material. I am also 

sure that you must realize that most parents, if they knew 

the content and the philosophy of the SIECUS organization, 

would in no way approve of this type of sex education in 

our public schools. 

I surely thank you for hearing me this morning, 

gentlemen" and I pray your decision will be a wise and just 

one o Thank you. 

SENATOR DUMONT: Just one momentu please, Mrso Bumgardner. 

*Anaheim Bulletine Dec" 19 9 1968 
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Are there any questions of the witness? [No questions] 

Thank you very much. 

Mr. Lloyd w. McChesney of Westfield~ 

L L 0 Y D W. M c C H E S N E Y: My name is Lloyd 
William McChesney. I am a parent, a resident, and a 
taxpayer in Westfield, New JerseY.. 

Mr. Chairman and Committee Members, thank you for giving me this 
opportunity to express my views on sex education in the public 
schools. 

PURPOSE OF REPORT 

The purpose of this presentation is to convince the committee 
members of the need for legislative action to curtail the type 
of sex education programs introduced in New Jersey within the 
past several years. 

I am opposed to the sex education materials, the method of instruction 
and the grade levels at which such sex education and instruction was 
introduced into the Westfield Public Schools during the 1968-69 
school year. 

QUALIFir-ATIONS OF WRITER 

I have probably spent more voluntary hours promoting better education 
in public schools in New Jersey than anyone who has appeared before 
thi£ committee. During the period from 1956 to 1962 in Woodbridge 
Township I served as Chairman of the Education Co~ittee of the Oak 
Ridge Heights Civic Association and the Council of Civic Associations 
of Colonia. In 1957 we voters approved an $8,000,000 school bond 
·issue to finance construction of 5 elementary and 3 junior high 
schools. This was the largest school bond issue ever approved in the 
State of New Jersey. In immediately succeeding years additional bond 
issues were passed to build more classrooms. 

I am a Certified Public Accountant, have a Bachelor uf Science degree 
from the University of Maryland and a Master's degree in Business 
Administration from the Harvard Business School. 

I have been an instructor at Rutgers University. 

I have been a parent for 20 years and presently have my two youngest 
children, ages 10 and 16, in the Westfield Public Schools. 
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Report to the Joint Legislative Committee -2-
on Sex Education - December 17, 1969 - L. W. Me Chesney 

HISTORY OF SEX EDUCATION !N WESTFIELD DURING 1968-69 (IN BRIEF) 

I request permission of the Chairman to have entered into the official 
record of this hearing copies of two letters I have written: 
(a) Letter dated August 11, 1969 to Dr. Milton D. Fox, Chairman, and 
Members of the Elementary Family Living Review Committee, Westfield, 
New Jersey and (b) Letter dated September 8, to Mr. C. H. Frankenbach, 
Jr., President, Board of Education, Westfield, New Jersey. These 
two letters and accompanying exhibits aggregate 18 pages and are 
therefore too lengthy for oral presentation at this meeting. 

The sex program was sneaked into the Westfield Public Schools by 
Lillard Law, Superintendent under the disguised name of a "Family 
Living Program." 

The only notice my wife had was September 17, 1968 which our 9 year 
old daughter brought home from school stating that the next morning 
at 10 a.m. there would be a meeting at the school for mothers to 
discuss a Family Living Program. 

It was loudly proclaimed from September 1968 through May 1969 that 
the Family Living Program in Westfield had been approved by the 
Westfield Medical Society, The Westfield Ministerium and the PTA 
Council. 

SUCH STATE~ffiNTS WERE DELIBERATE MISREPRESENTATIONS. IT WAS ADMITTED 
BY THE SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS IN JUNE 1969 AFTER REPEATED QUESTIONS 
THAT ONLY ONE PHYSICIAN, ONE CLERGYMAN AND ONE REPRESENTATIVE OF THE 
PTA COUNCIL HAD BEEN CONTACTED FOR APPROVAL OF THE SEX PROGRAM. 

Many questions have been asked by myself and others concerning the 
Westfield SEICUS program. (See attached exhibit dated August 11, 1969) 
We are still waiting for answers. 

Representative questions are: 

Has the superintendent of schools or anyone else in Westfield 
provided a statistical analysis of the needs for implementing a sex 
education course in Westfield in grades K-6? 

Will the materials recommended and the teachers -- after only 
a limited number of sex instruction training hours -- be qualified to 
teach. this subject? 

Does anyone have evidence that a continuing sex·education 
program from K-12 will in~rease, decrease or have no effect upon the 
incidence of illegitimate births and verereal disease? If the answer 
is yes," what is such evidence? No one has produced it. 

In many classrooms there are three different reading groups 
of students based upon their abilities. Given this acknowledged 
difference in abilities of children, on what basis does the administration 
and Board assume that all children are ready emotionally, intellectually 
and physically to be taught sex at the same time? 
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Will the School administrators assure parents that the moral 
standards taught in their homes will not be undermined by teachers with 
a totally different religious, non-religious or ethical standards 
and backgrounds? 

In Westfield, my wife - since September 1968, and others for many 
months have asked that film strips and movies used in the Sex program 
be shown in the evening in order for husbands and wives to see all 
of the material to be shown to the children. 

LILLARD LAW, SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS, THE BOARD OF EDUCATION AND NOW 
THE FAMILY LIVING REVIEW COMMITTEE HAVE ALL ADAMANTLY AND ARROGANTLY 
DISREGARDED ALL SUCH REQUESTS BY PARENTS. FOR FIFTEEN MONTHS THESE 
REQUESTS HAVE BEEN IGNORED. IT IS AN OBVIOUS CONCLUSION THAT THEY ARE 
HIDING MATERIALS WHICH THEY KNOW FULL WELL THAT PARENTS WOULD OBJECT 
TO BEING SHOWN TO THEIR CHILDREN. 

COMMENTS ON STATEMENTS BY PROPONENTS OF SEX EDUCATION 

The lack of information which would demonstrate a real need for sex 
education and instruction in thepublic schools using Marburg.er's 
guidelines and the related SEICUS materials is appalling. Such 
general statements as those relating to polls showing that parents 
believe sex education should be taught in the schools, and approval of 
the principle by the AMA etc. should not deceive this Committee. 
(An earlier speaker before this Committee with experience in the 
field of surveys indicated that the design of questions could be 
aligned to produce predetermined results.) It is precise information 
concerning needs that the Committee and parents ought to be 
influenced. This has never been produced to my satisfaction by the 
proponents. 

Doctors have taken completely illogical positions by indicating that 
any teacher, regardless of his or her major in college and regardless 
of whether they are single or married and regardless of their 
religious backgrounds can - after only a 15 hour course in sex -
be qualified to teach our children this highly complex subject at a 
"teachable moment". Even well qualified teachers who have spent four 
or more years in college frequently have difficulties in educating 
all children in their classes in the specific subject for which they 
are fully trained. 

Doctors who have from five to ten years of training beyond college 
have stated that "Sex education begins the day a baby is born." 

These doctors have lost touch with reality. 

Dr. Max Munk, a neighbor of mine many years ago and a professor of 
aeronautics at Catholic University in Washington, D. c. made this 
statement to me. "TOO MANY PEOPLE USE EDUCATION AS A SUBSTITUTE FOR 
COMMON SENSE INSTEAD OF A SUPPLEMENT TO IT." The preceding statement 
concerning teaching children sex from the day they are born falls into 
this category of complete departure from connnon sense. 
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The teacher representative from Parsippany advised this Committee 
that sex education must be "COM-PUL-SO-RARY" in the public schools. 
He repeated this several times. My unabridged dictionary does ~ 
contain this word. If that teacher doesn't understand a simple 
pronunciation like COMPULSORY after four years in college, I certainly 
do not believe that he is now or ever will be qualified to teach sex 
education in the public schools. 

WHO DO I REPRESENT? 

I represent no organized group - yet parents who share my views on 
this subject certainly number in the millions. It is on behalf of 
those many persons who may disagree with - but are over-awed by -
such titles as Doctor of Philosophy, Doctor, Psychiatrist, Reverend, 
etc. that I ask the Committee to consider my remarks. Behind every 
indidivu· al who has the interest and is willing to expend the time 
and effort to express his opinion publicly in opposition to the sex 
program, there are literally hundreds in New Jersey who privately 
and silently agree that this particular sex program be stopped. 

WHY IS THIS PARTICULAR PROGRAM ON SEX BEING PUSHED? 

The motivation in New Jersey and across this entire nation has only 
a few pos~ibilities: 

1. Possibly some have thought through what they believe 
to be a problem, studied the available materials, and 
concluded by their own philosophy of life that sex 
education should be taught in the public schools. 

2. The "educators" are so fascinated with the subject of 
sex and the relaxation of standa~ds that across the 
nation the fad has spread - just as the boola hoop 
did a few years ago. 

3. Th~ SEICUS people and/or publishers of the sex education 
materials being promoted are using extensive promotional 
budgets which may include commissions, honorariums or 
other devices that convince people in places of authority 
of the "need" for this material in their respective areas 
of 'jiJrtsdiction. 

IF THE "EDUCATORS" HAVE ANY DEFINITIVE EVIDENCE THAT THERE IS A REAL 
NEED FOR 1.3 CONTINUOUS YEARS OF SEX EDUCATION, THAT MATERIALS AND STAPP 
ARE CAPA&Li OF HANDLING THIS SUBJECT WITHOUT HAPJ-1 TO SOME CHILDREN, 
THEN I WILL SAY CONGRATULATIONS BUT ONLY AFTER I HAVE SEEN EVIDENCE. 

IF THE "EDUCATORS" HAVE FALLEN INTO THE TRAP OF FOLLOWING A FAD WITHOOT 
CONSIDERING TRE POSSIBLE ADVERSE CONSEQUENCES, THEW THEY HAVEN'T THE 
MENTAL CAPACITY TO BE IN HIGH iOSITIONS MAKING POLICY DECISIONS THAT 
AFFECT OUR CHILDREN AND THE ENTIRE EDUCATIONAL SYSTEM. 
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IF THE "EDUCATORS" ARE BEING INFLUENCED BY MONETARY CONSIDERATIONS 
OTHER THAN SALARIES TO PUSH THESE PARTICULAR EDUCATIONAL MATERIALS 
THEN APPROPRIATE LEGAL ACTION SHOULD BE TAKEN. 

LEGISLATIVE HELP IS NEEDED 

The help of our State Government bodies is badly needed by the citizens 
to rid then;~elves and their schools of the particular materials and 
teaching methods sneaked into our schools during the past few school 
years. We cannot spend full time keeping tabs on our superintendents 
of schools from instituting or re-instituting sex programs. There is 
every reason to believe that without State Law the sex program will 
turn up again with the possibility and even probability of harming 
this up-coming generation. 

I quote the folluwing from Sex Education Problems by Gary Allen, 
page 25 (copyright 1969 by American Opinion) 

"The Swedish education system has been accused by a 
highly-respected group of 140 eminent Swedish doctors 
and teachers, including the King 1 s physician, Dr. Ull 
Nordwall, of producing sex obsession among adolescents 
because, as they put it: 

1 It has bombarded school children with sexual 
instruction for which their immaturity ill fits 
them and the result has been an un-natural 
over-sexualization of the rising generation 
(in which) ••• the young have confused instruction 
in method with encouragem~nt to practice. 1 " 

RECOMMENDATIONS 

Since I have no faith that at the State Department of Education level 
nor at the local level in Westfield, New Jersey that we citizens who 
want to protect our children from what I am convinced is harmful 
or potentially harmful to our children, I recommend that the following 
be enacted into State Law. 

1. Ban all sex education in grades K-4 immediately and 
permanently. 

2. Permanently limit sex education in grades 5 - 12 to 
health and hygiene classes with boys and girls in 
separate classes. Such courses to be taught by 
qualified specialists. 

3. Permanently ban all SEICUS and SEICUS related materials 
from the New Jersey School svstem. 

17 



CONCLUSIONS: 

I URGE YOU, CHAIRMAN HEIRING, AND EACH HEMBER OF THIS COMMITTEE TO 
GIVE COGNIZANCE TO THE RESULTS OF 10 YEARS OF EXTENSIVE SEX 
EDUCATION IN SWEDEN AND TO CONSIDER THE FACT THAT THE SEICUS SEX 
EDUCATION PROGRM1 HAS NOW BEEN BANNED BY LAW IN CALIFORNIA WHERE 
IT WAS INITIATED APPROXIMATELY FIVE YEARS AGO. 

OUR CHILDREN NEED TO BE SAVED FROM THE "EDUCATORS" W""rlO ARE WILLING 
EVEN EAGER -- TO EXPERINENT ~HTH THE MINDS AND THE BODIES AND THE 
l10RALS OF OUR E~"'TIRE YOUNGER GENERATION, EVEN THOUGH SEICUS BOARD 
MEHBERS DENY THAT THEY CAN PREDICT WHAT THE END RESULTS WILL BE. 

OUR CHILDREN NEED TO BE SAVED FROM THE PSYCHIATRISTS vlRO HAVE SPENT 
SO MANY YEARS IN BECONING "EDUCATED" THAT THEY HAVE LOST TOUCH WITH 
COMMON SENSE. 

OUR CHILDREN NEED TO BE SAVED FROM Tilli DOCTORS AND CLERGYMEN WHO 
HAVE OCCUPATIONS VJHICH BRING THEN INTO CONTACT WITH THE PHYSICALLY, 
MENTALLY A!\"'D SPIRITUALLY ILL AND NOW BLINDLY RECO:tv.MEND PROGRAMS 
THAT THEY H...WE NOT SEEN AS REMEDIES FOR ILLS WHICH DO NOT EXIST FOR 
THE VAST MAJORITY A!\"'D FURTHER RECOMHEND TP..AT THE PROGRAH BE CONPULSORY 
FOR T~':l.IRTEEN CONSECUTIVE YEARS ADMINISTERED IN DOSAGES OF UNKNOWN 
QUAt.'TITY AND QUALITY BY TEACHERS WHO FOR THE HOST PART WILL NOT BE 
QY:\LIFIED TO TE.A.CH THIS COMPLEX SUBJECT TO CRILDRE~~ WITH WIDELY 
RANGING MENTAL AND EMOTIONAL CAPACITIES. 

THE SEICUS ORIENTED SEX PROGRAM FORCED ON THE WESTFIELD PUBLIC SCHOOL 
CHILDREN SIMPLY DOESN'T MAKE SENSE. 

I DO NOT ATTEMPT TO FORCE MY BELIEFS IN THIS HIGHLY PERSONAL MATTER 
OF SEX ON MY NEIGHBORS OR ON THEIR CHILDREN. THEY HAVE NO RIGHT TO 
USE PUBLIC FUNDS NOR TO FORCE THEIR PHILOSOPHY OF LIFE CONCERNING 
SEX, ON MY CHILDREN AND ALL OTHER CHILDREN IN THE PUBLIC SCHOOLS. 

GENTLEMEN, I ASK YOU - PLEASE PROTECT OUR CHILDREN BY RECOMMENDING 
APPROPRIATE LEGISLATIVE ACTION. 

SENATOR DUMONT: Thank you. Are there any questions 

by members of the Committees of Mr. McChesney? (No questions. 

I will call Mrs. Richard Preston of Westfield. 

Mrs. Preston, you represent the Concerned Parents and 

Citizens of Union County. 

M R S. R I C. H A R D P R E S T 0 N: I belong to 

it but I don't represent anybody but myself. 

My name is Mrs. Richard Preston and I live in Westfield. 

Before I start, you have been told that SIECUS has no program 
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and no curricula in itself. I have a speech from Dr. Calderone 

in 1966 in which she said: "The best program I know is the one 

that I helped formulate for the Sex Information and Education 

Council of the United StatesG" I would like to read just this 

one paragraph: "Sex education must be thought of as being 

educational and not moral endoc trination. Attempting to 

indoctrinate young people with a set of rigid rules and 

ready-made formulas is doomed to failure in a period of 

transition and conflict. Instead the time-tested principle 

accepted in other areas of education must be applied to equip 

youngsters with the skills, the knowledge and the attitudes 

that will enable them to make intelligent choices and decisions." 

Gentlemen, in September of 1968 Westfield implemented a 

kindergarten through 6th grade course in Human Sexuality under 

the guise of family living. A specific sex educator taught the 

4th, 5th and 6th grades in the ten Westfield elementary schoolso 

Grades K through 3 were taught under the doctrine of "teachable 

moments" by their usual teacherso This program was stated by 

Mr. Wilson Jackson, head of the Westfield Curriculum Committee, 

to have taken two years to develope and was approved by the 

Westfield Ministerium and the Westfield Medical Society. 

That's what we were told. The program was also alleged to have 

be en voted and approved by the PTA Council. The above are the 

statements that he made at the beginning of each presentation 

at each of the nine elementary schoolss At the lOth school 

the presentation was changed slightly because of the outcry 

from 300 uninformed parents. 

I saw the presentation on March 18e 1969. This was 

my first knowledge that this program was in the Westfield 
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School systema I was told t~a:: the fil.m. that I saw, 

entitled HOW BABIES P~RE MADE 1 w'as noJc shown to K through 

the 3rd grade classes~ No child could be excused and no 

parent could be in the classroom. the reason being that the 

presence of the parents woul.d inhibit" the children from 

asking questionsa Upon lea.v::.ng the school that day and 

checking with my doctor and my minister, I was told that 

each of them had no knowledae of a Westfield family living 

program. To their knowledge, neither the Medical Society 

nor the Ministerium had ever heard of' tl:"':'s program. On 

April 14, 1969, my husband went to see our Superintendent 

of Schools, Dr 5 Lillard La.v.·. The purpose of this visit was 

to a.sk for a night meetir.g in o::-6er that fat.hers as well 

could view the contents of the film portion of the famlly-

life program. 'Y'!e prior p,.·Esentations for parents had been 

held early .in the morning, at 9~30. Average attendance 0 due 

to Lack cf being notified, was 15 personso 

Dr. La·.v told my husband. that no one t.o date had com

plained about the program a.nd +_h.at SIECUS was net. involved in 

the Westfield program, c1rr lc:u]_um or otherwise a He stated 

that. he did not know what SIECLJS was or what it stood for. 

My husbard offered to get per.i tior..e to show interest in having 

a night program, designea for fatl:'ters who could not attend 

in daylight hours. Dr" Law tole him that for every petition 

we got, he could get_ 50 petitions a On being informed by my 

husba.nd that this was or.ly to show interest and not for 

popular support; Drry Law stated that he would have a night 

meeting. To this day there has been none. 
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My husband was also told tha·t second grade children would 

not see the aforementioned film slide and that t.he material that 

was in the program could be seen at his office. I personally 

went to Dr. Law's Office to view the curriculum" I was told 

that it could not leave the office and that parents "had no 

right to the curriculum." In normal academic subjects I would 

tend to agree, since I am not prepared to teach these subjects 

as I am not qualified" But, having raised two children to the 

ages of 16 and 19, I do feel that I am qualified in this area 

which involves the teaching of moralsa I have a younger daughter, 

age 7. I was told to go to see Mr. Jackson and at l P.M. on 

Friday, April 18, I did so. He sho'.ved me the same curriculum 

that Dro Law had showed me and I was told that my child would 

not see HOW BABIES ARE MADE.. While I was sitting in his office, 

my daughter's second-grade teacher showed this film in its 

entirety" The teacher was 21 years oldf with no training in 

this field of moralistic education. Because of this, I felt 

that the school system was derelict in its responsibility to 

my child, conniving in its attitude toward me and my husband, 

and adamant in its refusal to listen to my moral and medical 

reasons regarding my objections to this program. The result of 

this was a very traumatic experience suffered by my 7-year old 

child and our family as a whole. 

On May l, an ad was placed in the Westfield Leader. 

It asked that all interested parents attend the Board of 

Education meeting on JVlay 6 to hear the answers to the questions 

which were posed on the front page of the Westfield Leader3 

There were ten questions and I quote two: 
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Q The Parent-Teacher Councilu local physiciansu 
and ministers, according to a statewBnt made have 
approved the family living program. Were they 
afforded the opportunity to become thoroughly 
acquainted with all aspects of the course? 

A. Yes, representatives of the Parent-Teacher 
Council, the Ministeriump and t.he Medical Society 
were afforded the opportunity to examine thoroughly 
the Family Living course of study, 

Q. Is this program offered in Westfield the SIECUS 
program recently discontinued in Rahway or similar 
to it? 

A No. 

The largest crowd ever present at a Westfield school 

Board meeting heard Board President Charles H. Frankenbach 

give precisely the same presentation that had been g·:.-.Jen at 

the elementary schools. Following thiso the President of the 

Westfield Medical Society rose to state that they did not 

approve this program and had not sent any representative to 

review it~ There had been no approval by the Ministerium 

to the time of this meeting. There was no mention in the 

minutes of the PTA Council that it had given its approval 

to a Westfield family living program since June 1968. 

At this meeting my husband presented an open letter to the 

Board of Education. To this day we have not received a reply 

to the questions posed" As a result of this Board meeting, 

I began a thorough research. of the Westfield curriculum. 

I obtained the curricula of eight other New Jersey 

schools: 

Bridgewater-Raritan 
Toms River 
Livingston 
Bernardsville 

Roselle 
Parsippany-Troy Hills 
Teaneck 
Ra.hway 

I also secured sonefrom Chicago and one from San Mateo. 
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These range from K-3 through K-12. The conclusions 

drawn from my research show that all of the above curricula 

are the same as Westfield. These conclusions based on facts 

were presented to the Westfield Board of Education at a private 

meeting held June 2, 1969, which had been requested by a group 

of 10 prominent Westfield residentsa These residents include 

a former Union County Freeholder; the present Union County 

Republican Chairman; the publisher of the Suburban News; a 

prominent Elizabeth attorney; Westfield's leading pediatrician; 

and two prominent Westfield businessmen. I bring this out to 

remove allegations that sexually "hung-up" parents and "right

wing" extremists form the core of opposition in Westfield. 

(During the course of questioning by school officials, I had 

been asked if I had a sexual "hang-up," and that it was due 

to parents like me that this program was necessary.) I resent 

the inference that a teacher teaching her first year of school 

upon graduation from a teachers' college is better qualified 

than I am.as a parent. 

As a result of this meeting, the Westfield Board of 

Education put a moratorium on our program and appointed a 

Family Living Review Committee which is still in session. 

I have since found that the "unique" Westfield program 

was copied verbatim, with the exception of page 3, from the 

JOURNAL OF SCHOOL HEALTH - GROWTH PATTERNS AND SEX EDUCATION, 

Volume 37. This was dated May 1967o The concepts of this 

program are coincidentally the same concepts found in the 

Handbook on Sex Instruction in Swedish Schools, published 

by the National Board of Education in Sweden, which is 
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recommended on page 16 of the NE:w Jersey St.ate Guidelines 

for developing sex education and family life programs. I 

would challenge any member of this Committee to try to get 

the above Swedish Handbook. I called Dr. Hebel, he referred 

me to Dr" Dardin - nobody had it. I got a copy from the Swedish 

Consulate in New York City. 

Dr~ Carl Marburger in his testimony before this Com-

mit tee on August l4u lSS':' u stated that "opponents of sex 

education in New Jersey schools ha?e cited the example of 

Sweden to bolster their argument. They s·c..::,gest that 

compulsory sex education in the schools has actuaJ.lv con~ 

tributed to problems of increased venereal disease, increased 

illegitimate births and increased divorce rates in that country. 

There is no statistical evidence to support this conclusion." 

So said Dr. Marburger. 

But in the book SEX AND SOCIETY IN SWEDEN, by Birgitta 

Linner which is prefaced by SIECUS Board member and apostle 

Lester Kirkendall, and found in the Westfield Schools biblio-

graphy for family living, the following statistics are given~ 

"In two studies conducted in 1960 and 1965 by 
Professor George Karlsson of the Sociological Institute 
in Upsala, the percen~age of students who had ex
perienced intercourse increased from 72% in 1960 to 
81% in 1965. The rise among girls was especially 
pronounced from 40% to 65%. Even more striking 
was the increase in church-affiliated schools, which 
rose from 37.8% to 76o9%. The overwhelming majority 
of both sexes, 95% of the boys and 80% percentage of 
the girls, gave as th.e :r.eason for sexual intercourse 
that they thernsel"liE:S wanted it. 

"These young people do not. regard themselves as any 
less moral than their elders, but base their morality 
partly on new assumptions. No one in the group calls 
on any higher or divine sanction for his morality. 
However, they feel th::tt the idea that 'this life is 
my only chance' entails possibly an even greater 

24 



responsibility than that required from a 
religious standpoint. No one but themselves is 
going to take the consequence for their actions. 

"Whatever opinion my readers may have formed, I hope 
they will recognize that a great deal of sexual 
freedom and equality actually exists in Sweden and 
that it is more than 'largely a pose' -contrary to 
what a recent article in one of America's leading 
popular magazines would have us believe." 

This is from the book •. I would suggest that 

Dr. Marburger obtain this book for his statistics. I would 

like to refer him to Professor Ira Reiss of SIECUS who stated 

in his SIECUS Study Guide used by our teachers that "Where 

Sweden is today is where we will be in 10 years." 

Dr. Marburger stated in his testimony that support 

for this program came from the National Council of Churches, 

the NEA, and the National PTA Congress, I would like to point 

out in contrast to his testimony the reason why this support 

is so strong. Dr. Mary Calderone, the Executive Director of 

SIECUS,is a member of the Commission on Marriage and Family 

Living of the National Council of Churches and Rev. William 

Genne, a co-founder of SIECUS, is Chairman of this same 

Commission. The former President of the NEA (Elizabeth Koontz) 

is a member of the Board of Directors of SIECUS. and is now in 

the Health, Education and Welfare Department in Washington. 

Another contradiction of Dr. Marburger's testimony 

is his quotation of Dr. Thomas McGinnis who stated that 

"Sex is much more than a biological phenomenon. It has deep 

psychological aspects rooted in culture, history and religion." 

Since religion is forbidden to be practiced in the public 

schools, it is my belief that sex cannot be taught without 

the tenets of the Judea-Christian Code. The morality of 
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SIECUS as stated by Dr. Charity Runden 7 head of the Foundation 

on Human Sexuality at Montclair State., and as quoted.- in the 

Netcong Leader, is that "imposing a moral code on children is 

what has been so wrong in the past." She also stated that 

the Judea-Christian Code, whi::h is the Ten Commandments, does 

not apply in this day of the new morality. 

Since I have written this, I found that the Institute of 

Human Sexuality has nothing to do with Montclair State. It is 

a private enterprise. 

Please keep in mind7 though, that Dr. Runden is 

instructing the teachers. Another SIECUS Board Me·,1>er and 

Past President of SIECUS" Warren L. Johnson, agrees with 

Dr. Runden. He stated in the Journal of School Health 

".~.One salient feature of being successful in 
school is the ability to accept, or at least appear 
to accept, school values which are in turn the 
society's official values, its 'moral' standards, 
laws and, generally speaking, the Judea-Christian 
tradition. 

"In the foregoing considerations, we may view a 
major dilemma of modern American education and 
certainly the most crucial dilemma with regard to 
sex education in the schools" The public is very 
much involved in the running of education and it 
expects the schools to convey and reinforce the 
traditional societal values; and school board 
members and school administrators are committed 
to accomplish this~ However, with regard to sex 
Education at least, this simply will not work any 
more •• ," 

Apparently Dro Marburger agrees with Warren Johnson's 

premise, although it creates a direct confrontation with the 

wishes and rights of parents. I cannot state strongly enough 

how I disagree with this premiseo And it is on religious and 

moral grounds that I object to the teaching of HUMAN SEXUALITY 

in public schools" 
26 



This NEW MORALITY is a contradiction to the beliefs 

that my children have been taught and I would like to know 

by whose authority the State has taken over the religious 

interpretations of what I have tried to teach my children. 

This to me is a clear usurpation of my parental rightsG 

This program also constitutes invasion of privacy, and 

space does not permit me to give the examples. The 

Westfield curriculum (grade 5) states: 

"Reserve time in class for the informal probing 
of the child's attitudes towards his familyo" 

Another invasion of privacy which is quoted from the 

official New Jersey State Guidelines states: 

"Mensturation should be included in the co
education framework in all other areas particu
larly as it relates to the psycho-social develop
ment of the female, and to empathy and understanding 
in the male's role as son, brother, husband and 
father." 

I would like to ask this Committee where the State 

Department of Education received the authority to recommend 

the teaching of HUMAN SEXUALITY in the public schools of 

New Jersey. The Newark Star Ledger has finished a series 

of articles written by MrG Robert Kalter on the subject of 

sex educationQ In his article dated Monday, August 11, 1969, 

he states: 

"(Clyde) Leib states that in response to demands -
let•s say that in response to increased interest in 
sex education, guidelines were issued by the 
Commissioner for developing school programs in sex 
education extending from kindergarten through high 
school. He said there was no documentation in the 
State Education Department files to indicate where 
the increased interest in sex education had come froma 
or to what extent it represented the people of New 
Jerseyo 11 

In other words, the educators themselves form the 
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fount from whence this increased interest has generated. 

Perhaps we should ask ourselves who stands to benefit from 

the widespread application of sex programs in the schools. 

Might it not be members of the Board of Directors of SIECUS 

who find a ready market for their personal publications and 

services as consultants? In other words, is SIECUS the 

promotional medium used by these individuals to sell their 

wares which previously had limited distribution? 

You will be interested to learn thAT SIECUS has just 

hired the public relations firm of Ruder & Finnq New York 

City, to commence a massive campaign against the so-called 

"extremists," which, as they well know, are concerned parents. 

In a letter objecting to the State's recommendations 

sent to Dr. Marburger's office, the aforementioned Mro Leib 

replied as follows: 

"As to your objections to SIECUS, the New Jersey 
Department of Education has no connection with 
that group and SIECUS is not recommended for class
room use in the State Department Guidelines on sex 
education." 

It appears that the fabrications do not end in 

Westfield but they extem to the New Jersey State Department 

of Education. Possibly Mr. Leib and Dr. Marburger may be 

following their own philosophy outlined on page 9 of the 

New Jersey State Guidelines under the heading of "Responsi-

bility:" 

"It is time to stop being defensive about the 
value or legitimacy of the subject. Apology 
is one of the chief symptoms of insecurity and 
the school administrator has no need to rationalize 
to himself or others." 

I would like to ~sk this Committee the following 
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questions which I hope will be given a great deal of study 

by the Education Committee of both houses of the New Jersey 

Legislature: 

Quoting from the New Jersey Guidelines, it says on 

Page 1: "Sex education is a responsibility which should be 

shared by the home 9 the churcho and the school." 

By whose authority is the school given this responsi
bility? This is a parental right which cannot be 
taken away by the State by Guidelines from the State. 

Where are the statistics to show the need for this 
program on HUMAN SEXUALITY in the schools? 

The proponents of this program do not have any 
statistics, as they claim that this program was 
not intended to reduce venereal disease or 
illegitimacya The junior and high schools of Anaheim, 
Californiae are "show cases" of SIECUS-styled 
HUMAN SEXUALITY. The incidence of venereal disease 
in Orange County (Anaheim) paralleled the rise in 
the National V.D. rate -until the introduction of 
the family life courses at Anaheim when the rate 
jumped almost 500%. 

What then is the purpose of this program? Why must 
HUMAN SEXUALITY or family living be taught without 
the framework of Judea-christian morality? 

Why must it be correlated, integrated and articulated 
with the total educational program from kindergarten 
through 12th grade? 

According to the State Guidelines -

"Significant evaluation of the sex education program 
may be possible only after the passing of many years." 

This in effect is a pronouncement that this is an 
experimental program with no scientific support for 
their thesis. Why must our children be subjected 
to a program completely experimental in nature, with 
no positive evidence that it will enhance the lives 
of our children? 

I have not come to Trenton to ask the Legislature to 

pass a law permitting my child to be excused from a classroom. 
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Passage of this legislation is an admission that the State 

has the authority to grant you that right. It follows that 

the State can also take this right away. This is a God-given 

right and the State must reaffirm this. 

I would like to ask the Legislature to pass legislation 

banning all SIECUS-oriented materials from use in the public 

schools and to return the teaching of sex education to the 

same fashion and format tb.:"l.t our children have known for so 

many years. By that I mean separate classes starting about 

the 6th or 7th grade, with the subject Pot integrated into 

the general curriculum but steadfastly kept in a separate 

health class. 

I recommend that this Committee secure and read the 

Guidelines for .Moral Instructions in California Schools 0 

issued by the Californic:. St.at.e Department of Education in 

1969, after the banning of SIECUS materials, and I bring this 

up because our Board of Education President told us that our 

program came from Anaheim. Among many t.hings that they dis

covered in their investigation was that "what is described 

as sex education has become established even in our elementary 

schools and that materials are being used to educate third 

and fourth graders which would make most adults blush." 

California also concluded that "The controversy over 

'sex education' in California's public schools has been shown 

to be closely associated with the recent affirmation of a 

'new morality.'" 

I have given to Senator Dumont a paper presented 

to the American Psychological Convention in September in 
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which it states that this nation is hung-up because we 

have been taught by very poor behavioral scientists like 

Jesus of Nazareth and Paul of Tarsus. 

I would like to end this by saying how strongly I 

resent the fact that as a mother I had to come to the State 

Legislature for permission to rear my children in the moral 

climate that our family believes in. And I would like to ask 

why we need a law to get something out that no law put in? 

But we will have to have a law to get it out - AND KEEP IT OUT. 

SENATOR DUMONT: Are there any questions of Mrs. 

Preston? Assemblyman Curcio? 

ASSEMBLYMAN CURCIO: Mrs. Preston, on page 7 of 

your prepared speech, you said that the incidence of venereal 

disease in Orange County (Anaheim) paralleled the rise in the 

National V.D. rate - until the introduction of the family life 

courses at Anaheim, when the rate jumped almost 500%. Is 

that documented? 

MRS . PRESTON : Yes, sir, I called the Orange County 

Department of Health and they referred me to their statistics, 

to the Anaheim Bulletin, and he sent me the copy and that's 

where I got it. 

ASSEMBLYMAN CURCIO: May we have that? 

MRS. PRESTON: I don't have it with me but I have 

it back in my suitcase and I'll get it for you. 

SENATOR DUMONT: Are there any other questions? 

Before you leave, Mrs. Preston, I want to ask - you 

want this statement of Dr, Harper's, which I pelieve is what 

you gave to me, is it not? 

MRS. PRESTON: Yes. 
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SENATOR DUMONT: Is he Dr. Harper or Robert? 

MRS. PRESTON: I don't know what he is. 

SENATOR DUMONT: Robert A. Harper, Washington, D.C., 

entitled SEX, SEXUALITY AND SELF DISCOVERY You want that 

made a part of the record. Is that correct? 

MRS. PRESTON: Yes. 

SENATOR DUMONT: That will be done" 

Thank you very much, Mrs. Preston, 

I want to introduce two other members of the Legislature 

who have arrived - Assemblyman John Ewing right here on my 

right and your left from Somerset County and Assemblyman 

Ronald Owens from Essex County over here at the end of the 

table. 

I will call William R. Wright, Superintendent of 

Schools, Blairstown Township, Warren County. 

W I L L I A M R. W R I G H T: I have not had 

the opportunity to appear before such an august body before~ I 

only have one copy of my statement. 

SENATOR DUMONT: That's all right, If you will 

let us have that when you are finished, please, so it will be 

put into the record. 

MR. WRIGHT: I am Bill Wright, an educator - I hope -

and a parent of some twenty years standing" and I thank the group 

here for allowing me to have my sayr. I would like to state 

that I do not represent anyone other than myself and the position 

I have taken is my own. I say facetiously but probably truth

fully that I'm a member of the silent majority, and I have 

decided not to be silent any longer. 
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I would like to read a quote if I may, and I'll be 

brief, and I'll take about three or four minutes all together. 

from u. S. Commissioner of Education, Harold Howe, II, who was 

then Commissioner. He said that the U. s. Office of Education 

takes the position that "each community and educational institu-

tion must determine the role it should play in the area of 

family life education and sex education; that only the com-

munity and its agencies and institutions can know what is 

desirable, what is possible, and what is wis·e for them in 

this realm." 

This is why I am here. This is the stand which I hope 

the New Jersey Legislature will take. I think the solution 

of whether we will have sex education should rest with the 

local autonomy, the people at home, the people who are going 

to live with this • 

Since I am here I would also like to express my personal 

concern over the proliferation of discussion on a subject 

which needs .so much delimiting really. To speak of sex educa-

tion is almost like speaking of food, or health, or any number 

of things. It is almost futile because what I think sex 

education is, I am sure it is not what some others think. 

The subject is too general and sh0uld be interpreted in 
I 

specifics with definitions before it can really be discussed 

intelligently. No one in his right mind I don't think can 

condone or endorse sex education without definitions. 

Conversely, no one in his right mind could deny or condemn 

sex education unless they know what it really is. 
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My concern as an educator and a parent is what is 

taught and by whom it is taught. If sex education is 

teaching the biology of reproduction and other biological 

functions of the body, I think that's good. If sex 

education is teaching the psychology of living with people 

and understanding their differences and accepting people as 

human beings, fine; I'll buy this. On the other hand, if 

sex education is teaching children how to procreate, I am 

not for that. If sex education is teaching children the 

pros and cons of premarital sex, then I'm against that. 

If it's teaching any morality or prejudices, I'm against 

this too. You see, sex education must be defined, I believe, 

before we can come up with an opinion of whether we are for 

or against. I don't know whether I'm for or against, 

because I don't know what the words "sex educati m" mean 

in so many people's minds. 

Now I would like to discuss the "by whom" for just a 

moment. There are 60,952 classroom teachers as of September 

1968 - this was the figure, I believe - in New Jersey. You 

can surmise from this number there are an awful lot of various 

personalities - kooks, mind you, and good people - involved 

in this number of people. Certification has little effect, 

I feel, on virtues, attitudes or mores of an individual. 

I, as an administrator, would be reluctant to assign 

many teachers to the task of teaching some aspects of this 

area which we have referred to as "sex education." Relating 

personal experiences or actual stories of inept teaching will 
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serve no purpose hereo I"m sure you've heard of many 

both true and false. I've read them in the newspapers; 

I've read pros and cons and I believe that half of them 

are probably lies and many are exaggerated; I'm sure some 

are very truthfulo 

In conclusion - and I told you I would be quick -

I would like to ask that the Legislature not mandate sex 

education, with or without definition, but leave the 

decision to the communities of New Jersey. 

As an addendum, I have two things: Number 1, we 

might consider Adult Education in the field of sex education 

and show the people what to teach their children or how to 

teach their children, but also I would like to recommend 

what I think is a pretty good book. It's called Sex 

Education: Issues and Directives, and is edited by A. Pat 

Powers and Wade Baskin, the publishers of Philosophical 

Library, New York 1969. This is a book which asks the 

questionu What is sex education? And it goes on and offers 

pros and cons and it also is a good historical background. 

Some of you people might be interested in that. 

Thank you very much for having me. 

SENATOR DUMONT: Are there any questions of Mr. Wright? 

ASSEMBLYMAN EWING: Mr. Wright, are there sex educa-

tion classes now in your school system? 

MR. WRIGHT: I would have to ask you to define what 

sex education is. 

ASSEMBLYMAN EWING: Well, family livingcourses or 

human sexuality or -
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MR. WRIGHT: I will say that we teach biology in 

our school system and we do not call it by any terminology 

which approaches sex educationa However, perhaps some of 

it might be construed by some to be sex education. I think 

we are involved in semantics to a great extent. 

ASSEMBLYMAN EWING: Does any of it follow the guide

lines as set out by the Department of Education? 

MR. WRIGHT: 

for sex education. 

No, sir, I don't believe we do per se 

ASSE~LYMAN EWING: Well, then, there is no set group 

of teachers giving courses along this line? 

MR. WRIGHT: No, it is taught in biology by biology 

teachers, it is taught, I am sure, somewhat in our health 

classes in our curriculum, but it is not sex education that 

I believe most people are talking about. I don't think 

the people in Blairstown where I come from know what it is 

and I haven•t heard anyone emote over it yet, so I presume 

we are doing what the people want. 

ASSEMBLYMAN EWING: What size student body do you 

have in your system? 

MR. WRIGHT: Small - 785 K to 12. 

ASSEMBLYMAN EWING: And you have had no requests for 

this nor any pressure brought to bear? 

MR.WRIGHT: Oh, we have had people talk about it, 

but I ask the definition first and that usually settles 

people down because they don't know. 

ASSEMBLYMAN EWING: Right. Thank you very much. 
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SENATOR DUMONT: Thank you, Are there any other 

questions of Mr. Wright? 

Mr. Wright, and I am sure you attend the Blairstown 

Board of Education meetings monthly - has there been any 

discussion by the board members about this subject? 

MR. WRIGHT: No, sir, the subject has never been 

brought Upn 

SENATOR DUMONT: Thank you very much. 

Mrs. Gordon Whitney of Trenton, Chairman of Concerned 

Parents of Mercer County. 

M R S. G 0 R D 0 N W H I T N E Y: My name is 

Mrs. Gordon Whitney; I'm from Trenton, New Jersey, and my 

husband is Chairman of Concerned Citizens of Mercer County, 

Inc. As he was unable to be here today, he has asked me to 

present his speech for him. 

This is an analysis of the New Jersey Guidelines for 

Sex Education. 

Gentlemen, while the Guide for Sex Education was 

prepared by persons both well-meaning and well-qualified, 

it proposes a program of instruction which by its design 

and effect will interfere with that form of moral training 

provided in the home. In its scope, emphasis and materials 

it is objectionable. In its scope it ranks with reading and 

mathematics in that the instruction continues for 13 yearso 

In its emphasis it is treated as an academic subject in that 

knowledge is to be determined by examination. In its materials 

it includes items which from our religious position are 

parnographic, obscene and erotic. 
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In the foreword to the Guide, the State Commissioner 

of Education, Carl Marburger, claims "Parents are looking 

to the schools for assistance in preparing their children 

to meet the challenges, , of our times,," Inasmuch as this 

statement implies that all parents are looking for this 

assistance, the statement is not true. We are parents 

and know of many who agree with us that the function of the 

schoo:;L is to impart knowledge and skills not indoctrination 

in a system of morals disguised as a natural point of view~ 

Our analysis of the Guide shows that the instruction 

which it proposes includes a specific theory of behavior; 

namely, that of New Morality. In this theory there is ~o 

absolute standard of right or wrong but rather a scale of 

values in which some choices are merely better than others" 

This New Morality permits all forms of behavior but finds 

one to be best - a sex ethic based upon permissiveness with 

affection and responsibility. Here affection does not 

require a permanent relationship such as marriage but is a 

relative concept to be defined by interpersonal situations 

as they occuro Responsibility is merely a euphemism for 

contraceptives, In countries \vhere New Moral1 ty is wide

spread, the behavior pattern appears to be one where 

affection is common but responsibility is omitted. 

On page 1, the Guide says, "Sex is intimately related 

to emotional and social development," and "Schools are 

important agencies in the development of healthy habits 

of living and moral values." How can the school remain 

neutral when it seeks to develop moral values? In a 
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pluralistic society, various minorities may hold directly 

opposite views of what are for them healthy habits and 

moral values. In New Morality, masturbation is a healthy 

habit but in Christian Morality it is a sin. In New 

Morality premarital sex relations is a healthy habit if 

contraceptives are used, while in Christian Morality this 

act is a sin of the most intimate kind, whether contra

ceptives are used or not. 

The Guide says, "sex education o•• is not a subject 

that lends itself readily to 'lecturing' or 'telling"' 

(page 1). Such a position, where there are no absolute 

rights and wrongs, while seemingly well-intended, is 

actually the permissiveness position of New Morality. 

By contrast Christ Morality would say that the fear of 

the Lord is the beginning of wisdom in sex ethics. Further 

there is an absolute law by which every Christian must 

govern his behavior: namely, "Thous shalt not conunit 

adultery." Our interpretation of this law is that it 

prohibits all sex acts outside of the marriage bond. We 

acknowledge that Christian Morality is accepted by only a 

part of our society. Even so, what right does the school 

have to promote New Morality in a pluralistic society? 

The claim that the instruction presents no specific system 

of morals is simply not true. The permissive approach is 

itself in direct opposition to Christian Morality. The 

Guide implies that sex morals and religious belief are 

in separate compartments in the mind of the students. 
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Why does the Guide nowhere refer to religious beliefs 

as the normal basis for a personal sex ethic? 

While the references and visual aids listed in the 

section "Suggested Curriculum Guidelines" on pages 22 and 

23, are not intended as an inflexible curriculum, all 

materials listed have the de facto sanction of the State 

Department of Education. Of the materials that we have 

examined, we find the following to be objectionable: 

For Grade Four there is a series of slides called 

"How Babies are Made." These slides portray animal and 

human reproduction in excessive detail. The slides of 

copulating animals followed by a man and woman in bed 

covered only partly by a sheet suggest that humans perform 

the sex act in a manner similar to animals. The multi

color cross-section of the female sex organs, shown during 

the process of fertilization,is unnecessary and provides 

undesirable detail for elementary school children. This 

series also includes a question and answer coloring book in 

which the child is encouraged to concentrate at length on 

vatious aspects of animal and human reproduction. 

The Fourth Grade also has a film recommended, called 

"Human Reproduction." This film uses life-sized nude models 

to display in minute detail the external and internal sex 

organs of the male and femalea Sperm are shown in motion 

during the process of fertilization. The use of minute 

detail, living color and motion can produce severe emotional 

reaction on the part of some elementary school children. 
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For the Seventh Grade there is recommended a film 

called "Boy to Man." This film presents in color the cross

section of the male sex organs in the process of erection 

and ejaculation. Masturbation is presented during the 

portrayal of ejaculation. This act of self-gratification is 

described as normal with no reference to Christian Morality. 

The film says it is not harmful and no concept of sin, lust 

or guilt is mentioned. No mention is made of the fact that 

in some religions this act is a sin and that guilt feelings 

are common among boys who practice this. The presentation 

conforms precisely to the theories of New Morality while 

ignoring the presence of a Christian minority in the school. 

The Seventh Grade also has a student reference book 

called "Love and Sex in Plain Language." This book by Eric 

Johnson makes a presentation of sex that borders on the erotic. 

The sex act is described in detail including precoital sex 

play and the motions used in copulation. Masturbation is 

described as harmless even when practiced frequently. The 

presentation of contraceptives, necking and petting follows 

the standard New Morality line with not even a concession to 

to Christian morality as an option. The use of this book 

will incite lust in adolescent boys. It will not lead them 

to be responsible citizens and parents. The social evils 

associated with a casual sex life are largely ignored. 

The Guide recommends for the lOth grade a film called 

"The Game." This is the story of a high school boy who seduces 

a girl commonly known to be a . virgin. The film has no moral 

message except to reinforce the well-known fact that some 
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unmarried people do have sex relations. The only possible 

purpose for the film is to set the stage for a subsequent 

lecture on why contraceptives should be used. 

The Tenth Grade also has a student reference book 

called "What a Boy Should Know about Sexo" This book by 

Dr. Gottlieb is a full exposition of New Morality. Using 

case studies, it describes in graphic detail various sex 

acts - homosexuality, masturbation, necking and petting to 

the point of orgasm. The only advice offered is consistent 

with New Morality - •Doug and Jean (who have been petting 

naked to the point of orgasm) would have been wiser to learn 

about contraceptives.' The message is clear; why stop 

short of intercourse when contraceptives are available? 

Gentlemen, surely you must also agree that our protest 

has a valid basis. We urge you to recommend laws which will 

protect our children from this biased exposure to New Morality. 

Thank you. 

SENATOR DUMONT: Thank you, Mrs. Whitney. Are there 

any questions of Mrs. Whitney? 

Assemblyman Ewing' 

ASSEMBLYMAN EWING: Mrs o Whitney, how lange is your. 

organization in Mercer County? How many members do you have? 

MRS • WHITNEY: 

preee~t. 

We have about a hundred members at 

ASSEMBLYMAN EWING: Have you worked with any of the 

members of Boards of Education trying to get them to change 

the programs? 

MRS o WHITNEY: We have spoken to the Boards. This 

film I mentioned called "The Game" has been shown in Ewing 
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High School on November 4 of this year and at Lore School 

and probably others that we haven't looked into this film 

"Boy to Man" has been shown. We have requested the Ewing 

Board of Education to show these two films to the public 

at Ewing High School some evening so the parents can view 

them and the parents can make up their own minds about this. 

ASSEMBLYMAN EWING: What sort of reaction have you had 

from the Board you have been talking to? Are they going to 

listen to you and just pay no attention to you or what? 

MRS. WHITNEY: They seem to take it very deeply that 

we want to have these films shown to the public. They said, 

"Why, certainly, we'll show them." They had no objection to 

it. We brought a petition to them with - oh, I can't remember 

how many names are on it now - but we brought a petition to 

them requesting that they show these films. 

ASSEMBLYMAN EWING: Have youmade any effort to change 

the curriculum they have in the school.3 r.ow that you find 

objectionable? 

MRS. WHITNEY: No, we thought if the parents saw 

these films they would desire to have the change made. 

SENATOR DUMONT: Any other questions? 

Thank you very much, Mrs. Whitney. 

MRS. WHITNEY: I would like to leave with you a copy 

of these -

(Off the record) 

SENATOR DUMONT: I will call Mrs. Edna Hefferman of 

Westfield, and I believe that Mrs. Harrison is to speak in 

place of Mrs. Hefferman. Is that correct? Mrs. Harrison. 
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M R S~ S A U L H A R R I S 0 N Thank you 

very much. I wish to thank the members of th1 s Comm1 t tee 

for th8 opportunity to replace Mrs. Hefferman in speak1ng 

and also I would 1 ike the Comnn t tee to know, although it is 

not in my statement, that I think I Wlll be the first speaker 

this morning who will really speak in favor of sex educat1on 

programs, and I have ~rought for you to see the curriculum 

of the Westf1eld schools, K through 7. I am going to read 

my statement and then I would just like to make some brief 

remarks at the end" 

I am Mrs. Saul Harrison of 802 0:::-.k Av2::1U 0 , Westf1eld, 

New Jersey, mother of three c:::h::. 1 dren two gi r 1 s age~> CJ anc' 3, 

and one boy age 1-1/2. I am also a former teacher of govern-

ment and American history at tl•e 1ugh .schoo.l a.nd co11egs levels. 

I appear today as a. ve1y ::::on.:.:err.ed mother who ha~' w.:::.tched 

the development of a ''sex e:i_:catJon' col~.trc•·Jc.:·sy In the West·-

fleld cornm'-:.nity s1nce Fet::.Tary 1969 fc1lm\Ing t.he Introduction 

of a K-6 Family Living Currl2'-~l;.:rn .en cur sc:hocL;:; :.n September 

1968. I have attended 2ll p~J<! 

proclem as well as a coffee:. rur: 

read carefully our curr culum mat2r1c.ls <..:cl: 

most controversial audio--v1su.al mcterJ als when they were 

shown to the parents of o·.:.r elementary school ~t a PTA 

meeting, 

Let me just add here, 1f I may. that one of ths 

staterner:ts from a member who spoke fr-om Westfield wJs that 

these materials were not avai1ab.le_ We have with us today 

a mernber of the PI' A Counc1l who, \vi th every other memt-er 

of the PTA Council, 'liewed these mater1c..ls prJor to their 
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introduction in our schools. This is just one example 

of the kind of difficulty we are having in discussing 

this subject in our town. A great deal of what is said 

is simply unfortunately not true. 

In October, having decided that I supported the 

curriculum and growing increasingly concerned about the 

misinformation being circulated about our curriculum and 

our school personnel, and recognizing that the charges and 

tactics of the opponents were having very damaging effects 

on our school system - creating an atmosphere of fear and 

suspicion destructive to the spirit of inquiry vital to 

the educational process - I joined with other parents in 

forming a Parents for Family Living Committee. Since then 

I have personally participated in ten coffees for parents, 

most of which I have run myself. 

I feel that as a result of my experience, I am well 

aware of the many sides of this controversy and am appearing 

here today to explain why I support the teaching of family 

living materials to my children and I support their being 

taught in the Schools of Westfield. I would also like to 

express my concern about the wider effects of this sort of 

controversy on the public school system of our State. 

Why d.id I feel that this type of information should be 

taught? First let me state that what is being taught has 

been grossly misrepresented in the information circulated 

by opponents of this curriculum. Our curriculum is a true 

"family living" curriculum. Approximately 10 per cent of 

its contents deal with the process of "reproduction" and 

for very good reasons. The philosophy behind this program 
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is to replace the old Sex Information courses with a far 

more comprehensive approach to the whole question of human 

sexuality; one which recognizes that man's sexuality is a 

manifestation of his total personality with complex social 

ramifications. Put another way, this means that children 

can't be taugpt about themselves as sexual beings apart 

from understanding themselves as total people. It is this 

understanding which can produce mature, responsible adults -

the objective of this program. Recognizing also that 

development begins at birth and that children•s needs for in-

formation vary as the child grows, the materials are adjusted 

to the child's age level. 

I don't think we need to be experts to recognize the 

following things: 

1. The process of growing up is a very complex and 
difficult one; 

2. That the normally alert child is curious about 
himself and this includes his body and where he 
carnefrom, and constantly searching for understanding 
of who he is and how he fits into the world around 
him; 

3. That his ability to develop heathfully toward 
mature adulthood which by definition requires intimate 
self understanding - requires knowledge; 

4. That children who are insecure about themselves 
cannot be effective learners. Such children will not 
learn the reading, writing and arithmetic which are 
the more standard curriculum materials. ~ 

Educators have recognized the above 11 truths 11 many years 

ago and have had some form of 11health curriculum .. for many 

years. All that has happened with the new curriculum is that 

they have incorporated more psychological information, 

undoubtedly as they have become aware that failure to under-

stand 11 feelings11 accounts for many current problems. In 
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addition they have presented some of the information 

earlier. This is a result of changes in children•s 

needs - the effect in large part of the influence of 

mass media on our society. From my own experience with 

my 9-year old child, our Westfield curriculum does present 

material appropriate to each age level. Based on my 

reading of the Connecticut study 11 Teach us What we Want to 

Know, .. and my experiences with other parents at coffees 

in Westfield, I feel even more certain of the appropriate-

ness of these materials to the age levels when they are 

presented. We have copies of that for the legislators that 

we wish to give you. 

Why do I feel that the schools are the proper place to 

teach this information? I do feel that parents play the 

primary role in the development of their children and that 

this is as it should be. However, I feel that the schools 

must supplement this information for several reasons: 

First, many homes are not excellent models of mature 
adult relationships, and children need other responsi
ble sources for this information. 

Second, the school is the one social institution which 
reaches all children and has the educational expertise. 

Third, schools are equipped to select competent 
personnel to teach these materials. 

Some parents object to teaching this curriculum in the 

schools because they say it is too ,. private., for such public 

exchanges. I frankly find this viewpoint ridiculous, since 

such discussions are public, not only among the adult 

community but also among the children, and have always been. 
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Studies have evidently shown t"hat most children have 

gotten their information about reproduct.ion in the play

ground or the street, hardly private placeso Others have 

argued that the schools are not equipped to present the 

information because different "moral" positions exist. We 

should realize that the "shared morality" of this nation -

our Judea-christian tradition - far outweighs differences 

over these questions: all religions share belief in the 

value of human life, importance of personal responsibility 

toward other people, and the impbrtance of marriage and the 

~~"1::-:~ily. In areas where differences do exist, these can be 

11a:1dled as they are in all social studies curricula by 

exf) .. aining the different positionse Our children become 

aware of these differences without their being discussed 

in the classroom. They are constantly comparing attitudes 

and values on the playground, What I think this concern 

reflects is the unwillingness of parents to admit that in 

this pluralistic nation our children do become aware of 

different values and that furt.hermore, in the process of 

development to adulthood, children must eventually choose 

for themselves what values they will accept. Certainly they 

will be better prepared to choose their values when they are 

well informed about themselves rather than kept in ignorance. 

Let me just say in conclusion that I have become 

increasingly concerned about the potential damage that this 

controversy could do to the public school system of this 

State and, in fact, this nation. I say this primarily 

because there is nttmuch impugning of the motive of the 
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people who are trying to do this job. I have also been 

concerned that a small group of lay people - parents with 

no professional credentials - should be critiquing our 

curriculum. I have become further concerned that critiques 

should be listened to which are based on falsehoods and 

slander and involve harassment of public officials. Our 

public school system stands in serious jeopardy if this 

type of criticism is permitted to prevail. 

I firmly hope that this committee will issue a report 

not only supporting the efforts of public school educators 

to teach family living curriculum to our children, but also 

strongly condemning the tactics of this segment of the 

opposition. 

If I may just add a couple of specific references 

to comments that were made about our town: It was said 

that the school board had refused· to show the films to 

parents who were concerned. First of all, before the program 

was established, as I said before, every member of the PTA 

Council was shown all of the material and these were approved 

with a very large vote. Since then our Westfield Medical 

Society has met in special session with the teacher, Mrs. 

Betty Manasak who was specially trained and selected to 

view all the materials. It took four hours just to see the 

audio-visual material alone. Following this viewing and 

following the discussion, they voted 41 to 2 in favor of 

Family Living curriculum. 

The implication is also made that the teachers teaching 

this curriculum in Westfield have only 15 hours of training. 
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The way the program was set up in Westfield wasu in the 

area where the information became more delicate and 

difficult 6 which is from 4th to 6th gradeo as you will see 

from viewing these materialso a screening existed and one 

was selected who had had previous training in biology, who 

had successfully taught for many years at one of our 

elementary schools, and she was selected because she was the 

kind of human being who could deal with childrenu who was 

extremely sensitive to moral questions, and who could cope 

with this curriculum. She was not someone simply picked up 

and given 15 hours of trainingu and our school authorities 

would be the first to say that you cannot give this kind of 

sensitive teaching to someone who is not very carefully 

selected. 

In our K through 3 curriculum they did use the existing 

teachers. They gave them in-service training and, in fact, 

someone from Montclair came to Westfield and instructed our 

teachers in the curriculum and there were possibly 30 people 

who took advantage of this. In addition Mrs. Manasak was 

available at every elementary school for at least an hour 

after school to deal with any questions the teachers might 

have. But, more important. the teachers whe.n asked about 

the curriculum K through 3, and again you can see this by 

viewing the curriculum yourself, said in a questionnaire 

which the School Board issued at the end of the year that 

in large proportion this is the same kind of information 

they had been dealing with with children for many years. 

Our schools have attempted to instruct children in proper 

terminology~ they have done a great deal with families, both 
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animal and human, because this is what very small children 

are concerned about and wish to know. I have discussed this 

in great detail with our administrative people and they feel 

our teachers are quite well equipped to deal with this and 

they are going to give them more training and they are going 

to respond to any questions that come up. 

I think that's all and I will be glad to answer any 

questions. 

SENATOR DUMJNT : Are there any questions of Mrs. Harrison? 

ASSEMBLYMAN CURCIO: Mrs. Harrison, I gather that you 

favor having the public school in your community teach your 

youngsters all about sex? 

MRS. HARRISON: Well, that's putting it in an interesting 

way. 

ASSEMBLYMAN CURCIO: Well, let's make it interesting. 

MRS. HARRISON: I'll say this, sir. I have read and 

studied and reviewed our curriculum material. I have also 

looked at material such as the study of questions the children 

ask, which was done in Connecticut. I also have seen materials 

from the New Jersey Educational Association, which you gentle

men may have seen, of typical questions that come up in school. 

I know the children want to know how they got here. They are 

not interested at very young levels in details about inter

course because they couldn't care less but -

ASSEMBLYMAN CURCIO: Could you answer my question, please? 

MRS. HARRISON: Well, I would say I am willing to have 

the kind of Family Living curriculum that Westfield 

taught to my children, yes, sir. 
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ASSEMBLYMAN CURCIO: Assuming I am a resident of 

Westfield and I don't want my children taught sex in 

the public schools, would you deny me the right to not 

have my children taught? 

MRS. HARRISON: Wellu this is a very difficult 

question. I will say this: First of all I feel that the 

school must instruct the community and they have recognized 

that they did not adequately do parent education. This has 

been said publicly at a meeting in August, so I would say 

first of all, sir- and I'm sorry but I must give this back

ground, but I think it's important -I think the town must 

be educated as to what they are trying to do. After they 

do, I think that the parents who really don't want their 

children in the classroom can be permitted that. There 

are all kinds of problems involved, as you well know. 

ASSEMBLYMAN CURCIO: In other words, then, you are 

saying, if I may paraphrase what you said, that you would 

favor a permissive type of sex education in the schools. 

Is that right? In other words, if I want my children not 

to be taught and you want your children to be taught, we 

should have that option? 

MRS. HARRISON: Well, I think it can be done this way, 

yes, sir. In fact, last year it was done that way. There 

were parents whose children did not participate in the 

program. 

ASSEMBLYMAN EWING: Mrs. Harrison, have you gone 

over all the materials in the curriculum? You have read all 

the books and seen all the films? 
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MRS. HARRISON: No, sir, I have not read all the 

books. I have read a sampling of them. 

ASSEMBLYMAN EWING: Then you cannot actually say 

that you know the curriculum inside out. 

MRS. HARRISON: Well, you say "inside out" -

ASSEMBLYMAN EWING: You haven't read it all? 

MRS. HARRISON: No, I have not. 

ASSEMBLYMAN :EWING: 

lines, your curriculum? 

Does this follow the State guide-

MRS • HARRISON : It does to a great extent. 

ASSEMBLYMAN EWING: You don't know whether it does 

or not. 

MRS. HARRISON: If Lhad the State guidelines -

ASSEMBLYMAN EWING: Well, does it or doesn't it? 

MRS. HARRISON: In many ways it does and it many 

ways it does not. 

ASSEMBLYMAN EWING: Now on the audio-visual film strips, 

films, etc., they are available evidently to the PTO or the 

PTA? 

MRS. HARRISON: Yes. First they were shown -we have 

a PTO Council, which is the coordinating group for all the 

PTA's. What was done was that this program was introduced 

for a 2-week period in every elementary school, and before 

the program was introduced the PTA had a morning meeting 

when the members of the Committee were there, they had copies 

of the curriculum, they explained the philosophy behind it, 

they showed the films- several films, not all of them. I 

have seen the most controversial ones. Of course, our 

Medical Society has seen them all. 
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ASSEMBLYMAN EWING: Controversial in whose mind? 

MRS" HARRISON: Well, in the criticism that has 

come up in the Town of Westfieldo there are two things 

really. There is one slide that has been criticized, 

and you gentlemen have seen it too" That is "How Babies 

are Made." And that has created the most concern among 

our parents. 

ASSEMBLYMAN EWING: There was something added to 

that film strip after it came out originally. It did not 

show the man and wife in bed together, or the man and 

woman together. 

MRS" HARRISON: Wello as I understand it, the film 

strip, sir, the original film stripe included the man and 

woman in bed. Our curriculum committee decided that that 

was not appropriate for the age" It was removed and this 

is one of the areas where there is so much difficulty in 

discussing this in the town. It was removed before any 

teacher had it; it was kept in the closet of the audio= 

visual aids man and it was never shown to our children. 

ASSEMBLYMAN EWING: I still can"t understand - did 

all the parents who wanted to see all the material have an 

opportunity to do it, or was it done through your PTO or 

other groups who were representative? 

MRS. HARRISON: There were parents who wished to 

see it who did not see it ando as you know, or I have been 

told this, our curriculum is now in committee and we have 

been assured that when it comes out, before it is repre-

sented to parents or to the children - the parents will 

see it, and I think this must be done. Our school system 
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made a mistake. They did not show all these materials first, 

but I think, sir, it is important for you to accept this 

mistake in the spirit in which it was done. I think it was 

done honestly because they believed that there is nothing 

objectionable in these materials, there is nothing pornographic, 

there is nothing which is in any way not healthy and proper 

ASSEMBLYMAN EWING: 

mind, right? 

In whose mind is this? In your 

MRS. HARRISON: 

minds of -

Well, this is true but also in the 

ASSEMBLYMAN EWING: You can't speak for everyone. 

Everybody has their own opinion. 

MRS. HARRISON: This is true and this is why I 

responded to the gentleman there that I feel the parents 

should view these and when they are informed about the 

philosophy of it, if they don't want their children to be 

in the curriculum, they need not be. But I think it's a 

shameto have it done based on this information. That is 

what concerns me. 

ASSEMBLYMAN EWING: Like so much of life and 

particularly in this subject, ''Haste makes waste." 

MRS. HARRISON: That is another interesting subject, 

sir, because we did have a committee which spent two years 

developing material, and they really did, and we have now 

had a review committee that has been working since last July 

every single Thursday night and they are reading all the 

material. If one of them were here they could be more 

authoritative in that respect. 
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I did not include this in my statement but I would 

like to say now that I very much respect the responsibility 

of the Legislature of the State of New Jersey, but I also 

feel that a town does have, in the field of education 

curriculum, the responsibility to come up with its curricu

lum themselves and that certainly in our town we have a broad 

base committee that spent a great deal of time reviewing it 

which will report back to the school board, and I think we 

will be well equipped to come up with a judgment satisfactory 

to the community. 

ASSEMBLYMAN EWING: To go back a few years, do you 

feel that the sex education which you received at home was 

inadequate to prepare you for -

MRS. HARRISON: I do, sir, I definitely do. 

ASSEMBLYMAN EWING: Well, have you taken care of 

that with your own children or are you making plans for it 

or are you relying on the school? 

MRS. HARRISON: No; I'm not" In fact my child saw 

the materials in fourth grade and came home and I asked her 

repeatedly what she thought of the materials and she said, 

'Oh, you know, it was all right," Finally I sat her down and 

I said, "Now, please, honey, tell me what was it like?" and 

she said, "Mommie, it was very babyish. I knew everything 

that was said. Lots of children asked questions but I knew 

what was said." I have had two children since this child 

who has watched them growing up and she has asked normal, 

healthy questions about what is going on and I responded in 

a straightforward way at her level, so she was informed. 
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But she also liked having the curriculum, and she herself 

wrote a letter to the Family Living Review Committee saying 

she hoped it would be put back. 

ASSEMBLYMAN EWTING: What is this tremendous damage 

that is going to be done to the whole educational system 

during this controversy or discussion -

MRS. HARRISON: Well, our teachers association read 

a statement in our October Board of Education meeting 

stating that they were most concerned about the damage taking 

place. What has happened is that the motives of teachers, 

their ability to teach curriculum across the board, have been 

seriously challenged by this kind of controversy. I recognize, 

having taught, myself, that when you face a group of children 

what you have to begin with is their respect for you as a 

person and their willingness to listen to you and consider 

seriously what you have to say, and when the teacher is not 

a respectable person in the community, we are in trouble, 

and there is danger of this happening in the Town of Westfield. 

There is also -

ASSEMBLYMAN EWING: 

happening? 

You say there is a danger. Is it 

MRS • HARRISON : Well, the Teachers Association said 

it had happenedu 

ASSEMBLYMAN EWING: In what form? 

MRS. HARRISON: Well, in a sense the teachers were 

afraid to speak about things because they didn't know what 

the effect would be. There has been so much -

ASSEMBLYMAN EWING: You mean on subjects other than 
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MRS. HARRISON: 

ASSEMBLYMAN EWING: They were afraid to talk about 

history or mathematics? 

MRS. HARRISON: That's right~ 

ASSEMBLYMAN EWING: Well then they didn't teach when 

they went into the classrooms? 
I 

MRS. HARRISON: Well, they are teaching but this was 
• 

all a very subtle sort,of thing. When I come before you 

today I have confidence that you will treat me with respect 

and that I can speak my mind and, therefore, I come quite 

freely. The same sort of subtle thing happens in the class-

room. If a teacher is fearful of the results of what she 

says, she is not going to be able to deal with the material 

in the way that she would otherwise. So this is a very subtle 

sort of thing. 

ASSEMBLYMAN EWING: I can't follow it. I mean, if she 

is giving sex classes and then goes into history classes 

MRS. HARRISON: Well, perhaps I should say this. 

This is a controversy just about the sex education curriculum. 

~any other questions have been raised at our board meetings 

by many of the same people concerned about sex education> 

about history curriculum, about budgets, and there has been 

an effort to do more than just attack our curriculum. A 

great deal has been said, for example, about our Superintendent 

of Schools, which I know for a fact is not true and which 

doesn't need to be said. It has nothing to do with this 

curriculum at all but it is being said. He got ill this 

fall as a result of it. This happens to be a fact. Now 
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I think there is a great deal more going on. If I believed 

that this was just simply differences of parents about this 

controversy and that the people were saying truthful things -

I have attended many of these coffees and I am deeply con

cerned about what people think and I think that changes have 

to be made in the way our curriculum was set up. Parents 

must be involved more, they must be informed, they must 

have a chance to question the teacherse It has to be done 

differently. 

ASSEMBLYMAN EWING: At the board meetings didn't 

they have questions about the curriculum or the budgets 

before? I mean, before sex education came aroundQ Didn't 

they ever have any questions? You must have a remarkable 

board. 

MRS. HARRISON: There have been questions but there 

is a tone -

ASSEMBLYMAN EWING: 

you think? 

It's changed now because of this, 

MRS. HARRISON: Well, I think that many of the 

questions that are asked have more implication of foul play 

and bad motives. 

ASSEMBLYMAN OWENS: I gathered that the taking of 

the course in Westfield is on a voluntary basis. Is that 

correct? 

MRS. HARRISON: Well, it was in the sense that the 

parents who objected could send a note and their children 

then did not take the course. 

ASSEMBLYMAN OWENS: I would like to know, do you have 
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any idea as to the percentage or are any figures available, 

or do you have any personal knowledge of the number of 

people who have objected to having their children participate 

in the program? 

MRS HARRISON: 

and send it to you. 

No, but I could get this information 

ASSEMBLYMAN OWENS: I think it would be helpful. 

Mr. Chairman, if I may, do you mind my making one 

observation. 

SENATOR DUMONT: Go right ahead. 

ASSEMBLYMAN OWENS: I notice this lady takcs·what 

appears to be a minority position here. The only thing I 

want to say in this regard is that I notice in the audience 

some lack of what I would deem a basic courtesy. I think 

she is entitled to it as well as anyone else who appears 

before us. This goes for all minority groups. 

SENATOR DUMJNT : Just a moment. I realize that 

you were the first one called this morning on the affirmative 

side perhaps of the whole problem, but what I am trying to 

do, with a few exceptions here because of advance information 

and reasons why people had to get back, is to favor those 

who have been on the list for quite a long time, and many of 

them have not had the opportunity to be heard against sex 

education as we understand it, perhaps commonly, in the public 

schools at previous hearings. I don't think, in response to 

Assemblyman Owens, that you necessarily are a member of the 

minority hereo At previous hearings it seemed to me that the 

people were about equal on both sides as far as numbers were 
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concerned~ I do want to support him, and I am sure all 

of us do, on the fact that there should not be any 

demonstrations here that might indicate a lack of courtesy 

to anybody, because each witness will have an opportunity 

to present his or her viewpoint as nearly as we can grant 

that today on this last day of the hearings, and I think, 

therefore, that everyone should be courteous at all times 

to the person testifying because each of you would expect 

it when you testify yourself. 

Now Assemblyman Ewing has another question. 

ASSEMBLYMAN EWING: In regard to the pupil"s being 

excused, can you state as a fact that you know it is being 

done on the authority of the School Board? 

MRS. HARRISON: Yes, sir. I have spoken with the 

Curriculum Coordinator of the Elementary Schools who has 

had to deal with some requests that have come in for 

children to be excused, and she has told me that children 

had been excused. 

ASSEMBLYMAN EWING: Is it a school policy that has 

been communicated to the parents that if your children are 

not to attend, to please let us know? 

MRS. HARRISON: No, this was not done. 

ASSEMBLYMAN EWING: It was done on a hit or miss basis 

if somebody happened to write in? 

MRSo HARRISON: That's rightq In other words, they 

again, as part of their belief that this was a sound cur

riculum,instituted it for all the children. However, when 

parents objected they evidently permitted these children to 
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be removed. This is the way they handled it, and from 

what we have found out, this is the way they thought it 

should have been handled, because they really believed it 

was -

ASSEMBLYMAN EWING: All right. I think it's 

unfortunate they don't let all the parents know that they 

could have their children excused. It would be interesting 

to see what the result would be then. 

MRS. HARRISON: Well, this is interesting, and 

actually from studies I think there are cases of communities 

where they have had it optional, and I think this is another 

statistic that I would like to try to gat .her for the Com

mittee if I could. I have been told that the number of 

parents who have kept their children out is quite small 

and that it decreases as the years go on, but I will under

take to get that if you would like that information. 

ASSEMBLYMAN OWENS: Mr. Chairman, I have one other 

question. 

effect? 

Do you know how long the program has been in 

MRS. HARRISON: In the Town of Westfield we had it 

in effect for one year, from September 1968 through June 1969 

and just K through 6. 

SENATOR DUMONT: Mrs. Harrison, you mentioned one 

feature in particular in respect to this subject matter. 

By whom was that teacher trained and how many hours of 

training did she actually have? 

MRS. HARRISON~ Well, again, as I said in response 

to that question, she was selected as the sort of person 
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who could do it. 

SENATOR DUMONT: By whom was she selected? 

MRS. HARRISON: By the head of personnel of the 

schools and it was an accepted application, she was inter

viewed and then selected. After that she took two courses 

to train her specifically in Family Living curriculum - one 

at Columbia and one at Montclair State. 

SENATOR DUMONT: How many hours did those courses 

involve of actual training? 

MRS. HARRISON: Well, I would have to look that up 

too. One was in the summer, the standard summer course 

at Columbia, and the other was one that was done during 

the school year. But again, having taken many courses 

and taught them, the number of hours is really not terribly 

much a measure of the quality of the course or what the 

person gets out of it. 

SENATOR DUMONT: Let me ask you further: Are you 

in favor of this subject being decided; that is, whether 

the subject matter will be taught in any public school 

system by the local boards of education? 

MRS. HARRISON: Yes, sir, I am. 

SENATOR DUMONT: You are not then in favor of the 

State 0 s legislating on the affirmative side of this question. 

Is that correct? You would want it left solely to local 

decision. 

MRS. HARRISON: Well, yes, I think so. As I said 

in my statement, I would like the Committee to come out with 

their report saying that they approve of the efforts that 
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have been made by State educators u but. I don" t think that 

legislation is appropriate. 

SENATOR DUIDNT: Thank you. 

Assemblyman Ewing? 

ASSEMBLYMAN EWING: Can you state for your school 

operation there that the parents in Westfield have permission 

~~o take their child out of courses if they write in? 

MRSo HARRISON: Will you say that againg sir? 

ASSEMBLYMAN EWING: I meano can you say as an official 

announcement that it is permissible in your school area for 

parents to write to the school and ask that their children 

not attend these courses? 

MRS. HARRISON: First of allu I am not a member 

of the school administration so I think I would be quite 

out of place to make a statement, but I certainly think 

that the parents who feel they wish to can discusso as I 

did, with the school administration - and I have not found 

them to lie to me in the past, so I believe what they said. 

They said the parents can remove the children, so I am sure 

that this will be done. 

SENATOR DUMONT: Thank youu Mrs. Harrison~ 

Oh, excuse me. Assemblyman Curcio? 

ASSEMBLYMAN CURCIO: Mrs. Harrison, do you know 

whether the book which I have in my hand, entitled "Boys 

and Sex" by Wardell B. Pomeroy, is part of the bibliography 

1n your school? 

here. 

MRS • HARRISON: Welle I've got the bibliography right 

If it is part of the bibliography, it is definitely 
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not for children, and I don't believe it is on this 

bibliography. 

ASSEMBLYMAN CURCIO: Thank you. 

MRS. HARRISON: I will give that to you. 

SENATOR DUMONT: Peter G~ DeGelleke of Parsippany, 

who I understand is a recent graduate of Parsippany High 

School. 

P E T E R G. D e G E L L E K E: I am a 1969 

graduate of Parsippany High School who is now attemding 

Tufts University in Medford, Massachusetts. I appear today 

not as a spokesman of any organization but as a concerned 

citizen who sees a need for sex education in the public 

schools¥ 

I have closely followed the sex education controversy 

in Parsippany. I saw the Board of Education carefully 

formulate a curriculum of human sexuality with advice 

from the community. I watched as right-wing opposition 

to the program mounted~ I stood by as our Superintendent 

of Schools was denounced as "a little sex weasel" and our 

school system was called "an academic whorehouse." When I 

saw the controversy continue to rage even after sex 

education opponents were soundly defeated in the Board of 

Education elections, I decided that I must again speak out. 

I feel there is a basic need for sex education in 

the schools of this State. Theoretically, imparting sexual 

knowledge may be the responsibility of parents, but the 

plain and simple fact is that this responsibility has been 

neglected. Most parents are embarrassed to speak of sex 
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to their children. Even when asked direct questions, 

they often avoid the issue or give misleading answers. 

From speaking with my friends, I have some to the con-

elusion that this reluctance to deal frankly with sex 

is the case in the majority of homes. 

If sex education is not given in the home, there are 

several ways in which youngsters can get sex information. 

The most common way is from friends who are usually them-

selves sadly misinformedo In this manner, sex takes on a 

shameful, secret aura. It becomes something to snicker 

and make "dirty jokes" about. Another way of getting this 

information is through movies and magazines that are 

easily accessible, ... un~ortu,nqtely perhaps, to all young 

people today. These too present sex in an unnatural, 

unhealthy and distorted manner. 

It is quite obvious that children need sex education, 

and the best place for them to get it is in the schools. 

There, information concerning sexuality can be presented 

in a logical and unemotional manner. Sex education in the 

public schools would fulfill a vital need, to create a basic 
ment 

awareness of human sexuality and to encourage develop of well-

reasoned attitudes built on a foundation of sound knowledge 

rather than ashamedly concealed ideas based on street-learned 

misinformation. 

A sex education curriculum should be designed to help 

youngsters through the difficult and confusing years of sexual 

development. Courses should begin in the early grades by 

teaching the basic differences between male and female and 
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explaining the responsibilities inherent in family life. 

The students must always be taught the truth in a simple, 

direct manner. The topics discussed in class should be 

those of relevance to the child 1 s natural curiosity and 

mental and physical well-beinga For instance, the students 

should be told how and why human birth occurs. They should 

be told the truth, that masturbation is nothing evil or 

abnormal and, therefore, nothing to feel guilty about. 

Psychologists and psychiatrists agree that guilt feelings 

on masturbation create many problems in a youngster's mindo 

Th~y should be taught the facts about venereal disease 

among other things. 

A'coursEj'! in human sexuality would not be "raw sex" 

as many have claimed. Through examining emotional relation

ships, it would help the student realize that sex is something 

beautiful that must not be abused. The course would emphasize 

that physical union with a member of the opposite sex can be 

the most wonderful experience known to man if true spiritual 

love rather than sheer sexual desire is the principal motiva

ting factor. In the words of the Swedish Royal Board of 

Education, "The instruction would recognize that love relation

ships of the right kind can ennoble a youth's character and, 

far from undermining personality, help to build it up and 

endow it with dignity and stability. " 

There are those who say that human sexuality cannot 

possibly be taught without moral indoctrination. I reject 

this contention for two basic reasons. First, morality must 

be the result of a series of highly personal decisions made 
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with a background of sound knowledge and with the 

assistance of guidanceo Blind acceptance of a moral 

code should not be the goal of a sex education program, 

for moral precepts are only valid if they are believed in 

the hearto Most importantly, indoctrination has no place 

in the schools. That brings me to my second line of analysis: 

If parents feel their youngsters need moralinstruction, it 

is their responsibility to see that the children receive 

it. Parents can either take it upon themselves or turn 

to the churcho In any caseu there would be absolutely no 

conflict with school sex education; parental and religious 

moral teaching would in fact compliment school human 

sexuality coursesG 

Before continuing with my prepared statement, I 

would like to comment on several statements that have been 

made by previous witnesses. First of all, one witness 

quoted the Director of SIECUS, Mary Calderone. It seems 

to be an oft-quoted statement and I feel that it is typical 

of out-of-text quoting that characterizes much of this 

current debate on sex education. I would like to read the 

statement in context if I may. "What is sex for? It's for 

fun; that I know 8 for wonderful sensation. It's also for 

reproductionu sedation, rewardu punishment; it's a status 

symbol, a commercial come-on, proof of independence, a form 

of emotional blackmail Now many of these are negative ways 

of using sex. What we are trying to feel our way toward 

are the positive ways. Sex is not something to be feared 

or degraded or kicked around or useds Sex is not something 
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you turn off like a faucet. If you do, it's unhealthy. 

We are sexual beings, legitimately so, at every age." 

I think you will see that the context of this state

ment makes it a bit more reasonable than the opponents of 

sex education would have you believe. 

Also one witness said that as part of some curriculum 

in - I believe it was Westfield - it states that in certain 

ways they are following the Swedish Royal Board of Education 

Handbook on Sex Education, and the witness defied anyone to 

find this. Well, it just so happens that last week I took 

out of the Tufts University Library a book entitled "What 

Shall I Tell My Child?" It is ;about the s.ex education 

system in the Scandinavian countries,. and one of the 

sections of this book contains that handbook for sex 

education. It is available and if any members of the 

Committee or any of the witnesses here today would be 

interested in seeing it, I would be very happy to show it 

to them .. 

Now getting back to the prepared statement: For the 

reasons I have presented, I urge school systems to develop 

sex education programs and to seek highly qualified instructors 

for these courses" Deciding who teaches sex education 

courses must be a selective and careful process. I feel that 

most boards of education in the State feel that it is such 

a careful process and they do give it due consideration. 

We have all heard the charge that sex education is a 

Communist conspiracy. At a previous hearing we even heard 

one person testify that it was a Jewish conspiracy. It is 
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nothing more than an emotional, almost paranoid argument 

supported by absolutely no prima facie evidence. 

Sex education is supposed to be evil because 

a few SIECUS officials allegedly had Communist associations 

when the Soviet Union was our ally. Some of these same people 

are condemned because they reportedly refused to answer questions 

before Senator Joseph McCarthy's "witch hunting" committee in the 

early 1950's. But choosing not to answer these questions is 

no indication of a person's subversive nature; the McCarthy 

"era" was an unfortunate episode which served to blight 

thousands of lives without justificationp and many Americans 

refused to answer to Senator McCarthy as a form of protest 

against the fanatic, anti-democratic nature of the hearings,, 

In any case, these arguments against sex education are in 

the long run totally unrelated to the issue of sex education. 

I ask you: Does irrational guilt-by-association 

of SIECUS board members have any relevance whatever to human 

sexuality as it would be handled by local school districts 

under guidance of the State Department of Education? I 

think not. 

There has been no Communist conspiracy to 

subvert the morals of young Americans through sex education. 

There has been a highly-organized minority, right-wing 

campaign against sex education led by such groups as the 

John Birch Society. 

Gentlemen of the Committees, you have heard 

numerous witnesses during these hearings. You have heard 

logical, persuasive arguments for sex education from educators, 
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doctors, clergymen and psychiatrists. You have also 

heard many individuals present emotional, sensational 

tirades against sex education. I sincerely hope that you 

will compare these two arguments and see the wisdom behind 

teaching human sexuality in the public schools of this State. 

I thank you for this opportunity to testify and, 

contrary to what was said by the first witness, I do feel 

that I can wish you all a very merry Christmas. Thank you. 

SENATOR DUMONT: Are there any questions of 

Mr. DeGelleke? 

Assemblyman Owens? 

ASSEMBLYMAN OWENS: Do you know how long the 

program presented to you at Parsippany High School has been 

in effect in that school? 

MR. DeGELLEKE: Well, I was not really presented 

any program of sex education at Parsippany High School. I was 

graduated last year. The extent of my sex education at 

Parsippany High School was, I believe, one lecture by the 

school nurse with regard to venereal disease, and I do feel 

that I could have benefited immensely from sex education in 

the earlier gardes as I feel all students could benefit from 

this type of teaching. 

ASSEMBLYMAN OWENS: Did you during school have 

conversation with other of your peers on this topic? 

consensus? 

MR. DeGELLEKE: 

ASSEMBLYMAN OWENS: And did you get any general 

MR. DeGELLEKE: Well, I feel, and I am not 
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speaking for the student body of Parsippany High Schoolo 

This is my personal opinion - but from speaking with my 

friends, I do feel that the children want sex education; I 

feel they realize they need sex education 8 and consequently 

several studentsu some of my friends and myself attended 

the Board of Education meetings in Parsippany and we spoke 

our minds on sex education. I do feel that a majority of 

students have come out for sex educationo There has been 

a questionnaire in Parsippany High School to the senior class 

the year before I graduated and it showed overwhelmingly 

that the students felt they would have benefited from 'such 

sex education. 

SENATOR DUMONT: Any other questions? 

Mr. DeGellekeu did you come all the way from 

Tufts today or are you on Christmas vacation? 

MR. DeGELLEKE: Well, a little bit of both. I 

flew in this morning from Boston and I'm going to stay here 

for my Christmas vacation. 

SENATOR DUMJNT: Let me ask you one other 

thing here. You have talked about the fact that the 

opponents talk about a Communist conspiracy and I gather 

from your own testimony you are charging that this is a 

right-wing campaign on the other side~ Don ~'t you think 

there is a little too much name-calling going on here on both 

sides? MR. DeGELLEKE: Well, that is perhaps true. 

Howeveru I was speaking specifically with regard 

to the argument that it is a Communist conspiracy when I said 

it was a right-wing campaign. I do realize that many citizens 
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have logical questions about sex education but I feel that 

these people, as part of the citizens who have formed a 

group against sex education, are in the minority. I am 

afraid that most of the arguments against sex education 

are rather emotional or rather irrational. That is just 

my personal view but I think that is the case. 

SENATOR DUMONT: You don't thin~ that those 

who favor it ever get emotional or irrational? 

MR. DeGELLEKE: I didn 1 t say that. I think 

occasionally they do and occasionally after sitting and 

listening to this hearing for several hours and hearing 

the arguments against sex education, I think naturally 

anyone who believes: in sex education would be rather - I 

don't know how to put it - rather enthusiastic in his own 

views and rather emphatic in the way he presents them, 

but on the whole I think the testimony you have heard for 

sex education has been very logical and very calm. 

SENATOR DUMONT: Thank you very mucho I 

am sure, on behalf of all of us, we wish you a Merry Christmas 

too. 

ASSEMBLYMAN OWENS: I have one further question. 

I don't want to put you on the spot, Mr. DeGelleke, but do 

you feel that the instruction you got in sex education at 

home and what was touched on at school was adequate? 

MR. DeGELLEKE: No, I do not. When I say 

that parents are embarrassed to speak of sex, I think that 

would go for my own parents as well, and I hate to put them 

on the spot, but I did not receive sex education at home, 
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SENATOR DEL TUFO: I have a question~ Mr. DeGelleke, 

if I understood you correctly you defended SIECUS in their 

motives and the handling of sex educationQ 

MR. DeGELLEKE: My main point was that I think 

the arguments against SIECUS are in the long run irrelevant. 

SENATOR DEL TUFO: Are you aware of the fact that 

some of the officers of SIECUS are contributing material 

to the magazine SEXOLOGY? 

MR. DeGELLEKE: Yes, I amo 

SENATOR DEL TUFO: Do you approve of that? 

MR. DeGELLEKE: I think that is their own personal 

business: I think the rationale behind psychology and the 

type of audience it is meant for has been explained in these 

hearings before; I don•t see anything objectionable in it. 

I think it would be objectionable if the same material in 

the same fashion were taught to school children. However, 

it will not be according to the curriculums I have read. 

SENATOR DEL TUFO: In other words 8 you approve of 

these men who are on the board of SIECUS and are trying to 

prepare materials for the good of children and for the -

MR. DeGELLEKE: Yes, because -

SENATOR DEL TUFO: Let me finisho please. You 

approve of them preparing books for children in the same 

vein also as preparing material for the book SEXOLOGY? 

MR. DeGELLEKE: I donut think it is in the same vein. 

I think these people are intelligent enough and are educated 

enough to realize that certain materials are meant for the 

school children and that certain materials are meant for the 
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lower class who desi.re some type of sex information. I 

think these are separat:e and distinct functions and I have 

read many articles about the qualifcations of SIECUS board 

members and I am very much impressed by them, I think they are 

effic.ient and I have come to the conclusion that the SIECUS 

board members are sincere people, they are qualified people; 

then again I don"t think that their influence is quite as 

widespread as many people would have us believe over the local 

curriculum. 

SENATOR Del TUFO: And yet you say that the people 

who are against the sex education program are associated 

with the John Birch ideology? 

MR" DeGELLEKE: I think that I stated one of the 

leading campaigns against sex education was led by the 

John Birch Societyo I did in no way infer that virtually 

every person who has testified against sex education is a 

member of t.he John Birch Society. 

SENATOR DEL TUFO: I was very much interested in what 

you said and impressed. Are you in favor of the sex education 

program being mandatory by the State administration or do you 

feel it should be left to the local level? 

MRo DeGELLEKE: I feel that it should be left essentially 

on the local level. However, I do feel that the State Depart~ 

ment of Education was correct 1.n advising that the local school 

boards prepare the sex education curriculum" 

SENATOR DUMONT; Thank youo I will call Daniel Martone 

of Clifton. 

Mr. Martone, as I understand it you are going to speak 

on behalf of both yourself and your wife., and Mrs" Gerald Aires 

who has also been on t.he list since August. vdll not be present 
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D A N I E L M A ~ T 0 N E; My name is Daniel Martone, 

I live at 26 Madisoq.1Ave., and I am speaking as a concerned 

parent.of Clifton. l . 
I, like many othP.r ~a,rentq,. w,_f origin!illy f'or sex education • 

. 
Like 

manJ parents 1 waa concerned about the flood of porno~raphy, illegitimt:lte 

births and venereal disease. I was also concerned about my children ac-

quiring improper sex attitudes from their friends. But what does the State 

Guidelines say is the primary purpose af' sex education. I 111 quote frorn the 

New Jersey Guidelines;. 
I 

"The primary purpose of sex edutJtion is to promote more wholesome 
, 

family and interpersonal relationships and, therefore, more complete lives." 

They also list 15 general objectives in glowing terms. 

Any parent and taxpayer would certainly want more specific results. 

Oan you justify that vast commitment of funds needed to train all our teachers, 

buy new text books and teaching aids and subject our children to 1~ years of 

aex education for only the above general sounding goals. 

What I want to know is: 

1. Will it reduce the &n~.Punt of pornography? 

2. Will it reduce the amount of illegitimate births? 

~- Will it reduce the number of venereal disease cases? 

4. Will it reduce the rate of divorce? 

'· Will it reduce sexual perversion? 

6. Will it reduce the incidence of rape? 
Will it reduce premarital intercourse? 

Have the proponents of sex education offered any documented evidence 

to this committee to show that sex education will significantly reduce any 

of these problema that concern all parents. If they have not., then you 

ahould not allow sex education in the New Jersey Schools for lack of facta 

and evidence. 

Who Will Teach This Program? 
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Any parent realizes this is a difficult and delicate subject to teach. 

The proponents of sex education have loudly and repeatedly stated that we 

parents are too dumb to teach our children about sex education. 

What does the N. J. State Guide linea say about tho qualifications of the 

teachers who will teach sex to our children? (Page 14) 

11 Recop:nizinr the fact that ultimate success of any instructional program 

will, in the final analysis, rest upon the shoulders of those who are doing 

the teaching, those individuals r;ivert this responsibility must be carefully 

selected. 11 

I, as a parent agree most heartily. We, as parents realize that only 

the most experienced, dedicated teachers who are fully matured, are married 

and have had children of their own, can properly be initially selected to 

teach this moat difficult and delicate subject. 

But, what does the N.J. Guidelines go on to state who these carefully 

selected teachers will be. (Page 14) 

11 The classroom teacher for the most part will do the bulk of the sex 

education teaching at the elementary levels. These teachers should be well 

versed in child growth and development and in the biological concepts relating 

to sexuality • 11 

Since, I am not aware o:f any special health teachers in kindergarten or 

let grade through 7th grade, this indicates that every present kindergarten 

through 7th grade classroom teacher would be the teacher who would be teaching 

sex education to these young children regardl~ss of the f~ct that they were 

single, married, young or old, experienced or unexperienced and even more im

portant \ihet}'l.er they wanted to or felt qualified enough to teach sex education. 

These two contradictory statements insults the intelligence of every 

concerned parent. 
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What special teacher training? 

Even if, proper and careful selection of teachers is non-existant surely 

they will be properly trained or tested. 

In the N.J. State Guidelines on Ps.ge 14 states: 

"These teachers should have a backg·round in biology, psychology and 

sociolofY as well as growth and development. They must posses certain 

empathetic skills in livinr, humnn behavior and peroonal and family relationships." 

Therefore, I felt confidtmt th'lt the N.J. Department of Educo.tion would 

have established strict requirements for traininl" of teach(lrs. I felt sure 

that they would at least be listed, the colle,r:es R.nd accredited courses in 

sex education as well as a list of the TAinimum required credit hours in biology, 

psychology and sociology, in order to qualify to teach sex education. 

The state also recommends on Po.ge 15 in the N.J. GUidelines, that teachers 

have training in the following subjects: genetics, hormonal influences, conc~ption, 

embryo and fetal development, symptoms of pregnancy, pre-natal care, labor 

and delivery, post natal care and contraception and family planning. It is 

apparent that the teachers must also be required to attend pre-med school for 

at least one year and be certified by the A.M.A. in order to teach this subject. 

Sounds ridicules, of couree it is, but no more ridicules than what the 

State recommends as the complete and comprehensive course that will enable 

teachers to be completely trained in this difficult and most complex course of 

instruction. I quote from Page 14 in the N.J. Guidelines: 

itin-eervice programs are a must !'or these teachers to provide appropriate 

orientation to the total school program (pre-kinder~arten through grade 12) 

an specific training in the grade levels they are teaching. It probably would 

be beet if indigenous personnel were trained in sex education by sending them1 

to special cc:lrses offered at nearby universities or colleges and then using 

them as Cadre for instructing the other teachers in the school system." 
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Not only is it ridicules for the State to set such loose and almost 

non-existant requirements for those teachers who may attend these undefined 

courses, but then to go on to state that these so-called trained teachers 

should form thA cadre for instructing the other teachers in the school 

system. This appears to be the blind leading the blind~ I can assure this 

committee, that we parents will not be blind to this total lack of training, 

and I pray, that this committee will not be blind to this evidence. Because of 

the State Department of Education' has failed to establish standards of training 

teachers, neglected to set specific course requirements for teachers, failed 

to set minimum credit hours and failed to establish a method for testing 

the teach~rs, I requoot th•1t thio committee find them in vlolation of the 

baoic ethicnl and education st.~-~.ndard ttnd cbrrrr:e them with gross neglir:ence 

in preparint' their recommenda tiona. 

At this point, 1 1m sure most parents would lose confidence in a program, 

that does not achieve the objectives desired by most parents, era program that 

allows any teacher, reeardless of their qualifications, to teach this subject 

to their children and a program that does not supply proper training for these 

teachers. 

It should also go without sA.yinP: that before the State Department of 

Education would recommend such a curriculum to all the school boards in the 

State that this curriculum should have been tested in a few pilot school 

districts, and should be strictly adhered to in all schools in orde to insure 

its effectiveness. Certainly, such a difficult subject must have a thoroughly 

prepared, completely evaluated, and exhaustively tested curriculum. 

79 



_,,-~~~--------

If, this committee has not been presented with a thoroughly detailed and 

thoroughly tested and documented course curriculum-than you must vote not to 

allow a test-tube curriculum to be forced upon the parents of this state. 

I 1m sure that no parent will allow the State to use his child as a guinea 

pig. 

Even if, the State had such a thoroughly· prepared curriculum, which I 

have seen no evidence th'lt they have, do they require ths.t each school district 

adhere to the experiemental curriculum, and not experiement further with it. 

They do not. 

There is one more qualification that must be documented before any parent 

who loves his children can allow sex education to ever be taught in the schools. 

The N.J. Guidelines state on Page 14: 

"Above all, the teacher must have in themselves a wholesome philosophy 

about human sexuality, must possess a personal satisfactory sexual adjustment 

and feel comfortable teaching about sexuality." 

The educators have seen fit to question the intelligence of all parents. 

Whether most parents have any concern for their children, and have repeatedly 

A~cuocd moat purnnta of hnvinr aexual hang-ups which aeemn to have the 

eame connotution ao sexual deviation? 

Since thea~ educators will be e'1apina and i fl i 
' L n uenc nr. the morale und 

character of our children we as parento hava. a i h " r g t and obligation to 

question the morals and character of the teachera who 1 wi 1 be intimately 

influencing the morals and character of our children. 

Who will inveatigate and certify whether each teacher: 

1. Has a Drug problem? 

2. Has marital problema or a record of divorce? 

~. Has Homosexual tendencies? 

4. Has abnormal sex relatione? 

5. Has had pre-marital sex? 
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When the educators take on sex and moral education then their moral and 

sexual qualifications must also be questioned. 

I do not question the educational qualification or dedication of the vast 

majority of qualified teachers, many of whom, do not want to teach sex education, 

however their moral and sexual behavior becomes very important to the parents 

of every child t.h'lt they will be influencing sexually. 

The majority of these dedicated teachers who are presently over worked 

and underpaid do not want to take on this additional difficult subject. 

What about the moral standards and values th8.t are being instilled in the 

future teachers on college campuses all over the country. 

One of our nations leading girl school, Vassar College was so lacking in 

moral standards that they debated whether they had the right to punish one of 

their students who publicly flaunr ted the fact that she was having sexual 

relations with an unmarried man! 

The leading male schools, Yale and Princeton are now deciding whether 

they should allow their students to entertain unmarried girls in their dormitories 

without supervision or curfew. 

These eamn so called oxperte in education and builders of moral chnr·\cter 

in such l~adinr inntitutiona aa Columbia, Berkley, etc., have shown th!"mselves 

to be totally incapable of handlinJ~ Htudents and commandinp.: student respect, 

and inforcing the bare minimum of dicipline. Are these the same educators 

and eo called experts who are to tell us, we cannot teach our own children, 

and they can do a much better job in such a complex field of sex education 

than we dumb parents. 

The same so called experts and college professors who claim to instill 

these high moral standards of sexuality in our children are beset on their 
. 

own campuses with a shockingly high rate of drug addiction amongst their own 

students. We suggest first they institute a crash program in educating their 

own students on the evils of drug addiction and test their theory that if you 

give the students the facts all your problems will disappear in a moral utopia. 



All over the nation educators and college administrators are beset by 

student uprisings and strikes. Students claim their needs and requirements 

are not understood. It ie obvious that these educators cannot communicate 

with their students. 

We parents have been told all along that the main reason for sex education 

is that we cannot communicate with our children, apparently neither can the 

educators. 

I charge that such a poorly prepared program with such poorly prepared 

curriculum and with poorly trained teachers is like a time bomb read to es-

plode and seriously injure the children of this state. Even if, the sex 

education program were substantially improves so that it would at least meet 

the minimum educational standard where would the money needed to achieve this 

come from? 

What would it cost to train the thousands of teachers in the State? 

What will it cost to buy the hundreds of thousands of new text books for 

the students of N.J.? Only one new text book per student could cost over 

$5 million dollars alone. 

What would it cost for the films, slides and visual aide? 

If this committee does not receive facto and fir,ureo and valid coot 

estimates of this prorrum and docs not announce the coat of this program to 

the parents and taxpayers of this etate,they will have sadly neglected their 

taok. Is the cost to the already overburdened taxpayer the only coat? What 

about the cost to the at d d b' t an ar su Jec s such ae reading, writing and arithmetic? 

That will lose the benefit of these t·unds. Wh at about the lose of qualified 

teachers that could be retained if the money spent on sex education were usP.d 

to increase teachers' salaries7 What about the lose in quality education to 

our children? Preeently,the standards, in such basic courses as reading is still 

at a sad level. ~o prove my point, I quote the following from the PTA ~~ga-

zine, dated Decembe)• 1969, Page 7: 11 From a variety of statistical information 
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accumulated by the Office of Education regarding readin.e- deficiencies through

out the country, these shocking facts stand out: 

One out of every four students nationwide has significant reading de

ficiencies. In large city school systems up to half of the students read 

·below expectation. In a recent u.s. Armed Forces program called "Project 

100,000" 68.2 percent of the young men fell below grade seven in reading and 

academic ability. 11 

If this is what is called Progressive Education then the only thing 

that seems progressive about it is that it gets progressively worse. What 

we need in our schools is a return to the )R 1 e not only reading, writing and 

arithmetic, but also Respect, Responsibility and ReliF.ion. 

All this cost and for what? Will sex education do any good? Will it 

solve the problems that most parents hope it will? Gentlemen; I have facts 

that will prove that sex education will not solve these problems, but will even 

make them wore~ anu at the expense of the taxpayer, parents and children of 

this state. 

Sweden is the only country that has had sex educ,tion in the schools for 

a long enough period so that meaningful studies and surveys could be conducted, 

to intelligently evaluate the program. I know some people claim that Sweden 

ia not like America, because they have such low moral values. Gentlemen, I 

charge that, the reason th!lt Sweden has such low morul V!llues today is to a 

large extent caused by sex education. 

Sweden hao had sex education in their schoolo for 20 years--the first 10 

voluntary and the last 10 years compulsory. The Reader's Digest dated April, 1969, 

contained an article entitled, "Sweden: The Contraceptive Society." In the 

article it states: "To Americans and others in modern affluent Western Societies, 

the study may reveal the shape of their own sexual future. The prime causes of 

the changes in Swedish sexual morality are very much with us, too: modern 
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contraceptives are cuttinr drastically the likelihood of unwanted pregnancies; 

the welfare state is sof'tenin.l!' the consequences of such accidents: and a growing 

faith in romantic love is providin!" rationale for premarital sex." 

Some proponents of sex education have tried to claim that Sweden cannot 

be compared to the u.s. because of major differences. I submit that one of the 

main major differences is that they have had sex education for 20 years and we 

have not. After 20 years of sex education lets' look at what has happened to 

Sweden and what could happen here? The source of' this data is "Sex and Society 

In Sweden, author Linner. 

"In 1964, a study showed a marked increase in Swedish pornographic litera

ture, best sellinl" book called "love" sold 300~000 copies .within several months. 

The Love books were only a beginning and it is now difficult to keep up with 

all the pornography currently available. 

The F'act that sexual relations are increasing in frequency among students 

was also revealed in two studies conducted in 1960 and 1965 by Professor Georg 

Karlsson of the Sociological Institute in Uppsala. Questions about sex habits 

were put to students at four people's colleges, where the average student age 

fluctuated annually between 17 and 23.7, the percentag-e of students who had 

experienced intercourse increased from 72% tn 1960 to 81% in 1965. The Rise 

among girls was especially pronounced from 40% to 65%. 

The overwhelming majority of both sexes (95% of the boys and 80% of the 

girls) gave as the reason for first intercourse that they themselves wanted it. 

Not a single boy or girl acquieeed because hie or her partner threatened to break 

off the relationship. Of all retctions to firot intercourse the most prevalent 

was a sense of 11 joy and pride" expreoocd by 60fo of' the boyo and ~9% of the p,irla. 

However, 37J';. of thf! boys and 42% of the 1•irla also experienced fear of pregnancy 

or venereal disease. Only 5% and 16~ respectively, felt any sense of guilt or 

shame. On the other hand,few of either sex were repelled by their first sexual 
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experience. 98% of the bovs and 93% of the pirls maintained that the first 

experience had brought about a desire for further relationships. 64% of the 

girls continued to have intercourse more or lesE'. regularly. Bear in mind th:1t 

8~~ of the girls themselves wanted to indulge in sexual intercourse. 

94'f~ of the boys and 93% of the girls had knowledf!e of contraception, while 

92% of the boys and 95% of the girls knew of venereal disea£e. fully 9lf;o of 

the girls and 7lf'1o of the boys declared th1t they had received previous sex 

education in school." 

This is documented and ehockin~ evidence of the terrible harm and dangers 

involved in sex educ·1.tion. In liddition, I have also submitted a 50 page report 

to this committee on August 11~, 1969, which is even more thoroughly presented 

and contains pages of documented evidence about the serious harm that sex edu

cation can cause. This is evidence that no parent can ignore and yet the 

educators who should respect facta and i!"li'orm3..ticn most of all choose to ignore~ 

or belittle thio docu!:lented evidence. Truly an unbc-liEvnLl€ attitude! 

AEainst the perponderance of evidence and facts about the dangers of 

sex education, what assurance have the educators given. In the Clifton School 

systemJs publication 11 The Messenger 11 , they state: 

11 The charge that teaching sex education promotes promiscuity is to say 

that teaching about alcohol in health promotes drunkenness or teaching about 

drugs promtes drug addiction, or teachin~< 11bout the dangers of driving an 

automobile at hif"h speed generates speed demons in the high school. 11 

Gentlemen, This type of assurance insults thP intelligence. 

Now, lets' turn to deug education. What is being done in drug education, 

according to Mr. 'Nilliam Burcat, Consultant, N.J. State Dept •. of Education, in 

reply to a question after a speech in Clifton on November 25, 1969, stated: 
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"That drur: education hns not ne'lrly P"Ono far enou~h nnd should be expn.nded to 

a Kindflrr.:nrt.en throurh P-:rade 12 pror,rnm." Then why the rush into sex education. 

\'lhy not first start a complete drug education pror.ram and study thi e to deter

mine how effective it is in slowing the drug problem. If this succeeds, then 

this could be some evidence to indicate th·1t sex education could be effective. 

However, this does not seem t.o be th'? case to prove this point: 

I will simply quote an article that appeared in the Herald-News dated 

.April 17, 1969, page 8: According to the article, Superintendent of Schools, 

Mr. Sherehin stated, "Clifton schools have taught the evils of narcotic addiction 

for years, and evidently, they have failed. Drug education has failed in this 

city and it has failed from the Atlantic to the Pacific." He said, 11 Saliva 

test may be the solution educators are unable to find in their positive 

curriculum." 

And like all progressive educators they went ahead and were going to allow 

this Saliva test to be conducted by a Dr. DeSousa on some of the children of 

Clifton, When parents violently objected they were called radicals and too 

emotional. The same charges were continually heard about parents who opposed 

sex educ~tion, but when Dr. De Sousa and his Saliva test were investigated 

he was found to be a fraud and left the country thanks to concerned parents. 

And what guarantee do we have from the state that sex education will do 

better. The N.J. State Guidelines on Page }7 state: 11 Significant evaluation 

of the sex education program may be possible only afte rht passing of many 

years when the effects of wholesome sex atti t.udes are reflected in the success 

of these students in rearing their own children. 11 

Gentlemen, thats not a guarantee, it sounds more like a prepared excuse for 

when the program.fB.ile. What does one tJf the leading proponents of sex education 

Dr. Lester Kirkendall, a member of the Board of Directors of Siecus, state the 
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sex education will accomplish; 11 Most people have the vague hope that sex 

education will somehow cure half the world's ills--reduce casual sex experience, 

cut down on illegitimate births, eliminate venereal diseae. To be perfectly 

blunt about it, we have no way of knowing that sex education will solve 

any such problems." 

So even the le:.1.d intr proponent supports what I have eta ted. 

Gentlemen, in 2 or 3 years when the sex education pro~ram fails and the 

State has seriously injured thousands of New Jersey Children emotionally and 

morally will the State Department of Education write off the failure of sex 
J 

) 

education; Will the State Department of Education then look for a mcahine that 

can teet the children of the state to find out if they've had sexual inter-

course in the last ten years. 

I assure you gentlemen, that they \'lill not. I am confident that the 

vast majority of parents who love their children will not allow a sex education 

program to start in this state. 

In view of the overwhelming facts and evidence, that shows not only the 

lack of value of sex education but the potential danger of a sex education 

program, I feel confident, that once all the parents of the state find out the 

facts they will come to the same conclusion, as I am sure this committee will, 

that they do not want a sex education program in this state. I understand that 

already over 2500 parents have signed a petition against sex education i~the 

city of Olifton alone. 

Since the~ie so much overwhelming evidence against sex education as well as, 

subatanti~ number of parents opposing it, I request this committee to vote to 

prevent sex education from expanding in the N. J. schools, and furthermore, that 

you review the present sex education courses that have been gradually introduces 

into the school system and that a law be passed to stop all present or proposed 

sex education courses in this state. 
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In conclusion I want to state that I personally 

object to having anyone take away· my right to tell my children 

how they should behave morally, spiritually or sexually. And 

also I resent having them forcibly impose their moral values 

upon my childrene 

I wish to thank this Committee for allowing me the 

opportunity to present my views. I will be glad to answer 

any questions you may ask. 

SENATOR DUMONT: Are there any questions of Mr. Martone? 

ASSEMBLYMAN OWENS: Mr. Martone, I believe you pre

faced your remarks by stating you are a parent who had formerly 

approved of sex education or at least thought it might be a 

good thing. Is that right? 

MR. MARTONE: Over three years ago, I originally 

thought it might be, yes. 

ASSEMBLYMAN OWENS: And do I understand that you 

now take the view that sex education should not be taught in 

the schools under any circumstances, or is your objection 

to the inadequacy of the programs that are presented. 

MR.. MARTONE : At the present time the major objection 

I would say is to the inadequacies and the possible danger of 

the course content, because I requested that the proponents 

of sex education do not impose their will so far as teaching 

my children. I too feel that if some parents feel it is 

very important to have this done, then perhaps a summer school 

program for sex education could be made available. As an 

alternate recommendation, this would allow a select group of 

I' _:. .:., ''·'·· ( .. · ·'·.'.88 
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teachers to teach and those parents who wish to have their 

children taught sex education could send them to the summer 

school programs where it could be taught under controlled 

circumstances in a reasonable and responsible manner. 

ASSEMBLYMAN OWENS: You view with caution, I 

gather, that there should be great selectivity in the 

teaching personnel, in course materials, and, of course, 

training. 

MR. o MARTONE: I think that this should have the 

ultimate consideration, yes. 

ASSEMBLYMAN OWENS: With those restrictions, then 

you would have no aversion to seeing this in the schools for 

those parents who elect to have it for their children. 

MR. MARTONE: Right. I think a summer school 

program would be an ideal situation where certainly selected 

teachers could be properly trained to present this program 

on an intelligent, ethical basis. 

SENATOR DUMONT: Thank you. Are there any further 

questions? (No questions) 

Mrs. Norbert J. Socolowski, Denville - a member of 

the Citizens Advisory Committee on Sexuality, Parsippany -

Troy Hills School District. 

M R S • N 0 R B E R T S 0 C 0 L 0 W S K I : Good 

afternoon. I am Mrs. Norbert Socolowski of Parsippany-Troy 

Hills Township. I have served as chairman of the Teen-age 

Point of View Study Group for the Citizens Advisory Committee 

on Human Sexuality. My purpose is to reinforce the statement 

others have made to you that what has come to be referred to 
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as sex education is not a new concept, but is the result of 

an evolu•t:ionary process developed by parents, teachers, 

and students. I have personally experienced and witnessed 

this evolvement for more than 25 years. 

I am not the product of an experimental school nor 

of sophisticated educators. My first 10 years of formal 

ed,..;1.e:a.tion were acquired in a small consolidated school in 

the farming country west of Indianapoliso I transferred to 

Crawfordsville for my last 2 yearse 

Many of the concepts which are in the Parsippany

Troy Hills instructional guide were an accepted part of the 

grade school curriculum. However, much of what is listed as 

course enrichment did not exist. It was the depth of the 

depression and there was no money for extras. There were a 

few movies in the later years as the industry grew and they 

became increasingly available. In a farming community where 

livestock is an essential economic commodity for every family, 

children work closely with them every day and would not 

appreciate having to care for them in a classroom. Let me 

stress, howeveru that knowledge of animal behavior does not 

exempt farm families from human sexuality problemso 

In both high schools every girl enrolled belonged 

to a society which met once a month during school hours to 

hear speakers and participate in activities of importance to 

teen-agers. We met with other Indiana high school girls once 

a year in district and state meetings. During those four 

years we were privileged to hear about various aspects of 

human sexuality from doctors, ministers, teachers, psychologists, 
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and an Ann Landers type woman who carne from Chicago and was 

so dynamic that I can still remember some of her advice. 

Beyond the freshman biology course, our classroom 

contact with sex education was exclusively a part of the 

physical education department. I happened to keep one note

book.dated -First Semester, 1943-1944 -which you have on ·the 

table, in which you can see that in Health and Physiology that 

year we were studying reproduction, venereal disease, pregnancy, 

and childbirth. 

The schools also had assemblies which involved the 

entire student body. I distinctly remember one gentleman 

who used this illustration: If we had not been taught to 

drive, our parents would not hand us the keys to a new car, 

saying "it's yours, drive to California and have a good time," 

but they will not teach you anything about sex, give you to 

a partner in marriage at the altar and with congratulations 

and best wishes expect you to live happily ever after. 

What a cruel hoax to play on a younger generation, 

any younger generation. 

I would like to insert at this point statistics 

which everyone see~s to want, although I feel they are quantity 

and not quality. 

After 25 years of living experience, for I was graduated 

25 years ago, these results have come because of a class reunion. 

There were 69 girls in our class - 67 are living, 63 married, 

and there has been one divorce. There we·re, 54 boys in the class -

~3 are living and there have been no divorces. There was one 

pregnancy while I was in school in the junior class and one 
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boy left school to marry a college freshman. The oldest 

child born to a member of the class is 23. 

One summer, on a 4-H scholarship, I attended a camp 

in Michigan sponsored by William H. Danforth of the Ralston-

Purina Company, St. Louis, Missouri. During his lifetime 

j\!Jr. Danforth spent much of his time and fortune creating whole-

sr~e activities for teen-agers. Hundreds of St. Louis boys 

ana girls attended, and in our lively discussions in Girls' 

Camp concerning human sexuali-ty, I learned quickly that the 

St. Louis school system prepared its students well. I checked 

in April of this year and found that the program continues as 

part of the curriculum. 

I was a Girl Scout leader in Parsippany-Troy Hills in 

1965 when I was called by another leader in the neighborhood 

and asked to participate in a scout program which would explain 

the phenomenon of menstruation to girls in our troops and 

their mothers. We had approached the school nurse the year 

before to see if the program was offered in school. The 

answer was no, and so scout leaders made the decision to invite 

the nurse to present the program for our membership. In the 

meantime, because of the township's burgeoning growth, children 

in pivotal communities were assigned to school facilities where 

there was room for them. More than half qcmy troop had been 

sent to the new location and there took part in the same program 

presented by that school's nurse. 

Some of us, also active in local PTA units, questioned 

why the difference between 2 schools in the same district. 
J' 

Investigation revealed that the township school administration 
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policy on sex education in the curriculum at thattime was to 

leave the decision to the individual principals. We also 

' found that where programs were formulated, they were for girls. 

No comparable program was made available to the boys. 

Orie of the objectives of the PTA is "to develop between 

educators and the general public such united efforts as will 

secure for every child the highest advantages in physical, mental, 

social, and spiritual educationo" Faced with the prospect of a 

district that was soon to reach 10 plus elementary school.s, 

2 plus junior high schools, and 2 high schools, PTA leaders•-

that is~ members of the executive boards - debated and discussed 

and finally determined to spearhead the project to standardize 

the sex education curriculum in the district so that all students 

in all schools would be taught from the same guidelines. 

Mrs. Ruth Horowitz, well known professional in the field, 

addressed a Morris County Council of PTA's meeting in October 

1966. During the next year, she appeared before several PTA 

meetings in the township and was engaged by the Parsippany High 

School PI'A to speak to a meeting which was held during the day 

so that all seniors could participate. Questionnaires which the 

students filled out before and after the lecture were used later 

as part of the data for our study of the teen-age point of view~ 

and the vote which you asked Mr. DeGelleke for was 176 favoring 

education in his class, 9 definitely opposed, and 5 were a 

qualified opposp.tion. 

The townshi'p PTAs hold one joint meeting yearly to 

discuss a topic of mutual interest. After conferences with 
'·. "' 

. ~·'·, 
school officials~. ··the decision was made that the speaker for 

.·~~_:·~ 
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March 1967 would be a nationally-recognized figure in the 

field of :_.sex education. Due to scheduling problems, the 

meeting was postponed until November. Dr. Marys. Calderone 

was contacted but was unable to come. Dr. Gilber Schimmel, 

an associate professor of health at Columbia University, 

was invited instead. 

In the interim, the Board of Education enlarged its 

administrative staff and hired 2 assistant superintendents of 

schools - one for personnel, one for curriculum. Mr. John 

Sheehy, the assistant in charge of curriculum, was assigned 

to coordiante the efforts of the PTAs, the citizens, and the 

professional staff. 

At the joint meeting, the date was announced for a 

second meeting:c: held to establish a Citizens Advisory Com

mittee. All present were invited to join one of the 5 advisory 

groups - Philosophy, Medical Aspects, Religion and Sexuality, 

Teen-age Point of View, and Teaching Materials. A sixth com

mittee - Adult Orientation - was added because members felt 

parents needed to be well informed if a formal program were 

to be successful. A citizen became a member of an advisory 

group simply by signing his name to the roster. Some joined 

more than one. From that time on, any citizen who requested 

information from the Board of Education Office was assigned 

to a committee if he wished to be. As an example, members of 

my committee included the President of the YMCA, a teacher, 

2 ministers - one Baptist and one Lutheran, the owner and 

director of a nursery school, a PTA representative, and 4 

interested mothers. The 6 chairmen included a Catholic priest, 
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a Doctor of Chemistry, and a lawyero 

We have welcomed constructive criticism. Many agree 

with aspects of the program but not with all. This spring, 

the committee members reviewed the proposed instructional 

guide, and the committee chairmen coordinate the revision 

line-by-line and word-for-word. The professional committee 

has done the sameo We have used the democratic system of 

majority rule, noting in every case the minority report. 

The revised guide was presented to the members of 

the Board of Education on July 10, with the recommendation 

that it become effective in the fall of 1969. And since I 

prepared this statement, the Board has acted and they have 

instituted a program fourth grade through twelfth grade. 

An attempt to thwart education runs counter to the 

character of America. As early as 16196 plans for the first 

university in the new world were completed in tidewater Virginia 

and house accounts of early planters record that tutors were 

brought from Europe to instruct the children - g.irls as well as 

boys. How can I, as a 20th Century parent, presume to teach 

my child everything she will ever need to know. School does 

not supplant the home - it expands and reinforces it. Are 

we to impede our elementary school teachers to the point that 

they are not able to correct slang or misnomers in the class

room and supply clinical terms for fear of being accused of 

teaching sex education? What a tragic paradox that scientific 

and medical terminology should be classified as gutter language 

and become forbidden in an academic institution. 

Let•s not close the door to knowledge, but open it 
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wide, so that all children can grow and develop to their 

full potential,, 

SENATOR DUMONT: Thank you very much. Are there 

any questions of Mrs. Socolowski? 

We are going to break for lunch but I want to 

question three people on the list here whose testimony 

apparently was sent in in writing and has been filed, and ask 

you o,vhether or not you desire in addition to that to make any 

statement today. Mrs Joyce Ford of Jobstown, Motorede of 

Burlington County, and Robert Dufala of Mt ., Holly, Motorede 

of Burlington County. The written testimony that you sent 

in apparently was filed on the 15th of September. Are you 

here and do you desire to be witnesses today? 

MRS. JOYr.E FORD: I won't be here this afternoon. 

SENATOR DUMONT: And you are Mrs" Ford? 

MRS. FORD: Yes. 

SENATOR DUMONT: And how about Mr. Dufala? 

MRS. FORD: He's not here. 

SENATOR DU.MJNT: Well, then your testimony has 

already been made a part of the record and so has his 

apparently. Thank you very much. 

Mr. Thomas Tomas of Hackettstown. Chairman of the 

Movement to Restore Decency of Northwest New Jersey. Your 

written testimony was filed on the 15th of September. We 

understand you wish to say something different today so we 

will keep you on the list for this afternoon. 

We will break until two o'clock. 

[R E C E S S ] 
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AFTERNOON SESSION 

SENATOR DUMONT: Let 0 s get underway, now. On 

checking over the list of people who want to testify, I 

find that through actual testimony and also some who indicate 

they 1 ll stand by previously filed written statements, and 

also one lady who did not come this morning and was covered 

by another witness, we managed to cover 13 witnesses this 

morning~ Now we still have 22 left to be heard on this list. 

So I would like, if you can possibly do it, you to hold your 

statements within 10 minutes: otherwise, I don't see how we 

can accommodate everyone and we do want to give everybody here 

who has asked for the opportunity to be heard an opportunity 

to do so. So if you could hold yourselves to ten minutes and 

I will have to also try to get the Committee members to hold 

their questions to within a relatively brief period of time. 

We will start this afternoon with Mrs. Jean Richardson 

of Westfieldo 

All right, Mrs. Richardson, you may proceed. 

J E A N R I C H A R D S 0 N: Thank you, 

Senator Dumont. I just want to preface my remarks with some 

extemporaneous thoughtso Mrs. Harrison of Westfield mentioned 

the fact that the opponents seemed to have no qualifications 

and I would like to tell you my qualifications. 

First of all and most important, I am a mother: 

secondly, I have spent hours, weeks and months with the 

President of the Board of Education, ministers, doctors, 

teachers and parents in a sincere attempt to view this 

with objectivity. I made the presentation to the Board of 
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Education, the private presentation, which led to a 

moratorium in our town. The lies that the opponents have 

been accused of, I assure this Committee that in no way have 

I tried to misconstrue the truth as I have found it. The 

reference to children being excused from the curriculum I 

found to be totally untrue as far as announcing it to the 

public. If it did happen, it was a very small amount, because, 

if this were true, I wouldn't be sitting here today; I would 

not have expended all of the energy and all the time that I 

have. Seven hundred signatures were secured in a four day 

period petitioning the Review Committee to have this program 

as it exists, not sex education but the family living program 

that Westfield was subjected to. We have the signatures asking 

the Review Committee to have this removed from our school. 

I think this is a pretty good barometer of the feeling of 

the community~ 

I am going to cut out, in the expedience of time, 

some of the quotations that I have in my presentation and I 

will so indicate. 

SENATOR DUMONT: Thank you. 

MRS" RICHARDSON: Gentlemen: As the mother of three 

children, ages 8, 12 and 16, I appear before this Committee 

to share my views and observations regarding the family living -

sex education program initiated in the Westfield Public Schoolso 

May I first state that I am not against sex education, per se, 

but I am against any program that, in my opinion, is too soon, 

goes too far, and tells too much to my children. 

During the past year we have had a so-called pilot 
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program in the K - 6 grades in our school system. For the 

past 8 months I have devoted much time and effort in 

researching this program, as this school administration did 

not afford the type of exposure to parents that it should have 

in a sincere attempt to acquaint us with the fact that such 

a program did exist. Although I have two children in the 

elementary grades, I did not receive any notification that 

there was to be a review of the program on March 18th at 

ten AeM. Upon checking with the principal on April 17, 

I did learn that such a notice was allegedly sent out on 

March 11. However, may I say that anytime the school 

sponsored a Bake Sale, at least six notices were sent home 

plus two phone calls~ I know because I've been a room 

mother for some ten years. 

Time does not afford me the opportunity to state 

all the revelations during this 8 month search, so I will 

confine my remarks to the major points of concern to me. 

1. Implementation of the Program. The Family 

Living - Sex Education K-6 pilot program was started in 

September, 1968, in the ~estfield Schools. It was not until 

April, 1969, after the program was instituted in the 

Tamaques School that the uproar against the program became 

public. Investigation has proven that while parents were 

questioning it since its inception, the stock answer they 

received were words to the effect: "You're the only one 

who has raised any questiona Everyone else is praising 

the program.u In my own experience, I was told I was the 

only parent in Tamaques School who had raised a question 
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and, further, "Any parent who was shocked at the dialogue 

coming into the home from the children had a sex hang-up." 

This statement was made to me on April 18, 1969, in a 

telephone conversation with the Health Educator. I 

subsequently learned that at least eight parents had called 

or visited the school questioning this program before my 

phone call. Several parents wrote or visited the Superintendent 

of Schools from Jefferson School as early as November, 1969, 

questioning this program. The ones who wrote received a 

postcard thanking them for their inquiry and "a response to 

your request will be forthcoming in the near future." They 

heard nothing furthere Some parents requested that evening 

meetings be held in order that the fathers could attend, as 

all the PTA meetings had been held between 9 and 10 A. M. 

The Superintendent said that he would try, but nothing was done. 

From the very beginning of the program, the school 

administration claimed support from both the Ministerium and 

the Medical Society. The Ministerium never viewed the program 

or passed approval of it until May 1, 1969. On May 15th, a 

statement was released from the Ministerium. Investigation 

has proven that only one minister had approved the program, 

but did not represent the Ministerium, per se. Further 

investigation showed that the ~inisters had signed nine 

points listed under "Objectives of Sex Education" right from 

SIECUS Study Guide No. 1. None of the ministers were aware 

of this fact when they signed the statement. 

The Medical Society never saw nor approved the 

program until May 13, 1969. Attending that meeting were 
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approximately 22 people of which 15 were doctors. In a 

voice vote the Medical Society approved the materials they 

were shown., It is interesting to note that this group was 

not known as a policymaking group and had twice in the past 

made suggestions: 1. not to burn leaves, and 2, approval of 

polio vaccine. They are primarily a social group meeting 

once a year and the total membership is approximately 73~ 

The school administration also claimed support 

from the PTA Council. Examination of the PTA Council meetings 

minutes has failed to reveal any approval of this program. 

Another discrepancy in the implementation of the 

program appears in the fact that while the school staff were 

announcing at the PTA meetings that editing of the film 

"How Babies Are Made" - specifically the slide of the mother 

and father in bed - took place, my own 8 year old saw that 

slide plus the delivery of a babyF but parents viewing the 

slides at the schools saw neither Investigation proved that 

a "goof" occurred.. The Head of the Curriculum Committee 

states to a minister that 11 Boy to Man" has been shown only 

in sixth grade, where in fact it had been shown to the 

fifthgraders as well. 

2. The Curriculum - Its Contents and Resourse 

References. The Westfield Family Living program has been 

proclaimed to be unique to Westfield. The following questions 

were asked of the Board of Education, along with several 

others, by the local newspaper, The Westfield Leader, and the 

answers appeared in the paper on May lst, 1969: 

Is the program offered in Westfield the SIECUS, 
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Sex Information and Education Council of the United States, 

program recently discontinued in Rahway or similar to it? 

Answer - No. 

If not, how does it differ? Answer - The 

program used here was developed by our local educators with 

the advice and consent of representatives from the Westfield 

Ministerium, Westfield Medical Society, and Parent-Teacher 

Council. 

These answers are totally in error. The Rahway 

program has some 16 pages identical to the Westfield program 

and in the acknolwedgements at the back of the Westfield 

curriculum SIECUS is mentioned as one of the references. 

In addition, our local educators did not "develop" this 

curriculum - it was copied word for word from The Journal of 

School Health with the exception of Page 3. Comparisons with 

programs in Basking Ridge, Bridgewater, Parsippany and Roselle 

show identical areas with the Westfield curriculum. 

In a statement quoted in The Plainfield dourier News 

on June 18th, 1969, by the President of our Board of Education, 

he states that our curriculum is based on the Anaheim program. 

It is to be noted here that Anaheim, California, was the 

showplace for SIECUS and that in April of this year the 

State Board of Education of California has banned all SIECUS 

materials for use in family living - sex education programs. 

SIECUS references are used in conjunction with our 

programo As I cannot and will not subscribe to their 

philosophy of the 11new morality,. with an eye toward setting 

aside or questioning the Judea-Christian traditions, I 
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seriously challenge that the State Board of Education or a 

local Board of Education has the right to impose these views 

on my children. 

I'm going to skip reading the quotations, Senator 

Dumont. I'm sure youure familiar with their philosophy. 

SENATOR DUMONT: All right. 

MRSo RICHARDSON: If you will turn to page 6, 

item 3. The Qualifications of the Teachers. The teachers 

are invited to attend courses given at Montclair State 

Teachers College under the Director of Research, Charity 

Runden. While she personally may not conduct the courses, 

off-campus courses will be provided for any school district 

so desiring. Such a course was provided for in Westfield. 

I have had the opportunity to examine the course and while 

some of the materials used are a bit inocuous, there is some 

that I seriously challenge as being of value to a teacher 

in providing my child with sex education. I have that course 

with me and will share it with you. 

Our Westfield curriculum uses such phrases as 

"development of favorable attitudes"; "the teacher can 

observe attitudes toward family life, etc.": "desirable 

attitudes" are used as instructions to the teacher. I 

question "whose attitudes?" Who is to say that the attitudes 

of each and every teacher expresses my attitudes? Should I 

as the mother of my children be forced to submit them to the 

attitudes of veritable strangers with whom I may not agree? 

Should we be subjected to ridicule if we so disagree? And 

who is to vouch for each and every teacher•s moral and 
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wholesome attitudes. Is the State or the teacher to take over 

the "instruction to develop understanding of the physical, 

mental, emotional, social, economic and psychological phases" 

of my children? If this were true, then why do children 

have parents? What is "human sexuality" and who is qualified 

to teach it? 

Furthere along in The Journal of School Health 

curriculum we find such "Profitable Activities" listed on 

page 123, and I quote: 

"1. Ask students to list the complaints they have 

about their parents and the things they like best about the 

ways in which their parents have raised them. Then ask them 

to interview children under ten years of age to find out 

what they like least and best about their parents •••••• 

·A psycho,..a:halyst'told me it takes 20 years before 

he is truly qualified during which time he undergoes three 

to four years analysis. With this statement in view, I 

seriously question that a teacher who takes a 15 hour 

credit course is properly equipped for prying into the 

emotions of students. In our curriculum guide on page 37 

provision was made for: "Unhurried question and discussion 

periods should be arranged for informal probing of student 

problems." 

Mistakes can be made and are made, but if mistakes 

are made with my children, I want to be the one who makes 

them. 

May I read the following excerpt from the Current 

Medical Digest, May, 1969, in an article by Dr. Max Levin, 
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psychiatrist and neurologist of New York City: "Parents 

complain that they were given little or no opportunity to 

work together in the planning of the programs. Their 

protest is justified. Whose job is sex education? We tend 

to think that education is the job of educators. This is 

true of mathematics but not of sex, for here it is the 

parents who bear the primary responsibility •••. Schools, 

of course, do play a vital part in the growth of knowledge, 

but in the area of sex it is the parents who play the crucial 

part •••••• In a classroom of 30 children, all of them 

different, coming from different backgrounds, the task of 

devising a program that will please everyone is all but 

impossible.'·' 11 Sex is tied in with questions of morality and 

ethics. parents have a right to say what their children 

should be taught • ., 

In Westfield, there are "no limits" to what the 

teacher can discuss in the classroom according to our 

Superintendent's own instructions. The Health Educator 

was called upon in a sixth grade class to explain the term 

"69 11• After doing so, she had some misgivings and called 

the Superintendent. He said it was all right and there 

were no restrictions imposed as to what could be discussed. 

The Health Educator made this inference at a PTA meeting 

at the Wilson School on May 12, 1969. 

In the New Jersey Guidelines for Developing School 

Programs in Sex Education it is quite clearly stated: 

"Significant evaluation of the sex education program may 

be possible only after the passing of many years when the 
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effects of wholesome sex attitudes are reflected in the 

success of these students in rearing their ovvn children. 11 

My question again-is, "whose attitudes" and further, since 

it will be many years before knowing how successful this 

program is, why should my husband and I be forced to submit 

our children as guinea pigs for a program we are not in 

accord with? 

4. Discredit of Opposing Parents by School Officialse 

On two occasions in Westfield a school official is publicly 

quoted as naming opposition as coming from the John Birch 

Society. While this could be possible, in this particular 

instance private citizens went to the Board with their 

objections and freely identified themselves. It is wrong to 

say categorically that "the opposition is coming from the 

John Birch Society." Should any citizen raising any question 

be branded with name calling just because they have the 

courage to voice their honest opinions? 

In conclusion, on May 28, 1969, a private meeting 

was held with some citizens of Westfieldo A presentation 

of facts concerning the Westfield program, known to date, was 

given these persons. At the conclusion of this meetirg it 

was decided to request a private unpublicized meeting with 

the Board of Education to petition them to halt the program. 

The Board conceded to this request and on June 2, 1969, at 

8 P.M. the meeting took place. I made the presentation 

representing these private citizens - a copy of this brief 

will be provided to this Committee if it so desires. On 

June 3, 1969, at the public Board of Education meeting, it 
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was announced that a morat,orium to t,he Family Living Program 

had been declared by the Boarda A Review Committee was 

appointed by the President of the Boarda Careful examination 

of this Committee revealed that thirteen members of the 

Committee had already approved or sponsored this programo 

Only one minister had a reservation about the basis of 

morality in the programo The other 8 members had not voiced 

public opinions~ The Committee was instructed t.o study the 

program over the summer and it was suggested that. October 1 

be the target date for their report to the Board of Educationo 

The absence of representation of any individual who had 

questioned the program in any way ~as conspicuousa The 

original commitment made to me by the President of the Board 

of Educaticn was that it was his desire that some of these 

individuals would be appointed to this Committeea But this 

never materializedo 

However, it has recently come to light that the 

individual chairing this Review Committee is not even a 

resident of Westfieldw He does have a practice as an adult 

psychiatrist in Westfielda· He was heard to speak for this 

type of program at a PTA meeting in Mountainside where he 

resideso Westfield boasts of approximately 75 physicians and 

one in particular offered to serveo He was overlooked 

b.ecause it was stated his objections were too strong and it 

was hoped to have individuals on this Committee whose 

positions were not too strong one way or the othero This 

is particularly disturbing in light of the fact that. on 

May 6 at the open Board of Education meeting a ruling was 
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made by the Board that no one could speak about this program 

who was not a resident or taxpayere This came about because 

a request was made to have Mr. Ronald May, of Rahway, speak 

publicly and identify the similarity between the Westfield 

and Rahway programse 

May I state to this Investigation Committee that I 

would support a program of the biological facts surrounding 

reproduction and hygiene courses such as our school systems 

have had for yearse I would further suggest that such a 

course could be instituted as a course in itself where all 

students could avail themselves. But I cannot support a 

program that takes thirteen years, embracing objectional 

material, with the attitudes of different teachers allowed 

to prevail and particularly in areas where in my opinion they 

have no right to bee I respectfully petition this Committee 

for relief in these areas. 

The above report is true to the best Qf ~y 

knowledge and there has been no attempt on my part to 

deliberately distort the truth. 

SENATOR DUMONT: Are there any questions of Mrs. 

Richardson by members of the Committee? 

Thank you very much, Mrs. Richardson. 

MRS.. RICHARDSON: Thank you. 

SENATOR DUMONT: I would like to introduce Assembly

man Thomas Kean of Essex County, who is Chairman of the 

Assembly Committee on Education and is the recently chosen 

Assistant Majority Leader of the Assembly. 

Mrs. Helen Shupe of Westfield. 
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The presentation here to the Westfield Board of 

Education, made by Mrss Richardson on June 2, 1969, will be 

made a part of the record .. (See p. 148 A ) 

M R S .. H E L EN S H U P E: I am Helen Shupe from 

Westfield .. I 1 m sorry Mr .. Owen has left, I wanted to preface 

my remarks with a remark to him. He spoke something about 

the courtesy with which Mrs. Harrison was treated earlier in 

the day.. I wish to submit that the problem was not that she 

was the first speaker to be for the sex education program but 

that many of us were aware that she was the first to submit 

such a large body of undocumented statements referring to 

situations in Westfield. 

In so far as slander and such is concerned, I would 

only like to point out that the very first comment of a 

slanderous nature was the inference by the Board of Education 

in an announcement in the Plainfield Courier that the opposition 

to this program came from the John Birch Society .. 

Further on, in the summer, Dr. Jane Sprague of 

Westfield made the remark at a public meeting in Temple 

Emanuel that the people in opposition to the sex education 

program, as presently constituted, were paranoid, and this 

was printed in the Westfield Leadero Two weeks later she 

backed down to the extent that not all people in opposition 

to the sex education program were paranoid but only those 

who were a little bit noisey about ite I presume that would 

include me since I have written and spoken against this 

program.. As my husband said, in another two weeks perhaps 

she 1 ll get down to names and then we can institute law suits .. 
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But she never has, wisely. 

Mrs. Harrison quotes the SIECUS party line very well. 

I don't think she has read much else. The inadequate homes 

that SIECUS is so fond of quoting include those of teachers. 

I am a teacher and I know teachers. I know that not every 

teacher is necessarily a perfect person from which to achieve 

an ordinary education, let alone sex education. 

The teachers in Westfield privately have indicated 

fear of administration reprisal if they spoke their minds 

freely about the sex education program. Consequently, a 

poll taken by the Administration about the sex education 

program among the teachers cannot be considered necessarily 

accurate. 

She made remarks about the fact that the same people 

who were discussing sex education have also questioned the 

budget, have questioned the value of various school programs. 

I submit that this only serves to indicate that we are 

concerned about a good education, the best possible education, 

for our children in every area. This is what the realtor 

sold us when we bought our home in Westfield and this is 

what I want to have. 

Dr. Leech, who teaches sex education at Wagner 

College, contrary to Dr. Marburger's statement in this 

Chamber, there is another teacher in the area who can teach 

sex education to teachers, has said to me that not all of 

the teachers to whom he teaches sex education, as an in

service program, are fit to teach it even after they have 

completed the course and that he would recommend that some 
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of them not be allowed to do so~ He has also suggested 

that the best people might not volunteer to teach sex 

education because they do not wish to put themselves into 

this sensitive areao 

Now, I 1 m sorry, Ivve been almost as lengthy with 

my preamble as I will be with my speech but to compensate 

I will try to eliminate all the SIECUS quotes that you•ve 

heard many times beforeo 

First, let me identify myself by what I am not. 

I am not a member of the John Birch Society. All that I 

know of Christian Crusade I got out of Time magazine. 

I am not a member of a "right wing fundamentalist sect", with 

the implications of ignorance that accrue to that. 

I am a Lutheran. There are altogether more than 

9 million in the United States which makes us the third 

largest Protestant body. 

I am a Westfield mother of three elementary school 

children who have had the "pilot family living program." 

I am a once and future teacher with a biology major, a farm 

background, a religion minor. I read a lot, especially in 

education and related fieldso Therefore, Dr. Mary Calderone's 

name and philosophy were familiar to me from the major 

women's magazines and the news long before she was identified 

as the source, with SIECUS, of much of Westfield's sex 

education program~ 

If I tell you that one member of my pediatric 

group proposed ''family living 11 in Westfield and another is 

fighting hard to get the program out or modified, will you 

believe t~ve had access to information from both sides? 
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For this reason also, I've tried very hard to see both sides. 

I heard about it first from the proponent of family living 

in 1967, and also in that year I was Parent and Family Life 

Chairman for the PTA and was sent to a county program on this 

subject which was meant to introduce it to the PTA's and 

presumably gave the state guidelines, I guess, because it was 

at the County Extension Office. And the theme, which bothered 

me then, is the one that I will discuss today; it hasn't 

changed. 

I have attended all public meetings in Westfield 

on this subject, including speeches by Dr. Max Rafferty and 

Dr. Mary Calderone. I've read as much as I could get about 

it, including among other things the Westfield elementary 

curriculum guide, the Journal of School Health from which it 

was copied, SIEC1JS' 10 guidebooks "for teachers and other 

serious students" and a set of course materials from the 

Institute for Human Sexuality, Montclair. And, of course, 

all the public magazine information that has been flooding 

the market this ummer. 

I will pass up many points I could make in order 

to concentrate on one - moral values. 

In Westfield's Curriculum Guide, along with the 

films people have called everything from "obscene" to 

"ill-sui ted to grade level" there is lis ted for the fourth 

grade a series of 10 films entitled Exploring Moral Values. 

Whose moral values? I want to know, but no adult group 

seems to have seen them at this writing and so far as I am 

able to find out. 
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I expected our local clergymen to comment - surely 

this is their area of competence - but less than half of them 

decided to take the program on faith and t.he rest have made no 

public statement, though a number are becoming informed and 

speaking to their congregationso One pastor, the Reverend 

Atwell, Grace Orthodox Presbyterian, immediately and publicly 

declined to endorse a sex education program unless biblical 

moral values could be taught. 

Our common reason for raising the question was a 

paragraph in a May Westfield Leader to the effect that the 

Judea-Christian ethic could not be taught but instead 

"contemporary social mores"o 

What might "contemporary social mores" be? 

Assuming that as far as the average student is concerned, they 

are what the teacher says they are, let us see what the 

teachers are being taught" 

From SIECUS - and no one is now denying that SIECUS is the 

core and foundation of the sex education programs there is 

this quote in the Plainfield Courier: "It is not the job 

of any voluntary health organization such as SIECUS is to 

make moral judgments: SIECUS can be neither for nor against 

illegitimacy, homosexuality, premarital sex, nor any other 

manifestation of human sexual phenomena. We do not 

indoctrinate; we educateo 11 

SIECUS board members and SIECUS trained people are 

nowhere near so neutral. 

Dr" Wardell Pomeroy in Boys and Sex encourages teen 

age sexual experimentation with detailed adviceo He also 
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advocates keeping parents ignorant of the experiments and, oh, 

yes, do save your grandparents embarrassment. 

Worse than the sexual facts is this encouragement 

of a communications breakdown between children and parents. 

It is no less than tragic irony that Dr. Mary Calderone 

includes in her qualifications the fact that she is a 

grandmother. 

Lester Kirkendall, in Sex, Science and Values 

Study Guide No. 9 - expressed a point of view which may be 

interpreted as: Sleeping around is "right" or "moral" so 

long as you and your partner or partners enjoy it, but 

"wrong" or "immoral" if you don't. But what, may I ask, 

happens uafter the ball is over?" 

I commented to a psychiatrist that from my 

personal observation of other people that I knew when 

people were doing their own thing somebody always got hurt. 

He said, ,.You are very right but it is not a popular thing 

to say these days." Doing your own thing does mean that 

ultimately somebody else will get hurt, the individual 

himself, the partner or the parents and relatives or 

perhaps the accidental child. 

Westfield's 11 Parents For Family Living" said on 

October 23 in the Westfield Leader that "the Family Living 

program did not attempt to usurp the prerogatives of parents 

but rather to serve as a most valuable supplement and 

reinforcement to the efforts of parents and clergy ... 

Aside from the fact that Westfield's program could 

not supplement or reinforce anything because more than 90. 
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percent of us did not know what was going on, I say to you 

that the SIECUS philosophy runs a collision course with 

the moral values of my home and my churchm 

We believe in the Ten Commandments as the briefest 

yet most complete set of directives ever written for man's 

fulfillment as a social and spiritual being. 

Far from being uoutmoded, archaic, irrelevant" 

they are increasingly important as the earth grows more 

crowded to ensure the rights of every person up to but not 

beyond the point where they infringe on the rights of otherse 

We believe that a moral code is what 0 s right for 

children. We believe that you learn it young and grow up 

to an every expanding understanding of it. Everyone must 

learn right and wrong, and if there is no wrong nobody's 

person or property is safe. 

Sociologists tell us that in the absence of morals 

or ethics the only question becomes "what are the odds on 

getting away with it?" and the odds are getting better all 

the time~ 

I believe that the continuity of generations may 

be imperfect, as humans are imperfect, but that the values of 

parents and grandparents were not lightly determinedand should 

not be lightly discarded$ 

I am quite ready to admit that other people have 

other standards, and I no more expect mine to be taught 

in the schools exclusively than I would concede that right 

exclusively to any other denominatione But I do not expect 

public school teachers to teach against my religious values 
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I wonder if I have not got some legal backing for 

this ideaG I have reread the Supreme Court 1 S ruling against 

school prayer. Please consider carefully Justice Goldberg's 

concurring opinion as reported in the New York Herald Tribune, 

June 18, 1963:' 

"Justice Goldberg, while agreeing with the court's 

decision and to the principle of neutrality, said in his 

concurring opinion, 'But untutored devotion to the concept 

of neutrality can lead to invocation or approval of results 

which partake, not simply of that non-interference and 

non-involvement with the religious which the Constitution 

demands, but of a brooding and pervasive devotion to the 

secular, and a passive or even active hostility to the 

religious. Such results are not only not compelled by the 

Constitution, but it seems to me, are prohibited by it. au 

Stripped of legalese doesn't this say that to 

teach against religion is prohibited? Doesn't it make the 

SIECUS philosophy not only immoral by my interpretation 

but unconstitutional by Justice Goldberg's? 

Members of the Legislature, I am not against all 

sex education, though I think we ought to begin later with 

a lot less. I am against the SIECUS philosophy of relative 

morality, and its adherents, and I hope that this Legislature 

will see fit to root it out as others have. 

Thank you. 

SENATOR DUMONT: Any questions of Mrs. Shupe? 

ASSEMBLYMAN CURCIO: Yes, I have one. Mrs. Shupe, 

on the top of page 3, second paragraph, you quote the words 
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"outmoded, archaic, irrelevant." From whom are you quoting 

and what does the quote have reference to? 

MRS. SHUPE: I was quoting from one or another of 

the ten SIECUS guide books. I believe in particular it was 

Sex, Science and Values~ I couldn 8 t give you the exact page 

at this moment. 

ASSEMBLYMAN CURCIO: What was the quotation about? 

MRS., SHUPE: They were comparing, as they saw it, 

the three major value systems in the United States. They 

considered one to be the traditional or repressive Christian 

value system which assumes a standard set from on high and 

no digression therefrom~ the more reasonable, as they put 

it, standard of relative morality; and then the standard of 

hedonism. They considered relative morality to be the 

rational. I summarized three references into one sentence, 

yes, I did. 

ASSEMBLYMAN CURCIO: Well, the way the report 

reads it would appear that the writer from whom you quoted 

was referring to the Ten Commandments. That was the reasm 

for my question. 

MRS .. SHUPE: He was, in that the subject of this 

was the Christian Value System which is derived from the 

Ten Commandments. It was spread over two pages but that is 

what they were referring to. 

ASSEMBLYMAN CURCIO: In other words, am I correct 

in saying that you 0 re quoting a writer who said that the 

Ten Commandments are outmoded, archaic and irrelevant? 

or am I wrong? 
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liR,S .. SHUPE~ That was the essence of the argument 

in the entire book, yes. 

SENATOR DUMONT: Any other questions of Mrs. Shupe? 

Mrs. Shupe, here in the last paragraph where you 

say we ought to begin later with a lot less, do you mean 

later in the numerical grades in school or do you mean later 

in the sense of many years from now or several years from now? 

MRS. SHUPE: I meant that I would think that sex 

education should begin no earlier than the 5th or 6th grade 

with the ph_¥siological information that the children require 

by 5th or 6th grade simply because "bhei:rr~ physicalT.~developinent 

has progressed at that point to, well, puberty and the girls 

need the menstrual films and the boys need some information 

along that line also. I would think that a good place to 

begin. I would think that that is where the children, at least 

my children, indicate some interest. 

SENATOR DUMONT: Thank you very much, Mrsa Shupe. 

ASSEMBLYMAN CURCIO: May I ask one more question. 

SENATOR DUMONT: Oh, excuse me. Go ahead. 

ASSEMBLYMAN CURCIO: Mrs. Shupe, you do refer in 

your presentation to Dr. Wardell Pomeroy's book, Boys and Sex, 

a copy of which I have here. Is this part of the bibliography 

of the sex education classes in Westfield? to your knowledge? 

MRS. SHUPE: I read the bibliography and the 

curriculum guide. I do not believe it is in the children•s 

section. I was told, but this is hearsay, that the book was 

on the shelves in one school and later pulled out. In con-

sidering the whole problem of sex education, you understand 
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that we have only had it in K through 6, but I have been 

studying the problem with an eye to the fact that it was 

intended to be put in 7 through 12 this fall if we had not 

protested, and quite probably the program would have gone 

on from the Journal of School Health with the outline there. 

And my objections on moral grounds probably derive as much 

from this projection of proposed high school material as 

they do from the grade school material that we have actually 

had .. 

SENATOR DUMONT: Any other questions? 

Thank you very much, Mrs. Shupe. 

Mrs. Joseph Billy, representing the Rahway Parents 

Association; and I believe also Mrs. John Madden of Cranford. 

Mrs. Billy, you represent, if I recall, eleven 

mothers here today, of the Rahway Parents Association, who 

a~e here but you are going to testify in their behalf, and 

also cover Mrs .. John Madden's testimony~ 

M R S.. J 0 S E P H B I L L Y: Right. I would like to 

read Mrs. Madden•s testimony first. 

SENATOR DUMONT: All right, proceed, please. 

MRS .. BILLY: Statement in support of sex education 

in the Public Schools of New Jersey. 

We represent concerned parents of Cranford, New 

Jersey, who wish to make certain that a comprehensive sex 

education program in the public school system is made 

available to our children. 

Knowledge is never dangerous .. 

When a child is well informed he is better able 
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to live in today's complex world. 

Sex education is an important part of the learning 

process and it must not be restricted. 

We request, therefore, that nothing be allowed to 

impede sex education programs in the public schools of New 

Jersey,. 

That is on behalf of Mrs. Madden. 

Now, speaking for the Rahway Parents Association, 

I am Mrs. Billy from Hemlock Street in Rahwayo I am 

President of the PTA of the elementary school in Rahway. 

I am also Secretary of the Special Education PTA. I'm 

on the lay advisory board of the High School Adult 

Education and a member of the Rahway Parents Association. 

Now our statement reads thusly: 

We, as parents of children in the Rahway schools, 

support a Family Life and Sex Education program in Grades K 

through 12. 

We believe such a program should be set up and 

guided by a Community Advisory Committee on Family Life and 

Sex Education, such as we have done in Rahway, made up of 

clergy, the medical profession, educators, parents and 

community leaders. We believe that the Family Life and Sex 

Education program should be taught by properly qualified and 

trained teachers. 

During the years 1968-1969, the PTA's in Rahway 

conducted a poll in three of our four elementary schools and 

found 72 percent of the parents signed statements in favor 

of the Family Life and Sex Education program in grades K 
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through 12, after eight months of implementation in the 

schools~ 

All of the members of Rahway's Association of Clergy 

representing 12 churches and the 3 major faiths signed a 

statement supporting this programo Sixteen out of seventeen 

doctors who live and practice in Rahway also signed a similar 

statement in supporto 

As deeply concerned parents 8 we trust that the 

Legislators will recognize the needs of all the children in 

New Jersey and vote favorably on this program. 

Now, if I have time, I would also like to read the 

letter which you have a copy of up there which will tell you 

the history of our Family Life and Sex Education in Rahwaya 

SENATOR DUMONT: All right, go aheado 

MRS. BILLY: This was made up and distributed to 

all of the homes in Rahway this past Saturday, in rebuttal 

to a lot of letters which have been printed in the papers 

against our Family Life and Sex Education Programo We 

intended for this to be put in the newspapers but being it 

had such length to it and they did want to edit it, we 

couldn 1 t have it edited because all of these facts have 

to be told to the people in our own individual community. 

Therefore, we got together and had it printed and we 

distributed it ourselves. 

(The following statement was read by Mrso Billy) 
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Rahway's Family Life and Sex Education Program had its inception at a ~ 
--PTA Meeting in the Junior High School early in 1967. The topic requested by ~ 

the PTA Program Chairman was Sex Education in the Schools, and two local 
physicians, Dr. Edward Levitzky and Dr. John Sprowls, were asked to serve as 
panelists. Following the meeting, a number of the parents approached the 
doctors with the suggestion that such a program should be incorporated into 
Rahway's educational system. Our Superintendent of Schools, Mr. Richard M. 
Nash, was present at this discussion and said that he would investigate the 
matter. This was prior to the reception of the memorandum from Dr. Carl Mar
burger, New Jersey State Commissioner of Education, suggesting that courses 
in Family Life and Sex Education be considered in the public schools. 

After careful consideration, Mr. Nash selected Mr. Robert J. Goodstein, 
a teacher in the Rahway Public School System, to serve as Coordinator and 
Director of this projected program. Mr. Goodstein attended two six-week 
workshops on the subject at the University of Connecticut in the summers of 
1967 and 1968. His first session was paid for via fellowship, and his sec
ond, via Mr. Goodstein; so there was no cost to the taxpayers of Rahway for 
his training. 

In the fall of 1967, about sixty letters were sent to all of the major 
organizations and churches in Rahway, asking them to select a representative 
to serve on a Citizens Advisory Committee.* Therefore, each organization 
made its own selection as to representation. The Citizens Advisory Committee 
was thus formulated, with 50% of the organizations responding, and 30 repre
sentatives at the first meeting. It has met on the average of twice a month 
since that time. Very little fanfare was given to the committee as it went 
about its business of reviewing the various materials felt suitable for Rah
way's program. Programs to acquaint the parents with the content of the pro
jected course were presented at the Elementary School PTA Meetings. In Janu
ary, 1968, plans for the forthcoming program were publicized via the Rahway 
Record,* the Atom Tabloid,* and flyers sent home with all elementary school 
children.* This gave the schedule for the afternoon sessions to be held in 
the elementary schools in February and March, and notified parents of the 
Rahway Adult School free programs on Sex Education to start on February 6, 
1968. The Rahway Adult School brochure, which is mailed to all Rahway resi
dents and also sent home by way of the 9tudents, listed as No. 41 a NO-FEE 
COURSE by Mr. Robert Goodstein, "SEX EDUCATION FOR PARENTS."* 

During the school year, 1967-1968, the entire K-6 guide was reviewed in 
detail and the film strips evaluated. At one of these meetings on March 27, 
1968, the film strip, "How Babies Are Made," was reviewed. While appearing 
in some of the original guides as being for K-1, the committee felt it should 
be for 4th. Grade and beyond, and notation of this change is recorded in our 
minutes.* Since our program was taught only in Grades K and 1 last year, fur
ther proof of this change is recorded by the fact that these slides NEVER 
were shown to ANY children in the Rahway Public School System. 

During this same school year, the contents of the program were presented 
to ~s.many pare~t groups as possible, including Rotary, Kiwanis, Jaycees, 
Rel~g~ous Organ~zations, etc. Many letters of support and enthusiasm were re
ceived by the Board of Education.* Sixteen of the seventeen physicians who 
both live and practice in Rahway signed a statement supporting the program.* , 

On May 15, 1968, the Curriculum Guide for K-6 was approved by the Board 
of Education (9-0) at an open meeting.* The only public dissent at that time 
was from a citizen, on the basis of cost to the taxpayer. 
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.. The teachers were pre?Sred as follows: 
Mr. Goodstein, Coordinator of the Program, spent two summers at the Uni

versity of Connecticut in workshops on Family Life and Sex Education. It 
would be his responsibility to present the course to students beyond the 
sixth-grade level and serve as advisor to the teachers in Grades K-6. 

Elementary teachers either took a 15-week course, under the auspices of 
Montclair State Teachers College* or took a similar 15-week course given 
by Mr. Goodstein, before teaching the subject to any students.* 

\ 
\ 

~ The material to be taught at these lower age levels is of a very basic '\· 
nature, and 80% of this material already was being presented as parts of 
existing programs.* Hence, there would be only 20% new material which 
these teachers would have to incorporate into their classroom teaching. 

During the first half of the 1968-1969 school year, only l complaint 
was referred to the Superintendent of Schools, and that was from Mr. 
Ronald May. The Citizens Advisory Committee met with Mr. May on December 
18, 1968, to review his complaint. At that meeting, he was asked to becoae 
a member of our committee, but Mr. May declined to accept that invitatioD. 
The minutes of that same meeting also show that the book, "Boys and Sex," 
was removed from the S for Students l"ist· and placed on the.T, or for 
Teachers Only, list.* Many other such meetings on changes and deletions in 
the Grades 7-12 Guide were held. If you take time to look at the number of 
changes that were made in that guide at this one meeting! and multiply it 
several times, you can get a pretty good idea of the ted ous job it was to 
develop. The final guide still was being evaluated when the controversy 
arose and hence never was given to the Board of Education for final appro
val. The question of why this incomplete guide never was given out to any
one should be quite obvious. Had it been distributed prior to the December 
18 meeting, Mr. May could very well have stated that the book, 11Boys and 
Sex," was to be used by the students, as well as some of the other material 
which since has been deleted. 

The pilot program for the lOth.-grade girls class was begun in February, 
1969. The parents had to sign an authorization for their daughter to take 
this course.* Ninety-eight per cent of the parents signed for their daugh
ters to take this course. 

After the heated controversy which arose in February, 1969, a "closed
to-the-public" meeting was requested by the Board of Education with the Ad
visory Committee. The committee graciously accepted this invitation, only 
to discover that about two dozen members of the community, opposing the 
program, had been invited by a member of the Board to be present at this 
"closed" meeting. Hence, the Advisory Committee, with its sole intent to 
present an accurate and detailed picture of the program to the Board, felt 
that their presence would be disruptive. However, so as not to be accused 
of hiding anything from the public, the committee decided, after some de
liberation, to proceed with the presentation as originally planned. The 
Advisory Committee held a public meeting in the High School and showed the 
films and presented the material to be used from Grades K-6. One must re
member that Rahway•s Family Life and Sex Education Program was in a more 
advanced state and had been given more thorough preparation than programs 
in the surrounding communities which had not yet gotten off the ground. I Hence, the opponents of sex education felt that if they could knock out the 
leader in this area, the other communities would be afraid to start. Many 

. of the letters against our program were not even from Rahway residents, but 1 

from people residing in Cranford, Clark, Westfield, Iselin, Colonia, Wood-
bridge, etc., who wrote, condemning a program about which they knew nothing 
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and with which they were not involved. One cannot help but wonder why these 
people took their good time to write such letters, when neither they nor \, 
their children were concerned. 

Being somewhat unprepared for this type of opposition, the·Advisory Com- 1 

mittee decided in April that we did not want to force anything on parents 
with strong feelings against such teaching. Therefore, in April 1969, a 
recommendation was sent to the Board of Education that the Family Life and 
Sex Education Course in the elementary grades be changed to a voluntary 
program.* The Board instructed Mr. Nash to look into the feasibility of a 
voluntary program. He investigated the situation and reRorted to the Board 
that it was possible to conduct such a program.* Rahway's K-6 guide was 
sent to the State Department of Education, was reviewed, and found to be 
totally acceptable.* 

Then, for some unexplained reason, the Board of Education voted 5-4 to 
eliminate the program in Grades K-6. By a similar vote, they eliminated Mr. 
Goodstein's position as Coordinator of the program, which in turn elimin
ated any program in Grades 7-12. Their reason for the latter decision was 
financial, so it is about time the ci~izens of Rahway were furnished with 
an accurate accounting of the cost of the Family Life and Sex Education 
Program in Rahway. 

The teachers who took the course from Montclair State College paid their 
own tuition. Mr. Goodstein instructed the other teachers. Mr. Goodstein's 
first summer workshop was paid through a fellowship, and his second was paid 
by Mr. Goodstein himself. The materials purchased amounted to about S350.00, 
with about Sl50.00 for supplies of paper, etc. Therefore, the continuation 
of the program would have cost the Board of Education the salary of a new 
Health and Physical Education teacher, approximately S780o.oo, so that Mr. 
Goodstein could have remained at his position as Coordinator, p~us the 
S500.00 mentioned above. Remember that Mr. Goodstein was under tenure to 
the Rahway Board of Education, and his salary would have remained the same, 
no matter what position of employment he held. In Rahway's over-all school 
budget of over $4,000,ooo.oo, that S8,300.00 would come to about l/500th. 
of the total. 

The PTA's of three of our four elementary schools sent questionnaires 
to all parents regarding their approval or disapproval.* Seventy-two 
per cent of those parents signed that they favored such a program on a 
voluntary basis. While only about half the parents replied, anyone who 
has followed this controversy would agree that those opposed would not 
have failed to send back a reply. The assumption, therefore, must be 
that the other silent fifty per cent do not object to the program. Taking 
this one step further, there are over 14,000 registered voters in Rahway. 
In the last School Board election, the winning candidates were instru
mental in the abolition of Rahway's Family Lite and Sex Education Program 
even though their vote totals of 2200 to 2500 represented only 1? % ot the 
registered voters of Rahway •• 

All the Rahway members of the Rahway-Clark Ministerial Union, represent
ing twelve churches and the three major, faiths, also signed a statement 
supporting the program.* The Rahway Federation of Teachers also sent a 
letter of support.* 

What part has SIECUS played in Rahway 1s program? We are indebted to 
SIECUS for the following: 

1. SIECUS suggested that we establish a Community Advisony Committee. 
2. SIECUS suggested that we present programs to parents before pre

senting them to children. 
3. SIECUS suggested that we visit as many organizations as possible to 

present the contents of the program. 
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4. SIECUS advised us to get Community backing and approval before em

barking upon such a program. 
5. SIECUS told us they did not have a curriculum guide to show us or 

to give us, since they did not approve of that method of approach. 
They insisted that it was the function of the Community Advisory 
Committee to preview various materials and come up with a guide 
that would be acceptable to their own community. 

6. SIECUS arranged for the fellowship for Mr. Goodstein at the Univer
sity of Connecticut. There were twenty-four instructors in this 
program, and three of them were members of the Board of Directors 
of SIECUS. 

Who are the members of the Citizens Advisory Committee and what organi
zations do they represent? Our curriculum guide was formulated over a 
period of eighteen months, with the following individuals having taken a 
part in its planning: 

Mr. Herbert Aulert•••••••••••••••Rahway Jaycees 
Rev. Gordon w. Baum •••••••••••••• Trinity Methodist Church 
Mrs. Jeanette Bruce••••••••••••••Rahway Bus. & Prof. Womens Club 
Mrs. Minnie Chapin•••••••••••••••Rahw~ Public Library 
Sister Daniel Ann •••••••••••••••• st. Mary 1s School 
Mrs. Joan Davis••••••••••••••••••School Social Worker 
Rev. Frederick Fe.irclough ••••••• ~Zion Lutheran Church 
Mrs. Dorothy Foulks••••••••••••••Rnhway Jaycee-ettes 
Mr. Stewart Haynes•••••••••••••••Second Presbyterian Church 
Mrs. William Johnson ............ , .. Rahway P.T.A. 
Mr. Alan J. Krebs••••••••••••••••Rahway Jaycees 
Doctor Edward Levitzky ••••••••••• Medical Representative 
Mr. John P. McGrath ••• ~••••·~····Knights of Columbus 
Sister Margaret Lucille, Prin ••• st. Hary's School 
Sister Mary Margaret ••••••••••••• st. Mary's School 
Sister I~y William••••••••••••••St. Mary•s School 
Mr. William Morris ••••••••••••••• Elemen. School Adminis•r. 
Mrs. Eleanor Oppenheimer ••••••••• second Presbyterian Church 
Mrs. Jean Petterson •••••••••••••• Rahway Public Library 
Mrs. Dorothea Post ••••••••••••••• School Nurse 
Rabbi Jacob Rubenstein •••••••• ~ •• Rahway Hebrew Congreg•n. 
Rev. James c. Sharpe ••••••••••••• st. Mary's Church 
Mr. Albert Smith ••••••••• ,.,.~.,. •• Rahway Police Dept. 
Ur. P..alph L. Smith ••••••••••••••• First Methodist Church 
Doctor John Sprowls •••••••••. ~ •.. Medical Representative 
Rev. John w. Tombler ••••••••••••• st. Mark's Church 
Mrs. Dolores Vrancken •••••••••••• Dept.of Health 
Councilman William Weaver •••••••• Municipal Government 
Rev. Thaddeus F. Zuber •••••• ~~~·~st. Mark's Church 

We are living in a world today where trust of one's fellow man has become 
passe•. We realize that there are many other Rahway residents who could 
have served very ably on this committee. On the other hand, the members 
present a good cross-section of the Rahway Community. 

Many of these people are seeing first~hand the problems which arise out of 
either mis-information or lack of information on this important subject. If 
you can trust them to give your children advice in their churches, me.dical 
offices, or schools, it does not seem reasonable to believe that they would 
try to set into operation a program which would be harmful in any way. Re- J 
~ember that many of them also have children in the Rahway Public School 
System. 
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In follow-up to this, where I mention about 

Commissioner Marburger, I have a copy of his letter here 

where he wrote to Dr. Sprowls, one of the members of our 

Advisory Committee: 

"The Office of Health and Physical Education has re

viewed the Rahway Curriculum Guide on Sex Education and has 

found that it does follow the State Guidelines. There is 

nothing of an offensive or pornographic nature in this 

program. We feel that if this program is taught by competent 

teachers it should be a worthwhile contribution to the Rahway 

curriculum. Also may I point out that the involvement of the 

community and church representatives in your planning and 

curriculum construction is extremely praiseworthy. This is 

vital to the success of any program in sex education." 

Another plus in the Rahway program for the teacher 

in-service program conducted by Montclair State College and 

Mr. Goodstein. "I hope that the community, churches and 

schools can resolve their differences and allow the schools 

to continue teaching their worthy sex education curriculum@ 

Sincerely, Carl L. Marburger, Commissioner of Education. 

SENATOR DUMONT: Any questions of Mrs. Billy? 

SENATOR DEL TUFO: That K, I don't know whether I 

misunderstand it - I was six years on the Board of Education 

and I 

MRS. BILLY: K stands for kindergarten. 

SENATOR DEL TUFO: Kindergarten? 

MRS. BILLY: That's right. 

SENATOR DEL TUFO: And you feel that children five 
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years old should be taught about the bees and flowers? 

MRS. BILLY: Well, no, let me explain to you. rum 

speaking on Rahway's program only and in Rahway the terminology 

is the only thing that comes under sex education in our grades 

K up through 4, and that would be terminology pertaining to 

the proper name for the parts of the body; for the elimination 

from the body, rather than these pet names that children come 

to school with; this is what they're taught. They're taught 

that there is a boys' room and a girls' room and that that 

is something private, the boys have their bathroom to go to 

and the girls have theirs. These are the things that come 

under the kindergarten through 4 group. 

SENATOR DUMONT: Any other questions? 

ASSEMBLYMAN CURCIO: Do I understand that at the 

present time there is no sex education program in Rahway 

schools? 

MRS. BILLY: Right now there is not. Since the 

election in February there is none, with the additional 

members we got on the Board, and it had been approved 9 to 

nothing, originally. 

ASSEMBLYMAN CURCIO: And do I understand you to say 

in your report that this is for some unexplained reason? 

MRS. BILLY: Well, we wrote out for some unexplained 

reason. The reason, I can say truthfully, is that the new 

members on the Board that were voted in were not in favor 

of sex education and they helped to carry the vote. 

ASSEMBLYMAN CURCIO: Then there is an explained 
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MRS. BILLY: Well, explained, if you want to put it 

into words that way, yes, but we leave that to the imagination 

of the people. 

ASSEMBLYMAN CURCIO: Could this book "Boys and Sex" 

have had anything to do with the reasons why this program 

was eliminated? 

MRS. BILLY: No, it wouldn't, because before this 

elimination came along the book had already been put only 

on the teachers' list. 

ASSEMBLYMAN CURCIO: Had it ever been required reading 

for 12 year old boys in Rahway schools? 

MRS. BILLY: The original curriculum guide before the 

program went into effect in the schools that had been put 

on the list for students but with the reviewing, as I read in 

the letter here, it was taken out. 

ASSEMBLYMAN CURCIO: Do you mean to say that this 

list of people you have here at one time actually had this 

book on the reading list for 12 year old boys? 

MRS. BILLY: No, the people on this Committee did not. 

ASSEMBLYMAN CURCIO: Well who had this on the reading 

list for 12 year old boys? 

MRS. BILLY: It was some of the material, as you get 

material from all sections to formulate a family life and 

sex education program - this was one of the materials pre

sented in a group of material and then the committee, seeing it, 

realized that that does not go in for students but for 

teacher's reference& 

ASSEMBLYMAN CURCIO: Actually somebody then at one 

32 A 



time felt this was proper reading material for 12 year old 

boys, is that right? 

MRS. BILLY: I wouldn 1 t say someone felt it was, I 

would say that someone was looking for material to form this 

program and that was part of the material that was brought 

in through a nucleus that had to be looked over and decided 

on. 

ASSEMBLYMAN CURCIO: At one of our hearings someone 

from Rahway testified before this Committee that this book 

was required reading for 7th grade or 12 year old boys. Was 

that person correct or incorrect? 

MRS. BILLY: It was not required reading. 

ASSEMBLYMAN CURCIO: Let me ask you this, have you 

read this book? 

MRS. BILLY: No, I have not. 

ASSEMBLYMAN CURCIO: If you really want an education, 

read .·this book. This is sickening and if this is going on 

in our public schools I will tell you and everyone right 

here and now that I am opposed and I would vote for any 

legislation to eliminate thiso 

MRSe BILLY: That may very well be but, as I said, 

that is not in our curriculum guide for students. 

ASSEMBLYMAN CURCIO: I am very glad to hear that. 

SENATOR DUMONT: Any other questions of Mrs. Billy? 

Thank you very much, Mrs. Billy. 

Mrs. Arlene Scardaville of Rahway. 

M R S. A R L E N E S C A R D A V I L L E: I am very 

glad that you were just given this to read so that I won't 
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have to read it again. This has been delivered by flyer 

to all homes in the Rahway area and it is not true that the 

book '1Boys and Sex" was never for students, it most certainly 

was. Out of all the material picked out by the Advisory 

Committee, they went over a great deal of info:r:matian, this 

book was obviously picked by someone and it says right here, 

if you have a copy, that when Mr. Ronald May attended the 

Citizens Advisory Committee he objected to that book and it 

says, "The minutes of that same meeting also showed that 

the book, Boys and Sex, was removed from the S for Student 

list and placed on the T or F.or Teachers Only list. 8ut 

that does not exclude or make that much differe~ee since 

any teacher reading any of this material, and a question 

asked by a student, will have to answer a whole q~estion, 

and if the teacher feels that this information appeals they 

may just use anything that's in that book. 

Then there are other things that came up in here. 

I've been working and I haven't had chance to get to the 

Rahway library to see what else was going on here, but 

on Channel 2, CBS, a couple of weeks ago they had a 

documentary on Renton, Washington, the State of Washington, 

and their sex education school program. On that progr .. 

they stated that the Superintendent of Renton - well, they 

wanted to know why the areas around there, the other •choola, 

hadn't put this program !n; they said that because of the 

controversy they were waiting to see what happened in 

Renton. What did happen was that the citizens ran people 

for the Board of Education and the two people that ware 

34 A 



running against sex education, or SIECUS type sex education, 

lost the election. There was about a 60% to 40% thing. And 

all of these other towns, they had said that they were waiting 

for the fight to see what happened in that election and it 

said ..., this program stated that most likely now that Renton, 

Washington accepts this program, all of the towns around this 

area would also accept the program. 

Now this is why people from Clark, Cranford, Westfield, 

Iselin, Colonia and Woodbridge have been writing to Rahway 

because the same thing will happen here. If it's allowed in 

Rahway and it's allowed in Westfield, it's going to be put 

into every one of these other schools in the area because 

they are waiting for the same,the same thing, and the only 

thing that's going to stop it is legislation by the State. 

And as for the recommendation or - I don't know what 

to call it - obscenity's people, that are on the Advisory 

Committee, I find it hard to say let me just say this, that 

a personal physician of mine called me in reference to an 

article I had written about th~ cost of the Rahway program 

and asked me about my view, why I was against the program. I 

told him, after 30 minutes of trying to persuade me that it 

was a good program and I wasn°t persuaded, -he told me that 

I was sexually hung up, probably emotionally disturbed, and 

very confused in my attitude about sex education. And I 

don't think that's exactly ethical from a doctor. I've 

also been lied to by other members of the Advisory Committee 

whom I've called and asked their positions on sex education, 

since I only moved to Rahway a year ago this past September 
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and I was not involved at the time that the major controversy 

went on. 

Also the Rahway Parents Association, the majority to 

get sex education in our schools, had this here put in a 

local newspaper - It • s to be turned in to Trenton - I don • t 

know if you've gotten any yet -and it states here that 

questionnaires were sent to all parents in three of our four 

elementary schools: 72% of the returned questionnaires were 

signed in favor of the programe What they don't state is 

that only 40 to 45% of the people involved responded. Now 

take four schools, it was only sent to three -that's 75% 

of the people. Next they state - well, I know and I can 

document that or rather that was on a television show, that 

only 40 to 45% of the people returned questionnaires, which 

it doesn't say in here. Now that would make 40 to 45% of 

75%. Then you come down to the fact that only 72% of those 

40 to 45% of 75% were in favor. So you come down to really 

a total approval of 29% of the people in Rahwayo And on 

that basis they're going to assume that the rest of the 

people, because they'didn't return this, are in favor of 

such a program. I would more say that these people never 

received the questionnaire in the first place. 

And my son starts school next year and if this 

program is in my school, I really don't know where I'm 

going to go. I know I will definitely ~ove out of Rahway. 

Now, believe it or not, I didn't come here to 

speak today. 

In a book, "Adolescence for Adults", a report by 

the Blus Cross Association,by Kenneth Keniston: 
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young radicals I interviewed were born near the end of the 

World War II, and their earliest memories date from the years 

just after ita As young adults, they remain acutely aware 

of how far they have come, of the differences between their 

generation and their parents •·. More than that, they have in 

their own lives witnessed and experienced social and historical 

changes on an unprecedented scale, lived through the Cold War, 

the McCarthy era, the Eisenhower period, the short administra

tion of Kennedy and the long one of Johnson. 11 

Well, since I was born in 1944, at the end of World 

War II, and I lived through all of that, I put myself in that 

category as adolescent, since I just turned 25. So I will 

speak in contradiction to the young man here that was far sex 

education and human sexuality in our public schools. 

I feel that there is no generation gap, per se, that 

requires or shows a need for a program in human sexuality 

and in-depth sex education. Human sexuality has been 

generally defined as awareness of whether you are a boy or 

girl. Well, I submit that if you wake up in the morning and 

if you're not sure what you are then you better have highly 

specialized personal help, not en masse sex education or 

sexuality training. 

Parents have been described as negligent in their 

duty to teach sex education. A Gallup survey on premarital 

sex, conducted July 26 through 28, - there were 1517 persons 

over the age of 21 - shows the contraFy. The followihg 

question was asked of a national sample of adults in 300 

localities - Do you think it is wrong for a man and woman 
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to have sex relations before marriage or not? Here are the 

national results: 68% found that it was wrong; 21% felt 

that it was all right; 11% had no opinion. 

Reasons given by those who favored premarital sex 

relations were, it is a matter that should be left up to 

the individuals concerned. No. 2, society is changing and 

previous moral codes don't apply. No. 3, premarital sex is 

a way to test compatability before deciding on marriage. 

In other words, it has been likened by others as 

taking a car out for a test drive. Well how many test 

drives are needed to determine compatibility or how much 

time, a year, two years? And what if you find that you're 

not compatible, do you go around bed-hopping until you 

find someone compatible and marry that person? 

Right now our so-called intellectuals and sex 

experts are trying to ram a program down our throats that 

we as sensible parents with God-given guidance don't 

want. 

An identical Gallup survey on premarital sex, con

ducted in May, 1969, 1,030 college students, showed that 

college students favored premarital sex two to one or 66%. 

Analysis of the July survey shows that while Protestants 

and Catholics share comparable views on premarital sex, 

persons with a college background are more liberal in their 

views than are those with less formal education -of which 

I have, thank God. The type of college was a factor. 

74% of students at private colleges favor premarital sex; 

66% of State-supported institutions were in favor; but only 
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36% of students at denominational or church-related colleges 

favor premarital sex. 

Political philosophy was also a factor. 50% of 

students described as extremely conservative said that 

premarital sex is wrong: however, only 4% of students de

scribed as extremely liberal thought that premarital· 

sex was wrong. 

My personal conclusion of these two surveys is that 

parents with religious beliefs and help from religious 

institutions are raising children with good moral standards 

and that the ultra-progressive and so-called intellectual 

educators and psychiatrists are the very people responsible 

for the sex obsession of the younger generation that they 

claim to be trying to cure. 

Well, I can only speak expertly about myself. I 

can honestly state that any problems I encountered in 

growing up were resolved with the help and guidance of 

either my parents who were strict Italians, the family 

doctor, or local priesto Instead of teachers coercing 

students to tell them their intimate problems because 

"their parents won't understand", all teachers should urge 

students to ask their parent's guidance. Teachers and 

students alike would be amazed to find how understanding 

and sympathetic parents can be. 

And one last thing would be that the young boy 

mentioned before about identity. I submit, after having 

listened to Billy Graham and just agreeing with it before, 

these kids - well he spoke at an Anaheim auditorium last 
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summer and he found that these kids don 1 t want to know how 

of sex education or how of anything as much as whye And 

I submit that we•re giving our children too much of sex 

education and not enough of religion6 And these kids don't 

have an identity, they don°t know what they want and, therefore, 

they have no values or morals and they have nothing to work 

for or nothing to work toward. Religion is becoming void in 

their lives and our schools aren't doing a thing to help. 

SENATOR DUMONT: Any questions of Mrs. Scardaville? 

Thank you very much. 

MRS. SCARDAVILLE: Thank you. 

Mrs. Joan Happle of Clifton. 

M R s. J 0 A N H A P P L E: Honorable members of the 

Education Committee of the New Jersey Legislature, my name 

is Joan Happle, mother of 3, ages 9, 11 and 18. I reside 

at 184 West Second Street, Clifton, New Jersey. It is on 

behalf of many parents of the Clifton area that I address 

you today and I wish to have my remarks recorded. 

Sex is too broad a subject to give our public 

educational system the right to teach. Sex means many things 

to different types of people, depending on their moral 

character, personality traits, religion or respect for the 

American way of lifeo 

From all we have heard and read, the sex program 

that is being taught and will be taught is deceiving the 

public. No one supporting sex education in schools will 

give us the facts. They are making the public fight blind. 

Do the supporters of sex education in schools stand up and 

40 A 



give us a clear statement as to why they are supporters? 

No. They are giving us no substantial evidence for the 

need for this type of education in our school system. They 

say one out of every six teenagers have illegitimate babies. 

How do they propose to correct this by teaching her inter

course or the use of contraceptives? To me this is breaking 

down her morality. We feel it is really not the lack of 

sex education that creates this problem but the lack of 

respect and responsibility and religion being taught in our 

schools today. 

They also say that sexy movies, the alluring TV 

advertising and the pornographic books and magazines avail

able to our younger generation calls for a need for sex 

education in our schools. Do they forget that we are not 

forced to attend those movies? that a simple turn of the 

dial will shut off such alluring advertisements? or that 

we're all not lured into buying that pornographic 

literature? And yet aren't they aware that there 8 s a move

ment on at the present time, called for by President Nixon, 

to restore decency? 

The State Department of Education and our local 

school boards are asking the public to swallow this, in 

some cases forcing it upon us, because they themselves and 

many, many parents who stand for this program have not had 

access to the State guideline, teachers' guidebooks, and 

other materials such as films and books to be used in 

conjunction with this program. The public was not made 

aware of exactly what was coming in or how it was coming 
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in. Programs went from proposed plans to being taught. And 

when we asked questions, the answers that we got were that 

all of this is only a proposed program, yet these proposed 

programs were ready to be taught in '69 and 1 70 programs 

and now the same thing we're going to have for this September. 

Before I carne to this conclusion, I would like to make 

a statement here that I was for sex education. I felt the 

need, as a mother, to always be honest with my children. When 

my son was 15 I had an opportunity to send him to a sex 

education class that was held out of the Church of Messiah, 

so I am a little familiar with the sex program. Believe me, 

it is nothing like what we are going to teach in school. I 

had the opportunity to view the reproduction film, it was 

done up beautifully. I've seen ovaries that I had lost, I 

had never seen in my life. I thought, this was very educa

tional, but I forgot that when it's being put in a school 

program that the teachers are not clergy an9 :gyneo6losists 

and that God is no longer in our schools. In the program 

that my son attended we had local gynecologists, we had 

some psychiatrists and we had our clergy there. So it 

was done up properly. 

When this program was first introduced into Clifton 

it was brought up at a PTA meeting in 1967 and it was first 

told to the public that it was a mandate from the State. 

And they went into very simply that it was going to be the 

fish tank, the chicken egg and very simple facts that they 

were going to give our children. Of course, I was one of 

the very first ones to stand up and say that this was a 
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program we needed, we need this for our children. The next 

thing we knew, we got at home, in the mail, in April, 1969, 

the Messenger with the outlined program. Some of the things 

I had seen in the Messenger I questioned, I called my 

Principal" He told me, 11Yes, Mrs. Happle, if you've been 

hearing stories on SIECUS films, some of the material I 

wouldn't even discuss with you, it is so far out." And I 

began to think, if there are films, if there are books that 

a principal doesn't want to discuss with me, if they are out 

on the market ready for schools, they will get in some. Now 

how are we going to stop this. 

I thoroughly agree with Mr~ Martone, our New Jersey 

State Guidelines are obsolete~ there are no don'ts, there 

are all do's. And whose wholesome attitudes? Now we can 

go through books, we're all familiar that SIECUS, Sexology, 

many things tie in here. You can read books, we've all been 

reading since April, up every night until maybe 3 in the 

morning trying to find the answer as to the why, why such a 

need for such a thorough sex education program in our 

schools. 

As parents we realize that something must be taught 

but how far have they tried to go? Now Sexology magazine, here, 

this is a May, 1969, issue, there 1 s a little statement in 

here: 11 Today, young of both sexes are letting their hair 

grow long, not only to mark themselves off from their 

elders but also to show that male and female need not be 

two separate categories." For years we held firmly to a 

certain sexual tradition, a code of morals that many of U§ 
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thought could never change but, like people all over the 

world, we are changing our sex styles and will undoubtedly 

continue to do so. Are we in our State educational system 

going to help change these sex styles? Is this sex style 

for the better of our children? This is not the last gener

ation. I am looking forward to seeing maybe my grandchildren, 

maybe my great grandchildren, and I don't want their morality, 

with what I see coming into this room as situation ethics, 

and I believe this is what we are facing. 

I have attended night school under Dr. Darden. Dr. 

Darden has helped write and formulate our State guidelines. 

I do not question his authority on this subject. He is a 

Professor at Newark College. He teaches our college students. 

He will do in-service training to our teachers. Now I sat 

night after nighto I listened and I could hardly believe 

that all that I was reading is actually being said 

masturbation is healthy and if it's "jerking off' we have to 

use to teach our children, we will use it. Now to me this 

is gutter talk. 

Proponents of sex education tell us they want to 

put it in the schools to stop the gutter talk. This is 

gutter talk coming into the classroom. .They want to have 

classroom discussions, let the children decide. When 

we get on the subject of premarital sex in the night school 

under Dr. Darden he shows us the picture - chastity before 

marriage, fidelity after marriage. This is old hat. This 

is oldfashion~ This is on the recorder that goes along 

with the slides. The next step we see,is dating, going 
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steady, engagement and marriage, and a stairs. This is 

oldfashioned, this is old hat. I do not want this taught 

in our public school system. And I think that most of the 

parents and the people are not aware of this. 

I had an opportunity to attend a panel discussion 

in Livingston. I believe it was on November 25th. A Dr. 

McGraw from Parsippany was present, Dr. Darden was present, 

Mr. McKenna was present, and another lawyer, Mr. Lipsick, 

was present. I then, after hearing Dr. Darden say that 

the opponents of sex education blow everything out of 

proportion, that the opponents of sex education don't 

realize that what we are trying to stop the gutter talk -

I had an opportunity to question Dr. Darden again, since 

I already know what he intends to use, and I asked him -

11Dr. Darden, I'm a student in your class and you specifically 

told us that you're going to use '·jerking off'r That, to 

me, is gutter talk, 11 and I said, "I want this clarified 

right now. 11 And he said, 11 Well, if it's jerking off,.lbeat 

your meat, or 69, we are going to teach to the level ... 

Now you become a little more amazed. I'm sure 

there might even be people right here in this room who 

have heard that same statement made at that particular 

meeting. 

I am now sitting on the Advisory Board in Clifton. 

We are going back through, studying, another proposed 

program. And the funny part of all these proposed programs, 

they all fall directly in line with our State guidelines. 

So, gentlemen, if you don't do something about 
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our S-t:ite guidelines. if we don't see "don'ts" in it, if 

we den 't straight~en it out somehow, these things are 

going to come to pass. Now Mr. Burkrat, from out I-IeaJ..th 

Educat1on Department, spoke t.o us at the Advisory Board, 

and I've been collecting these facts, and gutter talk has 

gotten the best of me because this is all we hear from the 

proponents that this course is going in to stop it - well, 

Mr. Burkrat gave us an hour and a half lecture. When I 

questicned him on the slang terms for masturbation, he said, 

"There are none.·· I said, "But Dr. Darden, who helped write 

the State guidelines and teaches our teachers, insists that 

this is what he's going to use." "Oh," he said, "not for 

Clifton, not for Clifton, this is a nice town, but for 

Paterson, Passaic and Newark." 

Now, gentlemen, I ask, if you can do it in one 

school, you can do it. in all schools. You may have t.o 

correct the children but for a teacher t.o use this kind of 

talk, I just don't. feel that you yourself are aware of it 

or anybody is. The guidelines are too broad. They must 

be st.opped. Something must be done. Vve cannot use the 

Ten Ccmmandments. People look at you, they call you a 

"prude", Well, believe it or not, the majority of people 

in this rocm today st.ill live by them or try to. And it 

:;ust seems to me that if there has to be certain codes 

~hen how are we going to teach. Sex educatiori has been 

·;.>l'.Jght for years in the school system. Sex, to me, was 

a::.\vdys boy· and girl, Now, I mean, they've been doing a 

good jot" So when they say sex education, most people feel 
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well, if they would teach it like you would teach it at 

homea But this is not true. we•ve heard the statements 

that homosexuality will be taught,that it is normal. 

Masturbation is going to be taught, that it is healthy. 

Premarital sex is going to be taught, that it is okeh. 

We only see guidelines of these things; we don't know what 

they are going to say about them. 

And then they tell us that the teachers have to be 

objectionable, that theyire going to let the classroom 

discussions take over. Now that, to me, is going to be the 

gutter talk from the corner being moved irtto the classroom 

with the teacher standing by and allowing it to go on. And 

I don 1 t feel that this is what we truly want for our 

children. 

So, in closing, I'm going to ask the Committee 

here today to study the hard, cold facts and take a good 

look at how far SIECUS directors are entangled in this strange 

web of sex education, how some of the directors are tied with 

Sexology magazine. Are we all so naive that we can't conceive 

the full picture that sex education from K through 12 would 

in time demoralize our country? Ask a question about God in 

our public school system and the teachers won't answer you: 

but ask about the sex organs and the teachers will open 

up for a complete discussion. 

I am worried. I am concerned, and we all have a 

right to be, for what has happen to "In God we trust, .. .,For 

God and my country, .. and .,One nation under God. 11 

There are also little things that we•ve picked up 
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in different magazines, and if this is the "why" to sex 

education, if this is the picture that I'm beginning to 

get - anybody whc has been reading Triumph magazine, the 

October-November issue, they had a tremendous article on 

overpopulation; and we can trace this sex education back to 

the HEW, back to the planned families, - now, in this 

particular issue 

SENATOR DUMONT: Mrs. Happle, is that something 

that. you can leave with the Committee, because we do have 

about 17 people yet to be heard from this afternoon. 

MRS# HAPPLE: Okeh. I just wanted to bring up the 

point that even out of the HEW it says that we have to 

sort of change the attitude if we're going to sort of 

control the population of our country, and this is what 

I'm very concerned about. And I think that we should sort 

of look 1nto some of these statements that are coming out~ 

SENATOR DUMONT: Any questions of Mrs. Happle? 

If not, thank you very much. 

Robert R. Meola, Jr., from Parsippany. 

Now, once again, I would like to caution the witnesses, 

without trying to censor you in any way, if you could con~ 

fine your remarks to approximately ten minutes each, we 

would appreciate it, so that everybody can be treated 

fairly this afternoon. 

All right, Mr. Meola. 
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R 0 B E R T R. M E 0 L A, JR.: My name is Robert 

R. Meola, Jr. I am 18 years old and I graduated from Parsippany 

High School in June of 1969 where I was President of the National 

Honor Society. I am currently enrolled as a Freshman at the 

Newark College of Engineering. 

Having completed thirteen years of public education, 

I would like to present some thoughts that have haunted my 

mind during the months of this controversy and the years that 

I have been concerned about the future of man. My purpose is 

to shed some light on the student•s view of this issue, but I 

emphasize that I speak for myself and not for any group. 

As the controversy over sex education began, a majority 

of students, myself included, looked at the debate and laughed. 

We laughed at Board of Education meetings when people publicly 

accused myself and fe·llow students of being from the SDS. We 

laughed when a newspaper article quoted a woman as saying 

that reproduction of plants is all right to teach children, 

but not reproduction of frogs. We laughed when a distinguished 

school official was referred to as a ''little sex weasel," and 

our school system as an "educational whorehouse." 

We became nearly hysterical as we discovered that not 

only is sex education a Communist plot, but, as one Californian 

Congressman asserted, the Communists also use "hypnotic rhythmic 

music to assist in gaining acceptance of their evil programs." 

This is clearly absurb. 

We went on laughing at this meaningless drivel for 

months, until it occurred to us that this extremist bunk, 
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coupled with a minimum of lee; i.t:ima t(~ ,,,·iLicisnt, might actually 

prevent t.his course from bein:::; i.nstit.utcd. Then, we stopped 

laughing. 

There are, in general, four sources from which a child 

can learn about sex: the home, the church, the street, and 

the school. The well-publicized communications gap between 

parents and their children presents a huge obstacle to a child 

learning about sex from the home, and there is a communications 

gap, contrary to what someone else said. Also, it seems that 

the majority of medical and psychiatric opinion agree that an 

improper sexual perspective presented by a parent can have a 

lasting and damaging effect on a child. 

Churches have unfortunately become out of touch with many 

young people. A 1968 Gallup poll showed that 74 per cent of 

the American people believe that religious institutions are 

losing influence in the area of morality. 

That leaves the street and the school. Since we have no 

sex education in the school, to speak of, we go to the street 

to learn about sex. Clearly then, a course in sex facts 

that is biological should be instituted in the schools to 

replace ignorance with understanding. I cannot say at what 

age a particular topic should be discussed, as I am really 

not qualified, but it seems that a child should know about a 

physiological change before it can occur to him. Properly

trained teachers can present these facts objectively and 

intellectually. 

Some have argued that sex education cannot be implemented 

without preaching morality. I suggest. that it too be taught 
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objectively, that the student be presented with many ideas of 

morality. 

All religious moral concepts can be discussed along 

with moral philosophies of civilization's thinkers, stretching 

from Plato to Hugh Hefner. Thus, a student is free to choose 

his own moral code, also considering his family and religious 

traditions. But, more important than sex facts is the 

concept of sexuality~ the essence of maleness and femaleness -

indeed, what it means to be a human being, not just whether you 

are a male or female. This essential concept confuses most 

young Americans. Dr. Paul Popense, founder of the American 

Institute of Family Relations stated, 11 It is hard to think of 

any more fundamental question of identity than that of our roles 

as men or women. Yet many people are today becoming confused 

about what being a man or woman means. 11 

The need for a course in sexuality is clear. Dr. Erich 

Fromm, world famous psychoanalyst, in Jhe Art of Loving asserted 

that "love is the answer to the problem of human existence," 

and that while there are different kinds of love, the following 

characteristics describe its essence: care, responsibility, 

respect, and knowledge. 

It is interesting to note that the Parsippany School 

System's "Instructional Guide for Human Sexuality, .. stated 

the need for "love, respect and responsibility, .. these same 

characteristics. 

Again the need for a sexuality course has been shown, 

for, according to Dr. Fromm, these concepts must be mastered 

if man wishes to fully exist. And I might add if love is a 
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device of communist subversion, I think perhaps we should all 

defect to Russia. 

Man must learn to love, not hate, not fear that there are 

people behind us at every moment plotting to destory our 

morality. 

movement. 

I sense a blatant fear in the anti-sex education 

Communist conspiracy - what folly! Of what value is 

it to a Communist for the American people to become more educated? 

And further, if becoming more aware of tre nature of man is going 

to lead to our destruction, we must have serious doubts about 

ourselves and our way of life. After all this, there are still 

those who say that sex education is an invasion of privacy, 

that the topics of sex and sexuality should be subjected to 

some kind of shameful secrecy. But can we in good conscience 

accept that? Look around - you see war, starvation, injustice, 

men twisting and exploiting men. We 1 ve taught math and science 

and history, but we've forgotten to teach what it means to be 

a human being. 

These are the thoughts that haunt and perplex my mind, 

and the minds of young people throughout the world. Polls 

throughout our country, including one in my own high school in 

1968, and my close association with many young people make it 

abundantly clear that the students want a program teaching sex 

and sexuality that will enable us to become more sensitive, 

aware, and knowledgeable. 

I realize that many boards of education perhaps have 

made errors in the institution of these programs. But we cannot 

let isolated errors destroy the essentially-sound program. 
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You may think that I am part of a generation of confused 

children, hung up on sex, and you are probably right and 

that is why I am here today. I appeal to you all. Sex education 

programs in· the public schools I think will help us. 

I realize that I am being somewhat idealistic and 

that sex education is not a panacea for the problems I have 

mentioned, but a carefully planned program can be a significant 

step in improving the human condition. 

The impact of the testimony presented here today 

cannot be fully realized until, in the final analysis, history 

presides as judge. Will it be recorded that an educational 

program was crushed by a vociferous minority armed with dis

tortions and fear or that this committee heeded the humble but 

sincere plea of a generation of young adults hoping for a better 

life and peace among men? Thank you. 

SENATOR DUMONT: Any questions? Senator Del Tufo -

SENATOR DEL TUFO: I want to preface my remarks with this: 

Your statement and another statement made is going to help me 

a great deal in deciding just what is what, whether it is the 

Birch Society or a Communist society or a plot, pro or con. I 

notice your statement, Mr. Meola - and I am not trying to get 

fresh - I need this help I notice in your statement 

First let me say you are from Parsippany High School. 

MR. MEOLA: That's correct. I graduated from there. 

SENATOR DEL TUFO: And Peter DeGelleke is also a graduate 

of Parsippany High School, right? 

MR. MEOLA: Right. 

SENATOR DEL TUFO: In your statement you say, "vJe laughed 
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when a distinguished school official was referred to as a 

'little sex weasel,' and our school system as an 'educational 

whorehouse.'" 

I am quoting now from his statement: "I stood by as 

our Superintendent of Schools was called a 'little sex weasel' 

and our school system was denounced as an 'academic whorehouse.'" 

There is such a similarity between your statement and his 

statement - your philosophy is the same as his philosophy. 

Did anyone help both of you in consonant to prepare these 

statements? Can you tell me that? 

MR. MEOLA: No, not at all. 

SENATOR DEL TUFO: Nobody helped you? 

MR. MEOLA: No. 

SENATOR DEL TUFO: Did you collaborate with Mr. DeGelleke? 

MR. MEOLA: No, not at all. 

SENATOR DEL TUFO: Not at all? 

MR. MEOLA: No. 

SENATOR DEL TUFO: No one helped you? 

MR. MEOLA: Not at all. 

SENATOR DEL TUFO: That is quite a coincidence, isn't it, 

that his statement has that? 

MR. MEOLA: I can only say this, that I have known Mr. 

DeGelleke - Peter - for some time now and that we have together 

been looking at the issue and that when we saw this quote in 

a newspaper of a gentleman who said this, it impressed both of 

us so we both, I guess, decided to use it. I did not see that 

statement until today, his statement. 

SENATOR DEL TUFO: Thank you. Don't think that I have 
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been trying to rough you up or anything. 

MR. MEOLA: No, I don 1 t. 

SENATOR DEL TUFO: In my anxiety to try to formulate my 

opinion as to what should be done, I want to know. I am suspicious 

the same as all others are. There are pros and cons. 

MR. MEOLA: Right. 

SENATOR DEL TUFO: Is there a consonance as to certain 

statements made? When I heard your statement and followed it 

attentively, it just brought to mind that other statement. 

MR. MEOLA: It is true that we both used that same 

example. But I wrote this statement in Parsippany and Peter's 

was written in Boston, Massachusetts. Although we have contacted 

each other, I had no idea until today exactly what was in his 

statement and the fact that he used that quote. 

SENATOR DEL TUFO: Thank you very much. 

SENATOR DUMONT: Assemblyman Kean. 

ASSEMBLYMAN KEAN: When you were attending high school, 

did you have a family living program? Was there one then in 

existence? 

MR. MEOLA: Well, I'd hardly call it a family living program. 

I can remember a couple of things. In fifth grade, all of us 

guys were kind of wondering why the girls had to go off and hear 

a discussion from the school nurse. That is one thing I can 

remember. We had in high school - every once in a while they'd 

have a new booklet on venereal disease out and they would hand 

it to us and we'd wade through the medical terms, trying to 

decide, and occasionally a gym teacher told a dirty joke. But 
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that's about it. 

ASSEMBLYMAN KEAN: So there was no combined program on 

family living or sex education during your entire .high school 

career. 

MR. MEOLA: That's right. 

ASSEMBLYMAN KEAN: So what you are proposing then is 

that one be instituted. 

MR. MEOLA: That's correct. 

ASSEMBLYMAN KEAN: You are not talking about your past 

experience. 

MR. MEOLA: Right. 

SENATOR DUMONT: Any other questions? [No response.] 

Thank you, Mr. Meola. 

Mrs. Edith Winter of Parsippany. 

M R S. E D I T H W I NT E R: My name is Edith Winter 

and I am from Parsippany, New Jersey, also. I have also acquired 

the title of Chairman of PAUSE, an organization which is defined 

in a resume which we presented to the Committee earlier. 

We became active when the sex education started 

SENATOR DUMONT: May I interrupt you for just a moment. 

MRS. WINTER: Surely. 

SENATOR DUMONT: You have a 12-page statement here. 

MRS. WINTER: I am not going to read that whole thing. 

SENATOR DUMONT: All right. Thank you. 

MRS. WINTER: You do have a resume which was presented 

earlier today that the PAUSE people do distribute on request 

from anyone who sends in; a request. 
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However, there are some things I would like to cover 

because I was and am one of the most active people, I suspect, 

in combatting the public sex education that we have been 

hearing about. I have travelled throughout the state. I have 

spoken before a number of audiences and talked with thousands, 

literally thousands, of parents. 

In the first place, you do have my statement which as 

you say is a 12-page glob and I won°t try to read the whole 

thing. I would like to start with Parsippany because that is 

where we started. 

The President of our Board of Education came here and 

testified before this Committee making statements, such as, 

"A group of people were soundly defeated in an election, .. which 

incidentally had nothing whatever to do with sex education, 

only in so far as the Teachers 0 Association took it upon itself 

to make it a part of it. There was no question on the ballot 

as to sex education whatever. 

The President's report which was issued recently makes 

a statement that all parents are going to be notified that 

grades 4 through 12 will have sex education, in spite of the 

fact that there was a memo to the School Board to withhold 

this until after this Committee had come up with some decision, 

whatever the decision. However, the parents are being told 

that it is not going to be in kindergarten through third grade, 

but in this report it states that all vocabulary listed in the 

guide is to become a part of the glossery for teacher use in 

correcting language of students on a K to 12 basis, and that 

in my opinion is still kindergarten through 12th ~rade. 
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Something I would like to recommend here -and I don't 

like to be repetitious because you have heard so much --

In the Congressional Record, March 17, 1969, is a population policy 

statement by an Honorable George E. Brown, Jr. of California, 

and he speaks of population control and it covers an entire 

report by the President and attached to it - I will leave this 

with you - is a letter from the HEW then Secretary, and January 24, 

1966, is mentioned, when family planning came into being from 

the U.S. Department of Health, Education and Welfare. I will 

leave this with you. I don't have a lot of copies because I 

didn't think I would need them. 

I then go on to a convention that was held recently in 

Washington of the American Psychological Association - it was 

their national convention - at which time Mary Calderone of 

the SIECUS organization and Jessie Bernard, also of that 

organization who is affiliated with the Pennsylvania State 

University, Isador Rubin, also of SIECUS and the Sexology 

Magazine.-- I think in this - and you have copies made this 

morning - it's the same statement I have -- I think in this 

lies the beginning of sex education throughout our country and 

I think here too it came to New Jersey. I would recommend to 

this Committee that you investigate to learn whether or not 

there are Federal funds being appropriated or allocated for 

family living, family planning, now called sex education in 

our school systems. 

I believe what was intended here was a family planning 

research project, something for controlling population. I think 

it got out of control where Mary Calderone sat on this Committee 
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of the President and others who were affiliated with the sex 

education industry and began pushing sex education as a 

commercial product as much as anything else. There are moneys 

promised to some parochial schools for this also. Just as an 

example, you have heard a lot of things said about sex education 

and where it is going, what is in our State guidelines, what is 

in some of the other guidelines throughout our State, and I 

have copies of many of the guidelines. 

To just quote quickly, I think this is where we are going 

- I think this is where we are heading if we let this type of 

public sex education, comprehensive sex education, continue or 

become a part of our entire school system. I don't think a 

lot of our educators, I don't think a lot of our people in our 

school or any other school ever intended that this was the kind 

of thing that they were being faced with. It grew into this 

from information such as you heard a girl testify here, that 

this was part of the information that was gathered so as to see what 

was available. This whole thing seemed to have come about 

primarily from the"over-population problem", in quotes. That's 

not my theory, but this is· here. 

Let me just mention some things that this gentleman -

and he is a doctor, apparently a psychiatrist - said. They have to 

bring about a sex revolution designed for self-discovery and 

self-actualization. "We need a great expansion of scientific 

research into sex. A rational sex ethic would come to be based 

increasingly on the results of such research into the psychological, 

biological and sociological aspects of human sexual behavior and 

would decreasingly concern itself with univeral moral edicts, 
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mystical observations, a priori enunciations from. authoritive 

figures. What Moses, for example, said about adultery or 

what Freud said about kinds of female orgasms were desirably 

taken as hypotheses for investigation and not creeds to be 

unquestionably followed." This is the kind of thinking that 

we are going to progress to if we continue with what we have 

at present proposed for our school system. It will not go 

back; it will only go forth. 

Now one statement he makes here, for instance, is: 

"Another aid to the prevention of the kind of sexual contamin

ation of the individual which blocks self-discovery would be 

for groups of our least· mores-bound parents to get together 

actively to encourage,help and foster sexual play in their 

pre-adolescent children. It is inimical to personality 

growth to keep people in an inhibitory sexual jailhouse for 

the first 18 years or so of life and then bravely and tearfully 

hand them contraceptives for self-discovery from that point 

onward. To prevent the sexual hangups in interactional as well 

as masturbatory sex, we have to start when they are barely 

toddlers. Vigorous and joyful sex play in the nursery school 

is obviously shocking and abhorent only to those of us who still 

think sex is a basically undesirable activity." 

I say to you this is a thinking that we are approaching. 

This is a development of a change in behavior pattern and attitude. 

This is stated time and time again. The very statements that 

I have read insofar as finding onesself, finding out who you 

are - this kind of thinking is throughout our sex education 
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proposed courses. There are statements to that effect in 

our guidelines. 

1\Jow our Board repeatedly has said that they have not 

yet put sex education in our school system. They are ready 

to do so. I have an article from a newspaper that states, 

a member of this Board of Education spoke to a member of our 

Board of Education where sex education had been started 

after three years of study. These are the things that upset 

parents - this kind of thinking, this kind of telling us 

untruths, and it can't be called anything else. It is an 

untruth. It is being taught in Parsippany schools. I don't 

care who tells me it is not. I have parents calling me every 

day and telling me what is happening. I had a parent who 

called me the other day and told me that an 11-year-old girl 

who had learned about sex education in the Parsippany grade 

school was trying to get her 8-year·-old brother to practice 

what she had learned about it and the neighbor's 5-year-old 

child became invc,l•.7ed in that situation. Don't anyone tell 

me that it is no·:. be~.r .. g t.aught in the Parsippany High School 

or in the Parsippany sch~ols today. 

We heard som~one £'rom Parsippany mention something 

about slang. They don '·i. want the slang in the school. In 

our new school, Parsippany Hills High School Library, is a 

book and one of the very, very few in our library because they 

have not yet bothered to get library books or been able to 

for some unknown reason, but they do have a dictionary of 

slang and unconventional English in our library by Eric 
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Partridge and this leaves very little to be desired in slang 

and gutter talk. It is in the library of Parsippany Hills 

new high school and they are talking about no slang and no 

bad language in our school system. 

Further I go on a little more beca.use of some of t.he 

statements that Dr. Marburger made hereo He made the statement 

that the Gallup Poll sh::>'W:rl this or that, but he didn't continue 

what he started. I have an original copy of that Gallup Poll. 

I will give this to you also. This Gallup Poll incidentally 

was taken in Princeton, New Jersey, June 22nd, that Dr. 

Marburger quoted. He forgot to tell you, however, that the 

people were only asked about sex education. He forgot to 

tell you when they asked them if contraception should be taught, 

that the poll showed a decided drop on teaching it in school. 

Apparently the public does not realize how far sex education 

is going. It also indicates that the public is very much 

against pornography and when young people are taught certain 

things, shown certain things, when they have not matured to 

a point where they can show restraint in their sexual activity 

and sexual relationship, certainly it becomes obscene and 

pornographic. 

Dr. Runden also spoke to you people and I have a copy 

of her testimony. This is a very interesting situation -

the Educational Foundation for Human Sexuality. Now our 

school system is supposedly - and this again is Parsippany 

our school system supposedly has 266, if I remember the figure 

that a Mr. Vanadia gave us, the gentleman who spoke here 
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sometime back You will remember he used the word "compulsory" 

quite often. I can identify him that way. Our teachers are 

taking this course supposedly from the Educational Foundation 

for Human Sexuality. I think it will explain to you why we 

have had such a terrific furor in Parsippany when we recognize 

that our John Sheehy, Assistant Superintendent of our Schools, 

is on that board of Human Sexuality, supposedly at the Mont

clair State College. If I recall, Dr. Runden stated that 

this was an individual foundation - it was not State sponsored. 

If you will recall, she said it was paid for out of their own 

pockets. You will recall that she said that some of the boards 

of education helped pay for the teachers' courses and the 

teachers helped to pay for it themselves. I, therefore, 

question whether or not this foundation has the proper sanction 

for certification of teachers in this subject, whether our 

Board of Accreditation, if that is what we need, has ever 

certified that this course is what we put in quotes "proper 

qualifications" to teach our teachers and then in turn teach 

in-training programs at our schools. _,' 

Dr. Runden's foundation also puts out a 3-page little 

blurb which tells about the attacks against sex education. 

She states - and I will only read the first paragraph because 

I think it explains quite a bit and is quite contrary to 

some of the things that she told you here: "During the past 

year organized attacks against sex education have erupted in 

an unforeseen, unprecedented, merciless vortex. It is as if 
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the collective unconscious of one stratum of our cu~ture is 

airing its sexual deceit and difficulty." I can read. 

We parents of my age, and that's past 40, learned to read as 

opposed to riot and we understand what we read. This is 

saying that those of us who are opposing sex education as we 

know of it and are informed about it have sexual deceits and 

difficulties. I propose that it is not the informed parents 

who have these deceits and difficultieso I think someone 

is trying to justify their own problems with a comprehensive 

public sex education, contrary to my concepts as far as my 

religious beliefs and to many parents' religious beliefs, 

to the beliefs of what we should do in guiding and bringing 

up our own children. Can anyone deny that this is our right? 

Can Dr. Marburger listen to both sides, from the psychiatrists, 

from the medical profession? Can the State Board of Education 

deny that they have selected the opinion of only one group 

of so-called medical and professional people? 

There are two sides to this situation. There are two 

opinions. Some professional people are very adamant, and 

professionally speaking they are adamant against this kind of .. 
teaching in our school system to our young people. There 

are those whom you have heard testify here who think it is 

great. Therefore, we have a situation where there are no 

experts because they cannot agree and still the State Depart-

ment of Education of this State along with the assistance and 

sanction of Dr. Marburger has chosen to take the opinion of 

those who are in favor and I, therefore, think that perhaps 
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you should question why just this one opinion. In my home 

I have a right to choose my own doctor and respect his opinion 

and most of us parents have that same right and do so. 

Therefore, I don't feel that we have to take - and I will tell 

you now we will now take - the opinion of the State Board of 

Education, Dr. Marburger 0 s opinion, as to his quality of 

professional advice for the children of this State as a whole. 

I would also like to refer for one moment to the kind 

of literature that is produced and given to our teachers and 

our educators so as to let them know how to handle people like 

myself or those of us who oppose and are very much in dis

agreement with this type, and again I repeat "type," of sex 

education. They go about in many ways writing up articles 

and I have this little packet that S.IECUS put out and it was 

published in several of the education journals, etc. They 

say: "Form a representative citizens 8 committee of clergymen, 

civic groups representing physicians, educators, interested 

sex education proponents and opponents to recommend a course 

of study for an expanded family living curriculum or to 

review a current program ... 

Now let me say this to you: This is down here on paper. 

I was asked to be on the Citizens Advisory Committee in 

Parsippany after I expressed an interest and asked questions 

as to what this was really going to be. I was invited to 

join the committee, which I accepted and did. When it came 

finally time for the evaluation - and Mr. Sheeh¥ is in this 

room and I sit here before you and tell you that I was locked out 
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by the locking 6£ the door of the Board of Education Building 

at the advice of John Sheehy because apparently I was causing 

a little bit too much changing of minds on the committee. 

Now if you call that participation and invited participation, 

I don~t. I 0m sorry. The Citizens Advisory Committee was a 

closed situation. This was not community sanctioned. I beg 

to differ. This is not so. And if the truth were told, you 

would find that there are many, many parents who have called 

that school in objection because when people call me I tell 

them to call the school and tell them what they think" 

Now further than that, they go on to tell us how they 

have to produce documented evidence that there is a solid 

basic community support for school sex education and use it 

against the minority. I only quote these things to you. 

These are in educational journals. There is every effort 

made to reduce the opposition to less than intelligent. 

I submit to you that the only defense we have heard 

for this sex education, and again I say this type of sex 

education, is a derogatory type statement concerning the 

opposition. Either they are right-wing extremists, they are 

John Birch members, they are Christian Crusade people. And 

I will tell you this - I am not a member of the John Birch 

Society - never have been. I am not a member of Christian 

Crusade and· I never have been. I do not consider myself a 

right~wing extremist. Incidentally we were called that, but 

the writer from NJEA could not define for me what he meant 

when he called me that. I am a member of PAUSE and I am nothing 
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more than a member of the Republican Party. That is the 

extent of my affiliation in any kind of politics. 

Now here is a newspaper article that was very recent, 

September 18, 1969, from the Daily Record, and it states these 

are Freshmen- and I'll be through in a moment these are 

Freshmen coming into Drew University for the first time. They 

are graduates from high school last year. 78 per cent of these 

young people stated that they felt that premarital sex - there 

is nothing wrong with it. They rejected the view that pre-

marital sex is absolutely wrong. I submit to you that these 

youngsters didn't get that idea at home and they didn't get 

that idea in church and I don't think they were out on the 

street that much because they were studying to get into col-

lege. I submit to you they got that in school and that's the 

philosophy our youngsters are getting and that is what is 

wrong with this kind of sex education because they must change 

the behavior patterns - they must change the behavior attitudes. 

And I tell you now if these people who want sex education for 

their children want it that badly, they should have it at a 

time that does not interfere with the regular curriculum. 

I don't care if any parent wants it - he's entitled to it. 

But by the very same token those parents who do not want it 

should not be forced to put their children in that classroom. 

I know one woman who is sitting here who was told if she 

didn't like the sex education program, she could take her 

youngsters out of school. With that, I'll conclude. Thank you. 

(See page 161A for written statement · 
submitted by Mrs. Winter.) 
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SENATOR DUMONT: Any questions of Mrs. Winter? 

ASSEMBLYMAN CURCIO: Was she told where to send her 

youngsters to school? 

MRS. WINTER: No, she was not. No, she was not. 

SENATOR DUMONT: Thank you very much, Mrs. Winter. 

Senator William Hiering has come in. He is not here 

right at the moment, but he is Chairman of the Senate Committee 

on Education. We will take a break for just a few minutes 

to review the balance of the list of witnesses here and also 

to make some plans for the rest of the day and the future. 

[Short Recess] 

SENATOR DUMONT: Now the two Education Committees 

in this short meeting decided to terminate this hearing at 

6:00p.m. That means really that if each of you desires to 

be heard who are still on the list, you are going to have to 

confine it to five minutes each. I think that where you have 

written statements, it is not necessary to read that state

ment completely. You could summarize it for us or give us 

your viewpoints. We are going to have to hold to some kind 

of a rule because we don't see any purpose in continuing the 

hearings beyond today. These have been three lengthy days of 

public hearings. Each ahd every one of us are involved in 

many areas of legislation. As a matter of fact, I have been 

here not only today, but the last two days before this and 

back again on Friday and in each case involved in a meeting 

or hearing of some kind. So we have to have some rules in 

respect to how long we are going to proceed in any subject of 
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legislation. Therefore, I think what we will do is just follow 

the order here on the list at this point and proceed right 

on through until we finish with the last witness. And I 

would ask you again please to try to cooperate on the five

minute limitation in each case because it isnit fair, for 

example, to the two girls who are taking the testimony t.o 

work them so long overtime and if they are not here, we don 1 t 

even have a transcript. 

Now going back to the order then on the list, it will 

be Mrs. Ruth Spector of Westfield. Let me assure you if 

you don't have an opportunity to read your entire statement, 

if it is in writing, it will still go in the record complete. 

MRS. RUTH S P E C T 0 R: I am appreciative of the 

fact that I live in a country where you are interested in 

what I have to say and to think. I was a little confused 

about just what you did want. I assumed if you wanted to 

know about SIECUS, you would have contacted SIECUS people 

and I assumed if you wanted to know about how the Medical 

Society in Westfield felt, you would have contacted the 

Westfield Medical Society. So I didn 1 t do that kind of 

research. I thought what you wanted to know was my attitude 

about sex education in our schools and how I felt I wanted 

you to think or this Committee to think and the attitude I 

wanted them to take. 

I will say though in reference to my personal experiences, 

since there has been so much comment before,that the people 
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who have represented the view in Westfield so far did not 

present what I am aware of at all either in fact or what 

is the concern of the parents. I have been in Westfield for 

20 years and I started over 10 years ago to actively petition 

and work through my PTA for more effective family living 

programs. I was very happy to see that these are finally 

being realized and very upset when the moratorium was set. 

In reference to the question you asked before about 

Boys and Sex, it is not on our curriculum reference list. 

I will say that the purpose of sex education in the public 

schools, the infringement of school on parental rights and 

religious concerns, and either the attack against or the 

argument for sex education and family living programs in the 

State, with possible damage to the child and society are 

concerns which are, indeed, I think subjects for public 

inquiry as this hearing indicates. But I do not think they 

are ones appropriate for legislation by State or Federal govern

ments. 

I think that the purpose of sex education in the schools 

should be that of all education and that it will help young 

people and ourselves to live useful, satisfying lives. It 

is not a new concept. It has been here as long as the Nation. 

The information about the specifics of reproduction were clearly 

visible on the farm and frequently in the home. 

I don't think that this is a Communist conspiracy. 

I don't think there is such a thing as a new morality. I 

think we have to decide whether we are going to be true to 
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our Judeo-Christian tradition. 

Even those extremists in our country whose behavior 

and appearance I don 1 t approve of, have slogans such as, 

"Love not war" and "Give peace a chance," which are reminiscent 

of the old, "Thou shalt not kill.'' 

I basically feel that our problems are not caused 

by a conspiracy but rather that the pace of change is threaten

ing the order of things here. We should look in the spirit 

of today's hearing at the fact that events increasingly 

indicate that products of our technology are in fact double

edge tools that alter people's behavior and environment much 

more than our curriculums do. In fact, the state of the morals 

of this country certainly is not. due to the curriculums we 

have had in sex education because we just haven't had it for 

that long on a massive basis and wishing television or the 

pill away will not bring us back to those days. These tools 

our technology created have changed the way people perceive 

the world and experience their very bodies. Certainly the 

availability of the pill and 1ts significance has more to do 

wit.h changes in female attitudes, dress, movement and relation

ships than foreign conspirators. 

The same thing is true for TV. Scholars like McLuen 

pioneering studies of the media indicate that an increase in 

sensuality may be in good part because with instant worldwide 

communications we are actually learning more and more quickly 

and certainly more sensuously. This also may be accounting 

for the increasing involvement and sentiment on all issues. 
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This is my first trip here. 

I would .also sa.y with this new technology which has 

complicated things so, so that it is important to define 

every little thing in each and every individua.l community, 

something which I am referring to as a "'programming mentality," 

it requires fewer workers but much better trained oneso 

Therefore, there are many more people in colleges and ghettos 

than other countries have as population. The economics of this 

situation often force a prolonged adolescence until close to 

an age when the life span is over in other cultures and it 

is foolhearty not to see that this has built-in problems 

which are indeed explosive. 

Parents past and present have tried to perpetuate their 

values and protect the young from intrusion of foreign influences 

through the establishment of private and parochial schools, a 

privilege and right given only by societies which cherish 

and guard the right to differ. These differences have enriched 

our national and personal life. I hope therefore they will 

always be with us. But since the advent of TV and radio, it 

is unrealistic to seriously think that isolation is possible 

or that protecting our young consists of ignoring differences 

or facts. 

Gentlemen, it is the public school and university with 

its spirit of free inquiry, protected by law, and free exchange 

of information, which protects science against superstition, 

politics against partisanship, and what should be its first 

concern, education against indoctrination. So it must continue 
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to be. Certainly our concepts of reality and fact change in 

every area of knowledge. The way to truth and effective 

education is often difficult and the solution certainly isn~t 

in moratoriums on learning or dictated dos and don 1 ts on 

curriculum either from the State or the Federal government 

because these concepts of what is good for my child - mine 

may be different from yours - and these concepts must be 

forged by free debate and exchange of information in every 

community. 

I think the State has a role with its resources to 

give research information when it is requested, but certainly 

not to dictate programs in the form of curriculum . 

There is a pressing need to consider our relationships 

to one another and the priority of our actions. We should 

now know that teaching takes place and values are often 

expressed by what isn°t done and said as much as by what is 

done and said. Sexuality is the basic fact of human existence. 

We are all males and females and we live in relationship 

to one another. And in a democratic society every person 

and family has the right to their own approach to these facts. 

But I feel it is past time to face the realities of our needs 

and our children 1 s needs and to communicate them with a sense 

of responsibility instead of hysteria. Sex education and 

family living programs are one more small step in this direction 

and we must no longer kowtow to the convention that prefers 

to enjoy and use sex on TV for selling, without facing up 

to its implications and complexities. Especially in this area 
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of human relationships is there now a need to help young 

people and each other to learn and understand facts, to gain 

perspectives on alternatives open, so that we can approach 

relationships and private and national concerns with integrity 

rather than platitudes. 

I do hope that this Committee through its efforts will 

strengthen the position of the teachers in our communities. 

If we don't spend our money on education this indeed is an 

indication of what our real values are. If we do not respect 

the position of teacher in our communities, this indeed is 

an indication of what our real values are. And I know some 

very lovely people with fine vocabularies who speak the English 

language beautifully but they are not the kind of people I want 

to have anything to do with and I know other people who use 

crude language, they are very fine people and I trust my children 

with them. 

I thank you again, gentlemen, and hope you will not allow 

censorship or the spirit of free inquiry to be stiffled in our 

schools. 

SENATOR DUMONT: Any questions of Mrs. Spector? [No 

response.] Thank you very much, Mrs. Spector. 

Dr. Jane Spragg, Westfield, Chairman, Parents for Family 

Living. 

Once again, please, let me recommend to you if you can 

summarize your statement without reading it,because it is going 

into the record anyway, it will be much appreciated. 

D R. JANE S P R A G G: Thank you very much for putting 

up with a long, hard day. 
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I am Jane Spragg from Westfield. We are all very prolific. 

I also have five children. My husband is ordained in the 

Congregational Church, now the United Church of Christ. I have 

been active in church affairs and I have been a medical missionary 

in Puerto Rico. I have been a member of the Westfield Board 

of Education and was for some years chairman of the Instruction 

and Health Committee, not I must say when this particular cur

riculum was being instituted. I am a physician and in my 

clinics I see a great many sexually troubled women and girls. 

Before I go into the bulk of my statement, I would just 

like to say one little t-.bing. It isn°t everybody who has the 

pleasure of beinq able t.o refute a misquotation almost immediately 

after it was made. I wish -c.hat Mary Calderone and some of the 

school superintendents and some of the boards of education had 

the opportunity I have today. Mrs. Shupe said that I called 

opponents of family living programs paranoid. I happen to have 

what I said so perhaps you would please excuse me for a moment 

while I read a couple of paragraphs: "For a century or more 

intellectuals have shared an increasing sense of cultural disaster. 

But it is only in this generation such a large number of the 

rest of us have felt it too. The message has reached us via 

nuclear warfare, over population, pollution, urban crisis, 

student unrest, racial revolution, and particularly in changing 

conceptions of morality. Our old world is falling to pieces 

around us. On the political right, left and center, we are all 

experiencing the stress of social change and very few of us find 

i_t pleasant. If participatory democracy is our hope, participatory 

anxiety is our common lot. Perhaps the most distressing aspect 
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of the situation is our sense of powerlessness. We find it 

difficult to work through our anxiety. It is too diffuse and 

its objects are too vast and immutable. In our terrible need 

to do something about it, we grasp at anything which permits 

us control over some part of our lives. For most of us the 

choice is limited to local schools, local churches and local 

government. These institutions were intended to be responsive, 

but not to provide a sublimated outlet for hostility and anxiety 

which was generated in a totally different arena. Even more 

dangerous is the fact that some groups in societ~ pushed beyond 

their limits of tolerance for anxiety, have developed conspiracy 

theories to account for social change which are close to 

paranoid in tone." And that's the word. "When frightened and 

deluded people try to work through their anxiety by accusing 

their schools of plotting against children, their churches of 

perverting morality and their elected officials of malicious 

deception, and when these irresponsible accusations go unchallenged 

by a timid majority, then society is very sick indeed." And 

that's the quotation. 

Now I will proceed with my statement and I think it 

won't be too long. 

I do not have to tell you gentlemen that the overwhelming 

majority of professionals in medicine, religion, education, 

marital and family counselling and allied professions are strongly 

in favor of having the public schools share with the home and 

the churches the teaching of family life and sex education. This 

is a compelling argument for official encouragement of such 

programs, whether from the Department of Education or from you. 

76 A 



By the same token, were a legislature to prohibit such programs 

in the public schools in opposition to professional advice, 

it would be difficult for it to escape public censure if 

things got worse instead of better. Public opinion polls 

indicate that about 70 per cent of parents want sex education 

taught in schools. I should imagine you would be hearing from 

them. Any such legislation would also be in conflict with 

the American tradition of local control of public education. 

It seems to me that, especially in such a sensitive area, it 

would be unwise for the legislature to intervene at all. 

As I look back over the sex education battle as it has 

been fought in Westfield, it is disturbing to realize that it 

has centered not so much upon the educational needs of children, 

as upon the psychological needs of parents. It is ideologies 

that are at war; sex education is only incidentally the battle

ground. Adults, ventilating their anxieties and hostilities, 

have been haranguing one another over the heads of their children, 

while these children have tried vainly, and with much better 

manners than their elders, to say something. What children 

and young people are saying is that they need this program. And 

you have heard from two very articulate and I think quite 

responsible youngsters. I shouldn°t call them youngsters -

young people. 

Westfield teenagers, for example, were thoughtful and 

articulate at the meetings of the Board of Education. Recently 

an entire issue of the Hi 0 s Eye, their prize-winning high school 

newspaper, was devoted to an in-depth coverage of the sex education 

controversy. And I got as many copies of this paper back from 
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the young people as I could salvage. There are a few of them 

available for you. I think it was a careful, objective and 

mature piece of journalism. Let me read you part of their 

editorial, and I am going to skip the first paragraph, except 

to read this: 

"We cannot stress enough the importance of trusting 
a child with his sexuality. • • • Lying to a child 
about something as basic as his origin is inexcusable. 

"We are acutely aware of our own misinformation and 
short-comings and wish we had the opportunity to 
participate in such a program. es 

You can read the rest of the editorial. 

Elementary school children have no such means of being 

heard. Fortunately a group of Connecticut youngsters has been 

studied and you may be familiar with this illuminating little 

boo~ published as a result, Teach Us What We Want to Know. And 

I blew as much of my Christmas shopping money as I could afford 

to in buying ten copies, at $2.40, each, which you have there. 

Unfortunately, I don't have a foundation that puts out books 

and gives them to me to distribute free like the one which you 

have there which I consider a very unworthy piece of journalism. 

Anyway, this represents the survey of 5,000 youngsters in 

Connecticut, students K through 12. They were passing hundreds 

of those things out at a conference I attended the other day and 

I thought, "Gosh, if I only had that much money. 1' All right. 

If some citizens had hoped that the altogether normal and desir-

able curiosity which children display about parts of the body, 

the process of reproduction, and their sexual feelings can be 

abolished by an act of legislation, or even by the wishes of 

parents, they will be disappointed. These are the unsolicited 
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words of children themselves and the book tabulates their 

health interest, including sex, at various grade levels. 

Certain questions were so universally asked as to be given special 

emphasis by the authors, but all the material in the book repre-

sents frequently and recurring topics. I think you will enjoy 

that book. Perhaps it is too obvious to point out that some 

of the questions might not have had to be raised at all if 

children had been getting adequate sex information from parents 

or religious leaders. I am reminded of a delightful cartoon I 

once saw. There was a circle of people standing about, and they 

included legislators and educators and doctors and teachers and 

parents, and they were playing hot potato, the game we used to 

play as children, only the hot potato was a lighted firecracker 

with a very short fuse, labeled 11 sex education. 11 I am sure you 

will be delighted to know I hope you don't get caught with the 

hot potato. 

The following conversation is typical of second grade 

children looking at farm scenes. I choose this because second 

grade is the level at which human reproduction was first touched 

upon in the Westfield curriculum, and I think wisely so. Notice 

how matter of fact children are at this age. There is an 

absence of giggles and innuendo. They are not old enough to 

think smutty things about this and they take it very matter-of-

factly. I think this is a beautiful example of the 11 teachable 

moment. 11 I will read just a couple of sentences because you 

can enjoy it and I won't take your time: 

How can you tell which is a cow or a bull? 
Bulls have horns. 
A cow- that's the lady- has a thing hanging down 
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from her belly where she gives milko 
At a dairy farm, do they have just cows? 
Oh, no, I visited a dairy farm and they had a bull. 

Why was he there? 

And so on. 

And then the lovely comment at the bottom: 

A boy with a pair of gerbils lamented: 
I have gerbils that don't have babies! I was told they 

were male and female of mating age. 
What's mating age? 
You can't have babies if you 0 re too young! 

Now, really, if you have children of this age, you know 

that this is typical and I submit that they are not too young 

to have these questions answered. I think we continually under-

estimate the maturity, the knowledge and the interest level of 

youngsters, particularly the sophisticated youngsters we are 

bringing up in front of the TV screen. 

So in effect, I think the only proposition before you 

is whether we shall let professional teachers answer these 

questions in a natural and appropriate way, even anticipating 

them in the form of a curriculum guide, or whether we will tell 

them that a vitally important and fascinating part of human 

knowledge which will be of direct concern to every child must 

be excluded from the classroom. Must we tell teachers to 

figure out some way to avoid answering such questions, or to 

prevent children from raising them at all? Are we asking 

teachers to make it quite clear to children that sex is not a 

safe subject to discuss with an adult, although, of course, they 

may watch it on TV? How is the teacher to conduct herself in 

a district where sex education is forbidden? I point out to you 

that this question arose in the case of Rahway this afternoon 
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where the teacher is theoretically still teaching sex education 

although the program is in moratorium. This probably simply 

means some poor teacher has been stuck with answering a question 

which was raised in class. Does this mean that a Rahway teacher 

may not answer any question that in any sense relates to human 

reproduction? I submit this is an impossible administrative 

problem. 

It is clear to me that this is a perversion of educational 

theory in general, and of sex education in particular. At a 

time when all of us who work with young people must somehow cross 

that communications gap if we are to help them to maturity, 

can we seriously propose to erect a communications barrier in 

elementary school in so crucial an area? We cannot prevent 

the child's curiosity about sex - he is born with it - but 

we can very easily distort it. This is not only counterproductive, 

it is morally wrong. 

I think it is necessary to say one further thing and 

then I'll close. We rely on the training, commonsense and 

good faith of people dedicated to teaching our children in all 

fields of knowledge. There is nothing worth knowing or doing 

without its ethical implications, including sitting here in 

this room and giving testimony. Sex is not unique in this 

respect. Good teachers place all they teach in some kind of 

moral context. Unhappily, bringing up children and getting 

them educated always involves risk. Where we differ privately 

from some public standard of morality, or from the political 

majority, or even from some public school teacher, we have the 

right to explain these differences to our children, and to urge 
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our views upon them. This is how children learn independence 

of judgment. It is one of the most valuable traits they can 

learn and they will learn it best by having to defend their 

points of view. I think we must impress upon them by our own 

conduct that the debate should be carried on with dignity and 

respect for the opinions and the integrity of others. We are 

not doing this very well these days. 

In summary, I have tried to say (1) sex education is 

not an appropriate or useful concern for the legislature, at 

least in terms of legislation: (2) sex is not something that 

educators are prematurely or artificially putting into children 1 s 

heads - it's there1 (3) children's questions, of any kind, are 

part of the learning process and should be - in fact, I should 

say 11 must be 11 - answered truthfully, competently and at the 

moment they are asked; (4) the art of living creatively in a 

pluralistic society begins at home. Thank you very much. 

SENATOR DUMONT: Any questions of Dr. Spragg? [No response"] 

Thank you very much, Doctor. 

DR. SPRAGG: Thank you. 

SENATOR DUMONT: Dr. Joseph Warganz, Associate Professor 

of Philosophy, Morris County College. 

D R. JOSEPH F. WARGANZ: I have given you 

a very large number of pages. However, last night I cut it down 

to ten minutes. In the last few minutes, I have cut it down, 

I hope, to half of that. 

SENATOR DUMONT: Thank you, sir. 

DR. WARGANZ: I put checks on it, indicating the 

paragraphs I would read. However, I will just summarize the 

82 A 



first half of it or the first 7 pages and I'll tell you 

wherewe are some place along the line. 

Of course, I come from Morris County College, but I am 

not speaking on behalf of the college; I am speaking on behalf 

of myself. 

I think to begin with I could say that we have a surfeit 

of "experts" on this question. For every psychologist who says 

we must respect the "latency period 1' one can be found who says 

there is no such thing. Now an "expert 11 is somebody who is 

asking us to make an act of faith in his opinions, something 

like religious faith. I wonder if in this matter we should be 

placing our religious faith in an expert. I mean, sex is a 

matter we don 9 t have to ask authorities about because we have 

our own experiential knowledge of it. And I think that by 

using our own human reason and our common sense, we can arrive 

at some intelligent answers to this matter. I don 1 t think 

it is the province of experts to tell us everything we are 

supposed to know. 

First I was planning to talk about a certain cliche 

about sex education being the cure-all. I will simply summarize 

that by saying very simply that if by sex education we mean 

biological information, then its power to influence or to 

control the sexual behavior of children, boys and girls, is 

actually zero. This sort of information that people talk 

about, merely so they will know what it 0 s all about - that 

doesn 1 t govern anybody 0 s conduct or control anyone 9 s conduct. 

For that reason when many parents answer in a poll, "Oh, yes, 

I believe in sex education,~' what they simply mean is, "I 
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believe in information, fll and, of course, everybody believes 

in inforrnationo Schools exist to impart information. But we 

are concerned in this hearing with certain pervasive programs 

which are designed to form the attitudes of youth and these 

at.titudes are to be formed according to the theories of the 

proponents. This, I think, is quite a different rnat.ter. 

I turn now to page 7, the second part, in which I 

wanted to try to analyze this from a constitutional viewpoint." 

From here on, the paragraphs are checked that I will be reading. 

What will help the youth morally? Better attitudes, 

presumably, and this is what the new programs are striving for. 

Sex education now means implanting certain attitudes. Now 

attitudes have a moral dimension and in this area often a 

religious one as well, and they can influence conduct for the 

better - and also for the worse. In the abstract, the aim of 

comprehensive sex education programs is praiseworthy, but they 

must be examined in their concrete reality. What attitudes 

are to be implanted? Different sexual attitudes are daily 

being inculcated by various mentors, ranging from the worldly~ 

wise counsel the brothel veteran gives the neophyte to the 

fatherly advice given to the novice in a monastery, but not 

all these attitudes are equally acceptable to any of us. The 

crucial question seems to be: "Which are the right attitudes? 11 

This question must be reduced to: v•Whose attitudes are right ?v' 

I suggest that there can be only one answer to this in our demo~ 

cracyo Your attitudes are right for you and your children, 

and my attitudes are right for me and mineo 

Now what,in general,are all the possible attitudes towards 
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sex that might concern us here? I think they can be reduced to 

three, which for convenience I call, I (a), I (b), and II. 

Simply stat.ed, they are the following: 

I (a} Sex in itself is a moral matter and the 

morality of sex is based on Divine law 

I (b) Sex in itself is a moral matter and the 

morality of sex is based on human happiness • 

II. Sex in itself has no morality, but only what it 

shares with any other interpersonal relationship. 

Each of these positions is a legitimate, philosophically

sound position for a free man to hold if his intelligence so 

directs. Every man has also a legal and constitutional right 

to have his view respected both for himself and in his children. 

It follows then that a sex education program - insofar as 

it goes beyond biological science - is in the opinion of a siz

able number of citizens (the first two groups), a form of moral 

education. Moreover, for a vast number of these (the first 

group), it encroaches upon the area of religious education as 

well. No non-Christian teacher, for example, would try to 

convince his students that Christ was not Divine, no matter 

how strongly he felt about it. Nor would a believing Christian 

dare attempt the opposite. The area of religious dogma is 

simply forbidden territory in public schools. Nor do we attempt 

to teach a least-common-denominator type of religion that will 

please all, Catholic, Protestant, Jew and atheist. There "just 

ain't no such animal." 

For the same reason I contend that no teacher, however 

sincere, has the right to teach an attitude regarding sex that 
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even might be in conflict with the religious beliefs of some 

students. Neither is it possible here to find a least-common

denominator attitude that will actually suit all viewpoints, 

for they are in some respects mutually exclusive. Nor can we 

achieve a detached presentation of all attitudes to sex without 

encroaching on parental rights" There are two reasons for 

this. First, in practical (and especially emotional) matters 

it is for many teachers impossible to present several differing 

opinions or attitudes without showing some partiality towards 

their own. Secondly, even if all could, this is not enough. 

Suppose, for example, a student has been taught at home and 

in church that masturbation is wrong" If a teacher says quite 

objectively that many people think it is wrong, but many others 

think it is not, this amounts to a subtle undermining of the 

child's religious training in virtue of the position of authority 

the teacher enjoys. It matters not a particle whether the 

said training is sublime or ridiculous. It is his right and his 

parents' right, and no public agency may tamper with it. I do 

not believe any of the proposed sex education programs can 

skirt this danger. In other words, I fear not the theory of 

these programs, but their implementation and the people who will 

administer them. 

Not too long ago we eliminated Bible reading from schools 

out of deference to a small minority with some grim fears 

that a wholly voluntary prayer was a 11 foot in the door 11 that 

might lead some day to a union of Church and State and eventually 

to some horrible inquisition. However far-fetched it seemed 

that a pious old school-marm was paving the way for torture 
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chambers, nevertheless extreme caution carried the day. Americans 

have lately been byper-careful in matters of the First Amend

ment. This extreme solicitude and respect for dogmatic dif

ferences is even more needed in regard to moral differences. 

For moral conduct is just as much a part of religion as are 

faith and dogma. If we took no chances with the pious old 

school-marm, we can less afford risks with the eager-beaver 

sexologist. 

I will skip over the next few pages,in which I went through 

one of the programs, for lack of time, and up to page 13. 

I would say finally that this all-encompassing program 

seems to spring from either of two primary assumptions. Neither 

of them is very flattering to us; the first is rather unf~tering. 

Both suggest that until now the boat has been thoroughly missed. 

The first of these assumptions on which the Herculean 

effort to affect the young is based is the conviction that we, 

our generation, are all psycho-sexual cripples. Because we 

perhaps first heard of the origin of babies from an older child, 

we have been permanently warped. We got our information from 

the gutter. Now we are guilt-ridden victims of anti-sexual 

complexes. Besides, we must be pretty sad sacks in bed. In a 

word, our generation thinks sex is dirty. This is the unspoken 

accusation behind much of the propaganda about the crying need 

for early, lengthy, and pervasive programs. I label this simply 

false - a libel against good people who are only trying to 

bring up their children as decent and God-fearing citizens. 

There is another possible assumption on which these 

programs may be based. Those who work from this premise don 1 t 
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think we are so bad after all. We have not fl~bbed so badly, 

considering our limited perspective, but they are privy to some 

new insights about sex that our generation just wasn°t fortunate 

enough to have when we were growing up. Briefly, they have dis

covered that a satisfying sexual relationship (not parenthood), 

or a succession of these relationships throughout life, is the 

most important thing for man. The older values we used to 

think primary, like generosity, friendship, respect of fellows, 

love of family and country, the jobs of the proud parent - all 

these are quite secondary to the sexual relationship. If you 

plan to be a lawyer, doctor, or engineer for the rest of your 

life, you must put in four years of preparation or more, and 

you darn well better start this by the time you are eighteen. 

On the other hand, 11becoming a sexual personu v• according to 

the proposed programs, must pervade your education for twelve 

or thirteen years, and it had better start in kindergarten. 

What else could be the meaning of such vacuous expressions as, 

"Sexuality is how one assumes his role in life 11 ? This is one 

of the 0°COncepts" in the Parsippany Guide. 

To impart to all children such a view of the unparalleled 

importance of sex is certainly an infringement of the rights 

of many parents. Their religious heritage, while recognizing 

the importance of sex (Principally as the fount of life, not 

merely the well of pleasure), just doesn°t consider it so all

important1 and these parents don°t think it should be harped 

on for years before its natural awakening at pubertyG With 

reason, they strongly object to strangers taking over their 

children to immerse them in a 11 sexuality0' atmosphere that 
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harmonizes with neither their ideals of life, nor their moral 

sense, nor their religious faith. 

My recommendation is simple: It is not sufficient to 

refrain from legislating sex education programs for the public 

schools. The 11 social plannersu ar~ always on the move. For 

them silence gives consent, and in dealing with them to compro-

mise is to surrender. We need state legislation forbidding all 

these pervasive programs in elementary and secondary schools 

which aim at instilling certain attitudes. This would in no 

way limit treatment of the anatomy and physiology of reproduction 

as biological science, for these ar~ facts of science. Programs 

to develop "sexual persons 11 are not scientific but individual, 

and not factual but theoretical. They are also moral and often 

religious. 

Much of the rhetoric to which you gentlemen of the Com-

mittee have been subjected has endeavored to paint a false 

antithesis. It says that you are to decide between the good 

guys of the sex-is-not-dirty group and the bad guys of the 

sex-is-dirty group. This is not the choice confronting you. 

Rather it is between the view that sex is public and the view 

that sex is private, between those who say sex is amoral and 

those who say it is moral and religious, between those who say 

it is the business of the group and the state and those who 

say it is the business of the individual and the family. Thank 

you. 

[Dr. Warganz~s complete statement can be found on 
page 173Al. of this transcript.] 

SENATOR DUMONT: Any questions of Dr. Warganz? [No response.] 

Thank you, sir. 
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Mrs. Sophie Kemps, Roselle, Concerned Parents and 

Citizens of Union County. 

M R S. 

minutes. 

SOPHIE KEMP S: 

I really appreciate it. 

Thank you for the five 

I am deeply grateful. 

I am not going to read anything, but I would like to 

confine my comments to some of the untruths that were told 

here today. 

One of the first things I heard were the young gentlemen 

who came here and spoke and said that only low-class people 

read Sexology Magazine. They are both from the Parsippany 

High School. I would like them to know that on the ~arsippany 

program recommended reading for students is Sexology Magazine. 

That's the first one. 

And I heard a young lady say that Mr. Goodstein's 

training was paid for by himself. On TV,no less, Mr. Berko 

had a bill showing where SIECUS paid for Mr. Goodstein's 

program - I guess it was a six weeks training course in Con

necticut. 

They also said that the only complaint that they had 

in Rahway was Ronald Mays. But they forgot Mr. Berko was so 

provoked with the sex education that they had in the school 

that he withdrew his children and he now sends them to another 

school. I don't know how they could sit here and tell untruths. 

These are very obvious things. These are things that took place 

in their community and they caused a great deal of commotion. 

But they forget to tell them and certainly you gentlemen wouldn't 

know unless someone told you. 

I also know that the Department of Health, Education and 

90 A 

• 



Welfare will promote the SIECUS program because I called the 

Office of Health, Education and Welfare in New York. I con

tacted an office in Newark. And in both cases where I sort of 

sounded like I was in favor of sex education, I asked whether 

they could tell me something. They were very eager to promote 

the SIECUS program. 

I sent for the SIECUS program directly from their 

office in New York and I have the Journal of Religion and Health 

and I read that through thoroughly. And Dr. Mary Calderone 

says very definitely that this sex program will not help to 

avoid venereal disease or illegitimacy in any way. It was 

just to promote human sexuality. I can't understand why it 

takes 13 years to learn about sex. I learned this from my 

parents, whom you might consider green horns, in one night. 

I learned a lot of things and they didn't have very much to 

learn from either. 

Now there is another area. I heard Dr. Marburger here 

the first day you had the hearing and he mentioned and so do 

Mr. H ebe.l that they knew nothing about SIECUS and it wasn't 

involved in the State Guidelines. Well the State Guideline 

speaks for itself. They denied the obvious. I called Dr. 

Marburger's office and he wasn't available so I spoke to 

Mr. Hebel and I asked him if he could possibly get me a copy 

of this Handbook on Sex Education in Sweden and he said he 

never heard of it. "Well," I said, "it's in your Guideline." 

He said, "I haven't seen it." I said, 11 Then how can you have 

this in your Guideline and you are on the committee and you 

don't know anything about it?" So this is one of the ways that 
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a lot of these things get into our schools. The Board of 

Education is not aware, many of the people who say they are 

for sex education are not aware, and then suddenly somebody 

comes along and shows them something and they are just shocked. 

How did this ever get in? That's the way Boys and Sex got on 

the Rahway program. 

You all got my transcript in the mail. When you have 

people such as Dr. Albert Ellis who will introduce a book 

such as this, which is pure pornography and when you have 

people like Wardell Pomeroy who is on the board of SIECUS -

and incidentally all of SIECUS people refer to him as the 

expert in all of the SIECUS guidelines - Albert Ellis is just 

about the most knowledgeable person as far as sex is concerned -

how can these people write up a program that could be good 

or have any good in it at all if they could write pornography 

like this and if they could deviate from the God-given rights 

of every human being and the purpose for which they were made 

to procreate children - write a distorted and a degenerate 

sort of thing like he has in Boys and Sex? That's on our 

library shelves incidentally as is another book recommended by 

our local newspaper by Arnold Arnold who writes for Parents 

and Children. This book, although they didn't refer to this 

book, they referred to a guideline --You would write to him 

and he would send it to you and I wrote to him and I got the 

guideline. It is a SIECUS list of many different books, 

including Boys and Sex for adolescents. That's the sad part of 

that book. It isn't for young adolescents. Can you imagine 

how you can distort a child's mind? 
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Now I have just one little sentence in here -

Teaching Techniques - and this book is written by Harold 

Lief who is today the President of SIECUS - and he says in 

here: "Do not use religion as a basis for an answer. Do 

not impose personal values or morals." These are their little 

guidelines. It's enough to keep people quiet, I guess. 

Here is a new report, one that carne out within the last 

couple of months. They say that the vociferous minority --

In this little report that Mr. Harper did - let me see now -

"Even ineffective, undisturbing sex courses have met with more 

resistance and apathy than acceptance and enthusiasm in most 

communities." By their own words, they say that the people 

are really and truly opposing sex education. 

I just have a couple of more things and I will be 

through. I want to mention one of the very latest books called, 

"The Generation of Love." It is written by a Mr. and Mrs. 

Wolf. This book is on our library shelf and costs $7. If 

you ever read the dictionary of words in the back of this 

book, you just wouldn't believe it. It is about 15 hippies 

from Haight Ashbury and it describes their life under pot 

with all of the sex that they practice, unmarried,and all that 

sort of thing. Our children need this kind of an education 

instead of concentrating on what they really need in order to 

earn a living for themselves later on? They don't need sex. 

They need good reading, good writing and good arithmetic. This 

is where our children are really sold short. 

We have one more little item I want to bring up. There 

is a Dr. Darden that was brought up today that teaches at 
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Newark State. I have the name of a young lady who attends 

Newark State. Her name is Diana Reagan. She lives in Rahway. 

Her mother gave me permission to use her name. She is in Dr. 

Darden's class and he gives the course on sex. He may have 

another title for it. I don 8 t know. In discussing premarital 

sex, he insisted that they all go along and accept this. Miss 

Reagan wouldn't accept this and so he threatened that if they 

don't go along, they won't get a good mark. I don't think this 

sort of thing should happen in any State university or any 

private university. No one has any right to impose their views 

and their values on anyone else. 

I am a Roman Catholic and I resent anyone teaching any 

Catholic child - although I am interested in all children, regard

less of race, color or creed - to give a program without any 

morality at all. To use the words of Harold Lief - well, I 

did tell you - don't use religion as the basis for an answer, 

don•t impose the law or any sort of thing like that. 

Here, the last little thing, NYU with the aid of a grant 

from the U. S. Office of Education entered into this program. 

We are using Federal funds and I don't think anyone has a right 

to accept such funds to carry on a program that most people 

oppose. Even though they say we are in the minority, we are 

not really. I am not a Bircher. I don't belong to any organization. 

I'm just a simple housewife and I resent what they are teaching 

in our schools. Thank you very much. 

SENATOR DUMONT: Thank you, Mrs. Kemps. 

MRS. KEMPS: Can I just say one little thing? This 

really floored me and I only learned it yesterday. In a 
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classroom - and I can ° t, tell you what school because I would 

be jeopardizing the principal who knew nothing about it and 

I would be jeopardizing the young lady who found this out -

but in an English class on a sophomore level, they were reading 

a special kind of book to pick the literary value out of it 

and, gentlemen, the book that these young kids were reading 

was Playboy Magazine. Thank you. 

SENATOR DUMONT: Thank you very much, Mrs. Kemps. 

Mr. Thomas Tomas of Hackettstown, Chairman, Northwest 

Jersey Movement to Restore Decency. Mr. Tomas, you have already 

filed written testimony on the 15th of September, so if you 

could condense this considerably we 0 d appreciate it. 

THOMAS TOMAS: Mr. Chairman and members of this 

Committee: If you will permit me, I'll just give you a quote 

from SIECUS: Question: "Where will our children learn about 

sex?" So with this question SIECUS has relegated upon itself 

the job of guiding sex education in the schools of New Jersey 

and the Nation. 

As the Administrative Chairman of the Northwest Jersey 

Movement to Restore Decency, an umbrella organization for the 

general area which includes all of Warren County and parts of 

Morris, Sussex and Hunterdon Counties, I feel it my duty as 

a spokesman for the group to appear before you as a witness to 

express our deep moral concern on what appears to be a concerted, 

high-powered campaign to get sex education into the public, 

private and parochial schools of New Jersey and the Nation. 

I will skip around because time is so limited. Brevity 
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is of importance here since time is limited. Because this 

Committee has already been exposed to a great extent to the 

many areas of objections, dangers and menace of compulsory 

sex education which turns out to be sex stimulation, sex 

pollution, sex indoctrination and sex technique in our public 

and private schools, I will attempt to discuss and deal with 

other aspects which I consider have not been sufficiently covered. 

I listed in here materials for kindergarten to third, 

fourth and fifth grades. Then I listed some materials which 

I am not going to read for grades four, five and six - 9 to 11 

years old and the contents of all these books are pornographic, 

obscene and rotten, and they are sold to the junior high and 

high school students, 7th to 12th grades, 14 to 18 years old. 

The materials are as vicious as the attack foisted on the younger 

children. Most of these books - I don 1 t wish to read them because 

time is of the essence here. I would like to give the others 

a little chance to read their statements. 

I will give a few examples of such books, I said, but I 

don't think I will. And because you and I still firmly adhere 

t.o :moral values and human decency and honor and godly cleanli

ness, I again refrain from quoting passages which our illustrious 

sexologists, Mary Calderone, William Genne, Lester Kirkendall, 

Ira Reiss, etc., love and cherish in their hearts. 

I have a list of books in there, but I think I will omit 

them. How are the sex education teachers, instructors and 

counsellors trained? In a variety of ways and methods. They 

are trained by the combination of sensitivity training - sex 

education techniques. These two go hand in hand. In others, 
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they bring them to seminar sessions or give them a summer course. 

Some teachers just volunteer and are given the guidelines and 

books. Can these people teach in this delicate matter? 

An article entitled, 11Doctors and Sex, 81 Parade Magazine, 

February 23, 1969, states: 1'About 20 per cent of all physicians, 

excluding psychiatrists, feel inadequately prepared or trained 

to deal with sex problems of their patients. 11 

If medical doctors feel inadequate, how and by what 

power and miracle do the sex educator teachers acquire their 

teaching ability and superiority? 

I should define sex education and sensitivity training 

here as a double barrel.Erl gun aimed at your children ° s head. 

Is this the route then that this Committee wants to go? 

Is this the way you want your children or grandchildren to 

end up? The whole program of sex education now propagated in 

these United States has been patterned from the Swedish program 

where that nation has bankrupted the moral and spiritual 

values of their youths. 

Yet, Ira Reiss, second only in influence and work to 

Mary Calderone of SIECUS:, proclaims: "Where Sweden is today 

is where we are going to be in ten years. 11 

In summing up, I firmly say that the whole SIECUS argu

ments and programs are based upon a foundation of sand. An 

evaluation of the SIECUS permissiveness, relational approach 

to sex, might rest upon its scientific validity; lacking that, 

on its scholarly authority; lacking both scientific validity 

and scholarly authority, its value, by default, would sink 

onto a resting place of modernity, Humanism and New Morality, which 
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are irrelevant. 

None of the SIECUS conclusions are1 in any rigorous 

sense, scientific, since there are no validated scientific 

conclusions in any of the social sciences as had been repeatedly 

pointed out by numerous other scholarso Lacking significant 

scientific support, SIECUS publications and arguments lean 

heavily on falsehoods and deception. 

So I say in here that sex education in our schools 

has not solved and is not solving the rising problems of 

venereal disease, illegitimacy and divorce. Like the Swedish 

experience, it has promoted and compounded ito It ha.s not 

prepared and is not preparing children to grow to become mature, 

respectful, sound-minded, honest adults. Therefore, it serve's 

no useful purpose and should be stopped. 

Then will you allow all this deception to undermine our 

children? Will you allow the youth of this country to wallow 

in the mud of this prostituted spectacle and inferno, free 

love and immorality of communal sex in our public schools? 

Will you permit the youth of this state to be led into the pit 

of purgatory and destruction by the educationists? 

Gentlemen, it is your decision to make. May you be led 

in your deliberations by the same spirit, dedication to truth 

and patriotism which the founding fathers were endowed with in 

the founding of this great nation of ours. 

Finally, may I take this opportunity to extend to every 

member of this Committee a blessed Merry Christmas and New Year. 

May you have the foresight and wisdom and His grace upon youa 

With these parting words, I rest my case for the children 
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of New Jersey and the whole nation. Thank you. 

SENATOR DUMONT: Thaztk you, Mr. Tomas. 

The Reverend Frank H. Poole of Califon, Presbyterian 

Synod of New Jersey. Please, again, try to limit your remarks 

because your written testimony is going to be in the record 

anyway. 

REVEREND FRANK H. P 0 0 L E: A woman 

called me yesterday to tell me that her children had stopped 

on the school bus on the way home and had observed a cow 

giving birth to a new-born calf. It is probably the one 

thing we haven•t talked about today, whether or not we should 

provide sex education for school bus drivers. 

My name is Frank Poole. I am the pastor of the First 

Presbyterian Church of Fairmount, Tewksbury Township, R. D. 

Califon, Hunterdon County, New Jersey, and a member of the 

Church and Society Committee of the Synod of New Jersey, 

United Presbyterian Church, which includes more than 200,000 

people in 396 congregations up and down our State. In addition, 

I have served on a community-based committee which designed 

a sex education program for T·ewksbury Township, which is now 

awaiting implementation, and also as an independent "consultant 

in sex" for the Ortho Pharmaceutical Corporation of Bridgewater 

Township, although I represent neither of these two groups 

today. 

The purpose of my being here is found in the last 

sheet of my written testimony, Resolution passed by the Synod 

of New Jersey at its 147th Annual Meeting, held in Ocean City 

this past October, which reads as follows: 
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"WHEREAS - Education is a process involving the interaction of 

people, parents, teachers, school administratorsu boards of 

education and community at-large~ 

"WHEREAS - The participation of all parties in the educational 

process should be consistent with our democratic heritage 

and the highest precepts of our educational process; 

"WHEREAS - The system of public education in the State of New 

Jersey is charged with the responsibility of serving our 

communities as well as educating the youth of our State; 

"WHEREAS - An understanding of sexuality as a part of human 

development is essential for the education of the whole man, 

"WHEREAS - It is clear that present efforts of church and 

home do not adequately develop this understanding; 

"WHEREAS - The Commissioner of Education of the State of New 

Jersey has directed local school boards to hold in 

abeyance all sex education programs not in effect prior 

to September, 1969, until such time as the State Legis

lature declares its will; 

"BE IT RESOLVED, by the Synod of New Jersey of the United 

Presbyterian Church in the U.S.A" that 

"(1) We support. responsible sex education in our public 

schools to supplement instruction in the home and 

church. 

"(2) We encourage the New Jersey Legislature to allow 

local school boards to determine their own sex 

education programs under State guidelines, 

"(3). We urge local school boards to consider such programs 

in the light of their local needs, 
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11 (4) We urge the churches of the Synod of New Jersey to 

support and participate in such plat:ining at the local 

level." 

I have two other documents that I would enter on the 

record if you do not already have them. One is the article 

which appeared in the July 1969 issue of the Family Coordinator, a 

journal of education counselling and services for people who wo~k 

in the area of family relations, which details the arguments 

regarding sex education. 

Secondly, the argument has been made today that we 

cannot tell what our teachers are going to teach. I have with 

me a psycho-social instrument which has been designed to help 

determine the attitudes of a teacher or of a parent and would 

be happy to place this on the record if it is your desire. 

Thank you, sir. [See page 189A for written statement.] 

SENATOR DUMONT: Thank you very much, Rev. Poole. 

ASSEMBLYMAN EWING: I have a question. 

SENATOR DUMONT: Yes, go ahead. 

ASSEMBLYMAN EWING: What does the Synod represent, how 

many church members? 

REV. POOLE: Over 200,000. 

ASSEMBLYMAN EWING: Were they polled on this? 

REV. POOLE: Absolutely not. This was the action of 

the Synod of New Jersey which is a democratic process, each 

congregation being represented by a clergyman and a lay person. 

SENATOR DUMONT: Mrs. Dorothy Rough of Westfield. 

Did you leave those items for the record, Rev. Poole? 

REV. POOLE: Yes. 
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SENATOR DUMONT: We will be glad to enter them in the 

record. 

MEMBER OF THE AUDIENCE: May I ask a question? Did 

I hear correctly and was the minister speaking for the United 

Presbyterian Church? And was the church polled? 

SENATOR DUMONT: He said he is a member of the Church 

and Society Committee of the Synod of New Jersey of the United 

Presbyterian Church, including more than 200,000 people in 

396 congregations up and down our State. 

MEMBER OF THE AUDIENCE: I am a member of a Presbyterian 

Church and ---

SENATOR DUMONT: I'm sorry we can't debate that now. 

The point is that he is a pastor of a Presbyterian Church in 

Hunterdown County and he has also identified himself as a 

member of the Church and Society Committee. 

REV. POOLE: The resolution was passed by the entire 

Synod at its annual meeting. 

SENATOR DUMONT: Right. The resolution was adopted on 

22 October '69 at the 147th annual meeting of the Synod of 

New Jersey, United Presbyterian Church in the United States of 

America, meeting in Ocean City, New Jersey. 

Mrs. Rough, go right ahead, please. 

DOROTHY R 0 U G H: Thank you. I am a mother from 

Westfield, New Jersey. I have four children, 21, 18, 15 and 

just 12. 

I first would like to clear up a couple of things that 

were said. I was Corresponding Secretary of the Parent-Teacher 
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Council before this program was put in in Westfield and I 

wrote let.ters to every clergyman in Westfield and every Town 

Councilman, inviting them to a. meeting which was held the 

first Thursday in June 1968, at Roosevelt Junior High School, 

where the program was presented. Some examples of films were 

shown. There was a panel, con_pisting of Mro Jackson who was 

head of t:he Curriculum Committee, a representat.ive from t.he 

PTA 8 the head of the Social Services in Westfield, a minister, 

and a representative of the Medical Association. 

Unfortunately very few people chose t.o come t.o this, 

but there was also a notice of it in the Westfield Lea,-Jer 

beforehand. So this wasn ° t exactly sneaked in in our t"own 0 

Also I received a not.ice from Tamaques School before 

the program was given there. My son brought it home. So 

notices were sent out. 

Also the Review Committee that is now working was not 

appointed by the President of the Board of Education. The 

Board of Education refused to appoint this committee. Different 

organizations in town were asked to send representatives and 

they appointed the representatives, individual organizat.ions 0 

The Board of Education had nothing to do with this. The only 

thing they requested was an impartial committee. Thank youo 

SENATOR DUMONT: Thank you, Mrs. Rough. Any questions? 

MRSo ROUGH: Oh, I 3 m sorry. That was only the beginning. 

SENATOR DUMONT: I 0 m sorry. Go ahead. 

MRSo ROUGH: I just want to tell you about my personal 

experience with my fifth grade son. I was always a conservativeo 

I was raised very strictly. I had no idea I would ever be 
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talking about sex to any groupo I planned to bring up my 

children the same way I was brought upc But a few years ago 

I began to realize this just isn°t possible any longer. We 

attended eight weddings within a short period of time. Six 

of the eight couples became parents five or six months later. 

I know of other parents too young to be married so 

the babies have been put up for adoption or ra.ised by grand

parents. These young people were all from different social~ 

economic backgrounds, but had two things in common, what was 

considered a good family life and they were all active in 

church groups, choirs, etc., which was a. lit.t.le frightening to 

me. 

So I felt that church and family weren ° t. strong enough 

to counteract the glories of sex as shown in movies, books, 

magazines and on TVc I was relieved when the public schools 

realized the necessity for a family living program for I 

felt that we parents needed all of the help we could get. My 

youngest child was in the fifth grade and I attended a briefing 

beforehand and I was hopefully prepared to answer his questions. 

I t.hought. the program was very well done. He came home the 

first day and told me about the circulatory system" He was 

very excited learning about this" Then the next time they 

had it., he came home and told me about the excretory system. 

I had this all through lunch. It wasn°t too good a time, but 

he was very happy to be learning these things about himselfo 

Then came the reproductive system with no special emphasis on 

sex as such, just learning about. the body a.nd its functions. 

Then they went on to talk about their individual responsibilities 
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in the family. 

One thing that impressed him so was that they discussed 

how you treat a baby sitter, which he had never thought about 

before. If you have ever baby sat, you realize most children 

think that's the time to raise the dickens. They discussed the 

responsibility they should have toward them. 

He was reading the Westfield Leader one day and said, 

"Mom, did you know we were having sex education in school?" 

He thought for a moment and then he said, "You know there wasn't 

much sex in it,"- a fifth graders' observation on adult 

thinking. It was the adults who called it sex education. 

I have lived in Westfield over 18 years. I have been a 

Girl Scout leader, Sunday School teacher, President of two 

PTA's,_and at present I am on the Joint Civic Committee and 

the Parent-Teacher Council Teachers' Salary Committee. I know 

many people in town with children in all grades and I know not 

one person who is dissatisfied with the family living program 

as it was presented and we discussed this about every place 

when it was being presented. 

I don't believe kindergarten children are too young 

for our curriculum. My fifth grade son was telling his 20-

year-old brother about it and said, "The first thing I learned 

was that most everything the kids had told me was wrong," and 

this was in fifth grade. 

I was library chairman at Tamaques School before we 

had a regular librarian and had an interesting experience. 

We received a new dictionary on a stand and were amazed at the 

immediate popularity of it. The children were clustered around 
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it every period looking up words and we mothers were very 

pleased until we realized what words they were looking up. 

Even some of the second graders had trouble spelling the 

words they were trying to look up, but they knew them and 

they were looking to see the meanings of them. 

I feel that our society today does not permit innocence 

as we knew it and only education for all of the children ---

I tried to tell my children what I thought they should know. 

But I feel all the children should have the same opportunity to have 

sex put back in the family where it belongs instead of the 

parlor game it seems to be now. I just feel if you look at the 

country today, the things that are going on, I don't see how 

anyone can feel the status quo is fine. Thank you very much. 

SENATOR DUMONT: Thank you, Mrs. Rough. 

Mr. Francis J. Conklin of Caldwell, Legionary Movement -

Mrs. Sally Bueckel, alternate. You are going to present it, 

Mr. Conklin. Can you summarize this, please. 

FRANCIS J. C 0 N K L I N: Mr. Chairman and 

members of the Committee: We, of the Legionary Movement, are 

unalterably opposed to pUblic, mass, governmental sex education. 

State sex education is incipient tyranny, for it is an 

open attempt by the State to wrest control of the child from 

the parent and to inculcate through the public school values 

alien to the horne. The theory of the control of the child 

by the State is a distinguishing note of tyranny in the twentieth 

century. In a free society the child belongs to its parents; 

under tyranny the child belongs to the State. It is no accident 

that the collectivist society would employ the State educational 
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system to undermine the religious, moral and cultural values 

of the family. In such a society there can be no plurality, 

no acknowledgement of cultural and creedal diversity. There 

must be uniformity. 

We are confronted with the same collectivist mentality, 

the same attempt to utilize the State schools to impose a new 

order of values, new attitudes, the same scientific officialism 

and organization of the State under the guise of governmental 

sex education. 

The collectivizing of sexual attitudes and values under 

the pretense of helping the family by means of public school 

sex education is nothing less than tyranny. It is entirely 

congruent with the socialist theory of the State control of 

the child. In the religious order it denies the things of God; 

in the moral order it denies the life of virtue; in the family 

order it denies parental competence; in the educational order 

it denies the plurality of customs and culture; in the social 

order it denies creedal disparity. The aim of such a system 

is the establishment of a new rule of sexual values in place of 

the old rule of religious and moral freedom. It is the 

imposition of free-love ethics upon children. Free-love ethics 

approaches the entire problem of sexuality in a manner proper 

to biology or comparative zoology. Its dominant note and 

tendency stem from a view of sex as a normal biologic function 

that is acceptable in whatever form it manifests itself. It 

means giving free rein to the instincts. Free-love ethics 

applied to the family is the counterpart of anarchism in politics. 

It would have children, little children, associate marital love 
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with chickens and dogs copulating. It is a great crime 

against the young for it does not teach children to love and 

will assuredly lead to the false belief that love is identical 

with the sex instinct. 

It is our duty as parents to protect the inviolable 

rights of parenthood for these rights are essentially divine 

and therefore the most efficient and best safeguard of the 

rights of the child. Sex education in the public school is the 

open attempt by the State to usurp the rights of parents; it is 

tyranny, for it would deny the family the right to maintain 

its religious, cultural and ethical unity relating to the wonder 

and mystery of the propagation of life. Thank you. 

[Mr. Conklin's written statement can be found on 
page 194 A of this transcript.] 

SENATOR DUMONT: One question, Mr. Conlin: When you 

say Legionary Movement, is that part of the American Legion? 

MR. CONKLIN: It is a Roman Catholic movement. 

SENATOR DUMONT: I see. Excuse me. Thank you very 

much. 

ASSEMBLYMAN CURCIO: How many members? 

SENATOR DUMONT: You were asked how many members. 

MR. CONKLIN: Approximately 3,000. 

SENATOR DUMONT: Are they all over the State? 

MR. CONKLIN: Throughout the country. 

SENATOR DUMONT: How many are in New Jersey would you 

say? 

MR. CONKLIN: I would say about 500. 

SENATOR DUMONT: Thank you. Any other questions? 

[No response.] 
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Mrs. Ellis, to present a statement on behalf of 

Larance Valent of Parsippany and in that connection there is 

a statement here from Joan M. Valent, to be put into the record. 

M R S. ELLIS: Gentlemen, this is for Larance Valent 

of Marcella Road in Parsippany, and the note says, "Please submit 

this testimony into the record.u 

[Reads the following statement of Mr. Valent.] 

October 1967, the sex education fad hit Parsippany. 

Part of the indoctrination included a vulgar monologue by 

Gilbert Shimmel, a member of SIECUS. 

We objected strenuously and were ridiculed for our 

beliefs. My wife was told by Mr. Oldham, Superintendent of 

Parsippany schools, that she was mentally ill and that there 

was something sexually wrong with her, etc. Mr. Sheehy, Assistant 

Superintendent and coordinator of the sex education program, 

phoned my wife and proceeded to question her about our family 9 s 

reLigious views and participation. Miss Park, the principal 

of the elementary school my children attend, threatened her 

with the law and told my wife to take the children out of the 

schools if we didn°t like what was going on in the schools. 

We were told that we were the only ones objecting to 

the sex education. My wife could not believe this and that is 

why she originated PAUSE (People Against Unconstitutional Sex 

Education) to organize people who hold the same beliefs we do 

and to fight to keep them. She proceeded to advertise in the 

newspapers. Mr. Sheehy still persisted in harassing her, by 

stating to PTA gatherings and newspapers that the people who 

might join this group had better be careful of those who 
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formed same. 

My wife phoned Professor Garland of Montclair State 

College, the person who traveled to Scandinavia to view the 

progress of their sex education program. Professor Garland 

made the statement that if she had children in school with 

this sex education program, she would not want her children to 

attend. She also stated that 11 they1' want to bring the entire 

sex education program from Sweden to this country, including 

the use of animals in the classroom. Professor Garland never 

established who 11 THEY 11 were, unless she meant SIECUS. 

I would like to know why all the County Extension 

material (Horne Economics) on sex education is almost entirely 

SIECUS material. It even advertises the SIECUS newsletter 

and we are told that the State of New Jersey has nothing to 

do with SIECUS materials. The Extension Service of New Jersey 

has become an outlet house for the SIECUS organization. Are 

New Jersey tax monies going to this SIECUS and supporting it? 

This needs to be looked into. 

Our 7-year-old daughter was unfortunate enough to get a 

teacher who was on one of the "citizens 0 committee. 1' She 

harassed the child and even screamed at her that she was lying 

to her mother, making the child cry and embarrassed her in 

front of the class. My daughter was even left out of classroom 

activities and gym because of our views on sex education. My 

wife requested that our daughter be sent out of the classroom 

if there was sex education of any kind in her classroom. Mr. 

Sheehy has already seen to it that the sex education has been 

written into the entire scope and sequence of the Parsippany-
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Troy Hills curriculum for the past two years. The school 

obliged and she was sent out of the class three times in 

one week. Yet the school officials still insisted that they 

did not have a sex education program in the school. If so, 

why was my daughter sent out of the class? Why was she dis

criminated against? Why was her education interrupted? There 

is a law against that. The teacher also stated that she 

cannot help any individual students who have a problem with 

schoolwork because of the time element. Yet they intend to 

incorporate another subject (sex education and family living) 

into the curriculum of the teachers• hard-pressed-for-time day. 

Why don't teachers concentrate on teaching the 3R 1 s and forget 

about social and sexual reform? The classrooms are not 

experimental laboratories and the children are not experimental 

specimens to be used by the State for a select few whose ideas 

and morals do not coincide with those of the parents. 

We were even denied medical service for our baby. The 

doctor's wife took the phone call, was in the process of making 

an appointment for the baby, until she heard the name Valent. 

My wife was pointedly told to take the baby to another doctor. 

This doctor's wife is a member of the PTA and is actively working 

for sex education. 

We were told by the Parsippany Board of Education at two 

different intervals that if we did not desire sex education 

for our children, we would have to take them out of the school 

system. Where would we send them to school? We cannot take 

the expense of a private school. We have four children. We 

own a home and pay taxes and the public schools belong to us too. 
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We must now petition the school board for the privilege of 

teaching our children at home. The Constitution of the United 

States says the public schools have to provide an education 

for our children even if we are the only ones objecting to 

sex education. We accuse the Parsippany school system of 

not only usurping the rights of parents, and of their children, 

but they have also violated the civil rights law by discriminat-

ing against the right of my children to have an education. 

This we intend to pursue further. 

My wife requested to be on one of the committees. She 

was told she could. This is when the committees began to have 

their secret meetings and only those who were for sex education 

knew where they were being held. 

If sex education is forced on our children in the 

schools, we must refuse to send them there for immoral indoctrin-

ation. Compulsory sex education is against the dictates of our 

conscineces and we will not allow our children into any establish-

ment that will destroy our parental teachings and the morals we 

are instilling into their receptive and formative minds. They 

are our children, and don 1 t you forget it! Thank you. 

[Statement of Joan M. Valent can be found on 
page 198 A of this transcript.] 

SENATOR DUMONT: Thank you very much, Mrs. Ellis. 

Mr. Richard Frank of Martinsville, member of the Church 

of the Latter Day Saints, actually better known as the Mormon 

Church. 

RICHARD F R A N K: Senator Dumont and distinguished 

members of this Committee: I am here primarily to go on record 
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as an elder of the Church of Jesus Christ of Latter Day Saints 

in opposition to the sex education and sensitivity training 

program, not just for the State of New Jersey, but for the 

entire church. 

In April of 1969 the general authorities of the Church 

of Jesus Christ of Latter Day Saints at their general conference 

in Salt Lake City came out unanimously and opposed sex education 

and sensitivity training. 

million people. 

Now we are speaking for over three 

We believe that Christ gave us a way of life that will 

bring joy and happiness to all who truly follow him. Without 

obedience to his laws, we cannot hope to receive his blessings. 

I wish at this time to refer to one of his divine statutes 

which is binding upon all mankind, but which is widely dis

regarded. It is that pertaining to our immoral conduct: 

11Humanity will rise or fall through its attitude toward the 

law of chastity. If the world will honor virtue, it can expect 

to receive God's blessing. But if it persists in the practice 

of sodomy, adultery and other perversions, it can expect only 

destruction for the wages of sin is death." 

It is this awesome fact that should frighten at least 

the Christian world into a realization that we are being hurled 

into an abyss of moral degradation. The so-called sex revolution 

is destroying us. 

In a recent edition of the Sacramento Union, an editorial 

warned that the stench of moral decay has become intolerable. 

It called for a reestablishment of the divine codes of chastity 

before everything is lost. 
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The Chicago Tribune recently reported venereal infection 

is now the nat.ion 1 s leading conununicable disease, which is 

another index to the extent of our moral breakdown. Three 

thousand new cases of this dreadful plague are contacted in 

America every day, more than half of them amongst teenagers. 

As people ·change their standards of right and wrong, 

they begin to suppose that what was sin a generation ago is 

no longer so, that standards are relative things that may be 

altered at will through usage and desire, and that old-fashioned 

goodness now is turned in priggishness. Many actually seem 

to think that the popular trend is what determines right or 

wrong and that moral values change with public sentiments. 

A mother recently wrote to a medical doctor who conducts a 

newspaper column and asked whether she should provide her 

daughter with a supply of the pill as she left to attend a 

boarding school. In writing to the doctor the mother said, 

"Personally I don 1 t approve of sexual relations outside of 

marriage. But I wonder if I should be realistic and supply my 

daughter with birth controll pills just in case.'' Can any 

mother in her right mind take such a position? Has the writer 

of this letter never taught her daughter the Lord's law of 

chastity? What does she dread? - pregnancy - but apparently 

has no great aversion to her daughter's loss of virtue. Was 

this girl never taught about her bodily functions in the sanctity 

of a good home? 

All children need to be taught the facts of life. But 

where that teaching is to be given has become a source of great 

controversy. Should it be provided publicly or in the privacy 
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of the home? Is it wise to give it openly in such a way as 

to create a desire for corruption? Is it to be merged with 

the so-called sex revolution that has already brought about the 

greatest moral decline in our age with the plague of social 

disease in its wake or can it more properly be used to teach 

a nation chastity and sobriety? Have you ever asked yourselves 

why this sudden urge to teach sex in a pUblic way? Is someone 

afraid that the rising generation will not know how to reproduce 

itself and that the race thereby may die out? How is it that 

we ourselves were brought into existence? Our parents received 

none of this kind of teaching when they went to school. 

Think of the hundreds of generations that have preceded us on 

the earth. Is it by some great miracle that they ever saw 

the light of day since many of their parents never went to any 

other kind of school, pUblic or otherwise, and certainly had 

none of the instruction now being proposed? And what of those 

people who are concerned about over-population? They think 

we will run out of food if we do not control the birth rate. 

We may yet need a top-level conference of the advocates 

of sex education and the proponents of birth control to see 

whether we shall become extinct because they think too few 

people know how to reproduce themselves or whether we shall 

starve to death because too many know how to reproduce them

selves. 

Who is competent to give wholesome sex education to 

our children without creating lust in their minds? I would 

like to say with all the emphasis at my command that the proper 

teaching of sex requires also the teaching of complete chastity, 

115 A 



whether the instruction is given in the homeo the school or 

the church. To do otherwise is nothing less than suicidal. 

To ignore chastity in such instruction can transform it into 

a course in youthful sex experimentation. The experience of 

some European countries clearly confirms that public sex 

education increases promiscuity and as promiscuity is multiplied, 

veneral disease spreads like wildfire. 

In all fairness to the children, we must not teach them 

the mechanics of reproduction without also emphasizing to them 

the safeguard that the Almighty has placed about it, that is, 

that the use of sex should be confined completely and exclusively 

within the bonds of sacred marriage. No free sex is permitted 

by Him. In His law promiscuity is adulterous. The whole point 

of sex education will be missed unless we teach chastity as 

a major part of it. God made sex but not for entertainment. 

It was provided for a devinely appointed act of creation in 

which we to this extent become co-creators with Him. If we 

fail to teach this, we fail the whole purpose of sex education. 

When schools are prevented from teaching anything of a spiritual 

natureo they are thereby disqualified from teaching sex at all 

for in its very nature, sex is spiritual and inseparably con

nected with the creative work of God. 

The divine declaration which gives unto man the right 

of moral agency, .as once declared, 1'Behold the man has become 

as one of us to know good and evil, 1' has come under question. 

Man is seeking by the concepts of men to destroy moral agency 

by creating what they have chosen to call the new morality. 

If we accept the evil doctrines of slanted educational programs, 
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we will witness a breakdown of morals tha·t could bring 

about a depraved new social order. The new morality denies 

distinctions between right or wrong, good or evil, substituting 

a code that decides the right or wrong of behavior according 

to human need, regardless of what that need is distorted to be. 

If we accept the teachings of this concept, it would lead to 

a society burdened with mass control based upon principles 

of righteous dominion over the individual. It is well known 

that a communistic philosophy would like to see this succeed 

in America and throughout the world. 

These deceptive and shadowed objectives of well-propagandized 

programs are moving at a very rapid clip, the first to which I 

refer is sex education or family life education, which is 

placing emphasis on raw sex in the school classroom, creating 

widespread contention, causing deep concern among parents and 

leaders. 

I am going to cut myself short here so some others 

will have time. 

But I would like to close with this: This Nation was 

built upon a foundation of morality and spirituality. It is 

just possible that the rejection of these basic factors may 

bring about its fall. It was so with Greece and Rome. It can 

happen to us unless we repent. Everyone of us would do well 

to remember that the mills of the Gods grind slowly, but they 

grind exceedingly small. No one can flout divine law with 

impunity. 

Every right-thinking person should be willing even to 

die if necessary in the defense of virtue, whether that death 
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be physical or social. ~'Thou shalt not commit adultery, 1' 

will forever stand as an immutable law to all human beings. 

This generation may rationalize itself into complete intoxication 

with sin and proclaim to high heaven that it is old-fashioned 

to be clean. But it will yet wake up to the stern reality 

that God does not change and that the moral laws are His and 

not man°s to shift with every wind. Adultery is still next 

to murder in the Lord 0 s category of crime. Homosexuality was 

made a capital crime in the Bible. It was the Almightywho 

decreed that men and women must cover their nakedness by 

wearing proper and modest clothing. 

No amount of rationalizing can change God 8 s laws and 

no amount of fashion design can turn immodesty into virtue 

and no amount of popularity can change sin into righteousness. 

Once again we Latter Day Saints affirm the reality 

of the existence of Jesus Christ. Once again as His humble 

servants we define his law of personal purity and solemnly 

declare that sex sin is an abomination in the sight of God. 

No one on earth can cancel the devine command that says, 

11 Thou shalt not commit adultery. 1' 

SENATOR DUMONT: Thank you very much, Mr. Frank. 

Rev. W. Earl Vautin of Glen Ridge. Reverend, I believe 

you sent a copy of your letter or statement to the Glen Ridge 

Board of Education to each of us through the mail. 

REV. VAUTIN: I did. I will be as brief as I possibly 

can. 

SENATOR DUMONT : Thank you. 
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R E V. w. EARL V A U T I N: Credentials have 

been presented. I am an ordained Conservative Baptist minister. 

I have preached the Gospel of Jesus Christ in many different 

churches because of my association with a non-denominational 

mission in New York City, the McAuley Water Street Mission. 

We deal in a comprehensive program of treatment counselling 

with alcoholics, drug addicts, homosexuals, youths, including 

the hippy crowd and young people from middle-class families 

and communities from this North Jersey area. We have a clinic 

which deals with these people on a professional basis that 

utilizes the services of ten medical doctors, eight registered 

nurses, a psychiatric nurse, two hospital technicians and a 

psychiatrist. I am also an instructor in sociology and counselling 

at Northeastern Collegiate Bible Institute in Essex Fells. 

I was drawn into this sex education program in the 

public schools situation through a friend who became desperately 

concerned about his own problem with his children in the Glen 

Ridge system. I live in East Orange. 

The sex education programs of our public schools are 

for the most part constructive and sound. However, there are 

several basic areas which at the very least leave much to be 

desired and are in fact potentially damaging to the emotional and 

moral welfare of our children. 

I then go into some discussion about the five institutions, 

which include the family, religion and the educational structure. 

The educational structure is designed, of course, to supplement 

what the family should be giving. The family, of course, has 

prime responsibility for training, socializing the young in 
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the area of reproduction. The educational structure,which 

must supplement and complement the prime authority and responsi

bility of the family in socializing the young, has as its 

prime function the indoctrination of the young in areas that 

do not conflict with faith, morals, intimate personal family 

life, etc. 

Although the latter statement represents a traditional 

approach in the United States and is a democratic one as 

opposed to a totalitarian approach in which the state usually 

through the educational institution removes from the individual 

and family certain basic rights, you must realize that in 

recent years certain social problems have tended to move our 

society in the direction of non-democratic techniques in problem

solving. Therefore, my argument is with the intrusion, an 

intrusion upon my basic individual parental and familia civil 

religious rights in the matter of sex education of my children. 

The fact remains that some parents, even many parents, 

disregard their responsibility in educating their children 

in matters relative to sex. It is also true that there are a 

few girls in most public school systems who become pregnant or 

contract venereal disease each year. Neither of these problems 

or several others offered are justification for business, 

religion, government or the educational institution to assume 

the proper role of parents in sex education. 

Any movement in this direction violates my civil rights 

and not infrequently my religious freedom since the Bible, my 

standard of morality in ethical conduct,has much to say on 

the subject of sex and sex relationships. 
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The public school teacher is not necessarily qualified 

nor does he have the right to practice psychological treatment 

or therapy on my child. This despite recent developments in 

the field of 11mental heal tho on The right to determine the 

type of emotional treatment! if any, that my child shall receive 

is mine alone. There are many schools and philosophies of 

treatment running to different and opposite extremes, for exampleo 

Freudian or traditional therapy versus reality therapy. 

However, all agree that sex attitudes and practices play strong 

roles in the emotional development and stability of all human 

beings. 

I cannot give the choice of approach in such an important 

part of my child's future emotional life and well being to 

someone who may do irreparable damage to my child. I also 

cannot allow my child to be used in any small or great experi

ment in the field of sex instruction and control. One need 

only look at the sex education programs in Europe and Sweden 

in particular, among others, to find that these are no panacea 

farthe sex problems of our day: premarital sex relations, 

pregnancies,venereal disease, etc. Those who think they are 

should prepare themselves for increased socio-sexual problems 

in the future in the presence of such programs in public school 

education. 

The majority of our present public school teachers have 

been influenced in the direction of a Freudian approach in the 

treatment of emotional problems through their college education 

since this has been the predominant school of thought in the 

United States. They therefore advise, even counsel, in this 
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direction quite naturally in sex education classes. Incidentally, 

there are many aspects of traditional Freudian therapy being 

debated today and the value of such therapy is being radically 

questioned. It will be argued by proponents and teachers of 

sex education that the teacher practices no therapy. This is 

simply not true. 

The beginnings of therapeutic treatment of the Freudian 

variety are clearly seen in the literature, films, etco of 

such programs that are in practice in, for instance, Glen Ridgeo 

The following is quoted from tapes and literature of that 

program: 

1'Masturbation is normal and a step toward maturity o 11 

Despite the fact that a given teacher using such a 

statement may not understand its intended purpose, the purpose 

remains - it is designed to relieve guilt feelings in children 

who may be practicing masturbation by softening the demands 

of the presumably too severe super ego, thereby hopefully 

avoiding present and future emotional conflict. Need I 

mention that other more fruitful forms of therapyo among them 

reality therapy, at this point would drive at strengthening 

the child 0 s super ego so as to move him in a more responsible 

direction and toward more responsible behavioro 

I must also object strenuously at this point since 

such indoctrination of my child is misleading and may encourage 

an inquisitive adolescent or a pre-adolescent to experiment 

with masturbation, regardless of the possible consequences, 

for example, excessive and uncontrolled masturbation which 

frequently follows, homosexuality, which may then develop, 
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sexual promiscuity and not to mention the possible emotional 

disaster that this may produce in later life for my child. 

The above approach leaves the child with the impn:ssion 

that there is nothing wrong with masturbation. This is Freudian 

counselling and,that is, all children have sooner or later an 

intense drive to be considered by their peers and adults to 

be mature. 

There are a few other questions in the sex education 

final exam, middle school, grade 7 to 8, administered to 

students in June 1969 which concern me in this area. I mention 

one. It was a multiple-choice question. "A boy is sexually 

mature when (a) he grows a beard, (b) he has his first ejaculation, 

(c) his voice changes. Answer (b) he has his first ejaculation"" 

The answer incidentally is incorrect in several respects. I 

won°t go into the areas of its being incorrect. 

Such questions and their erroneous answers can only 

lead a young man who has not experienced ejaculation to 

immediately ask, 11Am I sexually mature? How can I know?"' May 

I add that the only logical answer for the seventh grader of 

the Glen Ridge School system is masturbation. By the way, 

his sex education classes tell him how when he is told that 

there are three ways of achieving ejaculation: (1) intercourse, 

(2) nocturnal emission, and (3) masturbation, and it is 

defined - manipulation of the penis with the hands. No moral 

advice is given. Teachers are shying away from moral advice 

in these classes. 

In conclusion, although the basic program of sex 

education in any given public school st.ructure may be sound and 
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desirable for my child, there are areas of grave consequences 

to the future welfare of my child which cannot be overlooked. 

Therefore, sex education cannot be forced upon my child 

against my will and in its present form in some school systems 

must be an area of instruction offered on an elective basis 

only. Obviously many parents will want their children enrolled 

in any extra-familial public sex education program that will 

relieve them of the potentially embarrassing chore in the 

indoctrination of their own children, but this must not be 

forced upon other responsible adults who wish to preserve their 

own private civil and religious rightso Other parents will 

want their children enrolled because they sincerely believe 

public education to be the best sex education. I do not believe 

it is and require that my constitutional rights in this matter 

be protected in the best interest of my child as I determine it. 

SENATOR DUMONT: Thank you, Rev. Vautin. 

Mrs. Winhardt. 

H E L E N W I N H A R D T: Senator Dumont, Senators 

and Assemblymen: I am Helen Winhardt and I would like to read 

the following statement by Dr. Rhoda Lorand. 

Dr. Lorand is a psychiatrist - a psycho-analyst - excuse me -

certified by the State of New York and an Adj. Associate 

Professor, Graduate School of Education, Long Island University. 

She engages in teaching techniques of counselling to teachers 

in training to become school guidance counsellors. She has 

been in private practice of child psycho-analysis and psycho

therapy for 20 years, 7 on the staff of Vanderbilt Clinic of 
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Psychiatry, Medical Center of New York. She is also author of 

6'Love, Sex and the Teenager, u MacMillan hard cover, Popular 

Library, Paper Back. This book is endorsed by the Gazelle 

Institute of Child Development, is used in the sex education 

program in Anaheim, California, and is used as a reference 

in the New York City Board of Education Curriculum Bulletin. 

She also acted as a consultant to the Federal government in 

the VISTA program booklets for educating the various communities. 

It is a selection of the National Book Committee. It is also 

used in several college courses on personality developmento 

Her paper, 11The Therapy of Learning Difficulties," has 

been published in two collections: 11 Underachievement,S'edited 

by Cora Reich; 11Adolescence: Psycho-analytic Approaches to 

Problems and the Therapy,'' edited by Lorand:and Schneiner. It 

was rated a classic by the reviewers for the American Medical 

Association Publications, Archives of Neurology and Psychiatry. 

She has lectured here and abroad on the emotional development 

of the child. 

Previously there were 18 pages sent by Dr. Lorand to 

Assemblyman Ewing and I hope they will be made part of the 

hearing and unfortunately I only have one copy of this on the 

topic of latency, which Dr. Lorand just sent me recently and 

asked me to read. The source of this quotation, "Normal 

Adolescence 

SENATOR DUMONT: Mrs. Winhardt, is this preparatory to 

reading this letter to Assemblyman Ewing that we have copies of 

here? 

MRS. WI~'RDT: Yes. But you do not have a copy of this. 
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Assemblyman Ewing has a copy of it. But I think it is very 

important to read not only Dr. Lorand's ---

SENATOR DUMONT; Are you going to read the entire letter 

to Assemblyman Ewing too? 

MRS. WINHARDT: Yes. I 0 d like to. I think it is very 

important since there's a lot about Dr. Lief's testimony and 

Dr. Lorand was asked to come here and testify. Unfortunately 

she can't. 

SENATOR DUMONT: The letter to Assemblyman Ewing from 

Dr. Lorand, dated September 10, 1969, is going to be part of 

the record in any event. I am not trying to cut you short here. 

But if you have other things that you want to read such as the 

letter you are about to read, it would seem to me that 

MRS. WINHARDT: One page, Senator. That's all. 

SENATOR DUMONT: I know, but couldn't you read that 

and let this four-page letter be a part of the record? 

MRS. WINHARDT: I don't think that is quite fair. You 

have given an hour and ten minutes to Charity Runden. You have 

given over an hour to Dr. Lief and this is about Dr. Lief. I 

haven't heard anyone else stopped here today. I have been here 

three different days, given up three days 1 pay to do this, and 

there are people who have been here and they spent fifteen to 

twenty minutes and they read their statements, and they were 

here for the first time today. 

SENATOR DUMONT: Well, this particular letter to 

Assemblyman Ewing was, I believe. included in the record on 

September 15. 

MRS. WINHARDT: No, it was not, Senator. I was supposed 
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to read it that day. This has been revised September lOth. 

But I was supposed to read it August 14th when you had it. 

I was supposed to read it in September and now I am supposed 

to read it today. 

SENATOR DUMONT: Well, the only thing I am saying here 

is that Assemblyman Ewing, himself, who is right here, has 

indicated that it was made part of the record at his request on 

September 15th. 

MRS. WINHARDT: No, it was not because there were no 

copies given out until today. 

ASSEMBLYMAN EWING: This letter here was written to me. 

MRS. WINHARDT: The one dated September lOth? You 

just got it, Assemblyman Ewing. 

ASSEMBLYMAN EWING: Wasn't this one of the ones you 

sent to me previously? 

MRS. WINHARDT: No, I did not. I sent you a copy of 

the latency topic and this refutes the testimony - both these 

things refute the testimony of Lief and since the President 

of SIECUS was given so much time, I think that this ought to 

be presented. I think I ought to be allowed to read it. 

SENATOR DUMONT: All right. Proceed. 

MRS. WINHARDT: I probably could have had most of it 

read. 

This is on the latency period- "Normal Adolescence," 

by the Committee on Adolescents of the Group for the Advancement 

of Psychiatry, introduced by Catherine B. Ottinger, Deputy 

Assistant Secretary, Department of HEW, published by Scribner 

in 1968. 
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Quotations - on page 5, St.atement of the Purpose: 

"The group for the advancement of psychiatry has a 

membership of approximately 18 5 psychiatrists, organized 

in the form of a number of working committees that direct 

their efforts towardsthe study of various aspects of psychiatry 

and towards the application of this knowledge to the field of 

mental health and human relations. One of their stated aims 

is, 'to reevaluate old concepts and develop and test new ones. 111 

On page 18 - these are all quotes: 11 In our attempt to 

understand and formulate the psycho-dynamics of normal adolescence, 

we have employed the concepts and insights of psycho-analytics 

in psychology, as validated by our own clinical and non-clinical 

observations and experience. To us, it is the most comprehensive 

psychology of the human being and it allows for the most adequate 

explanations and formulations of development and behavior. 

On page 18 - statement by Catherine B. Ottinger, of HEW: 

"This distinctive contribution of the group for the Advancement 

of Psychiatry is in the best traditions of the Nation." 

Then the statement is: "It represents the hard work of 

a voluntary organization that has striven over the years to 

study and put to use accurate and correct understanding of 

the psycho-dynamics of our shifting social scene ... 

Now on page 53 on latency: "With the resolution of the 

oedipal conflict and the establishment of a reasonable identi

fication with the parent of the same sex, the child enters 

the latency stage of development. This stage is characterized 

by a fairly stable equilibrium within the personality, maintained 

through an alliance between the ego and the super ego, which 
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together are able to control and modulate the instinctual 

drives. At one time it was thought that the actual strength 

of the drives was decreased in latency in comparison with the 

preceding development stages. It now is conceived that the 

strength of the instinctual drives remains essentially the same. 

Anna Freud's latest book maintains drive reduction, but that 

a stronger ego curbs the sexual urges so that they are turned 

aside from direct expression. 

"The latency stage of development is characteristic 

of our culture in some ways uniquely. There are cultures in 

which sexual preoccupation and behavior are quite openly 

expressed by children throughout this age period. But in 

western culture the pattern described above does seem to be 

the norm. The latency stage provides a respite between the 

preceding stage of development and adolescence, during which 

th~ growth of the ego, the seat of learning, goes on at a 

gr~at pace as it consolidates old functions and acquires new 

on~s of coping with the drives and for adapting·soc~ally and 

intellectually." 

Now Dr. Lorand's statement. It was addressed to 

As~ernblyman Ewing: 

"As I have previously sent statements by mail to the 

Committee describing the dangers in the current sex education 

programs, from the clinical viewpoint, this communication will 

be confined to a discussion of a transcript of a tape-recording 

of.SIECUS President, Dr. Harold Lief's testimony pertaining to 

the latency period. 

"It is not surprising to find the President of SIECUS 
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attempting to convince the Committee and the public that no 

latency period exists, in view of the fact that their press 

secretary was quoted as saying: 'It (the latency period) is 

one of the cornerstones of the opposition argument. If it 

falls, respectable opposition should fall with it.' (Evening 

Star, Washington, D. C., June 10, 1969, Reed J. Irvine 1 s 

letter to the Editor.) 

"This statement reveals SIECUS 1 s unscientific attitude. 

Concern with the well-being of the Nation 9 s children would 

compel careful consideration of 1 respectable opposition 1 s' 

objections. Instead we find only the drive to demolish it. 

This drive to discredit responsible opposition went into high 

gear soon after the New York Times of May 20, 1969, carried 

a story showing that liberals also were among the 'concerned 

parents,' an article in which for the first time a SIECUS 

officer publicly admitted that 1 ••• there are some well-intentioned 

and responsible critics of sex education programs •.• ' 

"We then find that to the generally successful Birch 

smear tactic, SIECUS added a new strategem, the attempt to 

discredit the concept of latency because it constituted a 

major threat to their very existence. The public is now 

being treated to two continuously repeated pieces of propaganda, 

both audacious falsehoods: 1) all who oppose SIECUS-type sex 

education are right-wing extremists, 2) only a few uninformed 

professionals who count for nothing in the scientific community 

adhere to the quaint Victorian notion that a latency period exists. 

"If Dr. Lief's statement 'the whole notion of latency is 

discarded, cast aside by the vast majority of psychiatrists' - if 
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this were true, we would not expect to find mental health 

professionals in leadership positions publicly indicating 

total acceptance of this psycho-sexual stage of development. 

For example, the University of Wisconsin Medical Center, with 

the participation of the Department of Psychiatry, has arranged 

a conference for the 23rd of September 1969 on ~The Origins 

of Individuality. 0 Dr. Lief must have been puzzled to 

note in the announcement he received that the program includes 

a presentation entitled 1 Cognitive Structure in Latency 

Behavior, 0 followed by a discussion by a panel of psychiatrists 

and psychologists who are faculty members of leading universities 

such as Harvard, Yale and Rochester. Could this happen if 

Dr. Lief 9 s statement were true? 

"The Director of Public Health in Oak Park, Illinois is 

Dr. Herbert Ratnero In the magazine, CHILD AND FAMILY, of which 

he is Editor in Chief, he has explained the importance of 

leaving the latency period undistrubed by sex education courses. 

Dr. Ratner is also medical consultant to the Encyclopedia 

Britannica Great Books Syntopicon, a former editor of the Bulletin 

of the American Association of Public Health Physicians. He 

is a well-known lecturer in biology, medicine, family life, 

and mental health. To borrow a phrase from my teenage friends, 

shouldn 1 t he know where it's at? 

"The New York Times, in its Sunday Magazine section of 

June 9, 1968, quotes the chief of child psychiatry at the Payne 

Whitney Clinic of New York Hospital-Cornell Medical Center. 

In a discussion of pornography, the aforesaid chief, Dr. Bertrand 

L. New says: 8 From the age of 5 or 6 until they 0 re about 11, 
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most children show relatively little interest in sex. They 

concentrate on learning to handle symbols ~·~ t.he three R 0 s •• 0 

When a child in this latency period is bombarded with sexual 

stimulation, t.he effect it. has on him can be overwhelming" He 

has no other outlet for the feelings of excitation aroused in 

him than masturbatory or other fantasieso If as a result of 

constant stimulation by what he sees and reads he is engrossed 

in sexual fantasies, he will be less able to give his attention 

to his school work or to the equally important task of learning 

how to get along wit.h others o In effect, he may become pre

occupied with his fantasy life at the expense of lea.rning how 

to deal with the real world.a 

"The list of evidence could go on and on, but only 

one more will be mentioned. The unkindest cut of all would seem 

to be to Dr. Lief 0 s colleague at Tulane Medical School, Dr. 

Vann Spruiell, with whom Dr. Lief collaborated in the writing 

of a paper published in 1960. Dr. Lief spent many years on 

the faculty of Tulane where Dr. Spruiell is Clinical 

Associate Professor of Psychiatry. Spruiell also is Senior 

Psychiatrist of the Department of Psychiatry at the Touro 

Infirmary in New Orleanso In 1966 Dr. Spruiell published 

another article, of which he was the sole author, entitled 

0Adolescent Sex Education, a Cautious View. 0 In it he discusses 

the latency period, referring to it as 0 an active process of 

forgetting which begins after 5 or 6. This repression comes 

of the need to loosen the very complex attachments to the parents, 

while increasing the investment in school and other aspects of 

the outer world, 0 wrote Dr. Lief 0 s colleague. Perhaps an active 
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process of forgetting on Dr. Lief 0 s part was induced by the 

highly critical comments on current sex education programs 

contained in the article, such as the following by Dr. Spruiell. 

'One hears little of potential difficulties. Instead, contemporary 

propaganda suggests two things, equally false: (A) that much 

of the adolescent wild behavior is due to ignorance and (B) 

that the ignorance can be corrected by some kind of (undefined) 

education. 

" 1 These notions are naive and quaint at best, and 

pernicious at worst.• Dr. Spruiell continues: 'In the 

first place, they ignore the existence of the unconscious. The 

adolescent extremist is usually not at all technically ignorant 

about sex. If so, his is a motivated ignorance. He devoutly 

needs to deny to himself that he knows what kind of (usually 

destructive) thing he is doing. Antisocial behavior, typically, 

has nothing whatever to do with intellectual insights or their 

lack, • Dr. Spruiell notes. 'In the second place, there is 

the implication that sexual adjustment depends upon having the 

"right information." Almost any conscientious followerer of 

an average marriage manual can attest that this is nonsense.' 

So here again a psychiatrist in a leadership position accepts 

without question the exist·ence of the latency period. 

"I am grateful to Dr. Lief for supplying us with data 

which proves that in environments in which children are not 

protected from observation of adult sexual activities, latency 

is non-existent and the children exhibit openly sexual behavior 

during this period. This is precisely the point at issue - that 

it is possible to destroy the latency period by a sexually over-
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stimulating environment and the results of such destruction 

are disastrous to the individual child. Survey after survey 

reveals and confirms that the greatest number of non-learners 

in school come from such environments as do the majority of 

uncontrolled and sexually delinquent youth. The crux of the 

matter is that if a child is not permitted to redirect the 

early childhood sexual curiosity, and sublimate sexual activity 

into mastery of knowledge and skills, all of which will serve 

him for the rest of his life, his whole development suffers. 

The energy and the curiosity connected with the sexual instinct 

are needed for the complex learning our society requires of 

its successful citizens. And latency is also the period when 

impulse control is consolidated. But such control cannot be 

achieved if the child is kept in a state of sexual stimulation. 

At the spring meeting of the American Association of Child 

Psychoanalysts, one-third of which was devoted to latency, 

the discussants agreed that the child's development was not 

served by encouraging his sexuality at this stage of his life. 

Those of us who understand the psychodynamics of the various stages 

of growth have been trying to explain to the fervent sex-education

from-K- to-12 advocates that these courses will inflict on the 

more fortunate, protected children damage similar to that which 

the unfortunate child in some slum areas is not able to escape. 

Even though the overstimulating material is presented in a 

scholastic setting, it focusses the children 1 s interests on 

their parents' sexuality and on their own. Furthermore much of 

the material is extremely frightening to the children. Placing 

all the nation's children at a disadvantage similar to that which 
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cripples many children from the slums, is hardly an intelligent 

measure. 

11As to the nature of the latency period, its various 

aspects are not rigidly defined. There are questions in the 

minds of those who fully accept its existence, as to what extent 

it is culturally determined and to what extent biologically; 

what degree of repression is considered optimal; how many 

phases there are within it - some analysts feel there are two 

(early and late latency) but recently Dr. Mirian Williams, 

psychiatrist and child analyst of Santa Monica,presented a 

paper illustrating her belief that latency consisted of three 

phases. Everyone knows that in the normal child sexual interests 

are never totally absent. We speak of the 'major portion' of 

sexual energy and curiosity being sublimated. Hence children 

of this age have their little dirty jokes and occasional 

sexual activity. Autoerotic activities do not stop altogether, 

but diminish markedly, according to analytic findings. These 

manifestations of sexuality are occasional and only become 

intense in a disturbed child. All child analysts have the 

experience of treating children who have had no latency or 

seriously disturbed latency. Invariably it is found that this 

lack is an important contributing factor in the child's neurotic 

problems, prominent among them being difficulties in learning 

in school and in achieving self-control. 

"The Kinsey statistics quoted by Dr. Lief are invalid 

for this discussion because they lump together all children under 

12, which takes in at least a full year of puberty. Secondly, 

they are invalid in any case because they were secured from adults 
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whose distortions of memory of childhood sexual activity 

and unconscious blocking couldn't possibly be controlled. The 

figure on autoerotocism is absurdly out of line. It is much 

higher than the 20 per cent reported to Kinsey by his subjects. 

As for the 15 per cent who have attempted coitus by the age of 

12, it is possible that in certain slum areas the figure goes 

as high as 85 per cent. But these are the children whose 

environments destroy any possibility of a latency period. 

11There is no morally defensible reason for refusing to 

call a moratorium on all sex education programs to allow time 

for nationwide discussion of what type of material is appropriate 

and also acceptable to parents. There is a need to evaluate 

Sensitivity Training and to decide whether it unfits a teacher 

for his job by removing healthy inhibitions which are necessary 

to function acceptably in a civilized society. The teacher who 

quizzed his students on their personal experience with masturbation, 

genital fondling, homosexuality and sex activity with animals 

was probably indicating some sexual disturbance of his own 

and certainly has a disturbing effect on his students. (This 

episode was verified by the New York Post as reported in the 

July 12 edition.) The teacher who brings to a class a collection 

of birth-control devices and points out to his students the 

one which belongs to his wife and which she is currently using 

is similarly disturbed and is revealing his neurotic need to 

involve his students in his sex life. (Verified episode.) 

11Teacher training courses cannot guard against these 

eruptions of neurotic sexual behavior on the part of teachers, 

and Sensitivity Training is likely to increase the number of 
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such eruptions. The material in most of the current sex 

education courses is so extreme that it excites not only the 

students, but many unstable teachers as well. And by now 

everyone knows that the field attracts many who are themselves 

sexually disturbed. 

11Twenty-five years ago analyzed parents thought it proper 

to do much of what is going on in the sex education courses today. 

They eventually discovered to their chagrin that they had 

greatly disturbed their children's development. When these 

unhappy youngsters were sent for analysis, it was discovered 

how mistaken this kind of upbringing was. Must these errors 

be repeated on a nationwide scale? 

"There will not be enough child analysts and psychiatrists 

to treat all the children who will need intensive therapy if 

these programs continue. 

11 I am in agreement with all of the above statements, 

signed Sandor Lorand, M.C., Professor Emeritus, Department of 

Psychiatry, State University Medical Center of New York.'' 

And this is signed, "Very truly yours, Rhoda L. Lorand, Ph.D. 

Psychologist, Adj. Associate Professor, Long Island University, 

Graduate School of Education, Department of Guidance and Counselling." 

You have this and I will leave this as part of the 

Committee's record. 

T ED 

SENATOR DUMONT: All right. Thank you, Mrs. Winhardt. 

MRS. WINHARDT: Thank you for letting me present it. 

SENATOR DUMONT: Mr. Ted Miller, Scotch Plains. 

M I L L E R: Gentlemen, I thank you for squeezing 

me in. I know time is short. 
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My name is Ted Miller of Scotch Plains, New Jersey. I 

am a proud American, and an active member of the John Birch 

Society. My wife and I operate a ski and sport shop with 

an outdoor sports type amusement area. We are now completing 

our 30th year of operation. 

Our clientele, recorded on an up-to-date mailing list, 

totals over 45,000 names and addresses. This clientele,made 

up of middle- and upper-income families, was informed by this 

mailing piece which you have on November 5th why my wife and I 

were active members of the John Birch Society. We took this 

stand, as we could no longer be one of the passive, silent 

majority. We did not publish this from the standpoint of 

increasing our business - rather it presented the possibility 

that our business might decline because of it. 

ASSEMBLYMAN CURCIO: Mr. Chairman, aren 1 t we going a 

little afar to allow this testimony up to this point? 

MR. MILLER: Sir, you have had constant referrals to 

not being a member of the John Birch Society. 

ASSEMBLYMAN CURCIO: Well, get to the point. 

MR. MILLER: I will get to it if you will just bear 

with me. I will not be more than the five minutes you requested 

the other people to take. 

SENATOR DUMONT: Mr. Miller had submitted a request earlier 

in the day asking if he could present the viewpoint of the 

John Birch Society, which has come into the testimony of a 

number of witnesses and I think he should be allowed to make 

his statement. Go ahead, Mr. Miller. 

MR. MILLER: Thank you, sir. 
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Weighing this possibility, we felt it better to face 

up to this now while we still had the freedom to speak our 

thoughts and had a business that we as individuals could 

still control. 

After this mailing piece was sent out, our business 

during this past six weeks period has increased by 20 per cent 

over the record high same period of 1968. It is my conclusion 

that being an active member of the John Birch Society has 

finally attained an enlightened public 8 s acceptance. 

I have mentioned my connection with the John Birch 

Society, as during these hearings we have been referred to 

as the extremists who were behind the opposition of sex 

education programs in New Jersey schools. We do oppose the sex 

education programs in our schools. This identifies us as 

only one of the many groups opposed to sex educational school 

programs whose testimony you have heard. I thought you might 

like to see close up one of these so-called extremists. Our 

only aim is to preserve the freedom and wonderful tradition of 

our American heritage - one nation under God - and the individual 

freedom to control the type of adults our children will grow 

up to be, and this through the family responsibility of 

teaching knowledge of sex and morals in the horne. 

I am also an active student and church member of 

Christian Science for over 20 years. I teach in a Christian 

Science Sunday School in our local Branch Church. I would not 

associate myself with anything which I did not feel was wholesome 

and good. 

I have mentioned all this to establish my determination of 
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myself as a responsible citizen. I know myself what I have 

been, and what I possibly could have developed into. If 

in my pre-teen years, I had been educated in the use of my 

masculine equipment for uses other than bodily functions and 

possibly masturbation, I feel very certain that I might very 

well have been a threat to myself and society. And you might 

look into your own lives, gentlemen. I think you might find 

something similar with all of us in our earlier years. 

Fortunately I was not enlightened to become this 

threat and I have been able to tell my short-haired 20-year-old 

son and 17-year-old daughter that they were the only children 

produced by either of their parents. 

My wife and I are proud to have had the privilege of 

teaching our children what they needed to know about sex when 

they were ready to know about it. This was done lovingly over 

many years, along with the moral responsibility that goes 

hand-in-hand with sex education. 

Have you ever seen a•mother robin or other species 

of birdlife push its offspring from the nest before it was 

ready to fly? 

In closing, I would like to ask you gentlemen of the 

Committee to look back to earlier years and place yourselves 

in the position of having the simple joys of your childhood 

possibly destroyed by the unveiling to you of this proposed 

sex education material. Thank you very much. 

SENATOR DUMONT: Any questions of Mr. Miller? (No response.) 

Thank you, Mr. Miller. 

Now that completes the list of witnesses, 36 of them, 
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and winds up the three days of public hearings. I think 

we have tried over those three days to give everybody who 

desired an opportunity to be heard, which is the purpose of 

the conduct of the hearings and I would say that the record 

would remain open for 30 days to allow anyone who desires to 

send in any further written statement, to have that made a 

part of the record. 

~hank you very much for coming. Thank you for your 

statements and your exhibits. [Applause.] 

[Hearing Concluded] 
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TESTIMONY 
made before 

THE JOINT LEGISLATIVE COMMITTEE ON EDUCATION 
DURING THE HEARINGS ON SEX EDUCATION 

in behalf of 
THE BUHLINGTON COUNTY MOTOREDE COMMITTEES 

represented by 
EXECUTIVE OFFICER 

Mr. Chairman and Distinguished Members of the Committee: 

I thank you for allowing me the privilege of appearing before you today in behalf 
of the concerned parents of Burlington Comity and all MOTOREDE COMMITTEES in the 
State of New Jersey and these United States. 

In appearing here today we are requesting that this Committee take the necessary 
steps to insure that the Legislature of the State of New Jersey shall not enact legislation 
in favor of compulsory sex education and/or sensitivity training in the public schools of the 
State of New Jersey. 

To emphasize the contemporary breakdown of morality and manners we do not 
need to bring forth statistics, or examples, or arguments. The condition daily grows more 
obvious and more extreme. 

Intentionally dirty minds in dirty bodies have become commonplace on our cam
puses and in our cities. We find this degradation mahifested on every side in filthy 
language, in squalid dress, and in lewd behavior. Sexual promiscuity has become so 
widespread as to be almost taken for granted, and even sexual perversion is now sometimes 
condoned from the pulpit. Disrespect for authority has mounted into flagrant and destruc
tive rebelliousness against the most routine and sensible regulations and arrangements -
some of which are certainly necessary for the orderly functioning of civilized society. 

Such periods of blasphemy, obscenity, and general depravity have been recurrent 
throughout history. They have come as an aftermath of prolonged or destructive wars, as 
accompaniment to the loss of a former religious faith, as the by-product of long sustained 
prosperity, as a form of superficial sophistication prompted by rapid accumulation of new 
knowledge, or as a combined result of these and other factors. 

But the present development is distinguimed from similar phenomena in the past 
by two characteristics. First, so far as we can judge from historical records, it is 
already more comprehensive as to variety of the evil traits being manifested and more 
extreme as to degree than any parallel we know about in other times. And second, this 
contemporary degeneration is not entirely the natural effect of normal causes. It is being 
art~ficially and deliberately promoted by powerful human forces for their own evil purp?ses. 

Despite all evidence to the contrary we believe that certain fundamav.tals still hold 
' true with regard to man's behavior in any civilization which he seeks to make worthwhile. 
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We begin with the Ten Commandments. Nor do we intend thereby to provide the 
basis for any disputes among us over our religious differences. Many good men, of many 
creeds and of many shades of orthodoxy within those creeds, must be able and willing to 
support our movement. 

Most people probably believe the Ten Commandments to have been specifically 
and physically transmitted by God to man. There are some, less literal in their inter
pretations of scripture, who think of the Ten Commandments as simply a distillation of 
the wisdom man has acquired from the experience and knowledge permitted him in a divinely 
ordered universe. But all of them, and even a great many with less conventional religious 
beliefs, will readily agree that these Commandments form a permanently binding code of 
conduct which man cam1ot violate without drastic damage to both his material and spiritual 
welfare. 

We look next to all the guidelines for human behavior provided by the Christian 
religion. And again let us emphasize the universality of these truths by pointing out that 
what we now call the Golden Rule had also been proclaimed by Confucius, by Aristotle, 
and by many others. 

We too have heard about change and progress. The growth of man's knowledge, 
the increased speed of movement and communication and the vast accumulation of man's 
controls over his physical environment have not escaped our attention. We are aware that 
all of these developments have altered and added many pressures and temptations in the 
daily life of men. But we also believe that man's conscience has been concurrently develop
ing and keeping pace. 

For guidance with regard to our conduct under all circumstances, new and old, we 
look to man's conscience itself. This conscience undoubtedly varies somewhat by inheri
tance, in different individuals, much as do purely physical parts of man's anatomy. And 
also, the conscience of each individual is subject to the possibility of being distorted, 
stunted, or even excised altogether, in the course of the lifespan of that individual. 

But this conscience is a certain and positive part of the total features and character
istics with which every child is born. It cannot be ''bred out" of the human race by any 
means in any short period of time and its present basic form, character, and essence cannot 
even be changed through the massive and deliberate destruction of individual consciences for 
one or several generations. 

It is the task of our Movement to help to prevent the mutilation of these consciences 
and to restore the influences which will nourish and guide them in a healthy growth. 

Let us concede that perhaps one-half of the ultimate force and direction of any 
human conscience is due to environment and training rather than to inheritance. That is 
all the more reason why this half of the molding of the growing child should nit be left to 
the diabolical hands of those who seek to destroy it Yet 1hat is exactly what ts happening 
in America today. 
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You can be sure that there are some twinges of conscience before healthy youngsters 
go on LSD "trips" which damage their minds for the rest of their lives. It is certainly with 
inner qualms that teenagers embark on an orgy of sexual experiences, which not only ruin 
their lives, but the bodies and lives of any children they may some day have. But these 
things and others like them are taking place because the warnings of conscience, having no 
support from sources whence support should come, are being overwhelmed by the pressures 
and propaganda of organized evil. 

It is our ambition in time to do battle with these forces of evil on every front. But 
our first concern is with our schoolage children. For it is our belief that the Communists 
are behind a massive effort to destroy the moral character of the upcoming generation in 
order to make us helpless against their strategy and conquest. To substantiate this statement 
I submit the rules for revolution. The Marxist-Leninist followers have been teaching these 
for years. 

The key to the present tragic and frightening trend in this area is easy to discover. 
TOO MANY PARENTS OF OUR PRECEDING GENERATION HAVE SIMPLY BEEN ABANDON
ING THEIR RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE TRAINING AND GUIDANCE OF THEIR CIDLDREN. 
Some parents have been brought to such action by persuasion that the schools could do a better 
job. Some have been coerced by the pressures of educational associations, school boards, 
teachers, and neighbors like themselves who have already swallowed the deceptive ''pro
fessional" line.· Some have given up in the face of the rebelliousness of their own children, 
who have already been brainwashed by the pervasive .forces of evi-l to which they were sub
mitted at such an early age. And some parents have merely let their responsibilities go 
by default, because of the greater ease and comfort such a course provides them. 

By far the most dangerous and disastrous step in this whole program to promote 
degeneracy is the present increasingly widespread effort to introduce continuous "sex 
education" into our schools, all the way from kindergarten through high school. 

There are many sincere but misguided people, of course, who can be beguiled into 
supporting any cause which is presented as "modern" and "progressive". But we do not 
believe that the current drive for sex education is even intended by its originators and 
promoters to provide a needed and beneficial service in the schools. It is their objective 
instead, to create an unceasing and dangerous obsession with sex in the minds of our children . . 

The first direct and specific undertaking of the Movement To Restore Decency is 
to expose and oppose this whole corruptive program of sex education in the public schools 
of New Jersey. Our Movement will function through one national and several thousand local 
and regional MOTOREDE Committees consisting of good citizens, drawn from every level 
and division of American life, who are seriously concerned about the future of their children 
and of their country. 

.. 
These committees will do all they can to prevent the introduction of programs of 

sex education into more school systems, and to get them removed from those that already 
have them. The course followed in this activity will be primarily that of informing and 
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educating our fellow citizens concerning the background, personnel, methods, and purposes 
of the whole campaign for sex education in the schools. In support of this effort to create 
understanding, there are pamphlets, filmstrips, speakers, and other educational means 
and materials made available. 

Let us now repeat and remind you that while our primary objective is putting a stop 
on the encouragement of widespread sexual practices among teenagers, and to other tragic 
results of the fraud called "sex education in the schools," we are also seriously concerned 
with the mushrooming use of SENSITIVITY TRAINING. We feel this is a follow-up to the 
already established idea that sex education is good. We are also concerned with the growing 
use of narcotics; with the steady increase of drunkenness; with the pervasive spread of 
pornography; with the growing exhibitionism of filth in mind, body, clothes, and language 
as something supposedly noble and desirable; and with the discarding of all morality and 
every sound sense of values, especially among our young people, and Mr. Chairman, this 
is taking place all around us. Many of our materials and activities will be designed to 
show the criminal folly of various divisions of this total push toward perdition, and the horror 
of their results. 

It is our hope to reverse this trend. Our comprehensive purpose is exactly as 
stated in our name. Ours is a MOVEMENT TO RESTORE DECENCY to American life. 

MOTOREDE wishes to restore, to even brighter lustre, the morals, values, customs, 
and traditions that have preserved and strengthened our nation and its people. 

It is the hope of The Movement To Restore Decency to im{>ress upon this Committee 
the dire need to permit decisions regarding sex education and sensitivity training to be made 
on the local level and to investigate the so-called sex education and sensitivity training pro
grams being fostered by the State Department of Education. 

I thank you in behalf of the many thousands of concerned parents and MOTOREDE 
members. 

'• 
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''Rules for Revolution'' 
0 N A DARK NIGHT IN May, 1919, two lorries rumbled across a bridge and on into 

the town of Dusseldorf. Among the dozen rowdy, singing "Tommies" apparently 
headed for a gay evening were two representatives of the Allied military intelligence. 
These men had traced a wave of indiscipline, mutiny, and murder among die troops 
to the local headquarters of a revolutionary organization established in the town. 

Pretending to be drunk, they brushed by the sentries .and arrested the ringleaders 
- a group of thirteen men and women seated at a long table. 

In the course of the raid the Allied officers emptied the ~ontents of the safe. 
One of the documents found in it contained a specific outline of "Rules for Bringing 
About a Revolution." It is reprinted here to'show the strategy of materialistic revolu
tior,, and how personal attitudes and habits of living affect the affairs of nations: 

"A. Corrupt the young. Get them away from religion. Get them interested in 
sex. Make them superficial, destroy their ruggedness. 

"B. Get control of all means of publicity and thereby: 

"1. Get people's minds off their government by focusing their attention 
on athletics, sexy books and plays, and other trivialities. 

"2. Divide the people into hostile groups by constantly harping en con
troversial matters of no importance. 

"3. Destroy the people's faith in their natural leaders by holding these 
latter up to ridicule, obloquy, and contempt. 

"4. Always preach true democracy, hut seize power as fast and as ruth
lessly as possible. 

"5. By encouraging government extravagance, destroy its credit, produce 
fear of inflation with rising prices and general discontent. 

-OVER-
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"6. Foment unnecessary strikes in vital industries, encourage civil disorders 
and foster a lenient and soft attitude on the part of government toward such disorders. 

"7. By specious arguments cause the breakdown of the old moral virtues: 
honesty, sobriety, continence, faith in the pledged word, ruggedness. 

"C. Cause the registration of all firearms on some pretext, with a view to con
fiscating them and leaving the population helpless."- From Net~~ W orlil Net~~s, 
Feb. 1946. 
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'f)\..U{.1oj Cl .. .'(ctlL ~to k~.c..tt ~ ~._'cU KJ6G..l.f eLl t" d.(.(C~~-,..,:~..ro 1. , . . 
- () / ;IJ( 1>. dJ.. f.At '()( !..._.; ((_, 1'!-· ("',r,.(...f(J.).,i.~ / tA 1'1ho :toplemonts t.h:t n pro cram ln tho echooln1 · v' (\ v -

t'-u,_ . '1-U....\...l ").. J I ct " C, 

N • .r. ST ·\T-.:: GTTIDT~LI~S FOT1 DWEf.OPTTY!1· SCHOOL "ROGRAUS nr (/ 
S"SX HUJr.ATIOJIT: 

Pg. 9: tt The ultimate rcsponcibil:tty for all curricula 

o:r:r:erin;:s _in the school rests with School Administrc.tor. 

H.c_i::!lJ>lenents and directs the educational progre.m itt 

eoncert w1 th the local Boa:N! of Education~ ~ th_~_l!:_f~_ this 

responsibility cannot be delegated, the Sohool Supol"intenc1ent 

~~ifltel~s tho ~chonl programc thPoueh h:ts n.ppointoc1 oub

ordinatcsy Oc:;. eur•riculum cooord:tnator, princ~po.lo,. con

sultants,. a1~ea. chairr.tcn, anc.1_ f'aculty. I-I~_.is_the inclividual 

\fho I!lUst ma1:e the c1etorn1nat:ton ree:arcUng the 1mplencnta.tion 

o~ sex education as a part of tho school program: 

It is time to stop being defensive about tho value 

or legitinacy of the subject. Apoloc,y i·s one of the chief' 

symptoms of innecuri ty ancl the school administrator has no 

need to rationalize to himself or others~ 

The Supel .. 1ntendont 't'Tlll guide the planning and 

evolution of a realistic se':: education approach ancl ·.-ri th 

courace and initiative,. will call upon conSultants and resource 

people in the profession anct in tho c-ol!l.muni ty to c1evelop the 

curricular experience in the ro5ttla.r school proc;ran for a.ll 

studentf1~ 

Initially; the Supot•intendent must be convinced in 

his o~m. nind that sex educ-ation is a vi tal segment of the 

general edu~on of all children and belongs in the school 

program., Finally; ho must be uilline to give it his f'ul1 

strong aupnort in the face . "" of opposition-.: 
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z: 'i'ha.t are tho steps tal::en to establish this proc;rn.m? 

N.J. STAT"S GUIDLINSSetc. 

Pg~ 10: 
STEPS: 

i~ SUperintendent of Sahools selects an Advisory Committee on 

sex ~duco.tion (may be limited· to school personnel initia.lJy; 

then oxpmJ.rlec~ to include chr.u•ch mJ.c~ community lo~c'l_crs): 

2 ~ Tho t~slc of tho Adv:t oor:: ComMit tee will be to cl.eternine the 

philosophical concept of the procrn..'TI,. sie:niflca.nt objectives, 

and c.esirec_ outco~·:c~ :'or the entire procram. 

Sue:r:entocl prof:tle of comrrittco: 

School administratoro (one elementary; one secondary) 
Curriculum consultant (gcnol"'al CUl"'riculum development) 
Health educator 
Sehool nurse 
School physician (may be a physieia.n in the comm~mi ty 

int.et·estec1 in the proe;~-an) 
Elementary ~lassroon toachcl"'s 
Prima.t·y teach or 
School psycholoeist 
Science teacher (oecrondary level) 
Social stuclfes tea.ehor (secon,c1e.1 .. y level) 
~g11sh' teach (secondary level) 
Guiqance c;QunselQr 
Home excoll'C!miics or family llfc odueator 
School Librarian 
Bonrd o~ Edttcation representative 
PTA rcl)l~osent<?.tlve 
Cler17y 
Co~lDity organi~ation 1ea0er 

Obtain the serV:t ees of a. consultant in sex eduoation ( :rrom. 
College or university~ American social Frealth Association~ 

--

Sex In:f."ol.""!;mtion and Education Cattne11 of' the U~. g~·~ n~ ;r~ 

St~te Department o~ Edueation) to provide tor some adcitional 

insights .. 

4:: Solicit support of local Boar•d of" :r!due~tion• 

5"'. Select from: the Advisory Committee a snaller Curriculum 

Dev-elopment Committee. The '·mr1t of the Currieulm Develo3'nent 

Conmi ttee to 1helude but not be linltcc1 to 

a. Research 
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Page 3 
..... 

1. InTant1gato the pror,ramo prccontly eonduetie~ in the 

b .. 

schools in tho a.reo. of' oex education~ 

Determlne '"hat other schoola_outside of the 
d1stri·ct are dobg this· a.rea:1 

Perusi prof'~ssional periodteals :ror program 
suggestions. 

Investigate ru1c."!. eva,lua.te pr:~hted and a.ud1o-v:teua.l 
na.ter!a.ls available. 

Determine the need" ~d intere.ete . Qf' e~}!oc;:>~ age 
children in tho di'otrie·t a.t vtlrious levels. 

Doflno tho philoso~hy n.nd ,Jojeet1vas develOJ)od 'by the 
Advisory Committee. 

c. Describe needs for Program in school district·. 

d:~.i ~erate eha.racieres't:tcs· o:r ,age ~d grade levels" 
a.~ they relate to J.lflog!cal matu~t1on rmd psyeho
sexua.l deTelopm.Emt.; 

e'.. Prepare a. Pre~bnderga.rten through grade 12 curriculum~. 

1.. concepts to be developed 
2~ Cont~t · .. 
3~ Teacher ref'erenaes · 
4·:.. Student references· 
5. Auciio-visua.l materials· 
6. Claosroom activities 
7~ Evaluative teelmiques 

Pl~.n for :i.rrtegl';'ation and correlation at various 
levels and in various discipline&-. 

Determine teaching personnel;~. 
j'•fj" . . 

Prov:tde :r-or an in-service progttam :ror teachers. 

Develop parent programs~ 

1.. For parents in general as :part of eomnn.mitT 
action: 

2 •· FOl" p~rentn of eh1Ic11 .. 0:" in: pa.z.ti'cnlar grade 
levels· 

Pl"'vide :ror ovaJ.uat1on at :ra.eulty~ ~udent a.nd 
parental levele~ 

. . 6. K'"ecp publt~· 1n:f'o:t:'med to .. d~elop .,Ali understa..'"'ld1ng Cit 
program obj~crt.i ves · a11d thereby gain thetr suppo~:' 

!teal th co1mc1I. 
PTA's 
~tlrch ~oups . , 
Commun1ty·a9eneies· 
Home vis1ta~1ous 
~~ewspa.per articles 
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ra.ro 4. 

g. Med1 cal prot"'eesions-· 

7.: Introduce program on pilot basis in selected classrooms. carry 

on eontirrua.l evaluation of" p:tlot programs and revise period.iea.lly 
. ' .. . . ' •.:,, .. 
sharing evaluation w:t tli menbel"S of Adrlsory Commi 'ttee. " 

~:· Wh·ere does the M1nisterium statement come :rromt 

SIECUS GUIDE r P5~ 11. 

Tho statement Stlbmitted by Rov. Aoe Tubbs to the tfiJvl\.t..ll·vU...·M 

wa.s changed slightly in the i'tordi:ng,. but all the poj_nts 

a.re made in eonsoeutive ordel": The only pres1mta.tion ,.,as ~·!li-Y let': 

~ Prow did the approval ri-om the \'lestne!ll !.fedioal Soctety eome 

about?· 

A presentation was ma.de on tta.y 13th at which the visual 

aides were shown and the doctors had a voice vote·~ 

Attending that meeting 't'rere a.ppro:::1mately 15 doetors. 
' 

DOctor Cohen announced that "'i th or without the approval 

or this group the program. ,.,ould bo put into the sehool 

systems~ The names of" the attending physcia.ns can be 

supplied~ if ne.cessa.rji~! 

NOTE: At __ ~rj I'~e~a11ta.t1on made at PTA Couneil n-om the inception 

Of' this program, wi·tlt the e:ceeption of' the \'11lson P!A meeting 

on Ma.,.- 12,. it was anno1mced that this program was approved by 

both these groups plus the PTA Couneil'~' It is interesting 

to note that,_ every meeting ,.,a.s held between: 9 and 10 in the 

morning~ B.e~ativ~ly fe"t>r :ra.thers eould attend.. Dr~~ La.''~ \·rae 

asked several times to make provision for an evening mest1ng· 

where fathers eould attend~ He sa.:td he 't-TOUld tri~' 

5. What is the need for this program in ~·testfield? 

~.efte·,~as ever a.nSW,ered this question 

r. \•lha.t prr/ir is' there to· omr that Sueh a. program is goo-d? 

There is ncme :; exeept .if we would care to read the sta.tist1cs 
f':rom S't'leden• 
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Where may our teachers take a cour:;e of instruction for the 
teaching of this program? · 

Montclair State College QQQESE ~36 
Newark State College 

However, Montclair offers off-campus courses !hich hav! 
alreadz bPen ex2erienced in Westfjeld. Teachers tRking this course co-3'nce-aweeK'for a two honr session and it carries 
two collec;e credits. This cut:'r:Lc11lum is available h~re f'-r 
you!' examination. (Total time is one semesteP) 

Papers <md rnnter.ial of .Pa ~ticuln r i.nt,· f't:1St: 

Anaht-:im CuPricnlum (this coursn iB lntrod11ced with·tbir. pr:»gram) 
M'Ontc!ai:c cii:C~Icur urn · 
Tne"J'0lirnai-of-Sdiool Ht::alth (Tlti.s is the "meat'' of Cour·se <+36 
---------A"ndreported'T:i-is hnr;ed directly on the Swedish 

Ctlrri culum. The tP."l chers A.l'e ihstruc ted to use 
this book alone; with the other curriculum to 
develop their 1.>Wn co tr•se of irutruction). 

~Q~£~!!2.~~J.~£1!Y~-of _!.~~~£~-~f.§.!!. 

A. ~·i th the Cor:1m11n i ty 

1. 

Dr. rl!ary C'llcJernne In::> :.:;aid: II ••• Hn sex l";jqca-
._iJ'i)('!'am ,,.j_.lJ ;~!'''"'' <HiY f:otster or 1w an·.· ·: -;r,; 
~;ucce[~sful t~:.nn i b; ocvn cumrnur:i ty' :..c; wlJ li nzness 
nnd nbi.lit.;r Lo un1crstand and sup::_-~ort it." 

Th£~ Dj_T'f!etor of l.ltf! Cur·ciculum ln F.vnnston, 
IlJ in0j :3 f>R.y~;: "F:Jr:Ji.l 'T-life education Y<'3;:: n·'Jt 
££i§. t ':! £ __ l.!.Q2.!}_jJ:!£_£~2'@;!li.!:.l~- 11:::~-s O?:etF:I r~.;. ~-
trtd cornmunik wan L•d anJ asked fur-. -:rr.e-or'irinal -=-----t ----- ~---~-------------~ -------~-lm~>e us cf'Jme 1rnm lnlier't::}::;ted narents''. -- ---·--------------------·------------

Vncg_bulary list (the intentio1 t of' this is tn t.hor\)U~hly 
···a-c-cYuaTnt tlw h"achr!r wi tl! all the definitions 
phrases 9.nd expla/nnt.i,ln;; involvint,: sex, so th~:t 
at a "teachable moment" cor·r·t~etions or· ex:'la:'"'.Ations 
could be mac1e, In audition, it was stated, this 
would enable thn b:!ilCher t,-, know what the stur'!er1t 
e1~ant.) 
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Paca 6 

§.l s t ~ms -2.£.J~2.!!~~.Q t u~ l i ~i!:!LL£E_l2x r>la· i ni n9 wmo! i onal 
~v e±:£Q!!!~.rl t 2.!;! en 1 I2:£!.::!:!=:I£2!!!.,..!2:.!.E~o~~-..Eidi12ta t~E! 
9..f:J1~!2~-i~_:l!l.!I~§2.~-·~nd -~:.?.:.:..!.~~lJ .. Jfu.::=t, > n ~ nd -~~~l· 

SEx B<'lucation: Huw to Devr~Joo a Cur-riculum with evnlttA.tin!ls 
---or-a .F~w-£~£eni:cu~£I£u~~~--tBy:--~~12£tFi~va_ll~~~ --

No't"e': 1'h1s pRper J.S dJ.ntrrEuted Director, 
only to t.cnchers tnkinc; cntlrscs Tnsti tute of Sex Bd. 
in s~x education from MnntcJnjr Montclair State College 
State College ~'0hf>,\l-'. \\';\c 1 1 -.ri\!i :,lr.) 

EXCERPT, Page 2: recomrnenic1 for a first tjrader under 
learning activities: 

II 2. Discuss need of ~rown~ups for 
priVacy; i.e., knockine on 
bedroom door, or not walking 
p:1 ;.; t. c.: 1; r:' t·.n : n a c t'oss room. II 

How to Make a Knitted "Ub~rns '' J'o t' Tnachers 

" 

No. 1 -,;-2 
---7, 
----'-

:~t~x 'P.ducntion 
Homosex1ml i t.y 
i1nsturhation 

Ruth & Edw~rd Brecher 
by ~as~ePe-aR4-~eRRsen 

The boldt~st ex_:-J··ciment j n humRn sex and i'esearch ..• 

69'+ men and WL1men t.mt_:.a·;ed : n sexuAl acts in a 
laboratory under ~:>cjentific nbsf~evntion, to 
measure rmn rP.cord the nnn t-.nmic-<11 and emottonc.;_l 
effects of sexuo.l behavior. 11 

EXCERPTS FROI1 T~iE JOURNAL OF SCJ!:I(.-'L !il~.:\l1TH: 

Ch~~er El~v~~+-~gAQ~_!~E~Yi (Sensitivity Training) 
Page --m '[Unl t 'f Ji'am1 ly Liv 1 ng ) : 

"B. Profitable Activities 

1. ftsk students to list the complaints they have 
about thei.r pArents and the things they like 
hest ab.)ut the wnyr; in which their parents have 
raised them. Then ns'k ther:~ to intf'::!rview children 
under ten yearr."> (>f Fl. :e to fj nd out wJia t. they 
like least And best ubout their oarents •.•• .. 

2. Ask students to write brief d0scriptions of 
Jarent-child conflicts they have observed and 
to indicate what th8y think might be the 
reasons for these conflicts ••••• 

3. Ask students to coorlle a list of punishments 
or disciplinr1ry mens11res used by parents and 
then tn, J.nd i.C.'l te which ones tb e;:r consider to 
be both acceptable and effective in a con
structive manner. Discuss the reasons why 
various disciplinAry meE1sures either are or 
are not constructive. 
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4. 
· ... 
{~,' 

Role play a si t1ta.tion j n which the · teenager<t has been 
denied use of the family cAr and is attempting to 
persuade hi_s pArents that he should be permitted 
to use it on this part i. c ul il r occAsi0n. The tef'm 
role COillri bf? either tllat of a cirl ()r that of n 

. , .. 

boy. . . . 
Appoint a cornrni ttee tn in turv iew ndul t.s in thL .. com
munity to de terrntne what l"'r.eani;:wd efforts they have 
made to understand better thei.r adolescents and what 
efforts they think mifht he made to bring about 
better understanding between the generations. 

6. Develop a number of role-playing situations in which 
a child Gets up :n the mornine and says that he's 
sick and does not want to eo to school. Observe and 
discuss both the "parent" reActions and the "chil~" 
reactions. 

(NOTE: P1ease note in almost ·~very sugg~stcbon, the negative thouL;ht 
is presented first. Remember also, thnt this course provides 
"no mot:'ali?.ing or tnnching of ri r;ht or weung - thL~ :.>tudent.s 
will arrive~ 11t the F-m::nve.r with an assiut from the tencher". 
Remember also, the teacher is caJ.led upon to play the part 
of a psycologist it takes n really certified psycoanalyst 
20 years of study in which time pe must undergo psvco-anal~~ 
for 3- 4 years.) 

* * .... * * * * * * * * .. * * *· 

There is some innocuous material, but with little exception most 
all of the material is directly or indirectly connect•d 
with SI3CUS 

************ 

8. What is the cost for this Program? 

Our administration tells us $10,000 from local taxes. 
We have been teld from othAr sources it is probably 
closer to $300,000 over a three year period. Tyere 
are Federal Funds involved under Title III and~would 
respectfully ask to Board to find out where these 
fieures are recorded. 

What are some of the actual deceptions ;,~erpuated upon the 
public? 

1. We were told there is no STBC!TTS or Rahwa v rna teria 1 in .-) 
our program or anything simil:1r to it. Ci..tJ~.~')n rft-d L-~"ur.t<- t.,-.--:'' 

~RUTH: It is all SI~CUS bnsed and some 16 pages of 
our curriculum ar~ identical to Rahway 
(The COMP.\RISOTJ sheet is attached t0 this 
brief - R.i:-\IW-'f'.'-j V."..;., : •. -~1 r t..SI. rl __ ~ -

2. We were told the-Westfield Minlsterium and Westfield 
Medical Society HAD approved the program. 

THU'fH: The Minist.erium first saw it on r1ay 1st. 
The Medical Society first saw it on May 13. 

A parent would call the school, Mrs. Matazuk or others 
connected with the proeram and the stock answer was 
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4. 

6. 

"you're the only ilflC thnt h:1.8 r•ni:-wd Hny CJIH~Sti"n H6tlin:~t 
the pro:_;rFtm." 
TRUTH: Many parents we.ce questioning it at the snme 

time. 
The ·staff said in the WESTFIEJ,J TJEADER on May 1st thFtt 
the Board of Education had only received "'12 let:-ers" 
objectine. 
TRUTH: Many letters w~~ r8 sent to Dr. Law from the very 

inception, pltlS se'f'eral personal interviews. 

Are the sl i ,jes pr:·esentPd .for :.mrent viewing the same as 
the children SPc? Thf~ pr•:::>t!ntat ion At the PTA Cotmcil 
was repren~nt•Jn ns :;ueh. 

see. 
Specific: How nabies are Made 

(the slide sh,1wi.ng the birth of a 
baby was seen by children in the 
second crnne at T~maques) 

Who release~ the st~tement tn the CODRIE~ that 
these are members 0f the John Birch Society". 
ad ministration tried t~) bl nme the CCJTJ'I7IER. 

"a mons 
~he 

TRUTH: It was relihasedr,hy Dr. r:i}larn in ~ statern-'!nt. 
from Dr. TJRW tb~ n i·"l-1 ~. bt:dore the Board of 
Education meeting nf May ~th. Mr. Frankenba~h 
stated to t:le thc:~ t tl; >on r;;1estiong Dr. Call am, 
he said, "I forget, but maybe T did say some
thing like thnt." 

In this same release, Dr. Law is quoted AS 

snyinc ltlaere wonl<l be no discttssion o.: the 
sex education _:>r.'u,_;:r-ntn nt the 3oard of Edcw'\tion 
meeting on Mny 6th. 

Me.;ting with Rev. Ricl!ar•<l Smith, Hev. Acu Tubbs ann 
Mrs. A. J. Hi.chHrdson held Ht: the i 1~ce.sbyterian Church office 
at a~Jproximately 11 0' clnck, on r111y 13th. 
Sumrnatj on: 1. Mr. TubLs admi tteo he WlS the renresentative 

of the Ministjrium 'self-ap~oint~d) 

2. He did noL cAre what lies were tol<l or who 
told them. His Dnly i nt.l~r~st was "to get 
this prog.:.-am in the school.'' 

j. He likened the children that micht be hurt 
from this .>rot,;ra:n to a Driver's Ed. cou.:-se, 

"where a student mi3ht freez8 at the wheel." 
He said, "you ,lust yan;~ 1li::~ out, but you 
don't ston the course." . . 

11. Meeting with Dr. S. J. Cohen and.~1rs. A. J. Richardson in 
his office on May 21st aprroximntely at 2 o'clock •. 

Summation: t'Iany things were· <liscussed, but since there was 
nd other person pre~ent, I ca~not reveal the 
conver•sation; However I came away from the meeting ... 

..._, with the understanding that Dr. Cohen was too : J!"":'E.r-:t:.~t.D 
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12. 

with catting the proGram in. 

Mrs. A. J. Rich~~dson had several enjoyable meetings with 
Mr. Fra~keabachl~iscuss my objections to this program.· 
She arran~ed for a meeting between a Board of Education member 
o! Rahway and ~1r. Prankenbach to assist tlle \oJestfield Board 
in arriving at a decision to hnl t this 4Jroe;ram. · 'l'hi R meet inc:;· 
took place on Mny ~~. 

i,. · What limit~; are :..;et fo!' t.he Jlenl th .l!;dllC!ltor? 

There are none. Ghe ex;:>la inl~d the term "G9" to 
a sixth ~~ade class in Jefferson. 
(with poHt-approval from Dr. Law) 

She has 
the use 
ceptive 

discussed and explained 
of the _;,Jill as a contra
(Tamaques School 5/9 
Fifth Grade) 

This course is to be taught without rrtoralizingf or teaching 
any "right or wrong''. c~llOtP.d at F.(lison ,Jr. High 

mc)•!t i nt.: March 1.5) 

14. Letter tt¢~1 written by Dr. Rhoda L•1nand in which she 
points out the dangers ond objections in teachine this. 
type of program. She is a child·analyst- we have·yet 
tofind any child analyst on the stnff of SIECUS. 

15. What are the New .Jersey State Legislators during about the 
uproar in New ,Ter::;ey over this DIJ..;CUS proeram? 

was llFL3Sec1 by A ?7 - 0 vote by the 
N. J. Senat.P. whicbwould put sex educa
tion strictly on a voluntary basis. It 
has not been signed into law as yet. 

!illLIT~!{~2EY-~~1!2;·1B:G! pAs;;eci a resolution on Mt=iy 15 
recommAndi~e to the State Commissioner of 
Enucat.ion thAt h;~ i::..;sue a ;_.varning t•) all 
local boards of educ~tion not to imnlernent 
or continuP a ~;ex ~ro<3ram until the .. 
legislators have ha~ a chance to conduct 
a full-scale inVf!dti.ga tion. This 
resoltJtion has bt~en sent to the Senate. 

16. ·What have other communities done? 

The State of Californ:ia banned all SIECUS mA.terial or based 
on SIECUS from tnest.ate of California. 

Many areas around us ( Sumrni t, Berkely Heiehts, Roselle, \!Ia tchung 
Parsippany, Rnhway, Woodbridge, etc.) 

have either stopped or ar8- investicatins the program. 
Rahway has "shelved" the whole program (K - 12) until 

the StA.te IJegislators hA.ve investic;ated, 
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'!'he 'below stated areas are exaO't1y- word :fo!' word like Rahway: 

wetrt.n eld Guide RBh1fa:t: ~ide 

· !/1 po.go 4 6:; 
#6 pa.e;o 5 62 

m po.e;e 17 "'hole page :;6 
1 ,.2' :; , 4 18 whole page 38 

III_ P§~l9 whole pag~ 37 
1.2,3 20 l-lhole page 39;. 40 
2,3,4,5,.. 

~ 6"7 30 
8~9~~0 31 I/2 page 46 

II 32 Whole po.go 43 
1 35 wholo po.g~ 47 

1;2,3,4 44 whole pne;o 55 

II A,.E4C,D pa~e 45 
1~2,3~ ~5 46 

52~ 53 
56 

85 
193 

331 

I'LEASE R'Er·!'!!·!BER THE POBLIC WAS TOLD THAT NOT ONLY \'TAS THE ':TESTFIELD 
CURRICULtm NOT SI'ECUS 9ft~ IT ALSO HAS· NO~ THE RAmriAY Ct.TRRICULtn.! mm 
SIKIL!AR TO IT. ( ''1E9TFIELD LEADER, MAYlst) -

157 A 



. ' ., 

SIBWS SELESTED READ!F.S IN ··EBUOATION'•·FOR BEKUALITY 

IESftlELD OUID!)-

P&ge ~ 1: De sC!twe~nty 
2 ~· J.fa.r1 e Eta 

. "Growi:=g up" . 
"Tho Story o~ ~ Ba~" 
"The WonderfUl Sto~ o~ 
How ,-au Were Born" 

:;:•. Gruenbery 

Page 54 4-~ 

5~ 

Pas& 56 6~ 

1'~ 
8. 
9· 

10. 

Lerrigo "A DO-Ci():£..- Tallts to 9·.:::12 
Yea.ro· Old~" ... Lenn·e "A Baby' 1·s Born" 

ah!ld Study Assoaiation of AmeriCa . 
"What .. to Tell Your- Children 
About sex" 

Eel-:o:rt "sox· .Attitqdoo in '!'be Home" 
Gtlleloolm "Consf>.ora.ted Unt.o Jte .. 
Glassbory "Teen:-1Ag~ Sex oounselot-" 
~Ohnson "RUman Sex·& sex Education 

(Warren JOhnson· also W:rote SIECUS Guide #3 
on r.rasturbat1on) . .. .. 

Lerr·igo "Facts Ar$11r~ t Errough." .. 
L:tnner "S&x: & Soatety ~n SWeden" 
nrltenda.ll "se~·&: Our;osooi'ety 
Pike "Teer:t~4ger.,-·. & . sex 
Southe:r.n "s~x-Be:rore 20" 
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THE, ;~TESTFIELD !-!!TrrSTERTtTM STAT~·rniTT AS RT!!I,'CASED TO THE 'I'TESTFI~D L!!:ADER 

ON JfAY' 22,.. 1969 

It is our u#derstand1ng that th·e pu:rpose or· the sex education in 
our schools is as follows: 

1.. To provide our. children a.nd youth 't·ri"th a.n· act~uate knm·rledge
o~ their physical~ mental~ and emontional maturatron· process. 

2~. To eltmtno.te 'td thin o'.tr children o.nd youth the ~ears and · . . 
&l}xicties that are rq*a.ttvo to their indiviclual sexual develop~ 
mente and adjUstments. 

3~ To d~lop Within our ehilctren and youth an obj·octive attitude 
tol'rard sex. 

4~ To give qur children ~d you~h in,e1gl::rt,s C9nc:rern1ng a proper 
1hterpersonal re~at1onSftip between m~ers or· both sexes an~ 
their obligations and responsibil:tttes to one· another. 

5~· ~0 prortde OUr Child!"en~.and youth with information· Or! "'ThOle.:. 
some 1'ru.m.an relationshi:Ps a.nc! interactions bet'\-reen individuals 
in the family and e.ommun1.ty life •. 

. ' . -

To help our- Childr-en and youth to build an under-standing of 
mor-al values that are needed to provide them "'ri th a rational 
basis for decrl, sion making regar-ding sex but in no \ray to rap],.ace 
the moral,,.irtstruction that .may be given in· ~he ho:c:te" ~d churCh. 
but be d•sign.ed to be supporttve of this instruction'~ 

To provide our Ohilc!r~n a.nd.,youth \'l1 th a b9wledc;e about the 
J!lisusee of sex irr ord~ that. ~h(;)y might be proteeted a.gains~ 
exploitation a.nd injury to their physi"cml and mental hea.l th. 

8;~: To provide ineent1n 1n the community fof. .the elimination of' 
prostitution,, 1llegitfm.aey~ veneral disease~ some unC.esirable 
sex la.\·Tsr irrational fears o~ sex~ sexual exploitation, and 
po:rnography: 

9 ~ To provide suCh a condi t1on1ng that will enable our children 
and you.th to.,ulttma.tely use their sexuality creatively as 
husbands,. w1Tes~ parents~ community members:· 

. THEREFORE,. tre, .the un~ersign.ed member of the Werrt1'1eld. '!!inister1.:.' 
um,. having ltn·o,.,led,se· of these obj'ectives and representative content 
of the . Fa.m~ly Li$-g curriculum. now bein-g used thl the- ~l'Sdergarten . 

. through 6th grades in the Westfield schools~ hereby approve o~ this 
teaching •.. 

,.,~ also o~ll for th~ Support of the p~Ople of \·festf'1eld in ma1~: 
tainil:tg .. this sex· instruction in our schools,. and recommend that con-; 
tinue~ study ~e me.d·e.in the interest 9:r adding this instruction to 
the j\mior high a.nd senior high grades.· 

159 .A 



.. 

1~· To provtde for the ind1v1'd.Ual an o.dequ~te ~owledge or his own 
p!tya1·ca.1 ,. montal,. and em:ottonal maturation p:roeess-eo as related 
to sex.; 

2;. To oltm!ttnto :roo.:rn ancl. nn~otieo rolo.ti..Vo to individual no,:ua.l 
development a.nd adjUstments~ 

:5::: To dmlop objective a.n:d uncierstan~1ng attitudes· toward sex 1n 
&ll o:f'"_its various manifestations ..: in the individual and in 
others·~ 

4~ ':o g~ve the indi'vidual j.nsigh"t;.. eonc~rning hip ;oela.tionShips 
to mE)mbers of both sexes-_,and to help_ him understand his obliga.-· 
tiona and responsibilities to othe~;;: · 

5':: To provide a.n appreciation of the posi tlve satisfaction that 
wholosomo humo.n relatione can brine; :1n both individual and 
family 11 vtne. 

6~ To bu~ld an undorstand!ne of tho nea~.for the moral valueo that 
are essential to prov1:de rational bases for makillg c1ee1s1ons. 

i:: ~o prort·de- enougl1 ltnowledge about _th$ misuses-- and aberrations of. 
sex to enable the individual to protect himsel~ against explo!ta
tioa and against injury to his ph:rsical and nrenta.l health. 

8~ To provi'de an iilo-Emtive to work tbr a. soCi~ty 1n which SuCh 
evils as prQstitution and_ illegitimacy,. archaic sex lal·rsr irra
tional fears of sex:~ an:d sexual exploitation are nonexistent·. 

9;~. 'l'O ,provide- the Understanding and .. eond!tiOnittS that Will enable 
each 1n"dividua.l to .'I.Jt~l1ze _hia. !Je~al~ty ~f'f'eotively and _ 
wea.t1vely in his several rql.es, e.; e;., as spouse,. pa.rentr 
eommuni ty m·ember~ and eit:tzerr:1 
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Submitted by 

Edith Winter Chairman of PAUSE- 739 Smith Rd., Parsippany, N.J. 

To the Joint Legislative Committee Investigating Sex Education• 

Gentlernent 

We wish our presence would not be necessary in such a matter but as 
citizens~ parents, and taxpayers, we must come before this Committee to 
express openly our objections in an effort to protect children from 
educators who would participate in the effort to change behavior pat
terns and attitudes ·i.~C' ntti tud.Js anU. behavior contrary to decency and 
to the re~igious beliefs in our societye 

I am the Chairman of PAUSE (People Against Unconstitutional Sex 
Education) "tArhich organization vJas started in 1967 and becane very active 
during 1968. I have traveled throughout this state and talked with 
thousands of parents. I can attest to the fact that there are few who 
favor this sex education once they learn that it is in the school or 
what it is all about. 

We have been active in this cont:roYe:r.sy for nearly tvro years - I was 
invited to be a member of the Citizens Advjsory Comm:tttee in Parsippany. 
I N'ill tell you here a.nd no"tAr these comn1 ttees are an absolute farce. 
Formation of such committees is recommended in the New Jersey State 
Guideline and serve as a vehicle t--ri th 1t,)hich to proclaim community 
sanction to violate the laNs of this state and the doctrine of religion 
as we have kno"tArn it in th1 s country.. Title 2A is clear and stn tes that 
members of the legislature fou.YJ.d that cerL;ain items, including filt:ts 
devoted to the presentation anJ. exploitation of illicit sex~ lust~ 
passion, immorality, and other obscene rn.aterials (a!!long other itens) 
are a contributing factor to juvenile crime, a basic factor in impair
ing the ethical and moral developoent of our youth and constitute a clear 
and present danger to the people of the state. This it is stated was 
determined in the public interest. Have our ideas and ideals changed 
so radically since 1962 lirhen this detern:lnation was made? The fact 
that this is being done in the schools docs not legalize it, let us not 
forget that. Certainly the film "The Game" was not recot:trl8nded to show 
youngsters what thu laN forb~.cls ~ and as you know~ the filr.1 portrays 
exploitation, pasGlon, lnu::orality, and earns sone money for the producer 
who sells or distributes it to the schools. 

Under our obscenity laws ~.t is established that (b) (Section 115-1.1 
under Title 2A) in dutcrmining obscenltys 
(1) The dominant there of the material taken as a who.J_£_ appeals to a 
prurient interest. There is no question that Nhen this material 1s 
released in classroons, lt wlll stimulate a prurient interest in at best 
a percentage of the youtbs~ Further, a grade school principal in the 
Parsippany school systerr. fo.c nine years or xo and who l'm.s working on 
the sex education prograJl'1 with the teachers and principals comnittee 
examining materials for the p~ogram, was arrested on a norals charge 
involving a 14 year old boye 'l'hls man pleaded guilty, He was in our 
school system for nany years and presunably had no history of abnormal 
conduct that the public was awara of or that ever came to the attention 
of the public. We have to question rArhether or not this material had 
anything to do with this case nevertheless. 
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~-le have also had information from young people who claim that and I 
quote, "it turns us on". Many young people do not want this kind of 
discussion in their classrooms, but hesitate to be excused because they 
are afraid of ridicule. 

Under (b)-·(2) Material is obscene if the material is patently offe~sive 
because lt affronts contemporary community standards relating to the des
cription o::...~ representation of sexual matters. Just from the material this 
commi ttAe hFts received should tell you that it affronts contemp.')rary 
cornmuni·L;y stm~d.ards by at .least the representation of sexual ma;:;tcrs. 
Showj_ng g::·:::t:;_.:-h:'..:) fiJ.ms of masturbation~ chicl{ens and dogs c:pulating and 
then tell.i.:1g 11 ttle children that this is what their parEJn~,s do is 
extremely offensive. 

Under (b)~·(3) Material is obscene if"the material is utterly without 
redeemi:n·~ !')C~.al value:•. Accord.ing to the e:zperts and I quote from 
Dr. Cath~rine Chilman, a board member of SIEC"JS anJ an employee in the 
rlEH Dept, of the U.s,, the first paragra:ph of her chapter is as follows 1 

"This pape:c presents some suggestioti.S based on observations. experience, 
social, psychologicall and educai.::Lunal theory, and sone cullateral research 
It is impossible to buttress these rmggestio;1s 'tid th evidence because no 
research has been done on how :tnforr.1at.lon about sex is best imparted, 
what its content should be 1 or what the effects of sex education areY. 
This is part of the SIECUS Handbook for Teachers and Counselors and was 
prepared by SIECUS for the HEW at a cost of over $29,000 to the taxpayers. 

Sweden has the only report available with the exception of Russia. On 
Aug. 31; 1969 a ne~Ars report with a ~1oscow (AP) dateline read "Soviet 
School Curriculum Among World r Toughest" 1 at.Ld outlined the academic 
studies that their school system concentrates on. In the 1930-s: a per
missive sex education caused a chaotic state in that country. and was 
abolished, Sweden's situation does not meet with the approval of parents 
and most dedicated educators in this country. 'l"nerefore, b.gain, there is 
no redeeming social value proven, an~ actually the results show the reverse 

There is also a penalty law for selling, lending or giving obscene material 
to persons under 18. The law distinguishes material other than that from 
flat and factual statements of the facts, causes, functions or purposes 
of the subject of the writing or presentation such as would be found in 
bona fide medical or biological text books. (Section 115-1.3 - Title 2A) 
The books for purpil reference available in Parsippany's tentative program 
could not be considered medical or biological text books, but instead just 
sheer erotJ.ca. 

We have contended for some time that this teaching is in violation of the 
laws of this state. Dra Marburger testified that he had consulted with 
Attorney General Sills to determine if there was any violati·cn. Even 
Dr. Marburger must have been sha~{en by some of these materials - enough so 
as to be able to say that the Attorney General gave his blessings on the 
program, The fact of the matter is that the Attorney General most likely 
could not even imagine that the course would be as it really is. If he 
does know then I would suggest we release both the Attorney General and 
the Corr~issioner of Education. Surely, these materials are not suitable 
for school curricula and certainly is not material for youngsters 
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and might not even be satisfactory material for medical students, 

To cover another point in the law, which concerns determination of 
redeeming social value of materials• since the experts concede that 
there is no proof of what effects sex education will have, it is quite 
evident that they are willing to take the chance of "appealing to the 
prurient interest" in this experiment and let parents attempt to prove 
that they "knowingly disregarded" the probable effects on the minds and 
bodies of school children. 

The children of this state and this country for that matter should be 
given first consideration, and we, the opposing parents and taxpayers 
do not intend to stand for any quibbling on the part of the Attorney 
General. the Cornrni. ss:'i Ol1A!' of Edunation, or anyone else ~<Ti th the 
a·u.tho:t'it;y· tu 0t1fvrv0 ·i;~·~e l<.l'it~8. ..Lf t.i:"'le1·0 arc ti-.Oti0 '\IJhu V<:Cl.tli.. SGX 8G....:.cn
tion so badly and the so called experts in this field, then it is very 
simple - let them put their own children in this course separate and 
apart from our school fu.."'lded courses and do the researdl on their own 
using them as the guinea pigs. It is just as simple as that. 

The State Board of Education of NeN· Jersey is listed on the SIECUS 
roster as one of the educational institutions that the SIECUS organiza
tion assisted in preparing guidelines. We note in the N.J. Guidelines 
on page 9 that "the superintendant muxt be convinced in his own mind 
that sex education is a vital segment of the general education of all 
children and belongs in the school program. Finally, he must be willing 
to give it his full stro~ support in the_face of O£EOSit1£n. In other 
words, when the State Board of Education of the state of New· Jersey 
approved these guidelines, they knew full well that there would be 
opposition• otherwise that statement would never have been included in 
the guidelines. 

Further, theN. J. state guidelines state on page 37, " Significant 
evaluation of the sex education program may be possible only after the 
passing of many years when the effects of wholesome sex attitudes are 
reflected in the success of these students in rearing their o~m 
ch1ldren," This statement is the most vicious statement a State Board 
of Education could make concerning parents. It implies that our 
religious teachings concerning sexuality are unwholesome and in the 
light of what Dr. Marburger has done and said, certainly he is making 
a judgment as to whether the parents attitudes are wholesome or his, 
which must be the same as those of the SIECUS organization and others 
who are promoting a permissive sexual society. This further proves that 
the school children are being used for research and after the passing 
of many years, the evaluation 11ill be unnecessary and useless anyway. 

It is my understanding as of this date that the Parsippany guidelines 
that have been heretofore prepared are again being evaluated since the 
date of the last public hearing here. The section on pupil reference 
materials is abominable. l;fe hmic purchased some of the recommended 
books and the same theme of permissiveness is generated throughout, 
One recommended book is titled "Sex and the Law", whth gives details 
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where the law should be changed and of course the sexperts urge our 
younger generation to work toward changing laws involving marriage, 
sex crimes, and morality. A review on the back cover is as follows• 
"A highly informed and civilized discussion of the natJon's differing 
laws pertaining to such vital areas as - Narriage/ Annulment/ Divorce/ ~ 
Illegitimacy/ Fornication/ Adultery and Indecent Exposure/ Rape/ 
Homosexuality/ Sodomy and Crimes against Nature/ Psychopathic Sex 
Offender Laws and Crimes Against Children/ Prostitution/ Marriage Sex 
Crimes and Social Policy - This book is highly recommended". It is 
also described as a fascinating study. 

You will recieve a 5000 word dictionary recommended for pupil reference 
in the tentative Parsippany Guidelines. This book alone should tell 
you something if there is an ounce of prudence within these walls. This 
book is being presented by another speaker. 

The Family Living part of the Parsippany guideline is an absolute 
recipe for degrading families and bring an even greater wedge between 
parent and child. The subjects of divorce, legal separation, and 
death are for kindergarten class. I can see these children fearing such 
things each time there is an argument in the home or an illness in the 
family. ~fuen such incidences occur, the family can best prepare and 
explain the fn.milyrs- own 1'-~1t,_,_atton ·· nnt a r:t,..'l.n_n;er. 

The sexual terminology portion is a real puzzle. These children can't 
read. We are all familiar ~ri th the teaching method of telling a class 
this is an apple and writing the word on the board, or this is a cat, 
and the 1-rord is placed on the board or paper. Pray tell, how are 
the experts going to teach the kindergarten classes and first grade 
youngsters such words as genitals, penis, urinate, uterus, vagina, 
sperm, ova, mating, and others which are all listed in the guidelines 
for their learning. However, I am sure that obstacle has been already 
figured out, but the parents have not thought to ask it yet. 

In the first grade, again the subject of death, legal separation, 
divorce, and now they have added remarriage. This is for class dis
cussion of six year olds. 

Emotional problems are also proposed for these children in the lower 
grades, Incidentally~ they will not have to make up any as there will 
be more than can poss1 bly be handled after the first fe'tlr weeks of 
school. 

Constant comparison of humans and animals are made throughout the 
guideline for the lower grades. This is most objectionable - children 
and parents are not animals and there is no comparison. Then, there 
are discussions on the advantages of being a girl and the advantages 
of being a boy·. If there are advantages of each sex, then without 
question, disadvantages will be instilled in both boys and girls • 

t·,ene other little note that is expressed frequently in the primary grades 
··and covered through the grade school is "don't get angry" and 'l:lon't be - . . 
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afraid". Some of the greatest men in history were afraid at one time 
or another and also must have gotten angy and undou~edly were better 
people for it. I recall a tapestry that hung on the wall of my home 
when I Nas e. child which read, "The Frar of the Lord, is the Beginning 
of Wisdom" and I recall it clearly today. I hope that those people 
promoting this unholy subject in school today will somehOl'l fear the 
Lord soneday, because perhaps then they will get some wisdom. 

Incidentally, children are taught to control anger and to face problems 
even when they ai·e afraid. I learned that in practical psychology 
years ago but then psychology has gone far astray from what it was when 
I went to school. I want my family to get angry when they are taught 
something that ts so ap:ainst their conr:;c:tc:nce and to be fearful of 
scmE: of tl'-H:l r!o;.r IJOj:'::di ty indoc·t;l'ination tna t is about th0m today. This 
is at least a little protection. 

Further the teacher is instructed to investigate the parents' work 
and then have the children tell about it and the economic status. 
Questions are proposed on religious activity, social activity, and 
physical activity of tho familya 

Oral and Nritten reports are recommended for third graders, probing 
personal matters in the home with such questions as1 1. l~y new babies 
born? 2. How long did it "take to be born? J., Where did it come from? 

The seventh grade student is required to give such information as 
"background and history of fa:t:lilYr 1vho is tl-.e head of the family? 
Who makes deci:.:;ions? 1~rnat tyl'"lC of fCJ:i:l.J.y 0o;Uicts? It is our belief 
as people 1'1Tho believe in the J·.:d~Jo~Ch:ristian rJthic that the home is 
a sanctuary having cm·tain God·-gi vc•n pri vllegos and responsibilities 
and must not be invaded from v-rl thou t by anyone, not even educators. 
And, furthermore, 1-.rc ad7iso people to ansv.J"Gl" those questions with 
a "none of your business" answer, and we will continue to do so. 

A revie\llr of the N. J o state guideli!les list teacher observations of 
intermediate criteria: 15 areas of observation. Let us face the truth, 
this is the :s:ame idea as a sca:re;h "t>mrrant by the law~ and the children 
are being used for this purpose, It is none of the business of a 
school system how my family lives or what we do in our own home. 

The philosophy throughout the guidelines particularly from the 7th 
grade through the 12th grade, children are taught that they make their 
own decisions and that no one cnn make decisions for them. That is 
what is wrong ~>J"i th the youth today, they need adults to help them make 
decisions. They are looking for some direction and the school system 
is sending them off in all directions. I can assure you gentlemen, 
whether or not the educators view it as old-fashioned or not, we make 
the decisions 1n our home and where our children aro concerned. This 
is absolutely against the teaching of parents -;•!hen parents instruct 
their children in what is right and what is wrong and what is expected 
of those children. Parents not only have the God-given right to rear 
these children, but if they neglect to provide and care for these 
children, the laws of the state come into effect. Therefore, parents 
cannot send their children into an environment that is considered as 
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contributing to the delinquency of that child, namely, the school, 
The parents then have to make a choice as to which law he will abide 
by. The one that says you must send your child to school, or the one 
that says he must care for and not neglect the childa 

I really never had the opportunity to hear the final evaluation of the 
Parsippany guideline as the Assistant Superintendant decided that the 
door ~~rould be locked so that I could not attend. You see, there is 
no place for opposition or objection as apparently there was some 
sign that my objections were reaching some others on the committee, 
Other people will cover the subject of the deceit and evasiveness 
used in Parsippany to claim community sanction of the prograc, and in 
order to comply l'ri th the "recommendation" of the State Board of 
Education. 

Mr. Marburger testified here that according to a Gallup Poll, it was 
reported that 71% of the people interviel'red favored courses in sex 
education. The same people were also asked if they would approve 
courses discussing birth control - the figure dropped to 55~· Gallup 
also reported that sex education varies from school to school but 
generally children in Kindel~garten and fi r .. st five grades are taught 
the basic facts of reproduction and those in grade 6 to 9 are told 
about elating behavior and the physical and emotional changes of 
puberty. It continues by saying "in the higher grades, discussion 
usually centers on the psychological and moral aspects of sex." 

This statement is untrue from the programs I have seen in this state 
and even in accordance with the New Jersey guidelines. Gallup's 
information with a Princeton dateline in June of this year undoubtedly 
was collected from educators promoting sex ed. 

Since Dr. Marburger testified to this poll, the rest of it sho~d be 
included which he conveniently left out. According to the same Gallup 
poll the public is opposed to pornography: and it is evident that 
the public is unaware that this new sex education borders on, if it 
is not totally pornographic when fed to young children who have not 
matured euough to learn restraint in sexual matters • 

I would like to quote you another poll that was taken in an area 
where sex education has been in effect for some time. Under a San 
Francisco (UP) dateline. 2-1 margin were opposed to sex education in 
grades 1 to 4. 64% opposed sex education. 48% still opposed sex 
education in grades five through eight. Therefore if you survey 
people on a generalization of all grades, you might come up with a 
percentage in favor, but when it is broken down, the public does not 
approve of sex education in the elementary grades and in an area where 
sex education has been implemented a much lower percentage favor it. 
60% thought that sex education with controls should be given in high 
schools. This is quite difference from that which Dr. Marburger would 
have us believe. 
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Many superintendents have told me that they do not have SIECUS material. 
Either they are duped and honestly think there is no SIECUS material 
in their programs or they are knowingly lying. Last Wed. Evening I 
heard a presentation by the school people on their health program. The 
teachers stated that they had used material from Helen Manley, but they 
did not have any SIECUS material. Helen Manley has a whole chapter on 
sex education curricula in the SIECUS Handbook for Teachers and 
Counselors. The Superintendent stated there was no SIECUS material 
involved in their health course. Upon examining material at the front 
of the room, one pamphlet in particular was authored by Dr. Mace who 
is a recent past president of SIECUS and still active with the SIECUS 
organization, 

I would also like to mention the fact that this state legislature 
last year, and I believe it was in the month of September, a law was 
passed that would give the school a&ninistration the authority to con
duct psychological testing on any chi:~d in the school system without the 
parents consent. I suspect some of you may recall this having been 
passed. There is frequent nent.io~1 of psychological testing and counsel
ing of children upon teachers 1 recomnend.at.ion relative to the child's 
psycho-sexual development. I suggest a tho~ough study of that law 
should be made and also the ba3Js upon wh~ch those who recommended felt 
it was necessary. I beli~ve tho legisla"t-:1re was duped into passing this 
law, not realizing that it was in preparation for this sex education 
era. 

I would also like to bring to your attention that another bill was passed 
last year and apparently signed by the Governor in July. This bill gave 
a minor his majority, regardless of his age under 21, whereby he could 
be treated for a venereal disease by a member of the medical profession 
at any clinic, etc. and tho parents did not have to be notified of such 
treatment. I also suggest that this bill was proposed and lobbied for 
in preparation for this sex education fad. 

In the case of both these laws, the rights of the parents have been 
usurped by the authorities of the state, If there was a danger of child
ren being fearful of consultj_ng pnrents if they suspected they might have 
a venereal disease, at least the parents could have been notified by the 
medical man attending such a child. 

In the book, "Individual, Sex, & Society", the SIECUS Handbook , there 
is a chapte~ covering the Pruitt-Igoe study allegedly taken from this 

. housing pro~ect in St. Louis and if my memory serves me correctly 
Dr. Marburger referred to this study when testifying here last month, 
or on August 14 (1969). He named this as one of the studies which showed 
a need for sex education. This study is written up beginning on pp.41. 
A quote on page 46, makes it clear that the behavioral scientists and 
sexologists are fully aware of theoutcome of early knowledge of sexual 
activity - I quote, "Once a child has heard enough and seen enough, he 
will attempt the act hinself". 
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There is a great deal of discussion on the involvement in sex acts by 
children from 6 and 7 year old and up in this so-called study, Another 
likely quote fro~ the expert authoring this article is as follows• 
"The point should be stressed, however, that most of these children 
arc exposed to sex at such an early age that they have NOT had an 
opportunity to formulate convictions which would sustain them against 
sexual involvement", But our State Board of Education who used SIECUS 
as consul ta~'l.ts, consultants who already know the answers, have instruc
ted our s0hools to go ahead with the8e courses, which programs would 
give every school child by the tine he is in the third grade films, 
slides, plctures, discussions and God only knows what else as classrooms 
cannot be policed, all kinds of sexual matters and materials. In other 
words, these experts know better and care less about the health and 
welfare of these young minds and bodies, 

I further renind you that in order for the behavioral scientists to do 
sexual behavior research on the very young people, there must be involve
ment with sex, and our experts know this better than we. But, our 
culture and behavior attitudes have thwarted such experimentation in the 
very young, and this is the move to change this patter~. 

Another statement fron Dr. Catherine s. Chilman of SIECUS and also of 
the Health, Education, and Welfare Dept, of the u.s., is as follows• 
This paper presents sone suggestions based on observation, experience, 
social, psychological, and education theory, and sone collateral re
search, It is inpossible to buttress these suggestions with evidence 
because no research has been done on how infornation about sex is best 
imparted, what its content should be, or whnt the effects of sex 
eduo.ation_.9:I..~·" She further suggests and--f-qu~ote,-·:'One "such area 
(speaking of research) vrould seem to be a determination of the i41.pact that 
various forms of sex teaching have on the information, attitudes, and 
behavior of those who participate in sex education courses", Again, 
the export proposing research, She also continues with this statement• 
"Resistance, fear, anziety, and confusion about sex education are 
obvious and often noted stumbling b:tocks to the achievenont of its goals, 
but there are other stuJJbling blocks that are not so readily recognized. 
For instance, education alone is unlikely to bring about change in 
attitudes and behnvior touard sex"o "It appears (referring to girls here) 
that they have to be awakened to the physical aspects of sex through 
personal experience". 

Dr. Chilnan goes on to connont that "A basic purpose of sex education 
is to pronote greater understanding and healthier relationships between 
the sexes and to aid in nore effective communication between males and 
females, and sex education offered to separate groups would seem likely 
to widen the unfortunate communication and relationship gap which already 
exists," 

We believe this then contradicts the often spouted theory that parents 
do not teach children, as the sex educators now have a job to undo what 
parents have taught through their own principles and religions which 
is known as "morals~· 
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This book is intended for teachers and counselors and has an article 
by Ira Riess, a SIECUS member - he states among other equally repulsive 
statements, " Now that our sexual attitudes and behavior have moved 
closer together, we may well witness a more rapid increase in permissive 
sexual behavior and I or attitudes", and I suggest this is the goal 
that Dr. Chilman was aiming at in her presentation in the same book. 

I don't think anyone has to guess what the purpose of this sex education 
is in our school systems. The fact is that some long years ago, we 
parents were taught to read as opposed to riot and we can fully under
stand what is written by the so-called experts who are working constantly 
with taxpayers funds to change our social culture to an uncivilized, and 
unholy public sex oriented society. We are also cognizant of the fact 
that while the educators are led to believe that for the sake of science 
this project must go full steam ahead, the"ten commandments are being 
violated and the word of God destroyed. 

We have heard here professional people who claim it is necessary and in 
the best interests of the children, and we have also heard and know 
several other professionals who have worked with children and adults con
cerning this same subject in their regular practice and advise against 
such instruction based on sound professional knowledge. 

Therefore, how can this co~~ittee recognize who are the experts and which 
experts' advice is fact and the best to follow. However, our State 
Board of Education and most other State Boards of Education have chosen 
for all parents to follow the opinion of the experts who are desperately 
striving to put this in all our school systens. 

We can then conclude that there are no experts - the parents are the 
experts and let no one think otherwise. What we have to determine is 
why the educators took it upon theoselves to accept the theories and 
philosophies of the sex educators, who really are not concerned with 
the illegitimate births or increasing rates of venereal disease as far 
as this program is concerned, but are agreeing with the sexologists that 
behavior patters should be changed. 

The SIECUS handbook which is a teachers guide clearly points out on 
more than one occasion that attitudes and behavior are so influenced by 
the parents, they will be difficult to change. 

Although we mention SIECUS many times, we would like to reiterate that 
.SIECUS is not the only promoter of this change for society and our 
traditional family culture in &\merica. But SIECUS is synonamous with 
sex education, fa~ly living, or whatever other name 1t is called to 
lighten the impact of the program. 

We have several firms and organizations involved and following the 
leaders of sex education. You have heard several mentioned throughout 
these hearings such as 3M, IBM, Harcourt, Brace & World. Also, we have 
Johnson & Johnson's subsidiary Ortho Pharmaceutical Corp. This firm 
participated in pronating a conference of the American Association of 
Sex Educators & Counselors conprised of many SIECUS members and also 
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sponsoring a symposium with Dr. Mary Calderone as the keynote speaker. 
Ortho Pha~aceutical Corp. also distributes material recommending 
SIECUS material to preschoolers right on through to graduate medical 
students and frankly there is not much d1ffernnce in the naterial for 
either of these two groups. Ortho has also given funds to SIECUS for 
furtherance of its activities. Ortho spokesnen have contended that they 
have given noney to a lot of causes. Well, I can tell you PAUSE has 
never been so fortunate as to recieve contributions from this organization 

At the Ortho symposium, Dr. Calderone stated "until we can devise some 
way acceptable to society of conducting research with children and 
adolescents thenselves, without affoct:tng them advsrsely, instead of by 
hearsay after they have grown up~ we'll stay right where we are reporting 
what people remember or say they do, revealing as this may be, instead 
of finding out what makes them do it. Must the li~ihood of modifying 
human sexual behaviour for the better by any standards whatsoever await 
such research, or could we hazard a trial and error beginning with open 
and honest sex education?" This symposium on Sex Educatlon for those 
involved in any aspect of Education or Counseling was held in September 
of 1967. 

There were 3000 clergymen, educators, physicians, social workers and 
interested parents from across Canada attending this syoposium in TorontQ. 
And at a convention that I attended in Chicago only a couple of weeks 
ago, I met people from C.:J.."'1£'.da there with similar situations as in our 
state and country. This symposiun was sponsored by Ortho Pharnaceutical 
(Canada) Ltd. 

I suggest a little investigatory work be done in the area of the State 
Board of Education, the president being Mr. George Smith 1 past president 
of Johnson & Johnson and our information is that he has a najor interest 
in that firn. Further on the State Board of Educatimwe have an official 
of the Educational Testing Service. This organization provides all 
psychological testing and other testing services for schools in this 
state as well as othe::cs. Mr, Edw:trd Booher : :t.'::.,·.i::;·nr:tn of the Board of 
Directors of McGraw Hill Publl1shinG Co,. and who is also the Chairman 
of the Board of Higher Education ln this state. You are probably aware 
that an arm of the Mc::Graw· Elll g:roup also distributes sex ed films -
one you have seen is the ';Game". We do not apologize or retract any 
comments we have made here for associating these people with the promotion 
of sex education, Certainly their firns are not suffering any losses 
as a result of their positions in our education system, 

Harcourt, Brace & World furnishes tezt books to our school system and to 
many others in this state. In an article in the Wallstreet Journal in 
Sept. 1967, the president of Harcourt, Brace & World advised the Journal 
that they had thrown out everything and started all over with SIECUS 
as their consultants. 

Holt, Rinehart & ~linston, also a well kno1-m text book publishing company 
is a wholly owned subsidiary of CBS. Earl Ubell, a dlrector of SIECUS 
is the Science Editor for CBS. 'l'hey too reported ~ revamping their books. 
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There are a number of interlocking interests in this new multi
million dollar project - the multi-millions coming from the parents' 
pocketbook, The sex educators influence is prevalent in any area you 
wish to check in education. Gentlemen, this did not happen over night, 
None of these things are coincidental in our opinion. The coming of 
Dr. Marburger to New Jersey in the summer of 1967 and along with sex 
education was not coincidental, The laws passed in regard to education 
pertaining to psychdbgical examinations, and treatment of venereal dis
ease without parental knowledge is not coincidental. The preparation 
and distribution of materials by SIECUS, and the NJEA which tell the 
schools hvw to handle the parents who object is not coincidental. But, 
the oppos1tion has grown too large because parents are learning the 
truths concerning the content of these programs. 

SIECUS puts out an eight page bulletin distributed to schools telling the 
administrators how to handle the opposition and what to say about them. 
The NJ&\ even in their most recent issue of the NJEA Review had an 
article accn81ng soyeral parent organizations of being front groups. 
I talked 1r\. th the a.::thor of the article, but he would not enlighten me 
as to who he moa.-!t PAUSE we.s a front g:roup for~ a::1d 1wi ther would he tell 
me what he meant by :;extremist". He listed four stops in thE article 
on how to unde!mj.ne a school system and I suggost they should know better 
than I. 

I think that we have to go back a little way and con~ider what it is 
that the education system claims they are hoplng to accomplish by imple
menting these courses. Let us fi:rst establish a pre"iJ:t:;;e and then let us 
see if the philo:;;ophy and teaching in these courses will accomplish the 
desired result. 

The State Board of Eiucation hired SIECUS for consultation purposes to 
develop guidelines fo:t.' our school systems in preparing sex education 
programs. In spite of the fact that these saL1e consultants are aware 
that there is no e"ll"idence that would prove the effects of sex education. 
our State Board of Education have chosen to go ahead and recommend 
preparing to place sex education in all schools, using the materials of 
SIECUS and therefore the theories and philosophies of SIECUS concerning 
Family Living and Sex Education or whatever name one might call it. 
Other organizations distributing sex education material have also used 
the SIECUS organization for consultation purposes, Considering the state
ments made ln the SIECUS handbook and the Study Guides of SIECUS, THESE 
ARE NOT the principles and theories of most conscientious parents. This 
material is definitely a philosophy that is directed and aimed at a per
missive society - a situations ethics kind of religion. Docs this sound 

'9.S though these people who have the 1·esponsibil:tty for the 7oung people's 
education of this state have really examined this issue objectively, or 
have they set out to do this, regardless of its results, regardless of 
what the informed parents think 1 and isn't it obvious that in order to get 
this new social philosophy into the education system, the communities, 
the parents, the churches and even the government have to be influenced. 

You will notice that the only defense the promoters have for these pro
grams is the maligning of the objeotors. If par.ents object, they are 
called extremists, or Birch members, or some other name, such as non
thinkers, the uneducated, etc. This is not a satisfactory defense for 
a program that we are paying for. 
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Any programs on this subject in our school system should be taught by 
medical people and then only to the children of parents who request ;t 
in writing 1-Ti th a stipulation of the kind of information the parents 
want. This should be an extra-curricular type of course where it will 
not interfere in any ~ray with regular school hours an.d courses • · 
Scmsi ti vi ty trained teachers are not acceptable and ue feel too that 
those teachers -who have already ta1wn these courses should be thoroughly 
tested to determine whether or not they are emotionally and morally 
competent to teach any subject in school. 

I have ~e~uosted from the Parsippany Board of Education a list of 
all tP-aclw:t.·~~ ~ 266 :i.n num:>er - who have takei1 this sex training course 
frum the rar;;lp:pa~y scr.ool system and the costs of training to the tax-
payers g 1 fll~st requested this in June of this year" I again requested 
this in A,_lgust. It w·n.s not forthcoming but I 'll':as told I would have to 
submit a request with a good reason and the Board of Education would 
cons:~cie:r :tt, 'l'o date, I have su·Lmi tted a letter by my lms:::>ands la'tl-r firm 
and if I ha·rc to ot.t21.n thls th~ough a court order, I will do. I know 
what ny :r:!.g:-!ts a:t·8 1 a.r.d I ~rjll exercise them fully. 

Upon my second_ r~?.sl.;:;r;t in August at the Board of Education meeting, one 
of the t,·:s:chc:~[, ~;YcJ ~n-;.-:; h~.d the ccnn,~e actually V'l~-; ;;~ht:<.1.{8i.1. by my request 
and ac.cn:ch'd me~ of ~··:·y·,_l>r:; t:o ll:cT'lr,1ln;1.te t·:-J.-::. teucl1e:-c::.; i!-~:10 took the course. 
I fcl t that tht:) toc.v..:.::,e~· "t'J'D.S tt~ll1r:g me that t.i:1ere v-:as something incrimina
tinc; abc•l.: t havir,g hn(l t?-li s com"s e., ShP. finflJ.:J.y broke out in tears, and 
told ne thaJc shu tt'.::Jn(;ht I 1i1Ta!1t:Jd tl1e list fo:;.."' tLe Legislative Investiga-
1tng comrr~~.ttee, T."J?.J.; is not m~r jntAntion, as i e.sl{ed for the list before 
the resolutions for the :Lmrcsl;igtltlon was passed in the Senate in July. 

However, I hope this com;ni ttee will look a J..:i.. t·t::Je closrr at the conduct 
of the people J:'lU>:ltn.g the i· .;-y odv.ca tlm.,. pj:'Og'i.~2.r.1 oormi t :ees in the school 
systems. Hs wor,cl0~"' ho<..r the parents can ever ac;A.ln trust our s0hool 
people t0 tell them the t1·uth con~e1·ing school matters. The whole idea 
has been to lnpJ.~css tl1e public that thero is no opr;osi tion or objections 
by the par(mta an'l t£.lzpnye~s. w'hen in fact, those people who object 
are not oven considered. 

The sophisticated jargon we hear from the promoters of sex education 
does not impress us - this is a cloak to influence parents th* there is 
a gold lining in these teachings, The young people who ~iot and demand 
to run the colleges and schools did not just happen" ThJs is the result 
of a few years of teaching the "situation ethics., and the the indoctrina
tion· that the adult comnunity is all w-rong. The attitude of permissive
ness we hear about tn the colleges today d:ld not just happen either. 
This is also a res~lt of the kind of indoctrination that is going on 
in colleges~ and high schools as well. 

Let oe conclude by saying that our patience is running thin and we have 
been !J.U.ite the ladies and gentler:wn up to this poj_nt~ in spiteof the 
abuses from the adr:rt:1j stratnrs and. the Boal'd.s of Enucation in some areas. 
The threats of lmmu~_ t:::;, ancl the lvrcrassmm-.."C of th""~ chilr::.Ten of th~'Ge 
who object, a:1d the th.~.·P.ats of loss of ten.ch:Lng poRts to teachers who 
object will not work any longer', Ve know 1>re have an uphill battle but 
battle 141e Klll nn<l i'<Te sc~rve notice he.te -~:.:.vi now t;h'lt we ttill not tolerate 
the descriml11ation any longerw and we will not let those researchers des
troy these children - the happiness of their homes and the. nsoe~oy of our 
country. 
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SUBMITTED BY DR. JOSEPH F.. WARGANZ 

EXTENSION OF REMARKS MADE AT THE PUBLIC HEARINGS ON SEX 
EDUCATION IN NEW JERSEY PUBLIC SCHOOLS --SEPTEMBER 15, 1969 

I bring no special expertise to this hearing, no~redentials 

save those of the human reason with which all of us are endowed, 

and which I would call the citizen's common sense. This common 

sense, and our belief in it, is the basis of democracy. Without 

it democracy would be harmful, and without a wide-spread faith 

in it democracy would never have got off the ground. 

v· I think we have a surfeit of "experts" on this question. 

For every psychologist who says we must respect the "latency 

period" one can be found who says there is no such thing. 

Actually each "expert" is asking an act of faith in him that is 

akin to religious faith. In areas beyond our competence we 

have no choice but to rely on"experts," but I think not in this 

case. Sex is not something we have to ask authorities about. 

(Nor are most of the really vital things.) .We have our own 

experiential knowledge of it. Believing this, I would like to 

concretize the discussion, taking it out of the area of abstract 

arguments and bringing it down through examples to the level of 

Everyman's experience. I propose ( 1) to examine one of the 

common cliches and ( 2) to analyze the question from a consti-

tutional viewpoint in as simple a way as I can. 

Also I shall try to avoid equivocation. This chair has 

probably been filled by many opposed to SEICUS or the Par~ippany 
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plan, for example; but when asked if they "would .9.2. so far as 

to oppose all sex education," they cringe (in fear of being : 

called "extremists," I suppose) and begin to hedge. It is not 

sex education itself they oppose; they really favor it, but 

they are concerned about the kind, the amount, the time, etc. 

This clouds the issue. We are not discussing sex education in 

the abstract, nor are we talking about knowledge in itself, but 

about specific required programs in public schools. I believe 

that I would contribute little by either wasting time in 

generalities or assuming a supposedly-intellectual middle-of-

vthe-road stance. I say unequivocally that I do not see how 

compreheb.sive sex educat.ion, programs of the kind under consid-

A 

eration can be reconciled with the First Amendment to the u.s. 

Constitution. I would like to trace the reasoning that leads 

me to this conclusion. 

* * * * * * 
As a preliminary I think everyone would grant that the 

sexual appetite is the one most apt to run out of control. A 

look at our sex-saturated society should evidence this. These 

very hearings suggest it. Therefore I proceed on the assumption 

that sex is very much (and more than almost anything else) a 

matter of self-control or lack of it. · 

Now either sexual acts have some connection with morality, 

or they do not; i.e., they are as a-moral as sharing a soda 
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with a friend or taking a walk in the country. The vast 

majority of Americans, following the almost universal belief 

of our Western world for two millennia, would say that sexual 

acts are very much a part of morality. In fact, in common 

parlance the word "immorality" connotes sexual immorality. 

Although it is a mistake to think morality refers only to sex, 

it certainly includes it. This brings us to a second signifi-

cant fact. For many (if not most) Americans morality is 

connected with--if not derived from--religious faith. 

This view that sex is a moral matter may be entirely 

mistaken, as some proponents of sexual reform would have us 

believe. Perhaps they are right: perhaps sex in itself is 

completely a-moral. Nevertheless the opposite view is held 

by many Americans. They have a right to hold it and to pass it 

on untainted to their children. 

In accordance with this standard, then, many Americans 

see much moral lack in the world of the young: pre-marital 

experi~entation, overtly sexual entertainment, illegitimate 

births, etc. It is important to note that this view does not 

see ·evil only in the unpleasant social situation: the unwanted 

child, th~ shamed family, the disgraced girl. It sees also 

the act that conceived the child as a moral failing, a lack 
who· 

of character, and--for those/relate morality to religion--an 

offense against God, a falling short of his expectations. 
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Even if the conception had not taken place, this view still 

regards the sexual act as undesirable and to be prevented when 

possible. Others, of course, do not see it this way. They see 

as evil only the undesirable social or personal consequences 

of sexual activity. I know of no law requiring adherence to 

either view, and I recognize no right in anyone to impose his 

view on others or on the children of others. 

* * * * * * 
V Let us turn to the cliche: "Sex education is the remedy 

. 
for the moral and social evils connected with sex"; andjlet us 

see what truth is in it. To say that education is the remedy 

for some ill suggests that ignorance is the cause of it, but 

the matter is more complex than that. 

Perhaps the extreme of this sex-education cure-all view 

was exemplified in a letter published in the Morristown'. Daily 

Record earlier this year. The correspondent was terribly 

upset at having observed an unusually shameless high-school 

girl all but rape her boyfriend in a supermarket parking lot. 

Her reaction was automatic. "We've just got to start those 

sex education courses in the schools." 

The earlier basis for the cliche was the belief that we 

were all twisted by Puritanism and "hush-hush" up through the 

1920's. What was needed was to cut out the "hush-hush" and let 
media 

the communications/educate the youth informally. Then all 
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sexual irregularities would disappear. Two decades ago c. s. 

Lewis, in his usual witty and incisive way, pointed out that 

the statistics belied the claim. After sex had become standard 

conversation fare, the incidence of venereal disease, illegiti-

macy, and the other ills had mounted remarkably. Merely "telling 

all" had not turned everyone's "twisted attitude" into a more 

sane one. I suspect that this was because most adult Americans 

didn't really have a "twisted, Puritanical, hush-hush attitude" 

then, and I don't think they have it today. 

Presently, we are being told that these same evils will be 

cured by formal school programs of "sex education." If this 

doesn't work, the next form of the claim will be slightly 

different. We will be told that the evils we and our ancestors 

feared are not really evils at all. Sex education will cure 

these moral evils simply by re-naming them. This is already 

on the horizon--even over it. 

l/ Let us see, with the help of an example, how sex education 

is to eliminate or diminish undesirable sex practices and their 

I I. 

consequences. We already have, outside the Siilftoo,l ,;an abundance of 

informal sex education available to the young. You can count on 

the Readers Digest for a monthly article, Life comes through 

' with an occasional piece, et~. Picture for a moment a high-school 

couple--~lgernon and Priscilla--engaged in some heavy petting in 

the back of a car. Algernon is getting more enthusiastic as time 
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passes. "Come on, Priscilla, don't be a prude." Priscilla is 

not exactly intellectually detached either. "Oh, Algernon, no', .. 

she hesitates. Suddenly our hero stops short. "Wait a minute, 

I can't do this. I just now recall the eight-page spread (in 

four colors) Life magazine had last month, with Fallopian tubes, 

amniotic sacs, umbilical cords, and all the rest. Now that I 

recall my sex education course, I've got to get hold of myself. 

Let's go home, Priscilla." 

v' I am sure none of the proponents of sex education programs 

are so naive as to expect an episode to end like this from their 

efforts. The outlandish example is intended only to highlight 

one point that should be crystal-clear, but unfortunately is not. 

It sex education means the biological facts of human reproduction 

--a certain amount of physiology and anatomy--its power to 

control sexual behavior is ~- Boys' and girls' sex drives 

are not operative or not, compelling or not, because they know 

less or more about biology. Yet when most people say they favor 

sex education, they simply mean that they do not want boys and 

girls to be ignorantof the body and the ways it is to be used. 

This is science, and all science is good, and schools exist to 

impart it. But these hearings are not dealing with scientific 

facts taught in bi~logy class. We are concerned with pervasive 

programs designed to form the attitudes of youth according to 

theories of the proponents. This is a horse of a different 
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color, and it is questionable whether most people favor this. 

At this point, however, I think that we can agree that the 

claim that sex education (as most laymen understand it: namely, 

biological information} will improve the morals of our youth-

this claim is simply unfounded. 

* * * * * * 

v/What will help the youth morally? Better attitudes, presum

ably, and this is what the new programs are striving for. Sex 

education now means implanting certain attitudes. (More informa

tion is no longer stressed: some of the youth could inform us.} 

Now attitudes have a moral dimension--and (in this area} often 

a religious one as well: and they can influence conduct for the 

better--and also for the worse. In the abstract the aim of 

comprehensive sex education programs is praiseworthy, but they 

must be examined in their concrete reality. What attitudes are 

to be implanted? Different sexual attitudes are daily being 

inculcated by various mentors ranging from the worldly-wise 

counsel the brothel veteran gives the neophyte to the fatherly 

advice given to the novice in a monastery. but not all these 

attitudes are equally acceptable to any of us. The crucial 

question seems to be: "Which are the right attitudes?" This 

question must be reduced to: "Whose attitudes are right?" 

I suggest that there can be only one answer to this in our 

democracy. Your attitudes are right for you and your children, 
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and my attitudes are right for me and mine. 

·. ,- What, in general, are all the possible attitudes towards 
~ 

sex that might concern us here? I think they can be reduced to 

three, which for convenience I call: I a), I b), and II. Simply 

stated, they are the following: 

I Sex in itself is a moral matter 
a) The morality of sex is based on Divine law. 
b) The morality of sex is based on human happiness. 

II Sex in itself has no morality, but only what it shares with 
any other interpersonal relationship. 

Professor Russell Kirk, in a recent column, offers a similar 

dichotomy. After pointing out that nearly all sanctions in 

respect to sex are of religious origin, he adds that the present 

controversy is "between atheistic views of human nature in sexual 

relationships ••• and essentially religious .•• views that maintain 

that there is a law for things and a law for men--discrete, not 

reconciled." 

1/ Each of these positions: Sex is a moral matter based on Divine 

law; Sex is a moral matter based on human happiness; Sex is not 

a moral matter except incidentally as a relationship--each of 

these is a legitimate, philosophically sound position for a free 

man to hold, if his conscience so directs. Every man has also a 

legal and constitutional right to have his view respected both 

for himself and in his children. 

It follows then that a sex education program--insofar as 

it goes beyond biological science--is, in the opinion of a 

. I 
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sizable number of citizens (the first two groups) , a form of 

moral education. Moreover, for a vast number of these (the first 

group), it encroaches upon the area of religious education as 

well. No non-Cbr±sti-n teacher, for example, would try to 

convince his students that Christ was not Divine, no matter 

how strongly he felt about it. Nor would a believing Christian 

dare attempt the opposite. The area of religious dogma is simply 

forbidden territory in public schools. Nor do we attempt to 

teach a least-common-denominator type of religion that will 

please all: Catholic, Protestant, Jew, and atheist. There 

"just aint no such animal." 

v'For the same reason I contend that no teacher I however 

sincere, has a right to teach an attitude regarding sex that 

even might be in conflict with the religious beliefs of some 

students. Neither is it possible here to find a least-common

denominator attitude that will actually suit all viewpoints, 

for they are in some respects mutually exclusive. Nor can we 

achieve a detached presentation of all attitudes to sex without 

encroaching on parental rights. There are two reasons for this. 

First, in practical (and especially emotional) matters it is 

impossible £or many teachers to present several differing opinions 

or attitudes withoQt showing some partiality towards their own. 

Secondly, even if all can, this is not enough. Suppose, for 

example, a student has been taught at horne and in Church that 
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masturbation is wrong. If a teacher says that many people think 

it is wrong, but many others think it is not, this amounts to a 

subtle undermining of the c' i_ld 1 s religious craining in virtue of 

the position of authority the teacher enjoys. It matters not a 

particle whethe~ the said training is sublime or ridiculous. It 

\ 

is his right and his parents 1 right, and no public agency may 

tamper with it! I do not believe any of the proposed sex 

education programs can skirt this danger. In other words,! fear, 

not the theory of these programs, but their implementation and the 

people who will administer them. 

y/.Not too long.ago we eliminated Bible reading from schools 

out of deference to a small minority with some grim fears that 

a wholly voluntary prayer was a "foot~n the door" that might 

lead someday to a union of Church and State and eventually to 

some horrible Inquisition. However far-fetched it seemed that a 

pious old school-marm was paving the way for torture chambers, 

nevertheless extreme caution carried the day. Americans have 

lately been hyper-careful in matters of the First Amendment. 

This extreme solicitude and respect for dogmatic differences is 

even more needed in regard to moral differences. For moral 

conduct is just as much a part of religion as are faith and 

dogma. If we took no chances with the pious old school-marm, 

we can less afford risks with the eager-beaver sexologist. 

* * * * * * 
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Why, it may be asked, can we not have confidence in our 

teachers to give such education without treading on religious 

sensibilities? This is tantamount to asking of us an act of blind 

faith in the sincerity and discretion of all teachers who in future 

would deal with sex education, once it gets started. Such an act 

of faith in the future seems too great a riski..;: and nothing points 

up the risk so clearly as the global designs of the eager groups 

who are pushing the programs. What they are attempting, they 

tell us, is to take the child in kindergarten or soon after and 

work for twelve years to "make him a sexual person"--whatever 

that means. The advisability of trust in the sex education leaders 

depends on their performance to date, in the outlines, guides, 

and statements they have thus far issued~ By this standard 

my limited investigations find them wanting. 

I must admit to a lack of aquaintance with many of the 

specifics of these programs. I have seen no films or filmstrips. 

I have read hair-raising quotations attributed to members of 

SEICUS~ but I reproduce none here, for I ~e not personally 

authenticated them. One bit of homework I do lay claim to. 

Last February I labored through most of the "Sex Class Guides" 

for Parsippany, as published in the Daily R~cord. Parts of it 

I found amusing; parts, frightening. Time limits me to only one 

or two examples. 
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I~ all the feverish anxiety to take the five-year-old and 

make of him ,. a sexual person," naturally proper terminology is .. 

important. In kindergarten they are no longer permitted to 

"leave the room"; they must "urinate." Somehow this is sup-

posed to help their psycho-sexual development. In grade 3 the 

term "masturbation" is found in the vocabulary list. Now why-

and how--does anyone explain masturbation to such babies? (It 

is no wonder that we nave irate parents.) However, we need not 

fear; the Guide does not necessarily mean that the teacher will 

introduce these words. Under the heading, "Activities:" we read: 

"Identify and correct improper terminology as it occurs and 

guide cld.ldren to use correct terminology." If the teacher is 

not to define masturbation, what will she do? This is all I 

could come up with. 

The worried parent can be at rest. The teacher is not to :·. 

initiate the child into the meaning of masturbation or its secrets. 

She need only remain on the alert~or the crittpal moment when 

little Horatio rushes up one morning crying, "Teacher, teacher, 

Algernon is in the bathroom jerking off." Like Johnny-on-the-

spot she will reply unperturbed, "Masturbating, Horatio, 

masturbating." Now, tell me, what kind of thought went into 

these voluminous guidelines? 

By contrast the tenor of the Guides and Appendixes for 

grades 9 and up is not funny. They are relativist (Cf. sex 
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standards--Grade 9) , namby-pamby ("how does a girl say 1 No 1 

without making the boy feel rejected?"), and inimical to any clear

cut religious and home training (What is Moral and what is Immoral 

--Grade 9) • Perh.~s the attitudes of the authors are more 

enlightened than,· the traditional religious ones, out no public 

school has the rignt to indoctrinate in this way contrary to 

parental wishes. 

* * * * * * 

I would say, finally, that this all-encompassing program r 

seems to spring from either of two primary assumptions. Neither 

c: 

of them is very flattering to us (the first is ratner unflattering) ; 

both suggest that until now the boat has been thoroughly missed. 

/ The first of these assumptions on which the Herculean effort 

to affect the young is based is the conviction that we--our 

generation--are all psycho-sexual cripples. Because we perhaps 

first heard of the origin ol babies from an older child, we have 

been permanently warped! We got our information from the gutter! 

Now we are guilt-ridden victims of anti-sexual complexes. 

Besides, we must be pretty sad sacks in ned. Ir. a word, our 

generation thinks sex is dirty. This is the unspoken accusation 

behind much of the propaganda about the crying need for early, 

lengthy, and pervasive programs. I label this simply false--a 

libel against good people who are only trying to bring up their 

children as decent and God-fearing citizens. 
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V There is another possible assumption on which these programs 

may be based. Those who work from this premise don't think we are 

so bad after all. We have not flubbed so badly, considering our 

limited perspective, but they are privy to some new insights 

about sex that our generation just wasn't fortunate enough to 

have when we were growing up. Briefly, they have discovered that 

a satisfying sexual relationship {not parenthood)--or a succession 

of them throughout life--is the most important thing for man. 

The older values we used to think primary, like generosity, 

friendsh~p, respect of fellows, love of family and country,the 

joys of the proud parent--all these are quite secondary to the 

sexual relationship. If you plan to be a lawyer, doctor, or 

engineer for the rest of your life, you must put in four years 

of preparation or more, and you darn well better start this by 

the time you are eighteen. On the other hand, "becoming a sexual 

person" according to the proposed programs must pervade your 

education for twelve or thirteen··years, and it had better start 

in kindergarten. What else co~ld be the meaning of such vacuous 

expressions as "Sexuality is how one assumes his role in life"? 

{This is one of the "concepts" proposed in the Parsippany Guide 

for students from kindergarten up.) 
to all children 

To impart/such a view of the unparalleled importance of sex 

is certainly an infringement of the rights of many parents. Their 

religious heritage, while recognizing the importance of sex 
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(principally as the fount of life, not merely the well of pleasure) , 

just doesn't consider it so all-important; and these parents 

don't think it should be harped on for years before its natural 

awakening at puberty. With reason they strongly object to stran-

gers' taking over their children to immerse them in a"sexuality" 

atmosphere that harmonizes with neither their ideals of life, nor 

their moral sense, nor their religiou~ faith. 

/ My recommendation is simple: It is not sufficient to refrain 

from legislating sex education programs for the public schools. 

The "social-planners" are always on the move. For them silence 

gives consent, and in dealing with them to compromise is to sur-

render. We need state legislation forbidding all these per-

vasive programs in elementary and secondary schools which aim 

at instilling certain attitudes. This would in no way limit 

treatment of the anatomy and physiology of reproduction as 

biological science, for these are facts of science. Programs 

to develop "sexual persons" are not scientific but individual, 

and not factual but theoretical. They are also moral and often 

religious. 

~Much of the rhetoric to which you gentlemen of the Committee 

have been subjected has endeavored to paint a false antithesis. 

It says that you are to decide between the good guys of tne 

sex-is-not-dirty group and the bad guys of the sex-is-dirty 
not 

group. This is/the choice confronting you. Rather it is between 
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the view that sex is public~nd th~ view that sex is private, 

between those who say sex is a-moral and those who say it is 

moral and religious, between those who say it is the business 

of the group and those who say it is the business of the 

individual and the family. 

Joseph F. Warganz 
15 Lorraine Terrace 
Boonton, New Jersey 07005 
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DUT .8XCEPT FOR OFl!'. ~1.L~G ;JUCH BROAD GUID~~LLJ~ES, .~S :~;U~l 8T.~T..i . 

DIVlDUliL CO!TS~ITUIUCIES. 

TO 'i'H:LS:G A'fD, THJ: .SYNOD OF NEI.f J".CRS~Y, :m OP..Glf i E.I1TJ1TG, hAS 

.ADOPT.~D 'I·IL£ J.i'OLLO'.!JNG R·~30LUTIO.T, .L·an I CC.~ :&rD iT TO YOU. TH..\NK YOU 

1!~R .:t.LLO·,JI:.'TG ~.: E THIS PRIVILl.TIG.E. 
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!Yf£Q!.UTION 

t 1IEREliS - EDUCl.TION IS i. PROC~S INVOLVING THE INT3RJ.CTION OF PEOPLE, 
Pl.RENTS, TEACHEaS, SCHOOL ADhiNISTR: .. TORS, BOI.RDS OF EDUC.h.TION 
l.ND cmOOJNITY AT-LioRGE; 

~1iERE113 - THE Pi.RTICIPl.TION OF in. PJ.RTIES IN THE EOOCATIONf.L PROC.FSS 
SHOULD BE CONSISTENT ~ ·rTH OUR DE" ·ocRIITIC HERITAGS ;~ND THE HIGH
FBT PRECEPTS OF OUR EDUC;-.TION .. '.L PROCESS; 

l','HE!:l'EhS - TH1 SYSTEi ~ OF PUBLIC EDUCf.TION IE' Tl-iS STf,TE ·oF N.E'.v JERSEY IS 
CHI.RGED ~''ITH THE R-7SPONSIBILITY OF SERVING OUR C01,1JfUNITIES i.S 
llELL ,.S EDUCJ.Tii.\IG THE YOUTH OF OUR STf•TE; 

WHEREAS - AN UNDERST/•NDING OF SEXUiJ.ITY l\S :~ P:LRT OF Ht.Df'.N DEVELOF.~:ENT IS 
~SENTI:J ... FOR THE EDUCLTION OF THE' 'HOLE J'u·~N; 

~ HEREJIS - IT IS CLEJ\R THt~T PRESEl\rr EFFORTS OF CHURCH !,ND HOME DO NOT J.DE
QUI•TELY DEVj,!;LOP THIS UNDERSTi.NDING; 

T 'HERE/uS - THE COMMISSION.!R OF EDUC:.TION OF THE STl' .. TE OF NE' T J'.£RSEY H: • .s 
DIRECTED LOC:.L SCHOOL BOARDS TO HOLD IN "\BEY}.NCE /LL SEX EDUC/.
TION PROGR' .. ES NOT IN ZFFECT PRIOR TO SEPTK.l3ER, 1969, mTTIL SUCH 
TIME :.s THE ST:lTE LEGISL •• TURE DECL;.RE:3 ITS ''ILL; 

BE IT RESOLVED, BY THE SYNOD OF NEW JERSEY OF THE UNITED PRESBYTERIJ,N 
CHURCH IN THE U.S .A. THJ .• T 

(1) 

(2) 

(3) 

(4) 

WE SUPPORT RESPONSIBLE SEX EDUCATION IN OUR PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
TO SUPPLEM~NT INSTRUCTION IN THE HOME AND CHURCH, 

r.'E ENCOURJ .. GE THE NE'.- JERSEY LEGISL: .. TURE TO /.LLor; LOC;"J_, 
SCHOOL BOl.RDS TO D~TERi!JINE THEIR or;N SEX EDUCi .. TION PRO
GRJ~·,.iS UNDER STf .. TE GUIDELINES, 

~-'E URGE LOC . .L SCHOOL BO;.RDS TO CONSIDER SUCH PROGR-.MS 
IN TH.H: LIGHT OF THEIR Loc,·.L NEEDS, 

1 'E URGE THE CHURCHF.S OF THE SYNOD OF NEI.. JERSEY TO SUPPOJ.T 
,,ND Pi.RTICIPi.TE IN SUCH PLi~NNING l.T TH~ LOC . .L L:ZVEL. 
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Legionary 1\fovement 

P. 0. BOX 18 

CALDWELL. NE'\'r JERSEY 

-J. 

We~ of the Legionary Movement3 are unalterably opposed 
to publ~c~ mass~ governmental sex education. 

State sex education is incipient tyranny: for it is an 
open attempt by tlle State to w1•est control of the child from 
the parent and to inculcate through the public school ua~ucs 
alien to the home. The theory of the control of the child by 
the State is a dist~nguishing note of tyranny ~n the twentieth 
centuryo In a free society the child belongs to ~ts parents; 
under tyranny the child belongs to the State. It is no accident 
that the collectivist society would wmploy the State educational 
system to undermine the religious, moral and cultural, values 
of the family: in such a soci~ty there can be no plurality; 
no ccknowledgement of cultural and creedal diversity. There 
must be uniformity. 

We are confronted with the same col.Iect~vist mentality~ 
the same attempt to util iza the State schools to impose a. new 
order of values~ new att~tudes, the same scientific offic~al ism 
and organization of the S·tate under the guise of governmental 
sex education. 

Through sex education the s·ta·te of New Jersey ~s attempting 
to effec·t in the ch~ld "wholesome :;ex a·t·titu:des". The very State 
which prohibits children from recognizing God in public prayer 
is establishing values 7'Blating to the most iati1;;.ate and sacred 
acts of human life • . 4 "wholesome se:,: attitBde 11 is a. value 
J"udgernent based upon a norm of beha.vio1•; in the case of sex 
education the norm. upon wh·~ch the State ascertains the 
"wholesomness" of behavior is~ of necessity~ Godless and 
amoral. 

The co.1lectivizing of sexual attitudes and values under the 
pretense of helpi,ng "the family by means of public school sr:x 
education is nothing less than tyranny: it is entirely congru~nt 
w~th the socialist theory of ·the S·t;ate control of the child. In 
the religious order it denies the things of ·God; in the moral 
order it denies the life of virtue; in the family order it denies 
parental conpetence; in the educational order it denies the 
plurality of custom and culture; in the social order it denies 
creedal disparity. The aim oJ such a system is the establishment 
of a new rule of sexual values in place of the old rule of 
religious and moral freedom. It is the imposition of free-love 
ethics upon children: f7•ee-love ethics approaches the ent·L'gzy: 
problem of se:r:ual ity in a manne1· proper to biology or comparati U!: 
zoology. Its dominant note and tendency stem from a view of sex 
as a normal biologic Junction that is acceptable ~n whatever 
form it manifests itself. It means giving f~ee rein to the 
instincts. Free-love ethics applied to the family is the 
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counte1•pcn·t: of an.archtsm in pol £·tics. It would haue children, 
little chtldran., associate marital loue with chickens and dogs 
copulat"Lng. It is a great crime against the young; fol' "L·t does 
not teach children to loue., and will assuredly lead to the· 
false belief that loue is identical with the sex instinct. 

It is our duty cs parent to protect the inviolable rights 
of porcn.tho.od far these r·tgh.ts are essentia.?.Iy diuinc and 
thcrafo7'e the Tnost efficient and best safegunrd of the rights 
of the chi.Id. S~x educat£on in ·the public school is the open 
attempt by the S-t;a.t:e ·to usB1'p ·the r·tgh-ts of parents; it is 
tyranny: for it would deny the family the rifjht to maiwtat;.n 
its religious, cultural and ethical unity relating to the 
wonder a~d mystery of the propagation of life. 

JY"e list below cL few of the many reasons for which we 
maintctn our oppos·ttion to sex education in the public schools: 

le 2~e State does not possess the legal· authority nor the 
mor~l sanction to introduce material the nature of which is 
ar.tithctical to the religious and ethical beliefs of many at 
whom the program is directed. 

2. The concept and pedagogy of such a program, is entirely 
objectionable to many. The essential reference to God ia, of 
necesaity, omitted thus allowing a view of sexuality which 
~pares th.t'> cht.?d no-thiT?.g in indoctrirv;,t·ion n.nd tolcratas 
anyth ir~g in pro,c"f.;icc. Exc.Zud i n2 the sacral and ethical from 
the proaram the child is addressed on the natui~listic, 
materialistic and scientific, leuels. 

3e Thos.e who propagate the program. del ibera·tely intend to 
seue1· ·l;he child from the authority of its parents in this 
un·tquely delica·te area of family prepar·atione 

In a speech before an audience of boya at Blair Ac~demy, 
Dr·. JJary s. Calderone, E:r.ecu·ti vc Director of SIZCUS., ·bhe 
pr"£nci;?Jal moutng force in the United States in agito.·ting and 
propagandi:,rf.ng Jo"!' S(;X edl.tOfr;.·ion. in the schools, stated: 

"We need new values to eeta,bl ish when and 
how we should haue sexual experience. Nobody's 

. standing on a platfon,_ giuing a.nswers. You are 
moving beyond your parents. But you can't jus~ 
moue economically or educationally. You must 
moue sexually as well. You must learn how to 
usE1 sex~ TJHs ts it: one, to sg_p_crate uou1•seJ ucs 
.(rom YJnir.....J2QI'en-t.u second, ·to establish a male or 
fema.1e role; third, to deteJ'mine ualue systems; 
fourth, to esta.bl ish your vocational role." 

4. The natural rights of the parents are warred against by 
such unnatural instruction. The rights of -~he· pc.rents are the 
best sa.Jeguard o.f' the rtghts of the ch"tld. UntU the child is 
of an age to defend itself against those who merely seek: to use 
tt,· the chil~'s rtghta are centered tn the parent, the only one 
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who·m nctz,:~c has empowered to 1 o ve it as an end in itself. 

5. }Janl:ind has al.ways held~ in the hi.stor·y of civili.zations~ 
that sexual values are intricately interwoven in the culture~ 
religion~ ethics and ~ores3 of a people. To attempt to partitior. 
the child from the culture~ religion3 ethics and mores~ of its 
family and thus teach scxurd. itb on a scientific plane is not 
only ·to impart ct. perverted and maimed view of sexuality but 
a direct at·tack upon the fa.mily as such. 

6. From such an incredibly deformed notion of sexuality 
one is hrYrdly surprised to find that sex becomes the common 
thread running through the child's curriculumo Sex education 
j"rvr.~ the kindergc.Tdcn thrcu9h -the twelfth r;rade_, with 
appropriate aspects "taught in other subJ"ects such as biology~ 
general science.s. home economics~ sQcial problems~ English., and 
world literat~re., and the likeo" 

Those se~ually obsessed people who have proposed and 
propaga.tccl. ·th·ls ·ti'c.ining in sensu0,1i·ty have ·[;he unmitiga·tcd 
br·az'Jnness to say tha·t those of us who oppose their experimen-t 
upor• our chi.Zdren do so becau.se of "hang-ups". 

74 What qual ij'ies a teaclv~r for such a program I In 
establishing teacher requireT'?.ents we read in. the State Guideli1)es 
that "above allJ theyJ rthe teach~rs)3 must have in themselves 
a wholcsomg philosophy about human sexualityJ must possess . 
o. pcraone.I sat;·E:.::foctory sc:r:uo.l o.djuDtmen-t and feel comfoT•to.b]e 
teaching rdJau-L: se~zw.1i-tu." Now a."who.Zesome" phi.losophJ/ is one in 
congru.cnc"-: vrlth a pc:rt.icular norm; such term-s a.s wholesome c.ncl 
normal iTi'plv a. norm: isn't the norm in America one that all.ows 
religious and ethical freedom without the State establishing what 
is sexua.l.Ib· and r.to7'c}ly wholeso-r::e and unwh.olesome ? 

In terms of the qua .. Zity of "feeling coJrforta..ble teaching 
about sexuality" one thinks of those sexually obsessed people 
for whom 1 ij'e is seen only in relation to Freud. rrould n.ot a 
"deviate feel "c omfor•table" teaching sexuality~ 

Consider the situation proposed: a veritable stranger, 
the· teach£1'J with whom the family might well have nothing in 
common., is going to attra.ct the attention of the child- tb the 
sexual life in all of its mcmij'estations, with which life 1:s 
associated the utmost pleasure and excitement endangering to 
absorb an undue share of the child's imagination and 
anticipation. This imposition upon the child of a fa-lsely
oonatructed sex education~ which all sane and healthy men . 
conside7• .a. "delicate" undertaldng3 for fear that it; might wt:ll 
become the central object of the child 1s mind and imagination, 
is a brutish violation of the childo 

Bo Sex is to be taught in the school. Can the teacher teach 
the child love ? What is sex divorced from love if not harlotr·y ? 
Sexuality cannot be tau..ght in a no1•mal manner w·i,thout rcfe7'f:nce 
to the home in which environment sexuality arrives at its 
rightful culmination in spousal love. 

9. Certain sexual activity among minors is an infraction of 

1 9 6 . 
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·L::.·.'~-'_.: .. ~-__,~ ~ -:-: ... ;···i--.~:.:"-'i·_,··;·: ::.·.:.: hJ_/ ;.-~.c:c.i~~; cJ+- :_--.]?:~{~.:::.~.} prrzJ-'::\~-;, r:~:.;v·ic.;: cnc~ 

C]C13.:ii·v~, ... ,~ r}·Z~.cv .... -:_::..: -~o~~.; i8 a.bou:··. -[;h.e J.c~.1}w 2'hc·E·~? o.~;ent·-·;:;~ouc(.·c.·L,.-- .. 
o·!;.'~r; L-··;,~-c cr··.J]_C<..l ~::_·:·-~·-:_.,}:_.~;;·t:~ c:·: to c!.i.scz~ss, Ci, .. ~;t;t;Gt: c.nr} c]_(J.{J()·/' 1~ 

f.e;·:u.r:~ .. z-t·r~; ·iu if:::; n~:_,r·:·.:;-:__7 ctn.-·J G~~-~-,;<;J""T-~~·,} Ti':r..ij·c;._;·Lr;.-i;~or~n -l~h-u .. ::; 
il1c:i·t-,~E~j -~J~r j)s· .. r:;s·t:on~~,j iT'~.]Jltl8eD cr~c! iif:-:~f,ri-rc,~:;iur~; of a. 
c!eliLsJ'ctc.?.u pi'cuJl;ed youthc 

10. Porncgrcp~y in a s~stc~ of deliber~tc erotic stimE]atio~. 
Sc;;_: cducwtion is the cro·;ic s-~,:mBla"tion of chi]rl;·cn. 'J'he durc.·lior: 
of the progrc~J thirteen yccrs) and its pad09ogy can cnly lee~ 
tc yc;;tl;Ju] in-to.•·z~cr;-l;ion., 

'l.,llt-' s :~ :·i:)} -:_; ~- .. ·i: r~cc. t,· 0 n -t:J:,;:i. -t .J o v~ a.nc!. .? us t o ug;'t·f; not -t.:o l:-._~: 

d i s c ;_~ s c-. c r.1 i T; -~ h e c} a. 3 ;; T' 0 0 ::: i s t h ':'.- -:; the y a T' c 1 0 7J e a n d .7. 1 ; .'3 t a. n cZ 
not; [:C!:':: r:rchcn1:cr'] .f'unc:t:·Zon or ob.s·~:;'c,r::t rJuti_t whic!~ ca.n be 
diccus:,sd u;··uw,~t c;r~otlonc.I Ol' psuchic stir,v?.ct;iono ,S'c;;? is n.o·c 
an uncon.scious or en innocer.,·/; th·,:ng but c. veru S,7JCCi>:zl c.nd 
lJio]-:n-t; c:c;o·f;·ioncr .. ~ stiii1.U.?_n-Uvr>, a.·t or;.ce spi-ritur..]_ a.nd pl·,z.:sice,.?o 
~ sc~clcgia~ ~to ac~c the child to have no emo~ion in sex if 
as k i n g -t h c c h i.7 d ·[; c· h-:.:, v c no e-::! C' t i o rc i 7~ c n c t i o n • He do e s n ' ·(_; 
knc?.; v;ltc;.t he is ta..7};ii""!~) a.tc:-tt·L:o 

17 "' 0 1 .,,.,,,cr.·+·.·o7' J->~,,·,--r,<>~·r- J.,l -'~<·j-;1'1 " "''Jr' r1e1n·•c: th,.., ''07·" · ••. (• t..J .._. II.,· t:. ~.... ... (....;· . I~ ;,.J ·" • I ~ ... j..l _, u t; \.__\ v... ~....... ~ ol ._. \.~·I.·....... "-"" _;. ......... I ,_. I ... • I -·· _ _, 

of the fo.T:l..i.7u in sccie-f.::_;. '1'/:e /3h~c,te dicZ net creo..·l:e -the j'e.;.dly; 
i-t pr·c-dG-l;c:< the s-lo.tc. It iD r·-n ir:,[:·,'·it:u,·C:ion direct;J;;· from Cc.:? 
en(! no 1'c:.o.J.·£-t.:l/ ir:r;:·-~c:r-;aew r;·.or·c c}c}seJz,., l.l]JOi1 1~~.:rn o.r,r!. J~i0 7'e]n.·D~on ... 
t_:hi. .. }J -{~o ·:;/~:· c~-re;~--!.n·;- ·Lh·~~'.?f.. -!,;he 7"~-:.::.f.JOl~' .. '";·tbi}i-~~-ics a.nc~ 7'l~'s·L~:.?7'i.:.·c in 
-the crcc,·t·i:l:c J>i'(.:c~~-._._-.;,--; r\.t· bcg~:-·:.·/:·~:r~J' o.n-~7 rcc; .. il~f} cl~i}c?rcr:.~ .:.~ 1r'.1··rl(·!. 

is n.o·f. on):_: c ~iz.,i.<r:·f,-~cn c\.r nc~--L~-~--~··:i.} }t:.:.:J L~u-/:.J "-'..t , .. ~oi~e ii.J.~-.:·i····:;.:~p.(·(. 
of p o [_, i ·i.; i vc xn: u i, n::: } c: 1.:1 o 

Br-t wl~a·f; o.u.Lh.oi .. £·/.;i/ dces t"h-~ ,_'-;·,;o.-Lc~ ~th.J oL~~fl~ ec.1: cCuc~:-~Lz.c,f·~, 

at·teF~p-t; to ui::_;];i."f,e -th:: rc.7.igiou-: origin o/ -the fo.77!Llu ?:.>y 
imposing a se.::::uJ.c.r· notion u_r.:on 1it-t.1r chi}c!i't.n? Thic is a 
blatcnt violation of the doctrine oj Church and S-tate. 

S·t;a·z;e sc::c eclrwc·(;t,o;:. is the trr:i:ning in sen.sz,nlit:y. If i-1.; 
bccc~ss the rule it eh~ll ]c8d to acx obsession on a mc~J scalce 

Ear}ier 1:n thi.c: ccntun' n. f}'reo.t mo.n lLTc·L;s about the 
e::r:pn'i~~ei:·:.:c,':·~or:. can'iccl oil·t upon ch"i.7.dren in Soviet Rus<Jio.: 

'0~ere is a c~untry uhcrc children are actually 
·'--,.-, r'-.,,,. tt''"" bo<• . ...,.,. ·1 __ ,_-. ·'·r'~:c- _..c"·'·7_y to b" jo1·,,.,,.,,~ L·Uf /., t.· J V1 1;. ,, .•• 1 c.)v:1!. v,f ..t _ • ....., J -1~~-v •. -.. .J v 1/~,,\N 

( ~)_"'' -'--o ~p"'nl-- mO...,"' 0"'~"7"0-1-"']71 .lLO 1--.c· drJ.C·O"'~"""r] 1.. I .J (I V .~t•\ ... '1.- u, I\,..-- ·vl...lt.v. _... •.I·..; ~.J ! "-' '""' I/;_,.__ lJ 

c.rd dcp;·avec:)_. in gc,d]:;[).s schoo]s ar.d Ci.SSOc1:ctionD_, 
to iT·ndigioi;, and ha-(;;·ec~, accordinJ to the thco?·ic::: 
Of a(IL·n--,-.,-,...J sc•c ·"r• 7 -~ ~ 7•'. (tnrl th"r' ; C• T'"lJDW"r'~ ,.,. 0 J., ;J / •• :C.v.....-Cv · L•·.V.~. L•~..;:.":J ~t:.\....:: (...~ • ._, '-'V t; ;,.,;. t;:.--.~ vlo.- • 

re c.l c r:.5 'r:c 7'C ·tc r r ~ 'u.7. c i:'cmnc r· the s {l c z~g h te ;· of 
Inr:cccr:~;s" 

Have not ouT echcols bccc;;e god]eE:s ? It is our conten·[;i.,)n 
·t;hwt se:.~ edEco·c;ion wil.Z .Lead" J.ikeu.:ise, ·to the s.Ia.ughter oj' 
Ir~crc~t2 in our ccu~trv~ 
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Joan M. Valent 
127 Marcella Pd. Parsippany, N.J. 

' SEX EDUCATIOH 

Every eehool district in the state has heen told by the state Boe.rd 
o t Baueation, to institute sex educationintc. th~ir curriculums. The "'+ .• 
ate sent out booklets outLLning what has t:) be taught and in what r,::"ado 
K-12. While the state lD::.<·!sts sex educatto!l :.J :1r:t com,,ulsory, :tt (~·~·;1-
tradicts itself by telL.r:? the local schooJ '•· . .:.:·ls they~ int'1r.:·c_L~'1 
sex education into all ;~:.cr··Jlar academic sue :>ct.:-;, t~ns creating ,,,,:·!·· 
pulsory sex educatio!l, 

The local school ho:J•:::;, :in Parsi·)'1rtny nr . .1 :;:_jJo::" school dist:;_~:LctE,. 
hnvc given the eonn;rj_c~'--·'· (of n few parent .. ~ '').',·3, and other so--:-::tl~:.--· 
ed "concernrd citizc·:::·· · >.he '~IVII,EGE' of ,··:: .. :~~.ng whnt will be "t:;J.v<?ht, 
and the 'materials th- .c ... ·:: i.l be used. The cc:-.'. :_. ~: ;e;s arc a front for --..he 
schools, as mm1y of t~.\C :.:ommittee pe0'1le ar~ hnndpicked by the school 
ndminictrators, Comnittor~s consistinG of a.·few from the community also 
si vcs the sanction of "conmunity apryroval", a legal loop-hole for the 
nccoptance of pornography in the schools (as in the cnse of community 
ncceptnncc of pornography in the fil·.'s shown in their ·local theaters.'; I 
feel tha.t vrhntcvcr tl1c cor,w.littecs decide to be tau5ht, vrill 'be disregard
a~ unless the informntion coincides with the stnt~~ wishes,~ ~v~s. 

The clergy should keep out of the c..ffairs of tc.x sup~Jortcdl\""becnuse 
of sc~arntion of church nnd state, You mny scy thnt we ~cod rclisious 
mornlity to bolster sex aducntion in the ~ublic schools. Tha.t is not so 
bccnuse the schools arc goinc to tonch this sex infort1ntion VTi th the 
si tuntion ethics of the the Hew ~<orality. The pnrents have t o supnly 
the morals, there is a need for mornlity in tho touching of sex, but 
it vrill not be used in the schools, it cc.nnot by lmr. Yet we hc.vc sex 
cducntion in the schoolc. The only ranson for the sc'tools to get the 
c lcrgy invol vccl. is thnt onch clcr_r;y:.1rtn v1ill try to cot the su '1'1ort of 
his congrc.c;ntion behind the schools, nnd it· a.lso Gives-. nn nir of 
rcs~cct ·!~ility to the ocx education proGrnm. '''hnt \'!ill hn··1'JC11 to n child 
Phose ;?c.tcnts do not su -,ryly the rnornls? ~-'!hen n class is discussing sex, 
how will the parents know it will ba mornlly tight pertaining to their 
b.clicts? Tenchcrs a.rc not a.bovc being immornl, 

1'!hat c..bout the cnse in the :narsifi~D.ny Troy-rtills School system ? Hr. 
Joseph Ford, Princi:)al of T~nke ~Iinrmthn ElcmcntnrySchool, plendcd 
cuil ty to n lilornls chnrcc nhich concerned n younc boy. He rras not sus
ponded, but ,;i von a prot1otion instcnd. He is nor1 Administrati vc Assist a 
ant in the Parsi:1:1any Troy Hills schools. 

When citizens of t:,_e torrn questioned the school board nbout this tmd 
n0t cve11 usin.t; Hr. Ford's nm~1c \'then doing so, they rrorc told blunty, by 
the board president, I·1rs. r/rinor, "We do not discuss personnel nt public 
meetings." When I nskcd tho principnl of the Lake Parsip··mny School, nb
out Nr. Ford, she snid,"Wo don't talk nbout him." I naked her \7hat if n 
teacher of this na.turc tcnching sox cduention. She inforr.10d me thnt this 
is .n :1roblcu1 thnt cnn ha.ppen nnyrrhorc, that I oiGht even hnvo a neigh-' 
bor vrho is of this nLlOrnl nttitudc. I t:Jld her she nns riG~1t, in fact I 
do have n noirchbor who is of this nc..turo, i~ fnct he is nn ox-tonch6r, 
vrhosn nifc is etctivoly puohin:, sex ecuaa.tion. (She is a.lso n tonchcr.) 

I have heard, but cmuot provo, becc..usc of c..ll the secrecy invol vod 
in a:...•.y incident c::mcorninc sox ccl.ucntion, tha.t the snr.10 r·r. Ford 'orc.s 
ISerccninG tarncl1crf3 for th') sex cducntion courr:o, in the l~t. Ta.bor :r,: c
ocntary school. If this is true, docs this 1:10an thnt the tcctchoi·s -.·J~C" 
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J H:;~~~~~ 
J Morals Charg_e. ~ 
1 BOONTON TWP. - A 48- ·~ 
:~ year-old Parsippan~ _ele- f,~ 
i mentary school prmctpal t~ 
\ was found guilty of indecent M 
:~ exposure in Municipal Court i!l 
~~ Monday. . !:~ 
-:~ Joseph W. Ford of. 21 l~ 
j Fl~re!lce Ave., Denvtl!e, [t 
~ prmctpal . of the Lake H1a- ;:! 
); watha School, pleaded guilty ~ 
:* to the charge before Mag- ;~ 
:j~ i~trate Roy Gensen and was 1;:;~ fmed $55. '' 
·J According to police, Ford ;.: 
:;{ exposed himself to a juve- i 
J nile boy on Valley Road ~ 
t here March 22. He was sub- ~ 
J sequently arrested at his ~ 
J home after Boonton Town- ID 
] ship police were given the ~ 
i1 license number of his car i~ 
jj by the victim. • ~ 
-~~b~~:m:.-=t~~~~*~~:;~:m~=:::::~=:~::m~:~~~==~=~~::::::~~~~W:~ __ _.;. __ _.., ... 

Paterson News, Paterson, N. J. 
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SEX E:DUCATION PrtGO 2. 

nrc to tcncl1 oox oducntion have bo:m :!j_ckod by n poroon r!ho l:as a 
r.10r.:tlc cho.rr;o in· his bnckcround? What better Grounds for concl.O!:mc..tion 
of cex Qduc~tio~ in t~o schools! 

An out of county pc.p0r piclroc~ up t:1c st(wy nbout tho Ford ind.dcnt (A 6-t~ ~e.) 
nnd l1rintcd it- Thc:cc \-:.:..to no nont.ion o.t nll in rcny of tbo loc:tl l)O..purn 
nnd I 1.7::J:.'c1or :i.f tho r:cl10ol CP.lthoritios .:1lso hnvc t:10 l):'\'rcr to supproon 
now:; rrhcn it concor:;.u:; tl1()1:1? 'rhis sll:-:-ulil bo invcstigntod~ 

Sex cduccti~n u~ll be intoc~o..tcd int~ all c..cndo~ic nubjccto. If a 
chiJ.c'. . i.c::co to an1;: o. quu:ti:::n nb:::Jut sex, <:ll :."'r;·.<l::J• locnc·l'lS 1:·ill sto11 
nne'! ;:. c'.lsc usci·)l1 011 sox PiLl_ rc'..Sl'.Oa At tll.tr: rnt.J, the lcs~rH'.S ~"~f 
rcr:;ul~~:· c..c,~,c1_cni.c snb,Jocts r:11.l suffer. TL]_s r;jycf~ rJI''Y. cducc.tio:1 l"'riori1)• 
over ali clchcr .st"Jd.iu~. 

T~.c ::,~T::ic.o :-11·-}-tr,d f-:-):· ·.,uillic c0ncntio~-~ c1.rc: h:;inr:; ur;cc' t:· fil:o..nco .:;,n 
eX'1o::.·:::_._ji';Lt:1l '"').~;-~'<: .. :. ·,;'-,·~rC! Y' ''").8' ~1 c>J.Jr~ran ['.ro t~1() "victi;::s, ncninst 
t.~1r: \ . .' .. - '-::_--; O.i".!.c< (1:-.r-:c: l~;] ')f \".~:_.:,:;:r -,:-~rn,tG1 ·ny \'!c.y of o. .stc.::c; clj_rr.ctivo. 
T~10 ·:·.:~.i··, .':-'lu~ t)!:ii"1~_-;:c..:·bt \-/~-.:.~' :.."':;,-:·1:: ~.:..--t t,,_,. ~:t:_·.\rl.::: c:.~,_y c~-, 'll1 £:t.;l!OC c.t c..ll nrc 

tryl:1.~ t.~ · c, cc.tc :~ · ~Tc'\: .·)"~J.'1 "):'r'i:::C' ~i1!~·n:,::: t~:l· ,r-,rcc .. t·..;!i·:.; ;-:.:-,;:-;~ r:,_crl:i_c~ in 
t ll C l., .... ~ <~- t~:; t:1e: GC !·l ...... '.l r-: ir,~. () ~0JC C r~UC C~ ti. .,:'~) ·p.r ') .~;rr'.Y.: :3 C:!f~ : ;;:.;:' ~t f:~. ".ri ty 
Tr~~:l::.~l~~~:' (~-~~""~ClllJ tl'lC.i"'r'.~_\Y"~ r;I-·"'11:_~ rra.'1rcr~c:;r:;~ .r·~clf 0\"l~":Cl108~·-:, .'l,~.:d kno,·n 
by :·1:1.·~l3' Jt~:Cl"' l1c:.t;::a.?) l}.l~ .. :.:.c :J . ...,Fod·on tJ.~.:~ ..-.. ~li~.d ~J~~"'•:).]_~---~-~-·.(; ~..L\::-:ty frnr1 t!1v 
fnniJ.y) d':l:stroy::nG t.>.c l'rtr.::i.:~.~· u:<_it., r:~ [:·1..::.:~-i_ .ri ct:l'ncs ~cl•r1 ET'UJ.1if1~J .. 
Ko.rl I'nr:~ saic1; '1Eu.!·_·,..,_r,' ou t~: ~; 1 ·1.o ·~1 8~1iC'J. c-f C+o~1 , cc:2d t::1e t--'b-c:-'.. .~.f.f:l.rtl-
.:1 tio:1 ::J f Llc..::, Huuc:11i::;n J.s ::.·c:'.ll"/ n-- t-':in[, c.i n-) 1:--ut 1-·!0.::>:":;d sn~ n Cnnn.ct 
these tr:tc:lil"l[;e briar: a:; ~-'>~;J.y ,-.) c~~.crcr-:tvr? A Eo.tion 1 s fu"..;urc is ite 
Y')U:'.G :)\)') ~ll0' u:lnt t:lc~;- :l.:rc tr.".:i"1Ccl to. be, :Ls \/l".o..t ou~· c:::nmtr;y \"lill be., 

Pub] i.e sox cducc..ti J!1 (_ r:- )lT_ltll :.;ory) ~ l1c:.s not boon ':rovcl'l to be [;oor'l,, 
Sr:odon f:Jr ~--m!Y yccs.":::., h.:1s hc .. c~ conpnlfYTY ee:x ccluco..ti'Jl1 1 o.nd toc.kty t:1.:1t. 
cou,:tn-; G·;:;C>rnls cti1C~ f."J.r:ily life 8.re in n drnetic stc..tc of doc.":ly,, ,sc;r 
cducc..ti.Jil, (C.Ol:1~1Ulsory) \K'.S forc:Ol1 0~1 the .S\'!Cdisl1 :·)Qo:_llo, e10y, ~lS \'/0 

die~ ::10t u"tnt thls in tl1o oc~1-:'')ls, It \"l.:LS f0rcoc: "~1 thou C1.'1C'. ~".or1 t!1oy rtro 
. c1_cctr0yDc~, .:ce r1o nill be if \'Je c1.::. n~t st'C'_l j_t 110\7! 

The :,m~onts r1ho fool thnt sc~c cducr-.tion io ,"J.r:ninst t~1c ''ictntcs of 
their consciences shoul~ not be coerced. Th0 school b')c..r~s. c..nd the 
sch :·ol ~v't:·i_:.list:onto:rs s~1oulcl not c0r:·~ern thor.:sol vee rli th \7li.c..t Jdnd of 
sex c:du~,"..ti:::n c).1ildron .:1ro cattinG, cr n':lt r,ettin'; nt houo. The hor1e 
nne~ liio ~Jf the stuc".ont nnd his f,:u::ily nrc no concol';.,_ nt c..ll to - ch::::ol · 
poo·,J.o, l_'fl1cn it de>co bocor:;c the concer~1, t!1n.t ilJ rrhero tho dr111(.;or lias, 

Sox cr:uc ... l.ti::~'- C.:1m:.~t builcl. c~~~rnct,;r mH~ cc'u::_c1 r:indr:, but DC."..dcnic 
disci·1l:L::co .• T~1is in \-roll rJithin·tho rrtn[.;u of the cc~1o:1ls t;~ r:1.o, nnd 
is ~no of their rer.f_-,::;~1sibilitics, b1.1t it ~w.r. boon :1ocloctod, for tho 
fun-tylje oducntion theory. 

Ec1ucntors os:)JUcc o.c.::~c'_oJ.:ic frcod:-1.1. Al:ci~;ht. but cnn' t thnt o.lEO 
rrorlt trr:- rmyc. 1.'1l~nt if t~co ctudnnt docn 1 t r1~'.21t to lonr1: n oubjoct, cnn 
not thi:::; ['.lea be cc..lLY1 c.cnc~o1::i~ f:i.'0-.:.1oL:? '.rc:c~chors toll pnrents thnt 
pn::-ontc !1nvo no richt t·::- t(j)'llr:l1c.t t~1c lW')f...:ss1o11nl oduco.t.Jrs J:~o.y too.eh, 
by tl:co cn;::o tok~n, ~1.:-..rcnte hnvo n ric>~- t" ::: ~~1cc tl,cir children ns tl~ 
rlioh r1ithout tll•) interference of :1rofos::icn::tls tom·in[~ dorm the r.1oro.l 
structure tl1nt tho :1nronts hnvo built u~1 in t~1o chile~ .. l"!1.:1t c.::n n con
e or:i.1cc~ ~mrent t~:inl~ nbJut tl:0 futuro, r:ho:1 !;,is chilc~ro:: 1 s i:!inds nrc 
boinc u::;e;c~ in .:en ex~'orir::.:.;.1tnl :1rojoct? It soor.:s thc..t tl::.o oclnol o.d1:1ini-s 
strntoro hnvo :.1rotoction, rrho ;?rotocts the children? Their pnronts nrc 
su:.,-_..,osoc.: to, but nllon it e:x::es to the scha0lc, it soor::s t!1nt the :1nrent 
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SEX EDUCATION Pace 3. 

nho n::mts to ::>rotect ·I!is child fran ~orn'JGI'.':t:->hY ~nc~ filth, norr~days 
t:ust be rccntally ill, r!hcrcm; :::aybc five years ar;o t-rc parents rr:-ulc1 
be hor~eo! 

Hr. S~1cchy told r:.y hua1)~nc1 that na ane; i.l1 c:rc'..tFJcr1 fro1:: this ::>r-:- .·~nu. 
and the :1c)~_1lc t7ho <'-:':.'·' , ,il'.G their j1'b i;_:· ':~·!c: >:-J;r; ht'.VC ta be ::';;:::tJ-
izcd cs \"loll ns t~~c ··1 -:.l.i..r~~tult -,nrcnts. i::. [':_;(!1::" to not st'.ti~r-3.::r~ i:c 
be just a dictat . ..,r, 'r:·: .. >rj ·.mntn to'bc j··.·'.·~::-: .·•;;r'~ ;::.•ry as \"roll, :-~1 .:~to 
:·.~etc out ·,mninh~::c:,,.t ~~ ·~~(; 1'· sees fit. 

I believe that ::.:i.· -~ ··:.:i.. t:J c-:1.r1uct tl;.c ..-:··.:·r; -::)r~ra::s of sex nr:1u~at.~: 
ion i:a ny h-:J:-10, ·:- ._.,· . .t:.· :,~ ['.rroctecl for c:':'~·.::·•: Ll:•:~~·.:;· tci t~1.C r.c."!iz.r,~· 

U 0 ncy 0 f r:inor C. 1'> ;, ::·; :. ;-"::< ·~ ,1, t :'r C ac1VOC fi.·· 1:: ·., :-::i; •1; ·, ;; ~:. r. : Ct!1C1 ho~·::)(~:; ~·: •·' ··.l-
ity, S')c~::)[:y nne~·: ... '.'"::' :··':'· .. ~:t' :)ervcrsions, :C ·:··: .· .. ,t •·;, .. wl; r:y chilc,:cc~l 

brcu .. 1·t clo\"!11 t., : ·~ · : ·,-·--I of tllC""· '"00"11.,. ,..,.,L., ·, .. ,,.f,se tJ se•1c, '''" 
,_,.. ' ...; .... -. .... ·~.. ~"" .t.' ····-~·. .... • ....... . •• ''J 

Cllilr1l"'Cn t··) be r~c!·.~:>r~~ . ..i.?..CC~ ~~1r~ dcbl\SCC~ i~J. :~;_ly 1:~.... or·, nr~-~r\·~·!~or·c. 

I >.".VC be'"'n t'Jld tllnt I ]~:ust t.~It:c :::y c!1ilc1rc:1 ~ut 0f t:1o r:ch"':-ls, if 
I d-':' n·:Jt rmnt thor.: t-: hc.ve cox oducntion. Is this not tyrr..nJy? I r..ur:t 
nor! :1ctitian the sch·::ool b:.'iard f')r the ri·;ht t- tench r:y c~.1.ilc~rcn c.t 
hor:e. I ~utvc f:mr cl1ilr~rcn n~').c~ crumJt afforc'. n ::>ri vnte eel:" -,1. 

If \'!e cannot koc~ sex oc~uc ..... tlan :)Ut ')f tl1.:: c.ch~: ln, let e1c '):lOS \7ho 
a:) c1.es:1cratcly nnnt tl'.is far their chilc~:rcn, have s:1ccial clasces 
after ncb.:- )1 hours. I :)i ty t:~ese chile~:.-en, \7!loso :1c.ronte have b0cn 
!lO")C~\"/ir~.lwc~, nne' cn:.lJDt occ t~:.o r~.:l.11GCr i:~ t~:uso :n':"lr;l"ctLs. 

There nrc Lr.:1y tcnc>ors rrl~"' ~'."'.Vc be .n t'Jld to leave t:: .. c · cch~_0l sys
tc·:'.o if t~1ey c-'i~' 1nt rm.nt tl'.in tnu~~ht i:r.. their c1c.m~ro'1~~ '!'hose t~n-
chcrs r;!10 believe t!1ir: j_s ~ bac'. ir'e.~, arc bci~1C cJeJ.'ccc~ j"'fl!t'd.( "TEo, 7 -

kin,, •Jf a clnsr:r')o::: atr:'1s~:llcrc~t.':i.lo cro:-ttc? Toncherf1 c.lno nc:Jc~ pro
tection, nnc1 their so-callocl union rli11 not pl':)tcct t!1cir ri~:~1tc 
bccnunc tho U!lion I G"'lOrt~t of is 0116 .Jf the ~?Uchern 'Jf sex cr~ucation 
the HatiGnnl Ec'.ucnti -::11 Ansocintion. 

I1~ ParEi·_y'a!').y, tho c,;ot of'sc~{ oc'uc<'.ti'J'". in t!:o EJchoo1s'nill bo 
abcut ~~50 6.. chile~ every yenr, or r~orc tltr.~n a cost af 1f;500,000 n year, 
every year. 

I ask y.ou t-:: ~lcaEc C:)nsic1c:r. t~:c follo\7inc: 
1. Kcc:;? sex cc~ucntiJn Q1!! of the scl:~jols. T~.1c C')Urscs ·we' vc 

hac1., bcf·Jro t~ds f<'.c1 ctruck, bi"J1~'CY, hyr;icnc, uct; nrc r,ood. 
2. !l1Vesti"'t:tte \'/hat is :.~c~lly ~Jinc ~,n·in our sch::",':'ln, \'ll:at is 

really bcin.-:: tau;::l:.t in all subjcctc. 
3~ Kcc•1 .Scnoitivity Trnini.n·~ .·,ut :Jf t>c schaols. 
4. Ho :-,sych:")lor~ical tontine of chilc~ron rri tl1:-:-ut m·i ttcn 

::crr:ic::i ':111 of :)arcnto or cuart:1innr:. 
5. Kcc::; sex cc,_ucatior~. out of tho ~.1rc-sch:;al nurf:eriea :1rovidod 

far r.rclfnrc r:')thorc. 
6. 11o n0t ar~')~'t tl:cs,(JO Bill, allorlinr, letters :-f cxcuso 

bo r:rittcl'). t~ ":he sch':l::ls + ~. r:x~11~~~) r:-~1ilc"ro1: f~'":lL s0x 
C~U.CcttiC'l1' c·J.1.DE'00~ 80'~ ,:c'u:·~-~-~c,_ •:'. rr! 1. •. ;;..c ".·".t.\.:!X'•"'.t.nd into rul 
r'"·:~c1ci::i:· n 1 n·1:~ Eo~: odl~Cc: t·i.· ···.: ce.n be a.'~;· . . '.t :-.:::' t~_;:;.'. ,.t.1<.1t \1ill 
t!!cy be c~Jil1G nc.n•1.cj:-j.;v~ t:k ;-,cll',.~l~ :t .:-·.:~~- i:.ir:o d:J::··~~!·: t~1c 
r.~'.lo')l c~ay? This lmr c1:i.c'. :').ot uor·:~,., out ·70! 1. J :t .;:':.i.:~CJn'~.n_. 

7. Ca11si c1cr the ri,::!1.ts'. of t!10 t cr.cl:eJ.· T:J ·:_;):,.~ ~:)o 1. i. t. .;_ s n~~~i::st · 
t.!ld.r co~wcicncc to c:1ic:cuss thin to:.•i.c. t·ri.tl: t.l".oir iJtuc\J;:ts. 

8. T':\1 .o'.l:.~r. a.lloc~toc~ f'Jr sox cc1ucati·;n in an ri:?.l:::ul-JUB r>.ti thoy 
nro o . .::;C:l: 01i.or.:ical. Curoly rrc cnn a~1c:1c~ our ;::J:•.c::· r::.ro r.ri~::;cly 
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